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Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC (“Image Studios”) offers franchises that license individual turn-key
salon studios and provide Image Pro services to independent salon professionals under the trade name
“Image Studios” in a salon mall setting using our innovative build-out system.

The total investment necessary to begin operation of an IMAGE Studios salon business is $579,450 to
$1,320,250. This includes $61,250 that must be paid to the Franchisor or its Affiliate(s). For a detailed
explanation of your total investment, you should consult Items 5, 6 and 7 of this Disclosure Document.

The total investment necessary to begin operation under an IMAGE Studios Development Agreement is
between $609,200 to $1,515,500. This includes $91,000 to $256,500 that must be paid to the franchisor or
its affiliate(s).

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other information
in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements carefully. You must
receive the disclosure document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or
make any payment to the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. Note,
however, that no government agency has verified the information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for you. To
discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact IMAGE Studios, at 1370 South 2100
East , Salt Lake City, UT 84108 and (888) 785-7858.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the disclosure document
alone to understand your contract. Read your entire contract carefully. Show your contract and this
disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help you
make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as “A4 Consumer’s Guide to Buying a
Franchise” which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the
Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s home page at
www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other sources
of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

Issuance Date: June 4, 2021
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how

to find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can | earn?

Item 19 may give you information about outlet sales,
costs, profits or losses. You should also try to obtain
this information from others, like current and former
franchisees. You can find their names and contact
information in Item 20 or Exhibit B.

How much will | need to
invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the
franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction. Item 7 lists
the initial investment to open. Item 8 describes the
suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have
the financial ability to
provide support to my
business?

Item 21 or Exhibit F includes financial statements.
Review these statements carefully.

Is the franchise system
stable, growing, or
shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the number
of company-owned and franchised outlets.

Will my business be the only
Image Studios business in
my area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the franchise
agreement describe whether the franchisor and
other franchisees can compete with you.

Does the franchisor have a
troubled legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or its
management have been involved in material
litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What's it like to be an
IMAGE Studios franchisee?

Item 20 or Exhibit B lists current and former
franchisees. You can contact them to ask about their
experiences.

What else should | know?

These questions are only a few things you should
look for. Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in this
disclosure document to better understand this
franchise opportunity. See the table of contents.
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What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees
even if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to
change its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may
require you to make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your
franchise business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited
group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive than
similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions.
Some examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what
you sell, how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the
franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you
may have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue
to operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating
a similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your
landlord or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to
register before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that
the state recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To
find out if your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the
agency information in Exhibit A.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be

made to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State-Specific Addenda.
See the Table of Contents for the location of the State-Specific Addenda.
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise
Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement requires you to
resolve disputes with us by mediation, arbitration or litigation in Salt Lake City,
Utah. Out of state mediation, arbitration or litigation may force you to accept a
less favorable settlement for disputes. It may cost you more to mediate, arbitrate
or litigate in Utah than in your home state.

2. Mandatory Minimum Payments. You must make minimum rovyalty or
advertising fund payments, reqgardless of your sales levels. Your inability to
make the payments may result in termination of your franchise and loss of your
investment.

3. Spousal Liability. Your spouse must sign a document that makes your spouse
liable for all financial obligations under the franchise agreement even though
your spouse has no ownership interest in the franchise. This quarantee will
place both your and your spouse’s marital and personal assets, perhaps
including your house, at risk if your franchise fails.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State-Specific
Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.
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ITEM 1. THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES

To simplify the language in this Franchise Disclosure Document, “we”, “us”, “IMAGE Studios”, or
“Franchisor” means Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC. “You” means the person or entity that buys the
franchise (the “Franchisee”). If an entity is the Franchisee, “you” includes the Franchisee’s individual
owners.

The Franchisor, any Parents, Predecessors and Affiliates

Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC is a Utah limited liability company that was formed on September 11,
2014. IMAGE Studios does business under the name “IMAGE Studios”. Our principal business address is
1370 South 2100 East 553 \West-400-North;-Suite-101, Salt Lake City, Utah 8410816. Our agents for services
of process in the states where we do business or plan on doing business are listed on Exhibit A to this
Disclosure Document. We have offered franchises since April 2015. We have never offered franchises in
any other line of business. IMAGE Studios is not engaged in any other type of business activity.

Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC has no parent companies or predecessors.

Our affiliate 1S360 TM, LLC is a Utah limited liability company that was formed on September 11, 2014. It
owns the IMAGE Studios names and marks and has licensed the use of these names and marks to us. Its
principal business address is 2865 S State St, South Salt Lake, Utah 84115.

Our affiliate Cosmonauts, LLC is a Utah limited liability company that was formed on December 22, 2020.
It owns the IMAGE Studios at 1370 South 2100 East, Salt Lake City, Utah 84108 that plans to open in August
2020.

IMAGE Studios has no other Affiliates currently in operation. We have not operated IMAGE Studios salons
which are similar to the franchise being offered to you.

Description of the Franchise

We offer franchises for IMAGE Studios Salons in accordance with the terms of our IMAGE Studios
Franchise Agreement (the “Franchise Agreement”). A copy of the most recent Franchise Agreement is
attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit C. If you enter into an IMAGE Studios Franchise
Agreement, you will be trained and authorized to operate an IMAGE Studios Salon using the Marks
according to our system standards, featuring individual turn-key salon studios and our “IMAGE Pro Services”
program in a salon mall setting using our innovative build-out system and methods of operation, marketing
and promotion (collectively the “System”). We reserve the right to change or otherwise modify the System
and add, modify, or delete any of our designs, operational processes, or services at any time atin our sole
discretion. You will operate your salon and offer, sell, and provide the IMAGE Pro Services at, and only at,
a location approved by us, and you will not receive any guaranteed territory outside of the protected radius
surrounding your salon, or any exclusive rights for operation of an IMAGE Studios Salon at any other
location or within any other territory.

Throughout this document, your franchise business will also be referred to as your “Salon” or your
“Location.” As a franchisee, you will typically purchase or lease existing building space ranging from
2,7003;500 to 8,000 square feet and convert or remodel the purchased or leased space into individual size
salon studios that are typically 10 feet by 10 feet (or larger) in size. These individual studios are then leased
to independent salon professionals. As a franchisee, you will provide active salon management and facilities
maintenance services. You also actively offer and sell various optional services products to salon
professionals at the Location under our IMAGE Pro Services program, such as cleaning and maintenance
inside specific studios, marketing/branding services, and social event organizing, and online salon directory,
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wireless internet, telecommunications, and other technology products and applications. Each salon
professional is an independent business owner and schedules their own appointments and operates their
individual salons. They occupy a studio at the Location and you sell and provide to them the IMAGE Pro
Services and related products and technology. The salon professionals are required to obtain their own
insurance, as well as business, health department, and other professional licenses from relevant state
professional licensing boards, where required and depending on the types of services they offer.

We also offer, to qualified applicants, the opportunity to develop additional units by purchasing the right to
develop two or more additional franchises at the time you sign your first Franchise Agreement. You will be
required to sign a Development Agreement (“DA”) at the same time you execute the Initial Franchise
Agreement and you will be required to develop these additional units within a fixed time period. (See
Exhibit D of the DA). You must sign our then-current franchise agreement for each additional unit opened
under the terms of the DA. These franchise agreements may not be the same as the initial Franchise
Agreement that you will sign.

We also may offer franchises for IMAGE Studios Salons in foreign countries. We anticipate that master
franchise relationships will be established and that the financial terms and the nature and scope of the master
franchise relationship will be negotiated.

The Market and Competition

The services offered by an IMAGE Studios franchise are intended primarily for salon professions, such as
hair stylists, nail techs, massage therapists, estheticians, and other professionals in the beauty and wellness
industry. You will be competing with other businesses including franchised operations, national chains, and
independently owned companies offering similar services. The market for a salon mall business is well-
established and highly competitive, with existing franchise systems being our largest competitors. You will
also face other normal business risks that could have an adverse effect on your Franchise. These may include
industry developments, such as pricing policies of competitors, and supply and demand for technology and
salon studio space._The uncertainty regarding the COVID-19 pandemic and the state and local government
response in a given location my directly affect your IMAGE Studios franchise.

As a franchisee, you are subject to general business, employment and other laws and regulations. You should
consult with your attorney and local, state and federal government agencies before buying your IMAGE
Studios Franchise to determine all legal requirements and consider their effects on you and cost of
compliance. It is solely your responsibility, to investigate, satisfy and remain in compliance, throughout the
term(s) of your Franchise Agreement(s), with all local, state and federal laws, since they vary from place to
place and can change over time.

The federal government and many states and local jurisdictions have enacted laws, rules, regulations and
ordinances that may apply to the operation of your business, such as the Americans With Disabilities Act,
Federal Wage and Hourly Laws and the Occupational Safety and Health Act. For example, some states may
also have real estate rental laws that govern the rental of space in your Salon. During the COVID-19
pandemic, certain states and localities have enacted laws, regulations or mandates that directly affected some
of our IMAGE Studios franchises, and in some instances, required or recommended the closure, disruption
or other operational limitations or requirements; these include fluctuating and varied state and local rules
such as shelter-in-place, business and essential services opening and operations restrictions, social distancing,
masking, sanitation, and safety requirements and precautions. Your Salon must also comply with various
health standards and regulations. You must also comply with laws that apply generally to all businesses.
You should investigate these laws thoroughly.
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ITEM 2. BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Founder and President: Jason Olsen

Mr. Olsen has been our President in Salt Lake City, Utah since September 2014. He serves as Co-Owner
and President of Prestman Auto in Salt Lake City, Utah since June 2004.

Founder and Vice-President: Shaun Olsen

Mr. Olsen has been our Vice-President in Salt Lake City, Utah since September 2014. Since June 2004, Mr.
Olsen has been the Co-Owner and Vice President of Prestman Auto in Salt Lake City, Utah.

Chief Operations Officer: Mark (Taylor) Lamont

Mr. Lamont has been our Chief Operations Officer in Salt Lake City, Utah since January 2020. He
served as our Vice President of Education in Salt Lake City, Utah from July 2019 to December
2019. From January to July 2019, he was Vice President of Education for Cortiva Institute in Salt
Lake City, Utah. From November 2014 to January 2019, he was Senior Director of Education for
Cortiva Institute in Salt Lake City, Utah.

Director of Franchise Development-Birecter: Brandon Campbell

Mr. Campbell has been our Director of Franchise Development in Salt Lake City, Utah since
December 2018. He previously served in this same role for us in Salt Lake City from June 2017 to
January 2018. From August 2018 to March 2019, he was director of strategic partnerships for
Recruiting in Motion in Toronto, Canada. From January 2018 to August 2018, Mr. Campbell served
as franchise development manager for ComForCare in Michigan. From June 2015 to August 2017,
he was senior brand ambassador for Seva Beauty in Puerto Rico.

Director of Marketing-Manager: Elizabeth (Lizzie) Webb

Ms. Webb has been our Director of Marketing in Salt Lake City, Utah since January 2021. She was
previously our Marketing Manager in Salt Lake City, Utah from sinee-January 2020 to December
2020. She served as campaign director for the Conservative & Unionist Party in London,
UKEngland from August 2013 to June 2019.

Director of Real Estate: Marcia Carter

Ms. Carter has been our Director of Real Estate in Salt Lake City, Utah since March 2021. Since
October 2019 to the present, she is owner of Marcia Carter Consulting, LLC in Apollo Beach,
Florida, through which she served as an independent contractor Project Manager for us from October
2019 to March 2021. From October 2017 to October 2019, she was Real Estate & Construction
manager for Steiner Leisure LTD in Coral Gables, Florida. From June 2012 to October 2017, she
served as Real Estate & Construction Manager for Ideal Image in Tampa Bay, Florida.
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Corporate Coordinator: Delaney Gagliano

Ms. Gagliano has been our Corporate Coordinator in Salt Lake City, Utah since March 2021. She
serves as a Waitress for The Old Spaghetti Factory in Salt Lake City, Utah since October 2020 to
the present. From January 2020 to October 2020, she served as a Waitress at The Ramen Bar in Salt
Lake City. From November 2019 to March 2020, she worked as a Reservations Specialist for Skis
On the Run in Park City, Utah. From May 2019 to December 2019, she worked as a Technical
Writer for Hycomp in Logan, Utah. From August 2018 to May 2019, she served as an Undergraduate
Teaching Assistant for Utah State University in Logan, Utah. From December 2018 to May 2019,
she also worked as an Engineering Writing Center Tutor for Utah State University in Logan, Utah.
From May 2017 to July 2017 she worked as a Waitress for Olive Garden in Downers Grove, lllinois.
From May 2017 to August 2017, she also worked as a Delivery Driver for Giordano’s in Downers
Grove, lllinois. From August 2017 to May 2019, she worked as Assistant Cataloger for Utah State
University in Logan, Utah.

ITEM 3. LITIGATION
No litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.
ITEM 4. BANKRUPTCY
No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this Item.
ITEMS5. INITIAL FEES
Franchise Fee

The Initial Franchise Fee is $54,75049,750 and is due and payable when you sign the Franchise Agreement
(the “Franchise Fee”). The Franchise Fee is payment to us for the right to use the IMAGE Studios Marks
and System in the development and operation of your Salon. The Franchise Fee also covers the cost of certain
services that we and/or our Affiliates may provide to you before your location opens, such as training, support
and marketing materials. This Franchise Fee is fully earned upon payment and is non-refundable.

If you currently own and operate an existing IMAGE Studios franchisee and you are now purchasing the
rights to open and operate additional franchise(s), you may be eligible to pay a reduced Franchise Fee. The
amount of the reduced Franchise Fee is determined as follows: if you currently own and operate a single
IMAGE Studios salon, you can purchase additional units at $35,000 each; if you currently own and operate
between three and five IMAGE Studios salons, you can purchase at $25,000 each; if you currently own and
operate six or more IMAGE Studios salons, you can purchase at $20,000 each.

To be eligible to purchase additional franchises and to pay the reduced Franchise Fee as outlined above, you
and your affiliates must be fully compliant under all agreements with us and in good standing, you must
qualify financially to open the additional franchised salon(s), and you must pay to us the entire reduced
Franchise Fee up front for each franchise when you sign the relevant Franchise Agreement. If you do qualify
and commit to purchase additional franchise(s), you will be required to sign our then-current Franchise
Agreement for each franchise purchased.
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Site Development Administration Fee

In addition to the Initial Franchise Fee paid to us, you must pay us a “Site Development Administration Fee”
of $6,500 for each Unit that you purchase. This fee offsets our costs in supporting your efforts to find and
develop a permanent site, including initial site setup in all systems and software and ongoing support through
opening. You will pay the Site Development Administration Fee at the same time as the Initial Franchise Fee
for your first location. The Site Development Administration Fees for additional locations are paid at signing
your commercial lease on subsequent properties The Site Development Administration Fee is non-
refundable, and is fully earned by us upon execution of the franchise agreement.

Additional Time To Open Fee

Generally, you must lease, sublease or purchase the premises for your Salon within 180 days after signing
the Franchise Agreement and open your Salon for business within 300 days after singing the Franchise
Agreement. You have the one-time option to extend the deadlines for up to an additional 200 days on payment
of a $1,900 “Additional Time to Open Fee.” This Additional Time to Open Fee is non-refundable. Upon
payment of the Additional Time to Open Fee, the deadline for the lease, sublease, or purchase of the premises
for the Salon and for the opening of the Salon automatically extend by 200 days. If either of the new, extended
deadlines is not met, then we may terminate the Franchise Agreement and retain all fees paid.

Development Agreement

Although our franchises are site-specific and we do not automatically or by default grant territories for
development, at our discretion we may offer to qualified candidates the rights to open and operate up to six
salons within a certain territory and within a certain timeframe by signing the Development Agreement
(“DA”). When you sign the DA, you must pay a development fee (the “Development Fee”) based on the
number of IMAGE Studios Salons to be developed. The Development Fee for the right to develop up to two
IMAGE Studios Salons is $8479,500. The Development Fee for the right to develop up to three IMAGE
Studios Salons is $99,500. The Development for the right to develop up to tensix IMAGE Studios salons is
$250,000175,000.

To open salons under the DA, you will still be required to sign the then-current Franchise Agreement for
each salon, but the Development Fee is paid in lieu of the Franchise Fee, so you will not be required to pay
the Franchise Fee. All other fees will apply. The first Franchise Agreement is signed concurrently with the
DA. The DA contains a development schedule that outlines the time frames in which you must open the
IMAGE Studios salons, which is typically one salon per year; so a 3-salon Development Agreement would
require three salons to be developed, one per year, over a three-year period; and a 6-salon Development
Agreement would require six salons to be developed, one per year, over a six-year period. In other words,
you will agree to open the first unit within 12 months of signing the Franchise Agreement, the second unit
within 24 months, the third unit within 36 months, etc. The development schedule of IMAGE Studios salons
under the DA may vary depending upon a variety of factors, including: (1) existing population and anticipated
population growth within the Development Area; (2) competition within the Development Area; (3) the
availability of acceptable locations; (4) the number of IMAGE Studios salons we estimate can be developed
within the Development Area; and (5) the number of then-operating IMAGE Studios salons within the
Development Area.

The DA and your first Franchise Agreement will be signed simultaneously, and you must pay the
Development Fee for the total number of salons to be developed. You will pay this fee in a lump sum, which
is fully earned upon payment. The Development Fee is not refundable.

In 202048, single unit initial Franchise Fees paid wereranged-frem-$39,500-t0 $49,750, and Development
Fees paid ranged from $79,500 to $250,000.
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ITEM 6. OTHER FEES

Fee Amount Due Date Remarks (see Note 1)
Due every week
on Friday, which
is the same day
that you process
EFT payment
collection from “Gross Revenues” is defined
your salon in Note 2. The minimum
5.5% of gross . L
professionals. We | royalty will adjust for
revenue, or $250 ) X
do not charge inflation every year on the
per week . ) X .
Royalty - royalties until the | anniversary of your franchise
minimum,
, , second month of agreement (based on NCPI
whichever is . .
reater your business published by BLS).
g ' being open, or 12 | Payment made by automatic
months after withdrawal. See Note 3.
signing the
franchise
agreement,
whichever occurs
first.
We require that you
contribute to the Brand
Development Fund and may -
change the contribution rate
(up to 2% of your Gross
Revenues) at any time and
from time to time with 30
days’ prior notice.— We will
Brand Up to 2% of gross | Same as Royalty assess the brand .
development and promotion
Development Fund | revenue Fee.

needs and associated costs
from time to time to
determine the contribution
rate. “Gross Revenues” is
defined in Note 2. All
franchises, including our
company owned locations
will contribute to this fund at
the same rate.
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Fee

Amount

Due Date

Remarks (see Note 1)

Local Marketing
Requirement

$2,000 each
month, minimum
until you reach
greater than 70%
occupancy. The
minimum will
reduce to $400
per month after
you reach greater
than 70%
occupancy.

Expenditure by
Franchisee

Franchisees will be required
to actively network, recruit,
and market their available
salon studios, including
social media campaigns and
paid social media

advertising.

Grand Opening
Event

$1,500 minimum

As incurred

Event to be held once your
salon reaches 65%
occupancy or within the first
eight (8) months of opening
for business, whichever
occurs first.

In-Person
Assistance at Your
Location

$500/day + travel
expenses.

As incurred

Charges are only for
additional training and/or
support at your location.
Your initial training is
included in your Franchise
Fee.

Site Selection Cost

$500/day + travel
expenses

As incurred

Franchisor may send a
representative to travel to
any proposed location for the
IMAGE Studios business
and provide an on-site
evaluation of the premises.

Lease Review

$1,000 - $3,000

As incurred

You must have an attorney
review your commercial
lease agreement and make
recommendations on lease
language and provisions.

Preliminary Test
Fit Floor Plan(s)

$350250 per test
fit

Before your
architect begins
work on your
plans.

You pay this amount directly
to our designated architect.
This fee is for initial test fit
plans for your proposed
location. Your architect will
use the preliminary test fit
floor plan as the basis for
your space.

2021 IMAGE Studios Franchise Disclosure Document




Fee Amount Due Date Remarks (see Note 1)
$250 per person, Training fo'f two (2? pe_ople
Initial Training for | per module to Is included in your initial
g RELTIOCLE As incurred franchise fee; additional

Additional People

attend our online
training course

person(s) will be charged
accordingly.

Accounting
Software Fee

$99 activation fee
per location plus
$75 per month,
per location

The activation fee
is billed up front.
The monthly fee is
billed by us.

This fee is for your Property
Management Software that
will contain your salon
professional and tenant
database, accounting system,
and payment processoriag.

EFT Payment
Processing Fee

$1.00 per salon
professional
tenant, per week,
for each
transactiontine-

Every Friday for
each salon
professional ane-—
tenant at your

This EFT payment
processing fee is collected
through our accounting
system and is paid by your
salon professionals-and
tenants and collected in
addition to en-tep-ef-their
weekly payments and rent,
which is deposited into your

you-collect location(s) account. We will withdraw
) ' this fee via ACH from your
bank account each week
after your payment
collection is completed.
$500 - $2,500 per
person, which We may hold regional or
includes travel, .
accommodations systemwide conferences. te-
, T . .
Periodic Regional and conference the industry, operational
or National attendance fee_ As incurred techniques, best practices,
Conference afti\ ?}%e::r ete-You (or your designated

We will charge a
$1,000 fee if you
do not attend.

representative we approve),
must attend these
conferences at our request. -

Technology Fee

The then current
fee (we do not
currently charge
for this)

Same as Royalty
Fee

We reserve the right to
charge you a monthly fee for
custom or proprietary
software that we developed
ourselves or through third
party partnerships or
agreement.
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Fee

Amount

Due Date

Remarks (see Note 1)

Audit or Inspection
Fee

Then-current
charge, estimated
at $125 -
$175/hour

Due on demand

You must pay the cost of an
audit if your books are
audited and there is a
discrepancy of 3% or more.
Any discrepancies above 3%
are billed at 10% interest on
underpayment.

Review Fee

$250 per request

Due on demand

Payable if you propose to
offer or sell any service or
product that is not then
approved by us or to request
a different vendor or supplier
other than what we
designate. This fee does not
guarantee approval and is
non-refundable.

Insurance

Then-current
charges,
estimated at $500
- $2,500 annually,
per location.

Due on demand

You must purchase the
required insurance coverage
contained in Item 8 of this
agreement. If you do not
purchase and maintain the
required insurance, we may
purchase it on your behalf
and you must reimburse us
for the cost of insurance plus
15% of the premium as an
administrative cost for
obtaining insurance for your
salon.

Franchise Renewal

Then-current
renewal fee,
currently $5,000
per renewal, per
license.

Due 45 days prior
to renewal date.

Initial franchise term is 10
years. The renewal term is
based on our then-current
franchise agreement.

Transfer Fee for
Standard Franchise
Agreement

$5,000 plus any
broker fees
associated with
the transfer or
sale, per location.

$1,000 non-
refundable deposit
due at the time of
application. The
remaining balance
is due at the time
of approval of the
transfer

This is payable before you
sell your franchise. (see Note
4)

10 2021 IMAGE Studios Franchise Disclosure Document




Fee

Amount

Due Date

Remarks (see Note 1)

Transfer Fee for
Development
Agreement

$5,000 plus any
broker fees
associated with
the transfer or
sale.

$1,000 non-
refundable deposit
due at the time of
application. The
remaining balance
is due at the time
of approval of the
transfer.

This fee is payable for each
salon for which a franchise
agreement has been signed
under the Development
Agreement.

Service Fees

Up to 3.75% for
payments made
by credit card;
$50 for failed
funds
transfer/insufficie
nt funds

Upon demand

Any amounts owed due to
insufficient funds will also be
subject to late fees and accrued
interest outlined below and may
be grounds for termination of
the Franchise Agreement.

Subject to applicable law.

There is a late fee on any
royalty, Brand Development
Fund payments, and any

Late Fees $100 On demand other payments that are 7
days or more late. This fee is
charged per occurrence.
Payable to us if you fail to

$50 . )
submit any required reports
. or financial statement on the
. There is an . .
Required > due date outlined in your
. additional fee of . .
Reporting Late On demand franchise agreement. \We will
$100 per week .
Fees ; - pull these late feex via ACH
while reporting
: from your bank account as
remains =
incomplete outlined in the Manuals
INCOMPIEE. (currently on Fridays).
Interest expense that accrues

Interest Expense 18% On demand on all late payments in
addition to the $100 late fee.
Due if any payment, by

Insufficient Funds | $40 On demand glectromc transfer_or Ch?C.k’
is returned due to insufficient
funds.

Then-current fee, Costs we incur for attorneys’

Attorneys’ Fees currently On demand fees if you do not comply

estimated at
$300-$400/hour

with the Franchise
Agreement
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Fee Amount Due Date Remarks (see Note 1)
You must reimburse us if we
are held liable for any and all
claims arising from or
Indemnification Actual Costs On demand related to your salon’s

construction or design or

your operation eperating-of
the business.

Operating
Software Emai-

Account Fee

Then-current fee,
currently,
$72/year per
email account

Billed annually

Covers the cost to administer
each

m-account assigned to you_
within our operating
software program.

Music, Media, and

Then-current fee,
currently

You must pay your pro-rata
share of any licensing or
streaming fees for music,

IMAGE scent $125/month per As incurred media, and IMAGE scent for
License Fee . .
location. your salon. Payable to third
party.
Customer Then-current fee,
Relationship currently, .
Management $35/month per Billed monthly Payable to us.
software location.
Payable to us. This is an-
optional-the IMAGE
Then-current fee, smartphone application to
IMAGE currently : allow tenants-and-salen-
Billed monthly i
Smartphone App $150/month per professionals to use the

location

IMAGE app at your location.
The application is optional
for tenants.

Professional Video
& Photography
Services

Then-current fee,
currently $1,200 -
$1,800

When you open
for business

Payable to third party vendor
for on-site professional video
and photography at your
location for your ads and our
website.

12
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Fee Amount Due Date Remarks (see Note 1)

We, an affiliate or a third
party we designate may
provide a call center to assist
in inbound inquiries,
Then-current fee, appointment setting, and

Inbound Call currently leasing assistance. If
: . On demand .
Services estimated at required by us, you must
$250/month participate in the call center

and you agree to pay pro-rata
share of all reasonable fees
imposed by the provider for
those services.

Then-current fee, Payable to us or third-party

Salon Directory cur_rently Billed monthly vendor for your in-store
Software estimated at .
salon directory TV software.
$50/month

Explanatory Notes:

You must pay these fees to us except as explained below. If we do not actually receive your payments on
the due date, they will be deemed delinquent. During the course of developing and operating your salon, you
also must purchase various items from designated and approved suppliers or in accordance with our standards
and specifications. See Item 8 of this Disclosure Document for an explanation of these requirements.

Specific Notes:

Note 1. Except as noted, all fees listed in the above table are payable to IMAGE Studios and are non-
refundable and uniformly imposed and collected. Costs of products and supplies are subject to change
periodically, except as otherwise provided in the Franchise Agreement.

Note 2. “Gross Revenues” means the total of all receipts derived from gross rental receipts and other
revenue, whether cash, credit, checks, services, property, or other means of exchange evidences the receipts.
Gross Revenue excludes only sales tax receipts that you must by law collect from customers and that you
actually pay to the government, promotional or discount coupons to the extent that Franchisee realizes no
revenue, and employee receipt of services, if free, or any portion not paid for by an employee.

Note 3. You must pay all Royalties, Brand Development Fund fees, and other amounts owed to us or our
Affiliates by pre-authorized electronic bank transfer from your general account. You must sign and complete
the Authorization Agreement form attached to the Franchise Agreement as Exhibit F or any other
documentation we require to permit the electronic transfer. The pre-authorized electronic bank transfer
requirements are further described in Section 6 of the Franchise Agreement and Exhibit F to the Franchise
Agreement. These fees are currently payable each week on or before the 5:00pm MST on the same day that
you process your EFT payments for your salon professional and tenants. We expressly reserve the right
in the Franchise Agreement to change the payment frequency and due dates of these fees. As described in
the Explanatory Notes above, these fees must be paid to us at our request by pre-authorized electronic bank
transfer from your general operating account.
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Note 4. No Transfer Fee is required if you transfer your Franchise to a corporation in which you are the
majority stockholder, or if you transfer the Franchise to your child, parent, sibling, or spouse.

[PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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ITEM7. ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT
SINGLE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

To Whom
Type .Of Amount Method of When Due Payment is to be
Expenditure Payment
Made
Initial Franchise $54,750 Lump Sum | When signing IMAGE Studios
Fee Franchise
(1) Agreement
Site Development | $6,500 Lump Sum | When signing IMAGE Studios
Administration Franchise
Fee Agreement
Business $1,000 - $3,000 As agreed As incurred Third Parties
Formation
Rent/Real Estate — | $20,000 - $45,000 | As agreed As incurred Landlord/Lessor
first month’s rent
& security
deposit(2)
Initial Floor Plan $350 - $1,000 As agreed Upon completion | Designated
Layout of floor plan architect
layout
Utility Deposits(4) | $0 - $3,500 As agreed As agreed Third Parties
Architectural Plans | $15,150 - $30,000 | As agreed As incurred Approved
& Engineering architects
Licensing & $3,500 - $23,000 | As agreed As incurred Local
Permits municipalities
Leasehold $322,000 - As agreed As incurred Contractors and
Improvements(3) | $880,000 outside suppliers
Furniture, Fixtures | $110,000 - As As incurred Approved
& Equipment $189,000 determined suppliers
by vendors
Initial Training $0 - $2,500 As agreed As incurred Airlines,
Expenses restaurants,
hotels, etc.
Computer $1,500 - $3,000 As agreed As incurred Outside suppliers
Equipment(7) for equipment;
third party
software provider
Insurance (annual | $1,200 - $3,500 As agreed As determined by | Insurance

basis)

insurance
company

Company/Agent

15
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To Whom
Type .Of Amount Method of When Due Payment is to be

Expenditure Payment Made
Additional funds $35,000 - $50,000 | As agreed As incurred Suppliers, third
for 3 months(8) parties, etc.
Miscellaneous $1,500 - $5,000 As agreed As incurred Suppliers
opening costs and
Grand Opening
Advertising & $6,000 - $18,000 | As agreed As incurred Third parties
Marketing for first
3 months(6)
Operating $1,000 - $2,500 As agreed As incurred Third parties
Supplies(5)
TOTAL $579,450-
ESTIMATED $1,320,250
INITIAL
INVESTMENT(9
)

*None of the fees paid to us in this table are refundable. Whether such fees that are paid to third
parties are refundable would depend upon their policies.

@ IMAGE Studios will approve or decline your application within 45 days of our receipt of your
completed application, or upon awarding approval after completion of Meet The Team Day, whichever
comes later. Refer to note in Item 5. Except as noted in Item 5 above, we will not refund the Initial Franchise
Fee(s) under any circumstances. IMAGE Studios does not finance any fee.

2 Rent / Real Estate. If you do not own adequate space, you must lease the space for your Business.
Generally, this will include first month’s rent, plus a security deposit. The numbers provided cover the
interior build out of a location. These costs are the same regardless of whether you buy a building or lease
space. These estimates are based on the build out of one (1) location. If you purchase multiple franchises at
one time, you will incur additional expenses for each location purchased. Typical franchises are located in
commercial centers, strip centers or bmldmgs on commermal streets Wlth heavy trafflc maIIs and offlce
bmldmgs G ;

agreements relatmg to the purchase Iease and alteration of the property will be negotiated solely by you,
however, we require you to include certain lease provisions, as set forth in the Design & Construction Manual

and Lease Rider, Exhibit D, to the Franchise Agreement. Legal fees are included in our estimates for leasing
the premises but not for the purchase of real estate. The purchase of real estate may have additional legal
expenses.

3 Improvements / Conversions. Franchise locations range from 818 studios to 41 studios (2,7003;500
to 8,000 square feet). Your location will typically be leased, although some franchisees own their locations.
Individual studios should be equipped with cabinets, mirrors, styling chair, etc. You will provide individual
studios to salon professionals and sell a variety of different, use and subscription packages to salon
professionals on a month-to-month basis and offer and sell services and products that are part of the IMAGE
Pro Services program. Subscription payments are collected weekly on Fridays via EFT through our
designated accounting software. Franchisees-matntain-onsite-officesattheLoeation—The costs will vary
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widely and may be significantly higher than projected in this table depending on such factors as property
location, population density, economic climate, prevailing interest rates and other financing costs, conditions
of the property and extent of alterations required for the property. You should investigate all of these costs
in the area where you wish to establish a Franchise.

(@)) Includes other deposits, utility costs, telephone, Internet, and communications costs and
incorporation fees.

(5) You must purchase an initial inventory of cleaning supplies and other operating supplies.

(6) The advertising and marketing expenditure includes local marketing of a minimum $2,000 per month
(until you reach greater than 70% occupancy, at which point the minimum is reduced to $400 per month).

@) You will be required to purchase computer equipment and software for the operation of your
franchise. While we do not require any specific vendors for computer, internet, and communications
equipment, we require that you meet certain minimum standards established periodically in the Manuals. We
also require that you utilize our property management software and customer relationship management
software to keep your salon professional and tenant database within, to run payments and rent via EFT, and
to run required financials and reporting on a regular basis.

(8) This estimates your initial startup expenses for an initial 3-month period, not including payroll costs,
and does not include any revenue generated by the operation of your Business. These figures are estimates
and we cannot guarantee that you will not have additional expenses starting your Business. Your expenses
will depend on factors such as how much you follow our methods and procedures, your management skill,
experience and business acumen, local economic conditions (e.g., the local market for our rental spaces), the
prevailing wage rate, competition and the sales level reached during the initial period. To compile these
estimates, we relied on our owners’ combined experience in the salon suite business since 2009 and in the
real estate industry since before 2000 as well as our internal data reporting and data from franchisees.

9) We do not provide financing arrangements for you.

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
To Whom
Type .Of Amount Method of When Due Payment is to be
Expenditure Payment
Made
DA Development | $84,500 (for the As agreed As agreed IMAGE Studios
Fee right to develop 2
salons) to
$250,000 (for the
right to develop 10
salons)
Other $524,70 - As As disclosed in As disclosed in
Expenditures for $1,265,500 disclosed in | First Table First Table
first Location (1) First Table
TOTAL $609,200 -
ESTIMATED $1,515,500
INITIAL
INVESTMENT
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*None of the fees paid to us in this table are refundable. Whether such fees that are paid to third
parties are refundable would depend upon their policies.

1) Other Expenditures for first location. You are expected to incur these same costs for each
IMAGE Studios location that you develop, subject to inflation and other increases over time. If
you sign the Development Agreement, your professional fees (such as legal and financial) maywi

prebably be higher.

ITEM 8. RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

The appearance, set-up, décor, processes and specifications for all IMAGE Studios salons are trade secrets
belonging exclusively to us. To ensure that high and uniform standards of quality and service are maintained,
you must operate your IMAGE Studios salon in strict conformity with our methods, standards and
specifications as set forth in the Franchise Agreement and in our Startup Manual, Accounting Manual,
Marketing &; Recruiting—&-CRM- Manual, Marketing Software Manual, Operations Manual, Desigh &
Construction Manual, and the Special COVID-19 Playbook we provide to you or other written materials from
us (collectively, the “Manuals”), which we may modify from time to time, and which may be in print or
electronic format. We reserve the right to require you to use an electronic version of the Manuals and to
require you to access the document using the Internet or an intranet created and supported by us.

You must purchase those furnishings, fixtures, signs, equipment and marketing materials and other
promotional products bearing the Marks, as may be specified in the Manuals, only from us or from our
approved suppliers or distributors before you open your salon.

We are currently the only approved supplier for the optional IMAGE smartphone application that may be
used by salon professionals at your location for scheduling and client management. We collect from you a
monthly fee to permit this smartphone app to be used at your location (see Item 6, above) and a third party
collects from the salon professionals at your Location a fee or a per-user, per-month flat mark-up related to
this smartphone application. Atthepresent-time-IMAGE Studios is ret-an approved or designated supplier

of any-other items like our CRM and accounting software platforms. We-may-hewever-become-an-approved
or-designated-supplierfor-otheritems—in-the-future—Our officers Jason Olsen and Shaun Olsen have an

ownership interest in us. We may derive income or other material benefit from these required purchases from
designated and approved vendors/suppliers. There are no current or on-going supplier relationships that
provide us with rebates or pay us for a franchisee’s purchases. In the fiscal year ended December 31, 202019,
neither we nor our affiliates derived any revenue from purchases or leases from any designated or approved
vendors/suppliers made by our Franchisees or from any supplier rebate.

IMAGE Studios estimates that the cost of required purchases and leases by the franchisee from designated
or approved suppliers or in accordance with IMAGE Studios’ specifications, including the salon equipment,
cabinetry, doors, interior signage and interior design services, will represent approximately between 85% and
90% of your total purchases in connection with the establishment of your business, and will represent from
2% to 5% of your ongoing expenses.

If you would like to purchase these items from another supplier, you may request our “Review - Variance
SupphierApproval-Criteriaand-Reguest- Form.” Based on the information and samples you are required to
supply to us, we will test the items supplied and review the proposed supplier’s business reputation, delivery
performance, credit rating and other information. There is a $250 fee to you for this review and there is no
guarantee that we will approve of any request. We may require you to ship the proposed item(s) to us for
further inspection. We expect to complete our review and advise you of our decision within 30 days after
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you submit the required information. The specifications and standards for these required purchases are in
the Manuals. We reserve the right to disapprove any previously approved vendor whose performance falls
below our standards. We will make any approvals of new vendors or revoke approval of vendors in writing
based on the vendor’s credit worthiness, delivery standards, and cost and will incorporate our decision in the
Manuals. The specifications and standards for these required purchases are in the Manuals.

We do not have any purchasing or distribution cooperatives as of the date of this Disclosure Document. We
may negotiate purchase arrangements with other suppliers and distributors for the benefit of our Franchisees
in the future and we may receive rebates or volume discounts from our purchase of salon equipment, beauty
supplies, hair care products or salon or spa inventory that we resell to you. We do not provide material
benefits, such as renewing or granting additional franchises, to Franchisees based on their use of designated
or approved suppliers.

Accounting Process / Reporting Requirements / Computer Hardware and Software

You must establish and maintain our bookkeeping, accounting, record keeping and data processing system
conforming to the requirements and formats that we prescribe; including, our standard chart of accounts and
methodology, format, submission process and timeline, and you must use the operational data control system
approved by us, as further detailed in the Manuals. You must furnish us periodic reports, which include and
are not limited to, gross revenue and rent revenue reports, vacancy and occupancy reports, lease expiration
reports, profit and loss statements, balance sheets, statement of cash flows, and-sales activity reports, and
annual tax returns for all entities and corporations related to your IMAGE Studios location(s). You must
provide such periodic reports in a timely manner as noted in Section 11 of the Franchise Agreement. At our
discretion, we may require that we automatically receive or collect on a regular basis some or all of these
reports via our accounting and/or CRM software.

You must also purchase a back-office computer system with the appropriate hardware and software. You
must purchase the appropriate word processing, spreadsheet, Internet browser, anti-virus, firewall, spyware
protection and any other software we may choose to require. The cost of purchasing or leasing the necessary
computers and software programs ranges from $1,500 to $3,000. We also require that you use our
recommended operating software, property management, customer management, accounting and/or
scheduling software through our software or through designated vendors. The cost per license for this
software can range from $75 - $150 per month and will also serve as your required accounting software.

Insurance

You must, at all times, maintain insurance in force: (a) Property Coverage that includes all-risk property
insurance, including fire and extended coverage, vandalism, and malicious mischief insurance, for the
replacement value of your IMAGE Studios salon and its contents; including business interruption insurance;
(b) Commercial General Liability and Product Liability insurance; (c) Workers” Compensation insurance;
and (d) Umbrella Liability. All insurance policies must: name Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC and our
Affiliates as additional insureds under the General Liability and Products Liability Policies and loss payee
under the Property Policy, Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC must also be endorsed to all policies noted
above to receive 30 days’ notice of cancellation in the event of non-renewal and 10 days’ notice in the event
of nonpayment of premium. You must also provide certificates of insurance evidencing your insurance
coverage in compliance with these minimums no later than 10 days before your Salon opens and within 30
days each year when your policies renew.

Set forth below is types of minimum coverage amounts that we currently require for each franchised Image
Studios salon per location:

Occurrence Limit $1,000,000
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General Aggregate Limit $2,000,000

Products/Completed Operations Aggregate $2,000,000

Limit:
Personal and Advertising Injury Limited: $1,000,000
Damage to Premises Rented to You: $500,000

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION:
Workers’ Compensation: STATUTORY
UMBRELLA LIABILITY:

Commercial Umbrella $2,000,000 per occurrence
$2,000,000 aggregate

Upon 30 days prior notice to you, we may increase the minimum protection requirement as of the renewal
date of any policy, and require different or additional kinds of insurance at any time, including excess liability
(umbrella) insurance, to reflect inflation, identification of new risks, changes in law or standards of liability,
higher damage awards or other relevant changes in circumstances.

If you at any time fail or refuse to maintain in effect any insurance coverage required by the Company, or to
furnish satisfactory evidence of it, the Company, at its option and in addition to its other rights and remedies
under this Agreement, may, but need not, obtain this insurance coverage on behalf of you, and you shall
promptly sign any application or other forms or instruments required to obtain any insurance and pay to the
Company, on demand, any costs and premiums incurred by the Company. At our request, you must furnish
us with evidence of insurance coverage and payment of premiums, as we require.

Your obligation to maintain insurance coverage is not diminished in any manner by reason of any separate
insurance we may choose to maintain, nor does it relieve you of your obligations.

Real Estate Requirements

You must locate a site for your salon that is approved by us, and you may not sign a lease for the site until
we have given our approval in writing. We approve locations on a case-by-case basis, considering factors
such as size, appearance, and other physical characteristics of the site, demographic characteristics, traffic
patterns, competition from other businesses in the area (including other IMAGE Studios salons) and other
commercial characteristics, such as purchase price, rental obligations and other lease terms. We will assist
you with a list of site criteria to help you locate a suitable one. Our approval of the Site, however, does not
and cannot provide any guarantee or representation that the site of your salon will be successful. You must
pay for any incidental expenses that IMAGE Studios personnel incur while assisting with salon site selection
or site approval processes. These expenses may include car rental, gas, airline tickets, meals, hotel room,
and salaries.

If you, one of your Owners, or one of your affiliates at any time owns the premises for your salon you must
immediately notify us, and we may require that you or such Owner of Affiliate (1) enter into an agreement
with us in recordable form granting us the right and option, in the event of termination (for whatsoever reason)
of the Franchise Agreement, to lease the premises at fair market rental rates for a term coterminous with the
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term of the Franchise Agreement for such premises; or (2) enter into a prime lease with us at fair market
rental rates for a term coterminous with the term of the Franchise Agreement for such premises and a sublease
with us on the same terms as the prime lease. The prime lease and sublease referenced in the preceding
sentence shall be on the then-current lease and sublease forms used by us.

You must construct and develop your Salon at your own cost and expense. You must develop your salon in
accordance with such exterior and interior materials and finishes, dimensions, design, image, interior layout,
décor, fixtures, furnishings, equipment, color schemes and signs consistent with System products and Marks.
You must utilize an architect designated by us to draft a preliminary test fit floor plan and directly pay our
designated architect for such. You must prepare all required construction plans and specifications to suit the
shape and dimensions of your site and to ensure that the plans and specifications comply with applicable
ordinances, building codes and permit requirements and with lease requirements and restrictions. The
architect that you use for a full set of construction documents and required engineering must be approved by
us. You must submit construction plans and specifications to us for our review before you begin construction
of your Salon, and you must submit all revised and ““as built” plans and specifications to us during the course
of construction. Our review is not designed to assist with compliance with local ordinances and building
codes, including ADA standards and requirements, or obtaining any required permits and is limited to review
of such plans to assess compliance with our design standards.

In developing and operating your Salon, you must use only the fixtures, furnishings, equipment and signs
that we require and have approved as meeting our specifications and standards for quality, design,
appearance, function and performance. As of the effective date of this Disclosure Document, we have
designated approved suppliers for fixtures, furnishings, equipment, and décor for developing your Salon.
These approved suppliers are the only ones that meet our specifications and standards for these items, and
you must purchase these items from these approved suppliers.

You may only display at your Salon the signs, emblems, lettering, logos and display materials that we approve
in writing. We have the right to install all required signs at the Salon premises at your expense, although our
current practice is to require you to install the signs.

We estimate that the cost of required purchases of products, supplies, fixtures, furnishings, equipment, signs
and leases from approved suppliers or designated suppliers, or otherwise will represent approximately 50%
of your overall purchases and leases in establishing the Salon.

Website & Social Media

You may not promote, offer, or sell any products or services relating to your Salon, or use any of the Marks,
through the Internet without our consent. You must acknowledge that IMAGE Studios is the lawful, rightful,
and sole owner of www.imagestudios360.com and www.imagestudiosfranchise.com domain names and
unconditionally disclaim any ownership interests in any similar phrase or any similar Internet domain name,
including www.imagestudiossuites.com, imagestudios360.org and www.imagestudios360.biz and .salon and
.beauty. You and your Principal Owners agree not to register any Internet domain name in any class or
category that contains the words IMAGE Studios or any abbreviation, acronym, combination, derivative, or
variation of these words including but not limited to the acronyms IS or 1S360, or phrases IMAGE, or
IMAGE360.

You will use the IMAGE Studios website www.imagestudios360.com (the “Franchise Website™) in strict
compliance with the standards, protocols and restrictions we include in the Manuals. You must implement
all reasonable procedures we prescribe periodically to prevent unauthorized use and strict compliance with
the standards, protocols and restrictions we include in the Manuals regarding the use of the Franchise Website
among your Salon Operating Partners, general managers, assistant managers, and the like. You are to notify
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us when any partner or employee ceases to be affiliated or employed with your Salon so we can remove their
access to the Franchise Website.

You recognize and understand the crucial importance of the Franchise Website users not transmitting
Confidential Information, documents or data from or via the Intranet or Internet without first encrypting the
transmission with the encryption program we may either require you to purchase or approve of your purchase.
You recognize and understand the crucial importance of users refraining from making derogatory,
defamatory, or libelous statements on or over an Intranet or Internet transmission.

We will-may designate a vendor who will set up your social media advertising accounts. This vendor
may change at any time. There will be a charge by the soclal medla company i%eaﬁenﬁynecha%ge
for the initial setup .
FreRagementserdes, Only somal medla pages and accounts owned by us are permltted You may
not create your own separate social media account for your salon. We may create a Facebook
business page and Instagram page for your franchised business that you may utilize. You may only
post and upload content to our social media pages and accounts if you follow our specifications and
guidelines. We may approve all content and graphics before you post or upload and we may require
you to remove or delete any content or graphics within 24 hours of notice. You may opt to pay for
additional services through this vendor at your discretion. Any monies spent with this vendor would
go towards your monthly Local Advertising Requirement. A design and brand identity and style
guide is provided to you as a franchisee to einsure that all marketing stays within the guidelines
we’ve set forth. If, however, your marketing is deemed to be “off brand”, we reserve the right to
remove or request removal of all marketing assets and may require further approval through our
marketing team prior to future marketing endeavors. As new social media and technology platforms
arise, we will determine in our sole discretion the desirability of each and may decide to create pages
or accounts on these platforms for your Franchise and/or location under the same or similar
conditions.

Inbound Call Center

We, or an affiliate or a third party we designate may provide a call center to assist in inbound inquiries, and
appointment setting. If required by us, you must participate in the call center and you agree to pay pro-rata
share of all reasonable fees imposed by the provider for those services. Additionally, you may be required to
use a specific telephone number, phone, or VOIP system that we may specify to use these services.

Virtual Receptionist Services

We, or an affiliate or third party we designate may provide virtual receptionist services to salon professionals
at your Location.

ITEM 9. FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS
This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements. It will help you

find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements and in other items of this
disclosure document.
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Section in ITEMin
Franchise Disclosure
Obligation Agreement Section in DA Document
a. | Site selection and Section 3 & Section 3 ITEM 11
acquisition/lease if any Exhibit D
b. | Pre-opening purchases/leases Section 3 Section 3 ITEM 11
c. | Site development and other Section 3 Section 3 ITEM 11
pre-opening requirements
d. | Initial and ongoing training Section 4 Not Applicable | ITEM 11
e. | Opening Section 3 Section 3.1 Not Applicable
Attachment A
f. | Fees Section 6 Section 2 ITEM5,6, &7
g. | Compliance with standards and | Section 4 Section 4.4 Item 11
policies/Manual
h. | Trademarks and proprietary Section 2 Not Applicable | ITEM 13 & 14
information
i. | Restrictions on products and Section 8 Not Applicable | ITEM 8 & 16
services offered
j. | Warranty and customer service | Section 8 Not Applicable | Not Applicable
requirements
k. | Territorial development Section 3 Section 3 ITEM 11 & 12
Attachment A
I. | Ongoing product and service Section 8 Not Applicable | ITEM 8 & 16
purchases
m. | Maintenance, appearance and Sections 8 Not Applicable | Not Applicable
remodeling requirements
n. | Insurance Section 8 Not Applicable | ITEM 8
0. | Advertising Section 10 Not Applicable | ITEM 11
p. | Indemnification Section 5 Section 6.2 Not Applicable
g. | Owner’s Section 7 Not Applicable | ITEM 15
participation/management
staffing
r. | Records and reports Section 11 Not Applicable | Not Applicable
s. | Inspections and audits Section 12 Not Applicable | Not Applicable
t. | Transfer Section 13 Sections 4.3 ITEM 17
and 5.2
u. | Renewal Section 2 Not Applicable | ITEM 17
v. | Post-termination obligations Section 15 Not Applicable | ITEM 17
w. | Non-competition covenants Section 15 Not Applicable | ITEM 17
X. | Dispute resolution Section 17 Section 7 ITEM 17
y. | Other Not Applicable Not Applicable | Not Applicable
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ITEM 10. FINANCING

Neither weHlMAGE-Studies nor any agent or Affiliate of ours offers direct or indirect financing. We do not
guarantee your note, lease, or other obligation.

ITEM 11. FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND

TRAINING

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance.

Pre-Opening Obligations

Before you begin your Business, we will

1.

Within-30-days-aftersigning-the-Franchise-Agreement;-Ddesignate your Protected Territory in the

Franchise Agreement in which you can place writing-and-approve—if-it-meets-our-standards—and
specifications-forapprovak-the franchise location, which is selected solely by you to be used for the

operation of the Franchise (see Section 3 of the Franchise Agreement). We do not generally own the
premises or lease locations to franchisees.

Provide you with a digital copy of our confidential Manuals, which contain mandatory and suggested
specifications, standards, operating procedures and rules. The Manuals are confidential and remain
our property. We may modify the Manuals from time to time, but the modification will not alter
your status and rights under the Franchise Agreement. (See Section 4 of the Franchise Agreement.)
We have included a copy of the Table of Contents of our Manuals as Exhibit E to this Franchise
Disclosure Document. The Manuals contain 1,228831 pages cumulatively.

Designate the site for the Premises or provide advice about selecting and analyzing a site for your
location. Yeursite-must-be-at-least-3;500-square-feet—Site selection is your responsibility, but we
will assist you by considering population density, traffic patterns, and proximity of the proposed site
to other IMAGE Studios Salons or any other reasonable criteria. You must lease, sublease or
purchase the Premises within 180 days after signing the Franchise Agreement. If you and IMAGE
Studios cannot agree on the site selection, then you must select two (2) alternative sites. IMAGE
Studios will give you an evaluation of each site. You may then choose any one of the three sites.
IMAGE Studios must approve or disapprove your site within 30 days after we receive notice of the
franchise from you. If we cannot agree on any of the three sites, then Image Studios will send a
representative to assist in site selection. You cannot terminate the Franchise Agreement due to failure
to agree on site selection, however, we may terminate the Franchise Agreement for failure to
designate a location within twelve (12) months of signing the Franchise Agreement. Our assistance
in no way constitutes a representation or warranty with respect to the site. (See Section 3 of the
Franchise Agreement.)

If you enter into a Development Agreement (“DA”)(Exhibit D) with us, we will approve sites for an
agreed upon cumulative number of IMAGE Studios to be placed within a specific, agreed-upon
Development Area. We will approve or reject each site for which you submit to us a site proposal
application containing certain information about the location and its surroundings and for which you
in good faith believe to conform to our then-current standard selection criteria for IMAGE Studios
Salons. If we approve the site, we will do so by delivering our standard site approval letter. We will
use all reasonable efforts to make a site approval decision and, if the site is approved, deliver a site
approval letter to you within 30 days after we receive the complete site proposal application and any
other materials we have requested. In deciding whether to approve or reject a site you propose, we
may consider these factors as we, in our sole discretion, deem appropriate, including the general
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location and neighborhood, demographic information, traffic patterns, access, visibility, location of
other retail establishments (including other Image Studios Salons) and size, condition, configuration,
appearance and other physical characteristics of the site. If you have not obtained legal possession
of the premises within 120 days of the date of the site approval letter, we have the right to retract this
approval (See Section 3(B) of the Development Agreement).

You must have open and operating in the Development Area the cumulative number of IMAGE
Studios Salons by the corresponding dates set forth in Development Schedule found in Exhibit 1
attached to the Development Agreement. Your failure to develop and operate IMAGE Studios Salons
in accordance with the Development Schedule is a material breach of the Development Agreement
and gives us the right to terminate.

Provide you advice about the negotiation of the lease or purchase of a location for your Business
through our or your selected affiliate(s) or real estate broker(s), which will be leased or purchased by
you from independent third parties. Our assistance in no way constitutes a representation or warranty
with respect to the lease or purchase. (See Section 3 of the Franchise Agreement.)

Approve, if it meets our standards and specifications for approval, plans submitted for the design of
your Franchise. Construction or remodeling, if needed, should begin as soon as possible after signing
the Franchise Agreement, but, in any case, will not begin later than twelve months after signing the
Franchise Agreement. You must purchase cabinetry, salon equipment and interior signage and
interior design services from our approved vendor/supplier of these items. We provide you a list of
our then-current designated and approved suppliers and written specifications for these items. We do
not deliver or install these items for you. Upon request, we will assist in the development and
planning of any construction or remodeling with respect to sign specification and colors and Salon
layout and design. We do not assist with, and you are responsible for, compliance with all local
ordinances, codes, permits, and other requirements relating to the plans. You must pay for
construction or remodeling and all other costs associated with compliance and permits. Our approval
means the site and plans meet minimum specifications and is not a warranty for their appropriateness.
(See Section 3 of the Franchise Agreement.)

Within 60 days of your signing the Franchise Agreement, or any other time as may be mutually
agreed upon, train you and your designated Manager as follows.

TRAINING PROGRAM

Hours of Hours of On-
Classroom the-Job
Subject Training Training Location
Orientation and Minimum of 2 None Online and Salt
Overview Hours Lake City, Utah
Accounting and Minimum of 6 None Online and Salt
CRM Training Hours Lake City, Utah
Site Selection and | Minimum of 4 None Online and Salt
Construction Hours Lake City, Utah
Marketing and Minimum of 6 None Online and Salt
Promotion Hours Lake City, Utah
Studio Leasing and | Minimum of 4 None Online and Salt
Documentation Hours Lake City, Utah
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Operations Minimum of 8 None Online and Salt
Hours Lake City, Utah
TOTALS Minimum of 30
Hours

Our initial training program consists of virtual instruction available online. Your participation occurs
remotely, not at our location, so there are no travel costs associated with this training. Our training
staff currently consists of Jason Olsen, Taylor Lamont, Lizzie Webb, and Marcia Carter. Jason Olsen
has served as our President since 2014, has operated salon suites since 2009 and has been an
entrepreneur since 1997. Taylor Lamont has served as our Chief Operations Officer since January
2020 and has served as our Vice President of Education in Salt Lake City, Utah from July 2019 to
December 2019. Lizzie Webb has been our Director of Marketing Manager-in Salt Lake City, Utah
since January 20210 and has served as our Marketing Manager from January 2020 to December
2020, and Marcia Carter has been our preferred Project Manager independent contractor since
October 2019. Training materials will consist of the online Manuals and virtual instruction.
Additional training is held on an as-needed basis.

You and your designated Manager must participate in and successfully complete our initial training
program. In the event that you would need or request additional on-site training, all travel expenses
(i.e. Hotel, Airfare, Vehicle) for you or our designated Manager would be covered by you, and would
be held at our headquarters in Salt Lake City, Utah, or at another designated franchise location. If
you or your designated Manager fail to successfully complete this initial training program to our
satisfaction you or your designated Manager must repeat this training prior to commencing operation
of your franchise. After satisfactorily completing this initial training, required monthly meetings
with your trainer will commence. We do not assist with, and you are responsible for, the direct hiring
and training of your employees.

7. Typically, our franchisees are able to open their salons within 8-12 months after signing the franchise
agreement. Unless extended after payment of the Additional Time to Open Fee or otherwise agreed
to in writing by the parties, you must open your Salon no later than the earlier of: (i) 180 days after
we give you approval of your location and all required construction permits and licenses; and (ii)
300 days after you sign a Franchise Agreement. The factors that affect this time are the ability to
obtain a building or lease, obtain general business permits, training, financing or building permits,
zoning and local ordinances, weather conditions, shortages, and installation of equipment, fixtures
and signs. Unless extended after payment of the Additional Time to Open Fee or otherwise agreed
to in writing by the parties if you do not open your franchise within 180 days after we give approval
of your location and all required construction permits and licenses or within 300 days after signing
the Franchise Agreement we may terminate the Franchise Agreement and retain all monies received.
If you have paid to us the Additional Time to Open, you must complete development of and have the
Salon opened to the public within 500 days after you sign this Agreement. We may terminate if you
fail to timely open (Franchise Agreement, Sections 3(C) and 14).

If you enter into a Development Agreement (“DA”) with us and, unless otherwise agreed to in
writing, you will be required to sign our Development Agreement (“DA”) (Exhibit D) and agree to
open one unit each year.
During the operation of the franchised business, we will
1. Periodically modify and update the Manuals to reflect changes in standards, specifications and

operating procedures. (See Section 4 of the Franchise Agreement.)
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2. Offer you a reasonable amount of continuing advisory services by telephone during normal business
hours. We may also provide to you visits by our field representative, but any additional on-site
consultation or advisory services you request may incur a fee. (See Section 4 of the Franchise
Agreement.)

3. We will include information about your Salon on our website. (See Section 10 of the Franchise
Agreement.)

4. In the future, we may implement a centralized purchasing system for you and negotiate prices and
terms with suppliers. We may receive rebates from the suppliers for these purchases. We reserve
the right to use these funds in our sole discretion. (See Section 8 of the Franchise Agreement.)

5. We may hold periodic regional or national conferences to discuss on-going changes in the industry,
operational techniques, best practices, studio rental developments, personnel training, bookkeeping,
accounting, advertising programs and new service procedures. You are required to attend these
conferences. We may hold a National Convention during the year . Conferences will be held at our
corporate headquarters or at another location chosen by us. We estimate the cost of the travel and
living expenses to attend the conferences to be between $500 and $2,500 per person. We may
provide other conferences from time to time, and you may be required to pay a conference fee for
these additional conferences based upon the direct costs to us of retaining speakers and other direct
expenses associated with the conference. You must pay all of the travel and living expenses for you
and any other employees who attend. We will not receive any net income from these conferences.
(See Section 4 of the Franchise Agreement.)

6. Provide access to marketing, promotional materials, and services through our marketing portal.
Materials provided may include video and audio files, copy-ready print marketing materials, digital
marketing files, posters, banners and miscellaneous items. We may use both outside advertising and
marketing agencies and internal staff to create advertising. You must purchase our marketing
materials for your own use in your business, at your own cost. We must approve the marketing
materials in advance and in writing within fifteen days from receipt. We reserve the right to utilize
marketing developed by you for the use of all Franchisees without any payment or other
compensation to you. (See Section 10 of the Franchise Agreement.)

7. There are no restrictions on your marketing, except that you may not advertise independently on the
Internet (See Section 10 of the Franchise Agreement) or outside your Protected Territory (except for
direct mail advertising) and that we must approve your advertising.

Marketing Programs
Local Marketing Requirement

At the present time, you are required to market on a local basis as an individual Franchise or by local
marketing agencies hired by you. You are required to spend a minimum of $2,000 per month until you reach
greater than 70% occupancy and $400 per month after that on marketing and promotion in your Protected
Territory. Marketing and promotion costs include but are not limited to mailers to potential customers, online
advertising, and meals and entertainment for existing customers. (See Section 10 of the Franchise
Agreement.) You are not required to participate in any local or regional advertising cooperative or
association.
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Brand Development Fund

We administer a “Brand Development Fund” for any costs associated with branding, marketing, advertising,
promotion, media, production, graphic designing, public relations and any other methods, campaigns,
programs, materials, or activities that we believe will benefit our franchise system. This may include creation
and development, electronic, print, radio, television, and outdoor media as well as the planning and
purchasing of national and/or regional media, including electronic, print, radio, television, and outdoor
advertising, or other media vehicles (“Marketing”) and market research activities, marketing collateral
development, concept development, websites, social media, software, facilities, contests and related
maintenance, administration, operation, optimization, and direction. This will also cover monthly industry

expert busmess training programs for tenants onqomq expert training and ongoing support caIIs H-ourtast

Re- We urrently requrre you to contrrbute 2% of of

Gross Revenues to the Brand Development Fundenémwehange%heeentnbetre#rate—(epte—%%e#@ress
Revenuesywith-30-days—prior-notice.

Summary of Brand Development Fund Contributions and Expenses for Fiscal Year 2020

Expenses: Marketing $7,116 12.9%
SEO and Website Management $4,513 8.2%
Marketing Consulting $9,534 17.4%
Social Media $7,207 13.1%
Internal Marketing and Admin $26,588 48.4%
Total Expenses: $54,958 100.0%
Brand Development Fund Contributions: $38,736 100%
Excess of Expenses Over Contributions: ($16,222)

We will use national and regional advertising agencies as well as our in-house marketing personnel as we
deem appropriate. At our discretion, the Brand Development Fund may also pay for consumer research and
the production and development of Marketing materials. We reserve the right to have our Affiliate or a
related entity manage this fund. If not covered by the Brand Development Fund, each Salon, whether
Franchise-owned, company-owned, or company-affiliated, shall be responsible for its pro rata share (or, if
applicable, on a use basis), on a per Salon basis, of the actual production costs and fees (such as print ad fees)
of the Marketing materials, which can be applied to your Local Advertising Requirement. IMAGE Studios
Salons owned by our Affiliates and us shall contribute to the Brand Development Fund on the same basis as
the then-current rate for franchisees.

We will have sole discretion over all aspects of programs financed by the Brand Development Fund,
including national or regional media, creative concepts, materials, endorsements, and agency relationships.
Although the Brand Development Fund is intended to maximize general recognition and patronage of the
brand and the Marks for the benefit of all IMAGE Studios Salons, we do not make any representation and
we cannot assure you that any particular IMAGE Studios Salons will benefit directly or pro rata from the
placement of advertising or that any amounts will be spent on advertising specifically in the area in which a
franchisee is located. Additionally, we reserve the right to define, at any time, the measurement terms for
any media coverage. We will have sole direction to use all contributions to and any earnings from the Brand
Development Fund. By way of example only, the Brand Development Fund may be used to pay for the cost
of preparing and producing creative materials and programs we select, including video, audio, electronic, and
printed advertising materials, media planning, and buying services, and for the cost of employing advertising
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agencies, and supporting market research activities. We may furnish you with marketing, advertising, and
promoting materials at cost, plus any related administrative, shipping, handling, and storage charges.

The Brand Development Fund will be accounted for separately from our other funds. You may obtain an
unaudited yearly accounting of the Brand Development Fund upon written request to us. We intend to make
such accounting available within 120 days after our fiscal year end and at the Brand Development Fund’s
expense. If we do not spend all of the collected amounts in the Brand Development Fund in any given year,
we roll over and apply them in the following year(s). The Brand Development Fund may borrow from us or
other lenders to cover deficits in the Brand Development Fund or cause the Brand Development Fund to
invest any surplus for future use by the Brand Development Fund. Except as otherwise expressly provided
in the Franchise Agreement, we assume no direct or indirect liability or obligation with respect to the
maintenance, direction, or administration of the Brand Development Fund. We do not act as a trustee or in
any other fiduciary capacity with respect to the Brand Development Fund. We will not use the Brand
Development Fund to offset the cost of our general operating expenses except for reasonable allocation of
overhead, including pro-rata amount of salaries and facilities, used to develop, research and administer the
promotions, products, campaigns, programs and activities covered by the Brand Development Fund. We shall
not be required to separately account to you for the activities conducted using overhead or administration
portion or allocation of the Brand Development Fund.

We may use up to 15% of the Brand Development Fund to solicit new franchisees and we may add franchise
opportunity information to advertising and activities supported by the Brand Development Fund.

We reserve the right to seek the advice of owners of IMAGE Studio Salons by formal or informal means
with respect to the creative concepts and media used for programs financed by the Brand Development Fund.
At our direction, we may establish a Marketing Advisory Council (“MAC”). If established, members of the
MAC would be elected by franchise owners from among signatory franchise owners who have at least one
salon open and the MAC will serve only in an advisory capacity. The final authority on all programs financed
by the Brand Development Fund will rest with us, and we will have sole discretion over all aspects of such
programs, including national or regional media, creative concepts, materials, endorsements, agencies, and
suppliers. We will have the right to change or dissolve the MAC.

Advertising Approvals and Initial Advertising Costs

You must submit to us for our prior approval, a marketing plan annually for your market(s) and a marketing
plan for each new Salon opening along with samples of all advertising and promotional materials by
following the creative approval process, which occasionally may be updated. You must spend a minimum
of one thousand five hundred dollars ($1,500.00) for grand opening advertising and promotional programs
for your Salon. Grand opening advertising and promotional program costs will be applied toward the Local
Advertising Requirement expenditures. You must use the types of advertising media specified in the Manuals
and you must conduct your grand opening program once your location reaches an occupancy of 65% or more,
or within the first eight months of operation, whichever occurs first. If you elect to work with a marketing
firm (including an advertising agency, public relations firm, printing or production company) you must obtain
our written approval of such marketing firm, and such marketing firm must sign an IMAGE Studios approved
confidentiality agreement before you sign any contracts or share any Confidential Information, as defined in
your Franchise Agreement, with such marketing firm. Marketing, advertising, printing or production firms
employed by you will not be permitted access to any limited access intranet sites (including the Franchise
Website) or any other information regardless of a confidentiality agreement having been signed. Marketing,
advertising, printing or production firms may not have access to trademark or branded collateral, apparel or
merchandise without our written approval.
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Creative Approval Process

IMAGE Studios will produce all advertising and promotion materials. However, IMAGE Studios holds the
right to authorize or oversee the production of creative or marketing collateral by outside or third-party
marketing or advertising firms. Any advertising and promotion materials not prepared by us must be
approved before your use. The complete creative approval process, as it occasionally may be updated, can
be found in the Manuals. We reserve the right to decline approval of any advertising or promotional materials
if we believe it does not meet our standards as specified in our IMAGE Studios Identity and Style Guides.

Computer Systems, Proprietary Software, and Internet Access

We do not currently require you to purchase any particular brand of computer hardware, but we do specify
the standards for computer and communication equipment and Internet access. The minimum hardware
requirement is a PC or MAC with 4GB RAM and 250GB Hard Drive. This hardware may be obtained from
any computer reseller such as Amazon, Office Max, Staples, Office Depot or Best Buy and will cost from
$1,000 to $2,000. You will be required to license our approved operating, CRM, and accounting and property
management software, to use in the operation of your Franchise as prescribed in the Manuals. You must
provide us access to the information contained in the software over the Internet. However, we will be
restricted to the information relating only to your franchise. IMAGE Studios has the contractual right to poll
the necessary data from your computer, but as a practical matter would be unable to do so without your
cooperation. IMAGE Studios will not have the right to access other types of data on your computer and does
not have the ability to access it independently.

We reserve the right to specify computer hardware or software standards in the future. You must have access
to the Internet, have an electronic mail address and periodically check your electronic mailbox and the portion
of our Website devoted to franchise owners. We will provide you with an email with our domain name (e.g.:

@imagestudios360.com). The cost of administering and hosting each email account is currently
$72.00 per year, per email, and may increase in the future. We have the sole right to market and sell on the
Internet and use the Marks on the Internet, including all use of websites, domain names, URLSs, directory
addresses, email addresses, metatags, linking, advertising, co-branding and other arrangements, and in all
other forms of electronic media. You may not separately register any domain name or any portion of a
domain name containing the Marks or participate or market on any website or other form of electronic media
(including social technology, social media and social networking platforms) using the Marks unless you first
obtain written approval from us. Your general conduct on the Internet or other forms of electronic media,
including your use of the Marks or any advertising, is subject to the terms and conditions of the Franchise
Agreement and any other rules, requirements or policies that we may identify from time to time.

You may be required to upgrade your hardware and/or software in order to utilize the computerized system
as technological advances require. You will be responsible for the cost of such upgrades. You will not be
required to upgrade your hardware or software more often than once a year.

You are solely responsible for protecting yourself from viruses, computer hackers, and other communications
and computer-related problems, and you may not sue us for any harm caused by such computer-related
problems. You must also take reasonable steps to verify that any person or entity upon whom you rely is
reasonably protected. This may include establishing firewalls, access code protection, anti-virus systems,
and use of backup systems.

ITEM 12. TERRITORY

For each Franchise unit you purchase that is not located in major metropolitan downtown areas or similar
defined Central Business Districts, you will receive a protected territory (“Protected Territory”) with a 2 mile
radius. However, for a unit located in major metropolitan downtown areas or similar defined Central
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Business Districts, your exclusive Protected Territory will be one-half to 1 mile radius as determined by us.
You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets
that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control.

Under the Development Agreement, you receive a “Development Area” in which you must open and operate
multiple franchised units according to a Development Schedule,. The exact size, definition, and boundaries
of the Development Area will depend on many factors, such as your and our market analysis, our market
penetration plans and franchise placement strategies, existing population and anticipated population growth
according to United States Census Bureau reports and estimates and chamber of commerce information,
competition, availability of acceptable locations, the number of salons to be developed and the number of
then-operating IMAGE Studios salons in the area. The Development Area can be identified by political
boundaries such city or county limits, zip codes, or geographical landmarks and boundaries. You will not
receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets that we own,
or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control.

Your Protected Territory will be defined in the Site Selection Addendum attached to the Franchise Agreement
as Exhibit G. The Development Area is defined in Exhibit A to the Development Agreement. Each
Franchised unit purchased operate from one location approved by us and must receive our permission before
relocating. We will grant approval to relocate if you are in compliance with the Franchise Agreement and/or
the Development Agreement, you have paid all money owed to us and/or our affiliates, and the proposed
location meets our site selection criteria as specified in the Manuals. 1f you and IMAGE Studios cannot agree
on the site selection, then you must select two (2) alternative sites. IMAGE Studios will give you an
evaluation of each franchise. You may then choose any one of the three sites. IMAGE Studios must approve
or disapprove your site within 30 days after we receive notice of the franchise from you. If we cannot agree
on any of the three sites, then IMAGE Studios will send a representative to assist in site selection. The
franchise agreement cannot be terminated due to failure to agree on site selection, however, unless otherwise
agreed to in writing by the parties, the franchise agreement may be terminated for failure to designate a
location within twelve (12) months of signing the franchise agreement. The Development Agreement can be
terminated for failure to fulfill your Development Schedule. The typical Development Schedule requires at
least one salon to be opened within the Development Area per year, with a cumulative number of previously-
opened salons continuing to operate within the Development Area.

Neither IMAGE Studios, nor any Affiliate, will operate, through our current or a different trademark or grant
franchises for the same, similar or competitive business within your Protected Territory, but IMAGE Studios,
its Affiliates and its franchisees have the right to do so anywhere outside your Protected Territory. Once
established, and unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the parties, the boundaries of your Protected
Territory and/or Development Area will not be adjusted regardless of whether the population of your
Protected Territory increases or decreases over time.

Your Protected Territory or Development Area do not extend to, and you may not advertise independently
on, the Internet. We will maintain the IMAGE Studios website page which will include information
regarding your Franchise. You may not solicit or advertise to people who reside outside the Protected
Territory (other than direct mail solicitations) without the express written permission of Franchisor.

There is no minimum sales quota; however, there is a minimum royalty fee to encourage development of
business in your territory. The minimum monthly royalty fee of $250 per week is required. This fee is due
if the total royalty fees for the week are lower than $250, in which case, the difference of the total royalty
fees paid for the month would be due, payable at the end of the month. Failure to pay the royalties or minimum
royalty is a material breach of the Franchise Agreement and may result in termination.

You do not receive the right of first refusal or the right to acquire additional franchises within your area or
any contiguous area. Each Franchise Agreement is a separate and distinct transaction between you and us.
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You are encouraged to purchase franchise rights to operate additional franchises within or outside your local
trade area. You can only obtain additional territorial protections and the right to acquire multiple franchises
if you and we agree to sign a Development Agreement. You do not receive any rights to use any other channel
of distribution for our products or services without our written consent.

Although we have not done so, we and our affiliates may sell products under the Marks within and outside
your Protected Territory and/or Development Area through any method of distribution other than a dedicated
IMAGE Studios location, including, sales through such channels of distribution as the Internet, catalog sales,
telemarketing, or other direct marketing sales (together, “alternative distribution channels”). You may not
use alternative distribution channels to make sales outside or inside your Protected Territory except as
described in the following paragraph and you will receive no compensation for our sales through alternative
distribution channels except as described in the following paragraph.

If we engage in electronic commerce through any Internet or other computer network site or sell through any
other alternative distribution channel, and we receive orders for any System products or services calling for
service or performance in your Protected Territory, then we will offer the order to you at the price we
establish. If you choose not to fulfill the order or are unable to do so, then we, one of our affiliates or a third
party we designate (including another franchisee) may fulfill the order, and you will be entitled to no
compensation in connection with this.

Our affiliates and we can use alternative channels of distribution to make sales within your Protected
Territory and/or Development Area of products or services under trademarks different from the Marks you
will use under the Franchise Agreement, but we and our affiliates have not yet made any sales of this type.

We reserve the right, among others

1. to own, franchise, or operate Franchises at any location outside of the Protected Territory or
Development Area, as the case may be, regardless of the proximity to your Franchised unit,

2. to use the Marks and the System to sell any salon equipment or services, or beauty supplies
similar to those which you will sell, through any alternative channels of distribution within or outside of the
Protected Territory or Development Area. This includes, but is not limited to, other channels of distribution
such as television, mail order, catalog sales, wholesale sale to unrelated franchises, or over the Internet. We
exclusively reserve the Internet as a channel of distribution for us, and you may not independently market on
the Internet or conduct e-commerce,

3. to purchase or be purchased by, or merge or combine with, any businesses, including a
business that competes directly with your Franchise, wherever located, and

4, to implement multi-area marketing programs which may allow us or others to solicit or sell
to customers anywhere. We also reserve the right to issue mandatory policies to coordinate such multi-area
marketing programs.

ITEM 13. TRADEMARKS

We grant you the right to operate a business under our Marks, including the name “IMAGE Studios” and
“IMAGE Studios 360”. By “trademark,” we mean trade names, trademarks, service marks, and logos used
to identify your Business. We currently operate the franchise system under the trademark “IMAGE Studios”.
This trademark is owned by our affiliate, IS360 TM, LLC. We have been granted a license, by our affiliate,
which is unrestricted as to purpose and unlimited as to duration of time and cannot be cancelled or modified,
to use this and any other future trademark(s) owned by our affiliate. We have the exclusive right to license
to our franchisees the right to use this trademark. We grant you the right to operate your Business under the
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name “IMAGE Studios”. You may also use our other current or future Marks as we may designate to operate
your Business. You must indicate, as required in the Franchise Agreement and specified in the Manuals, that
you are an independent operator of the Franchise and shall use the appropriate trademark and copyright marks
as indicated by us.

The following trademarks are registered with the United States Patent and Trademark Office (“USPTO”) on
the principal register. All required renewals and affidavits have been filed. IS360 TM, LLC has licensed the
use of its trademarks to Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC pursuant to a Trademark Licensing Agreement
(the “License Agreement”), dated April 15, 2015. The License Agreement allows IMAGE Studios, as
licensee, to use the trademarks listed below, as long as IMAGE Studios is solvent. 1IS360 TM, LLC also has
the right to terminate the License Agreement in the event that IMAGE Studios or any of its sublicensees
breach any material term of the agreement. In the event the License Agreement is terminated, sublicensees
will cease and desist from all use of the trademarks.

Registration Registration
Description of Mark Date Number
IMAGE STUDIOS 360 October 27, 2015 4,842 581
CREATIVITY FREEDOM SUCCESS August 9, 2016 5,018,603
WHERE CREATIVES PLAY December 1, 2015 4,864,554
IMAGE STUDIOS 360 (LOGO) January 15, 2019 4,842 581
| IMAGE \J STUDIOS360
\ \ __ o
IMAGE STUDIOS Feb 4, 2020 5,979,762
YOUR NEW SALON IS HERE December 1, 2020 6,212,026
IN THE LINE OF BEAUTY October 13, 2020 6,176,144
WEAVE GOT THE POWER October 13, 2020 6,176,143
WHERE BEAUTY & BUSINESS THRIVE | October 13, 2020 6,176,142

You must follow our rules when you use any of the Marks. You may not use any of the Marks
alone or with modifying words, designs or symbols as part of a corporate name or in any form on
the Internet, including, but not limited to URLs, domain names, email addresses, locators, links,
metatags or search techniques except as we license to you. You may not use any of the Marks in
connection with the sale of an unauthorized product or service or in a manner not authorized by us
in writing. Guidelines regarding proper trademark use and notices are set forth in the Manuals and
will be updated from time to time atin our discretion.

There is no currently effective determination of the United States Patent and Trademark Office, the
Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, the trademark administrator of this state or any court, or any pending
interference, opposition or cancellation proceeding, or any pending material litigation involving the Marks,
which are relevant to your use of these Marks.
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No pending material litigation affects our use or ownership rights in a trademark. There are no currently
effective agreements that significantly limit our rights to use or license the use of the Marks listed in this
section in a manner material to the franchise.

We have the right to control and administrative proceedings or litigation involving a trademark licensed by
us to you. You must notify us within three days of when you learn about an infringement of or challenge to
your use of our Marks. We will take the action necessary, in our sole and absolute discretion, to protect the
unauthorized use of our Marks, which may include payment of reasonable costs associated with the action.
We will indemnify you for any claims of infringement or challenges from use of Marks and will be solely
for the defense and the cost thereof.

You must modify or discontinue the use of a Mark if we modify or discontinue use. The use of a new or
modified trademark may be required, and you may be required to replace existing signs using new signs
displaying our new or modified trademark. If this happens, we will reimburse you for your tangible cost of
compliance (for example, changing signs). You must not directly or indirectly contest our right to our Marks,
trade secrets or business techniques that are part of our business.

We do not know of any infringing uses that could materially affect your use of our Marks. You should
understand that there could be other businesses using trademarks, trade names, or other commercial symbols
similar to our Marks with superior rights to our rights. Before starting your Franchise, you should research
this possibility, using telephone directories, trade directories, Internet directories, or otherwise in order to
avoid the possibility of having to change your Franchise name.

ITEM 14. COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION
Patents and Copyrights

There are no pending patent applications that are material to the franchise. We hold no patents and have no
pending patent applications. We have registered no copyright with the United States Copyright Office.
However, we claim copyrights on certain forms, advertisements, promotional materials and other written
materials. We also claim copyrights and other proprietary rights in the IMAGE Studios Confidential
Manuals, including the Startup Manual, Accounting Manual, Marketing & -Recruiting—ard-SRM Manual,
Marketing Software Manual, Operating Manual, the IMAGE Studios Design & Construction Manual, and
the Special COVID-19 Playbook.

There are no agreements currently in effect, which significantly limit your right to use any of our copyrights.
Also, there are no currently effective determinations of the USPTO, the U S Copyright Office (Library of
Congress) or any court pertaining to or affecting any of our copyrights discussed above. As of the date of
this disclosure document, we are unaware of any infringing uses of or superior previous rights to any of our
copyrights, which could materially affect your use of them in any state.

Your and our obligations to protect your rights to use our copyrights are the same as the obligations for Marks
described in Item 13 of this disclosure document.

Confidential Information

You may never — during the Initial Term, any Renewal Term, or after the Franchise Agreement expires or is
terminated — reveal any of our confidential information to another person or use it for any other purpose or
business. You may not copy any of our confidential information or give it to a third party except as we
authorize. All persons affiliated with you who perform work for the business or who have access to our
confidential information must first sign our Confidentiality/Non-Competition Agreement (Exhibit E to the
Franchise Agreement).
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Our confidential information will include services, technologies and procedures relating to the operation of
an IMAGE Studios salon, systems of operation, tenant and salon professional information, services,
programs, products, procedures, policies, standards, techniques, requirements and specifications which are
part of the IMAGE Studios System, the Manuals methods of advertising and promotion instructional
materials, and other matters.

ITEM 15. OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE
FRANCHISE BUSINESS

You or a fully trained and qualified manager (“Manager”), who has completed our training program, must
directly supervise and participate in the actual day-to-day operation of the Franchise. Neither you nor your
Manager may have an interest or business relationship with any of our business competitors. If you are an
entity, we do not require that your designated Manager own an equity interest in such entity. You are
responsible for ensuring that your Manager, employees and contractors do not disclose our confidential
information. Each of your officers, directors, partners, shareholders or members (and, if you are an
individual, immediate family members) who perform work for the business or who have access to our
confidential information must execute our standard Nondisclosure and Non-competition Agreement, a copy
of which is attached to Exhibit E of the Franchise Agreement. Other than the above, we make no other
recommendations and have no other requirements regarding your participation in the direct operation of the
franchised business or the employment or other written agreements between you and your employees.

If you are a business entity, each of your officers, directors, shareholders, partners, and members, plus any
individual who owns, directly or indirectly, a 20% or greater interest in you must also sign the Guaranty and
Assumption of Franchisee’s Obligations assuming and agreeing to discharge all of your obligations and
comply with all restrictions under the Franchise Agreement. (See Attachment V to the Franchise Agreement.)
If your spouse or one of your owners’ spouses has any property interest in the Franchise Agreement, your
ownership or the franchise owing to a state’s community property laws, we can require that spouse to consent
to all of the terms and conditions of the Franchise Agreement.

ITEM 16. RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You will offer to lease to salon professionals only those salon studio spaces, booths, rooms, or other rentals
that are authorized and approved by us. You are not restricted in your selection of the salon professionals to
whom you may offer studio space, booths, rooms, and use and subscription packages, and IMAGE Pro
Services provided such individuals are properly licensed in your state. You will offer and sell only those
products and services that are part of our IMAGE Pro Services program or otherwise authorized and approved
by IMAGE Studios. You will ensure that the salon professionals at your Location only provide such products
and services to the public that are authorized and approved by us. IMAGE Studios reserves the right, in its
sole discretion, to change the types of authorized products and services that you may offer, upon reasonable
notice to you. There are no contractual limits on our right to make any such changes, but IMAGE Studios
will not make changes lightly. IMAGE Studios reserves the right to set maximum prices for use with multi-
area marketing and special price promotions. Additionally, you cannot lease the individual studios or offer
and sell the IMAGE Pro Services at a rate lower than the prevailing market rate for the area in which the
IMAGE Studios Salon is located. IMAGE Studios will assist you in determining the range of acceptable
rates for your particular location.

Currently, you must purchase salon equipment and beauty supplies from our designated suppliers. You must

use the services of IMAGE Studios’ designated salon design firm. IMAGE Studios reserves the right to
designate alternative vendors from whom you will purchase salon equipment and beauty supplies.
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ITEM 17. RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should
read these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

Provision

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary For Franchise
Agreement

A Length of the franchise term

Section 2

Longer of 10 years_ or end of initial
term of the lease

B Renewal or extension of term

Section 2

If you are in good standing you can
renew.

C Requirements for franchisee
to renew or extend

Section 2

Sign new agreement, give timely
notice of intent to renew, not be in
default, not have been in material
breach previously, be current in
payments, pay the Renewal Fee.
You may be asked to sign a new
Franchise Agreement with
materially different terms and
conditions than your original
contract, but the boundaries of the
territory will remain the same, and
the Continuing Royalty on renewal
will be no greater than Royalties that
we impose on similarly-situated
renewing franchisees.

D Termination by franchisee

Section 15

Breach by us of material provision
and failure to cure following proper
notice.

E Termination by franchisor
without cause

None

None

F Termination by franchisor
with cause

Section 14

We can terminate if you commit any
one of several violations with a
written 30 days’ notice and for
certain violations without any notice.

36

2021 IMAGE Studios Franchise Disclosure Document




Provision

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary For Franchise
Agreement

“Cause” defined - curable
defaults

Section 10

You have 30 days to cure, including
failure to comply with the System,
non-payment of fees and other
obligations, failure to comply with
federal, state or local laws or
regulations, certain breaches of the
agreement, defaults under any other
agreement with us or our Affiliates,
failure to complete training as
required, loss of possession of your
business, affecting an unapproved
transfer and liquidating or
consolidating without our approval.

“Cause” defined - non-
curable defaults

Section 14

Non-curable defaults include
misrepresentation by you, failure to
complete initial training, bankruptcy,
insolvency, or appointment of
receiver, abandonment, trademark
misuses and unapproved transfers.
(Termination upon bankruptcy may
not be enforceable under U.S.
Bankruptcy Law)

Franchisee’s obligations on
termination/nonrenewal

Section 15

Obligations include complete de-
identification, non-competition, and
return of confidential or critical
business information and payment of
amounts due.

Assignment of contract by
franchisor

Section 13

No restriction on our right to assign.

“Transfer” by franchisee -
defined

Section 13

Includes transfer of contract or
assets or ownership change.

Franchisor approval of
transfer by franchisee

Section 13

We have the right to approve all
transfers but will not unreasonably
withhold approval.
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Provision

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary For Franchise
Agreement

Conditions for franchisor
approval of transfer

Section 13

You must be in good standing and
full compliance with your franchise
agreement, including having paid all
amounts owed; you must execute a
release of claims and pay the
transfer fee; the proposed transferee
must meet our then-current
standards for franchise owners, must
complete initial training and sign our
then-current form of franchise
agreement and pay the transfer fee,
the location landlord must consent to
assignment of the lease to the
proposed transferee. Any brokers’
fees or commissions that arise
because of the transfer must be paid
by you.

Franchisor’s right of first
refusal to acquire franchisee’s
Business

Section 13

We can match any offer for your
Business.

Franchisor’s option to
purchase franchisee’s
Business

Section 13

We may purchase Business if
Franchise is terminated for any
reason by Right of First Refusal.

Death or disability of
franchisee

Section 13

Franchise must be assigned by estate
to approved transferee within 120
days.

Non- competition covenants
during the term of franchise

Section 15

No involvement in competing
business anywhere in U.S.

Non-competition covenants
after the franchise is
terminated or expires

Section 15

No competing business for 2 years
within 5 miles from the boundary of
your Protected Territory or from
another IMAGE Studios salon
(including after assignment).

Modification of agreement

Section 18

No modifications generally but the
Manuals and the System are subject
to change.
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Provision

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary For Franchise
Agreement

T Integration/merger clause

Section 18

Only the terms of the Franchise
Agreement are binding (subject to
state law). Any representations or
promises made outside the
disclosure document and the
Franchise Agreement may not be
enforceable. Nothing in this
agreement or in any related
agreement is intended to disclaim
any of the representations made in
the disclosure document.

U Dispute resolution by
arbitration or mediation

Section 17

Except for certain claims, all
disputes must be arbitrated.

V Choice of forum

Section 17

Avrbitration and actions for
injunctive relief, claims based on the
Marks, or on covenants not to
compete must be in the State of Utah
(subject to state law).

W Choice of law

Section 17

Utah law applies (subject to state

law).

See Exhibit G, the state addenda to the Franchise Agreement and disclosure document for special state

disclosures.

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT RELATIONSHIP

This table lists certain important provisions of the multi-unit development agreement and
related agreements. You should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this

disclosure document.

Section in
Developer Summary For Developer
Provision Agreement Agreement
A Length of the DA term Section 2 Date of execution and, unless

earlier terminated, end on the last
day of the calendar month that the
final Location is required to be
developed and opened under the
Development Schedule.

B Renewal or extension of term

Not Applicable

Not Applicable.

C Requirements for franchisee
to renew or extend

Not Applicable

Not Applicable.
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Provision

Section in
Developer
Agreement

Summary For Developer
Agreement

Termination by franchisee

Not Applicable

Termination by Franchisee for any
reason with 60 days prior written
notice.

Termination by franchisor
without cause

None

None.

Termination by franchisor
with cause

Section 9

We can terminate if you commit
any one of several violations
immediately upon notice or with 30
day notice.

“Cause” defined - curable
defaults

Section 9

You have 30 days to cure, including
Failure to Maintain Standards,
Deceptive Practices Failure to
Obtain Consent, Failure to Comply
with the Manuals, Breach of
Developer Agreement, Breach of a
unit Franchise Agreement such that
we have the right to terminate the
Franchise Agreement, whether or
not we elect to exercise our right to
terminate the Franchise Agreement,
Failure to Timely Develop.

“Cause” defined - non-
curable defaults

Section 9

Immediate termination upon receipt
of notice. Non-curable defaults
include Abandonment, Insolvency,
Assignments, Unsatisfied
Judgments, Levy, Foreclosure,
Criminal Conviction, Failure to
Make Payments, Misuse of Marks,
Unauthorized Disclosure, Violation
of Restrictive Covenants, Repeated
Noncompliance, Unauthorized
Transfer, (Termination upon
bankruptcy may not be enforceable
under U.S. Bankruptcy Law).

Franchisee’s obligations on
termination/nonrenewal

Franchise
Agreement
(“FA”)
Section 15

Obligations include complete de-
identification, non-competition and
payment of amounts due, return of
confidential or critical business
information.

Assignment of contract by
franchisor

Section 6

No restriction on our right to
assign.
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Section in

Developer Summary For Developer
Provision Agreement Agreement

“Transfer” by franchisee Section 7 Includes transfer of contract or

defined assets or ownership change.
Transfer must be to an “Approved
Affiliate”.

Franchisor approval of Section 8 Transfers are not permitted except

transfer by franchisee to an “Approved Affiliate” we have
the right to approve all transfers in
our sole discretion.

Conditions for franchisor Section 8 One of the individual owners of the

approval of transfer

Approved Affiliate or the
Franchisee, if the Franchisee is the
parent of the Approved Affiliate,
who has a minimum of 15% of the
ownership interest in the Approved
Affiliate or the Franchisee, shall be
designated by the Franchisee to
supervise and direct the operations
of the Location and each other
Location developed hereunder
(“Managing Owner’”), and general
release signed by you, and current
agreement signed by new
Franchisee.

Franchisor’s right of first
refusal to acquire franchisee’s
Business

FA Section 13

We can match any offer for your
Business.

Franchisor’s option to
purchase franchisee’s

FA Section 13

We may purchase Business if
Franchise is terminated for any

Business reason by Right of First Refusal.
Death or disability of FA Section 13 Franchise must be assigned by
franchisee estate to approved transferee within

120 days.

Non-competition covenants
during the term of franchise

FA Section 13

No involvement in competing
business anywhere in U.S.

Non-competition covenants
after the franchise is
terminated or expires

FA Section 13

No competing business for 2 years
within 5 miles from the boundary
of your Protected Territory or from
another IMAGE Studios salon
(including after assignment).

Modification of agreement

FA Section 18

No modifications generally but the
Manuals and System are subject to
change.
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Section in

Developer Summary For Developer
Provision Agreement Agreement
T Integration/merger clause FA Section 12 Only the terms of the DA

Agreement are binding (subject to
state law). Any representations or
promises made outside the
disclosure document and the DA
may not be enforceable. Nothing in
this agreement or in any related
agreement is intended to disclaim
any of the representations made in
the disclosure document.

U Dispute resolution by Section 11 Except for certain claims, all
arbitration or mediation disputes must be arbitrated.
\ Choice of forum Section 11 Arbitration and actions for

injunctive relief, claims based on
the Marks, or on covenants not to
compete must be in the State of
Utah (subject to state law).

W | Choice of law Section 11 Utah law applies (subject to state
law).

ITEM 18. PUBLIC FIGURES
We do not use any public figure to promote our franchise.
ITEM 19. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential financial
performance of its franchisee and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for the
information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document. Financial performance
information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if (1) a franchisor provides the actual
records of an existing outlet you are considering buying or (2) a franchisor supplements the information
provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing information about possible performance at a particular
location or under particular circumstances.

This financial performance representation shown in the tables below contain the historical data for the 202019
calendar year for the 7-12 franchisee-owned Image Studios Salons that were in operation by March 2020
through i2-menths-ormere-as-et-December 31, 2020 who met our reporting requirements39. The first table
shows average and median information for total revenue and net income after key operating expenses and
royalty expenses the-performance-forall-the-units-during the reporting period. The second table shows the
average number of days the IMAGE Studios salons were shut down in the 2020 calendar year and not
receiving studio rent revenue due to government shut down orders. The third table presents average and
median construction cost information_compared to 2020 total revenue. The fourth table presents average and
median rent expense information compared to 2020 total revenue. See the notes following the tables for
additional information. These Image Studios Salons are located in urban or suburban areas. Written
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substantiation for the financial performance representation will be made available to you upon reasonable
request.

The following tables and financial performance Hnage-Studios-Franchise-Outlet-Performance-data areis our
only authorized statements regarding financial results relating to IMAGE Studios et+Salons. The data comes

from actual historical financial performance information reported to us by our franchisees. Note that these
figures have not been audited or prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards and
do not meet professional or other standards for complete financial statements.

Some outlets have earned this amount. Your individual results may differ. There is no assurance that
you’ll earn as much.

Before signing any binding documents or making any investment, you should make your own independent
investigation regarding the possible purchase of an Image Studios Franchise.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

43 2021 IMAGE Studios Franchise Disclosure Document



TABLE 1 — TOTAL 2020 REVENUE AND NET INCOME _

TOTAL 2020 REVENUE Average % of total tt;t:ﬁ Median % of total #;Srt:ﬁ Low
$282,051 100.00% 4 $272,900 100.00% 6 $200,137
KEY OPERATING EXPENSES Average %oftotal | ESrESAL |y dian %of total | EStoresat Low
or above or above
Accounting $2,497 0.89% 3 $1,268 0.46% 6 S0
Advertising $8,790 3.12% 5 $7,797 2.86% 6 $854
Cleaning Supplies $1,630 0.58% 2 $1,171 0.43% 4 S0
Insurance $1,840 0.65% 4 $1,756 0.64% 6 $903
Janitorial $4,562 1.62% 7 $4,890 1.79% 6 $0
Legal $1,235 0.44% 4 $749 0.27% 6 S0
Office Supplies 812 0.29% 3 $48 0.02% 5 S0
Rent & NNN/CAMS Expense $130,067 46.11% 5 119,406 43.75% 6 $57,069
Repairs & Maintenance $5,337 1.89% 5 $4,609 1.69% 6 1,768
Utilities $12,572 4.46% 7 $13,646 5.00% 6 1,794
TOTAL KEY OPERATING EXPENSES $169,341 60.04% 5 $162,590 59.58% 6 $62,388
ROYALTY EXPENSE Average %oftotal | ESOrESAL |y dian %oftotal | EStoresat Low
or above or above
Royalty Expense (5.5%) $15,513 5.50% 4 $15,009 5.50% 6 $11,008
BDF Expense (2.0%) $5,641 2.00% 4 $5,458 2.00% 6 $4,003
Total Royalty Expense $21,154 7.50% 4 20,467 7.50% 6 15,011
2020 NET INCOME AFTER EXPENSES Average % of total mﬁ Median % of total ‘mﬁ Low
$109,545 38.84% 3 $89,843 32.92% 4 $33,613

44

2021 IMAGE Studios Franchise Disclosure Document




NOTES
There were 12 IMAGE Studios salons that were open by March 2020 and operated through December 2020 during the COVID-19
pandemic and who met our reporting requirements.

(1) “Total Revenue” consists of all receipts derived by a salon from gross rental receipts and other revenue, whether the receipts are evidenced
by cash, credit, checks, services, property, or other means of exchange.

As of April 2021, the average studio rental rate in the system was $370 per week; the median studio rental rate was $411 per week. This data
comes from the average weekly studio rental rates for the 23 franchised salons that were in operation in April 2021. 10 of the 23 franchises,
or 43%, attained or surpassed the stated average studio rental rate; 9 of the 23 franchises, or 39%, attained or surpassed the stated median
studio rental rate. The lowest average studio rental rate was $208 per week; the highest average studio rental rate was $614 per week.

(2) “Key Operating Expenses” include the primary and material expenses that IMAGE Studios Salons incur in the operation of their franchised
business.

(3) “Royalty Expense” the 5.5 % Royalty Fee and $2.0 Brand Development Fee that you will be required to pay to us according to your Franchise
Adgreement.

(4) “Net Income After Expenses” is calculated by subtracting the Total Key Operating Expenses AND the Total Royalty Expense from Total
Revenue.

(5) 3 of the franchisees in Utah pay 5.0% royalty. We implemented the Brand Development Fund during the 2020 year, so none of the franchisees
disclosed in the tables above were obligated to contribute to the Brand Development Fund during the entire reporting period. The current
royalty amount is 5.5% and the current amount for the Brand Development Fund is up to 2%. We have imputed the 5.5% Royalties and 2%
Brand Development Fund contributions for all salons in the table, though these franchised salons did not actually pay this amount. You will
be expected to pay the Royalties and Brand Development Fund contributions required in your franchise agreement.

(6) The franchisor allowed some franchisees whose data was used to create this table spend less than the minimum local marketing expenditures.
You will be expected to meet your local marketing requirements. See Item 6, above.
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TABLE 2 — 2020 SHUT DOWNS AND CLOSURES

# of days our salons were shut down and not AVG #storesat | MEDIAN | #storesat HIGH LOW
" | receiving studio rent revenue due to or above or above
_ | government shut down orders 61 8 24 8 100 31
3 Rent expense paid to landlords for each salon AVG mﬁ MEDIAN #;t:ﬁ HIGH LOW
) during COVID-19 shutdown 21.737 6 24314 6 35,635 11,047 )

NOTES

During the COVID-19 pandemic, certain states and localities enacted laws, requlations or mandates that required closure, disruption or
other operational limitations or requirements. This table reflects the rent expenses incurred to franchisees who were in operation in 2020 during

the COVID-19 government shutdowns and restrictions while no revenue was generated from salon suite rentals.
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TABLE 3 — CONSTRUCTION COSTS AND TOTAL REVENUE . . B
CONSTRUCTION COST TABLE AVG # above MEDIAN # above HIGH LOW
TOTAL SQUARE FEET UNDER LEASE 5,338 4 5,100 6 7,915 4,000
# STUDIOS 27 4 26.00 5 38.00 20.00
HARD COSTS 500,419 6 487,546 6 712,864 360,571
HARD COST (Per square foot) 92.00 6 90.00 7 117.00 78.00
SOFT COSTS 102,053 5 97,600 6 187,287 17,526
SOFT COSTS (Per square foot) 19.25 5 17.10 6 41.88 3.5
FF&E 128,805 6 116,794 6 188,711 33,508
FF&E (Per square foot) 24.50 5 22.48 7 42.20 6.83
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COSTS 714,935 5 672,933 6 970,713 544,148
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COSTS (Per

135.2 131.7 177. 110.
square foot) 35.28 5 31.70 6 56 0.96
TIA AMOUNT 145,212 7 147,000 6 332,430 .00
TIA AMOUNT (Per square foot) 26.23 8 30.00 6 50.00 0.00
NET CONSTRUCTION COST AFTERTIA 569,723 8 596,848 6 754,976 372,508
NET CONSTRUCTION COST AFTERTIA 109.05 - 113.74 7 148.03 71.16
(Per square foot) - - —
TOTAL COST PER STUDIO EQUIVALENT 21,491 7 22,076 7 28,230 13,800
TOTAL REVENUE $282,051 4 272,900 6 365,254 200,137

NOTES

(1) “Hard Costs” consist of all leasehold improvements less furniture, fixtures and equipment.

(2) “Soft Costs” consist of architectural, engineering, permitting, general contractor overhead and profit, insurance, etc

(3) “FF&E”is furniture, fixtures & equipment, which also includes signage

(4) “Total Construction Costs” is Hard Costs plus Soft Costs plus FF&E.

(5) “TIA Amount” is "Tenant Improvement Allowance" dollars that may be given by the landlord to assist franchisee with their buildout costs.
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(6) “Total Cost Per Studio Equivalent” is the total net construction cost after TIA divided by the total number of studios for each location
(7) “Total Revenue” consists of all receipts derived by a salon from gross rental receipts and other revenue, whether the receipts are evidenced
by cash, credit, checks, services, property, or other means of exchange.

TABLE 4 — RENT EXPENSE AND TOTAL REVENUE ) ) } } }
_ RENT EXPENSE TABLE AVG # at or above MEDIAN # at or above HIGH LOW :
} BASE RENT ANNUALLY 108,363 5 107,100 6 192,000 42,000 }
. BASE RENT (PSF) 20.62 8 22.00 4 31.00 8.00 .
; NNN/CAMS ANNUALLY 30,584 6 29,875 6 58,025 11,970 ;
- NNN/CAMS (PSF) 5.88 7 6.00 6 9.80 2.25 -
} FREE RENT DAYS 165 8 180 4 360 0.00 }
_ FREE RENT VALUE IN DOLLARS 66,860 7 70,850 6 147,329 0.00 }

TOTAL REVENUE $282,051 4 $272,900 6 $365,254 200,137

NOTES

(1) “Base Rent” means the standard monthly amount that a franchisee must pay to the landlord for base rent according to the relevant lease.

(2) “NNN/CAMS” refers to property tax. insurance, and common area maintenance fees and costs that franchisee must pay or share according to
the relevant lease.

(3) “Free Rent” is sometimes given by landlords to tenants and is usually negotiated for a period to cover the time it takes to construct the salon.
Free Rent value in dollars is the amount of rent expenses not charged to the tenant during the free rent period (if applicable) during the initial
term of their lease agreement.

(4) “Total Revenue” consists of all receipts derived by a salon from gross rental receipts and other revenue, whether the receipts are evidenced
by cash, credit, checks, services, property, or other means of exchange.

Dragpen T SHorden T
SALON-STUDIOS 29 24
CATE OPENED JUN-2010 AUG2011 JyL2012 DEC2017 DEC2017 AUG-2014 JUL2013
decurancy 91% 88% 92% 94% 93% 84% 84%
HicoME Amount % Amount | % | Amount % |Amount| % Amount % |Amount| % |Ameount| %
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TOTALINCOME: 201027 | 108:0% 289,776 100.0% | 285,250 | 100.0% | 460,729 | 100.0% | 299,397 | 100.0% | 285154 | 100.0% | 243,384 | 100.0%
doGs? Amouint % Amouat % Amount % Amount % Amount % Amounat % Amounat %
HOTFALCOGS 170,546 584% 182928 631% | 144,098 50.5% | 224,694 48.8% 142359 47.5% 185,636 65-1% | 139,893 57.5%
ENMPENSE Amouint % Amouat % Amount % Amount % Amount % Amounat % Amounat %
Mesernting 653 02% 944 03% 0 0:0% 10,215 22% 5,650 1:9% 8] 0:0% 1,627 07%
Ad-ve#tis'mg4 21,037 72% 4-800 7% 5748 2:0% 20,090 4-4% 85616 2:9% 4-800 7% 5366 22%
BlenleCharges e} 0004 45 0007 e o6 347 o0y 4TS 049 22E 029 18] 009,
Lpgal-Fees 12 0-0% s] 0:0% s) 0:0% 393 01% s] 0.0% 150 01% ] 0:0%
Other SG&A®- 2065 008 ) 0494 35 0007 TEEL IEY 2-051% 409 12 009, 2102 009,
Plostage s] 0-0% s] 0:0% 5 0:0% 235 01% 558 02% s] 0:0% ] 0:0%
Travel/Entertainment 6 0004 ] 0007 5 0007 2O0E 059, ] 009 18] 009, 34 0097,
HOFALEXPENSES 43,126 14-2%, 22250 13929, 12,948 5:6% 62,2732 12:5% 21768 10-6% 24054 2:2% 25220 10:4%,
EBITDA® 78,266 26-8% 74,496 25-7% | 122,204 42.8% | 173,761 377% 125269 41.8% 74,563 26-1% 78,210 321%

SALON-STIRIOS

SQUARE-FOOTAGE

OCCUPANCY




Arpeunt % Araeuat %
TOTALINCOME® 307,947 | 100.0% 114%) 289,776 4457%) 242284
Arpeunt % Araeuiat
Arpednt % Araeuiat
2727 0-9% A0 044 A-(E704 0
4 10.065 33% 2{29%)} 5,748 44{57%} 4800
BankCharges 575 02% 20000 347 ALET00) fal
79 0-0% 2{29%) 0 7-{100%} 0
Other SG&A>- 2376 0-8% 3-{43%} 2193 4{57%) 12
114 0-0% 1{14%) 0 7-4100%} 0
Travel/Entertainment 407 0-1% 1{34%) 5 4{57%) 0
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ITEM 20. OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

Table No. 1

System-Wide Outlet Summary
As of December 31 For Years-2017-2018, and-2019, and 2020 and as of May 31, 2021

(Other than the Franchisor)
As of December 31 For Years-2017-2018, and-2019, and 2020

Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Outlet Type Year Outlets at the Outlets at the Net Change
Start of the Year End of the Year
2018 5 7 +2
Franchised 2019 7 10 +3
2020 10 23 +13
May 2021 23 18 -5
- 2018 2 0 -2
Company/Aﬁlllate 2019 0 0 0
Owned 2020 0 0 0
May 2021 0 0 0
2018 7 7 0
Total Outlets 2019 7 10 +3
2020 10 23 +13
May 2021 23 18 -5
Table No. 2

Column 1

State

Column 2

Year

Column 3

Number of Transfers

Utah

2018

2019

2020

Total

2018

2019

2020

IojOo|o|o|o|o

Table No 3

Status of Franchised Locations
As of December 31 For Years 2017-2018, and-2019, and 2020 and May 31, 2021

Column 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col. 4 Col.5 Col. 6 Col. 7 Col. 8 Col. 9
State Year Outlets | Outlets Termi- Non- Reacquired Ceased Outlets
at Start | Opened | nations | Renewals by Operations | at End
of Year Company — Other of the
Reasons Year
California 2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Column1

State

Col. 2

Year

Col. 3

Outlets
at Start
of Year

Col. 4

Outlets
Opened

Col. 5

Termi-
nations

Col. 6

Non-
Renewals

Col. 7

Reacquired

by
Company

Col. 8

Ceased
Operations
— Other
Reasons

Col. 9

Outlets
at End
of the
Year

2019

2020

2021

Florida

2018

2019

2020

2021

ol | o|o|o|-(o

oloo|o|lo|lolo

ollolo|o|lo|lolo

Nevada

2018

2019

2020

2021

North Carolina

2018

2019

2020

2021

Oregon

2018

2019

2020

2021

Pennsylvania

2018

2019

2020

2021

South Carolina

2018

2019

2020

2021

Texas

2018

2019

2020

2021

Utah

2018

2019

2020

2021

Totals

2018

O o]lojo]]Nv]ivio|olN]FR|lololuo]ollofloflRloloflolNjolo]ofR|oflofloldliF | Pk k] (lo|o

N]olo]lo|dv]ollo|d | ool lo|ojofofoflolRlololo]lN]ololo]fik oo

oOjojolo]jo|olo|o|o|olo|lo|ojololojolololololololololololo]o

Oolojlo|lojo|olo|o|ololo]jo|ojolo|olololololojolo]ojolololo]ojo|llo|o|o|o|o|o

Oolojlo|lojo|olo|o|ololojo|ojulololololololojololojolo]olo]ojo|llo|o|o|o|o|o

Olojol|lo]o|olo|o|o|olo|lo|ojololojolojololololololololol|o]o

Nlolo|o oI | ok ololo)ololF koo ookl ool P Rk |k |lo
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Column 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col. 4 Col.5 Col. 6 Col. 7 Col. 8 Col. 9
State Year Outlets | Outlets Termi- Non- Reacquired Ceased Outlets
at Start | Opened | nations | Renewals by Operations | at End
of Year Company — Other of the
Reasons Year
2019 7 3 0 0 0 0 10
2020 10 13 0 0 0 0 23
2021 23 0 0 0 3 0 18
Table No 4
Status of Company-Owned Offices
As of December 31 For Years 2018, 2019, and 2020 and May 31, 2021
Column 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col. 4 Col.5 Col. 6 Column 7 Col. 8
State Year Outlets | Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets
at Start | Opened | Reacquire | Closed Sold to at End
of Year d from Franchisee | of the
Franchisee S Year
S
2018 2 0 0 0 2 0
h 2019 0 0 0 0 0 0
Uta 2020 0 0 0 0 0 0
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0
2018 2 0 0 0 2 0
Totals 2019 0 0 0 0 0 0
2020 0 0 0 0 0 0
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0
Table No. 5
Projected Openings through December 31, 20202021
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
State Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New
Signed but Outlet Not | Franchise Outlet in Company-Owned
Opened the Next Fiscal Year Outlet in the Next
Fiscal Year
Alabama 3 1 0
California 79 0 0
Colorado 6 43 0
Florida 12 1 0
Missouri 3 0 0
Nevada 63 2 0
New Jersey 10 1 0
North Carolina 23 12 0
Pennsylvania 040 16 0
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Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4

State Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New
Signed but Outlet Not Franchise Outlet in Company-Owned
Opened the Next Fiscal Year Outlet in the Next
Fiscal Year

South Carolina 12 01 0
Tepnessee 1 1 0
Texas 127 2 0
Utah 0 0 1
Totals 5441 1318 10

Exhibit B contains a complete listing of all current franchisees (and the addresses and telephone numbers of
all of their operations) as of December 31, 206492020.

Exhibit B also contains a list of the name, city and state, and the current telephone number (or if unknown,
the last known home telephone number) of every individual franchisee who had an outlet terminated,
canceled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under the franchise
agreement during our most recently completed fiscal year or who has not communicated with us within 10
weeks of the issuance date of this disclosure document.

If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the
franchise system.

The following is a complete listing of all current “company-owned” outlets and the addresses and telephone
numbers of all of their operations as of the date of this Disclosure Document:

None.

Confidentiality Agreements

Our standard franchise agreement, all renewal and transfer agreements, and all agreements to settle disputes
with franchisees, generally contain confidentiality clauses. Thus, all our franchisees have signed a
confidentiality clause with us. In some instances, current and former franchisees sign provisions restricting
their ability to speak openly about their experience with IMAGE Studios. You may wish to speak with
current and former franchisees but be aware that not all such franchisees will be able to communicate with
you.

Associations and/or Organizations

There are no trademark-specific franchisee organizations associated with the franchise system being offered
which we have created, sponsored or endorsed.

There are no independent franchisee organizations that have asked to be included in this disclosure document.
ITEM 21. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Attached as Exhibit F are the audited financial statements of IMAGE Studios 360 Franchise, LLC
as of December 31, 2020, 2019, and 2018;and-2017. Our fiscal year end is December 31._
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Exhibit F also includes our April 30, 2021 interim financial statements. THESE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS ARE PREPARED WITHOUT AN AUDIT. PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEES OR
SELLERS OF FRANCHISES SHOULD BE ADVISED THAT NO CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT HAS
AUDITED THESE FIGURES OR EXPRESSED THEIR OPINION WITH REGARD TO THE CONTACT
OR FORM.

ITEM 22. CONTRACTS
Attached to this Disclosure Document are the following contracts:

EXHIBIT C IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
EXHIBITD IMAGE STUDIOS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
EXHIBIT G STATE SPECIFIC ADDENDA

The standard form release agreement that you will be required to sign in certain instances, such as
for transfer or renewal, is found in Section 18(M) of the Franchise Agreement.

ITEM 23. RECEIPT

Included as Exhibit H to this Disclosure Document is a detachable Receipt to be signed by you.
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EXHIBIT A

TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT OF IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC

SCHEDULE OF STATE ADMINISTRATORS AND
AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS
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STATE

CALIFORNIA

CONNECTICUT

FLORIDA

AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF
PROCESS

California Commissioner of Financial

Protection & InnovationBusiaess-
Oversight

Los Angeles:

320 West 4th Street, Suite 750
Los Angeles, CA 90013-2344
(213) 576-7505 or (866) 275-2677

Sacramento:

2101 Arena Blvdi515-K-Street-Suite-
200

Sacramento, CA 9583414-4052
(916) 445-7205 or (866) 275-2677

San Diego:

1350 Front Street, Suite 2034

San Diego, CA 92101-3697
(619) 525-4233 or (866) 275-2677

San Francisco:

One Sansome Street, Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94104-4428
(415) 972-8565 or (866) 275-2677

Connecticut Department of Banking
260 Constitution Plaza

Hartford, CT 06103-1800

(860) 240-8230

[Not Applicable]

REGULATORY
AUTHORITIES

Commissioner

Department of Financial
Protection & InnovationBusiness-
Oversight

320 West 4th Street, Suite 750
Los Angeles, CA 90013-2344
(213) 576-75050r (866) 275-2677

Banking Commissioner
260 Constitution Plaza
Hartford, CT 06103-1800
(860) 240-8230

Senior Consumer Complaint
Analyst

Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services

Division of Consumer Services
2005 Apalachee Pkwy.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-6500
(850)-922-2966 or (850) 488-
2221
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STATE

HAWAII

ILLINOIS

INDIANA

IOWA

MARYLAND

AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF
PROCESS

Commissioner of Securities
Department of Commerce and
Consumer Affairs

Business Registration Division
335 Merchant Street, Room 203
Honolulu, HI 96813

(808) 548-2021

Illinois Attorney General
Franchise Division

500 South Second Street
Springfield, IL 62706
(217) 782-4465

Secretary of State

Administrative Offices of the
Secretary of State

Room E-111

302 West Washington Street

Indianapolis, IN 46204

(317) 232-6681

[Not Applicable]

Maryland Securities Commissioner
Securities Division

200 St. Paul Place

Baltimore, MD 21202-2020

(410) 576-6360

REGULATORY
AUTHORITIES

Commissioner of Securities
Department of Commerce and
Consumer Affairs

Business Registration Division
335 Merchant Street, Room 203
Honolulu, HI 96813

(808) 586-2722

Chief, Franchise Bureau
Illinois Attorney General
100 W. Randolph Street
Chicago, IL 60601
(312) 814-3892

Securities Commissioner
Securities Division

Room E-111

302 West Washington Street
Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-6681

Director of Regulated Industries
Unit

lowa Securities Bureau

340 East Maple

Des Moines, lowa 50319-0066
(515) 281-4441

Office of the Attorney General
Securities Division

200 St. Paul Place

Baltimore, MD 21202

(410) 576-6360
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STATE

MICHIGAN

MINNESOTA

NEBRASKA

NEW YORK

NORTH
DAKOTA

AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF
PROCESS

Michigan Department of Commerce,
Corporations and Securities Bureau
525 W. Ottowa

670 Law Building

Lansing, M1 48913

(517) 373-7117

Commissioner of Commerce
Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 7" Place East, Suite 280

St. Paul, MN 55101-2198

(651) 539-1600

[Not Applicable]

Secretary of State
99 Washington Avenue
Albany, NY 11231

North Dakota Securities Department
Fifth Floor

600 East Boulevard

Bismarck, ND 58505

REGULATORY
AUTHORITIES

Franchise Administrator
Consumer Protection Division
Antitrust and Franchise Unit
Michigan Department of Attorney
General

525 W. Ottowa

670 Law Building

Lansing, M1 48913

(517) 373-7117

Commissioner of Commerce
Minnesota Department of
Commerce

85 7" Place East, Suite 280
St. Paul, MN 55101-2198
(651) 539-1600

Staff Attorney

Department of Banking and
Finance

Commerce Court

1230 “O” Street, Suite 400
PO Box 95006

Lincoln, NE 68509-5006
(402) 471-3445

NYS Department of Law
Investor Protection Bureau
28 Liberty St. 215 FI

New York, NY 10005
(212) 416-8236

Franchise Examiner

North Dakota Securities
Department

600 East Boulevard, 5th Floor
Bismarck, ND 58505

(701) 328-4712
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STATE

OREGON

RHODE ISLAND

SOUTH

DAKOTA

TEXAS

UTAH

VIRGINIA

AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF
PROCESS

Director of Oregon Department of
Insurance and Finance

Corporate Securities Section
Labor and Industries Building
Salem, OR 97310

(503) 378-4387

Director of Rhode Island Department
of Business Regulation

Securities Division

1511 Pontiac Avenue

John O. Pastore Complex, Bldg. 69-1
Cranston, Rl 02920

(401) 462-9527

Division of Insurance
Securities Regulation
124 S Euclid, Suite 104
Pierre, SD 57501
(605) 773-3563

[Not Applicable]

[Not Applicable]

Clerk of the State Corporation
Commission

1300 E. Main Street
Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 371-9672

REGULATORY
AUTHORITIES

Department of Consumer and
Business Services

Division of Finance and
Corporate Securities

Labor and Industries Building
Salem, OR 97310

(503) 378-4387

Associate Director and
Superintendent of Securities
Securities Division

1511 Pontiac Avenue

John O. Pastore Complex, Bldg.
69-1

Cranston, RI 02920

(401) 462-9527

Division of Insurance
Securities Regulation
124 S Euclid, Suite 104
Pierre, SD 57501
(605) 773-3563

Secretary of State

Statutory Document Section
P.O. Box 12887

Austin, TX 78711

(512) 475-1769

Division of Consumer Protection
Utah Department of Commerce
160 East Three Hundred South
P.O. Box 45804

Salt Lake City, Utah 84145-0804
(801) 530-6601

State Corporation Commission
Division of Securities and Retail
Franchising

1300 E. Main Street, 9" Floor
Richmond, VA 23219

(804) 371-9051
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STATE

WASHINGTON

WISCONSIN

FEDERAL
TRADE
COMMISSION

AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF
PROCESS

Director of Department of Financial
Institutions

Securities Division

150 Israel Rd. SW

Tumwater, WA 98501

(360) 902-8760

Wisconsin Commissioner of Securities

P.O. Box 1768

345 W. Washington Avenue, 4" Floor

Madison, WI 53703
(608) 261-9555

REGULATORY
AUTHORITIES

Administrator

Dept. of Financial Institutions
Securities Division

150 Israel Rd. SW
Tumwater, WA 98501

(360) 902-8760

Franchise Administrator
Securities and Franchise
Registration

Wisconsin Securities Commission
345 W. Washington Avenue, 41"
Floor

Madison, W1 53703

(608) 261-9555

Franchise Rule Coordinator
Division of Marketing Practices
Bureau of Consumer Protection
Pennsylvania Avenue at 6th
Street, NW

Washington, D.C. 20580

(202) 326-3128
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EXHIBIT B

TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT OF IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC

LISTS OF FRANCHISEES AND CERTAIN FORMER FRANCHISEES
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UNITS OPENED AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020 and MAY 2021

CURRENT FRANCHISEES -

Location

Name

Business Address

Phone

San Clemente, CA

Suzie & David Bugay

638 Camino de Los
Mares E200 San
Clemente, CA 92673

(949) 293-6587

Royal Palm Beach,
FL

LG Purchasing Group LLC

Lenka Ginsburg

11041 Southern Blvd,
Suite 120
Royal Palm Beach, FL

(754) 246-8886

Tampa Bay, FL

Bellsim, LLC
Hilton Bell & Charles
Simon

TBD

727-460-8823

Reno, NV#1 Tim & Lisa Mulks 5093 S McCarran Blvd, | (916) 871-9856
Reno, NV 89502

Raleigh, NC Kevin McNamara TBD 910-619-2900

Wake Forest, NC Kevin McNamara TBD 910-619-2900

Portland, OR Shaun Broetje TBD 509-531-1325

Greenville, SC

Joelle & Jack Ray

1607 Laurens Rd.,
Greenville, SC 29607

(864) 326-5552

Mount Pleasant, SC Revyve Co. TBD 843-471-4124
Jeanette & Carson
KnizevskKi

Nashville, TN Grenache Holdings, Inc. TBD 502-727-7064
Craig Utley

Frisco, TX Christina Nguyenba & 7410 Preston Rd Suite (469) 634-6624
Matt Knight #115, Frisco, TX 75034

Katy, TX JSK One Development 1711 Spring Green (346) 291-6576
Corp., Jeffrey Kloiber, Blvd., Suite 140, Katy,
Shelley Kloiber Texas 77494

Draper, UT Modern Studios Draper 177 West 12300 South (801) 603-2667

LLC
April Benincosa, Spencer
Francom, Erin Francom

Draper, UT 84020

Fort Union, UT

Modern Studios Draper
LLC

April Benincosa, Spencer
Francom, Erin Francom

7198 S. Union Park Ave
Midvale, Utah

(801) 903-4810

Holladay, UT

8Fold LLC
Jodie Jorgensen

2233 E. Murray
Holladay Rd., Holladay,
UT 84117

(801) 668-3819

Salt Lake City, UT

Modern Studios Salt Lake
LLC

April Benincosa, Spencer
Francom, Erin Francom

1850 South 300 West
Salt Lake City, UT
84115

(801) 603-2667
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Location

Name

Business Address

Phone

Sandy, UT

Modern Studios Sandy
LLC

April Benincosa, Spencer
Francom, Erin Francom

10691 S State Street
Sandy, UT 84070

(801) 603-2667

South Jordan, UT

IMAGE Studios South
Jordan, LLC

10597 South Redwood
Rd

South Jordan, Utah
84095

(801) 903-4825

FRANCHISEES THAT SIGNED A FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
BUT UNIT NOT YET OPENED - AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020 and MAY 2021

Location Name Business Address Phone
I , - - o ;
MaresE200-San-
Clemente CA-92673
Birmingham, AL #1 Troy Bethune, Jennifer TBD (205) 563-4284
Bethune, Sue Frazier
Birmingham, AL #2 Troy Bethune, Jennifer TBD (205) 563-4284
Bethune, Sue Frazier
Birmingham, AL #3 Troy Bethune, Jennifer B (205) 563-4284

Bethune, Sue Frazier

Sacramento, CA #1 Sami Siddiqui 11937 Rising Sun Way, | (916)420-0058
Gold River, CA 95670
Sacramento, CA #2 Sami Siddiqui TBD (916)420-0058
Sacramento, CA #3 Sami Siddiqui TBD (916)420-0058
Sacramento, CA #4 Sami Siddiqui TBD (916)420-0058
Sacramento, CA #5 Sami Siddiqui TBD (916)420-0058
Sacramento, CA #6 Sami Siddiqui TBD (916)420-0058
San Diego, CA #1 Barry Fast, Wendi Fast TBD (949) 244-3069
San Diego, CA #2 Barry Fast, Wendi Fast TBD (949) 244-3069
San Diego, CA #3 Barry Fast, Wendi Fast TBD (949) 244-3069
Arvada, CO Lee Canady & Niki TBD 303-434-6493
Hendriks
Denver, CO#1 Idea Box Investment TBD 720-272-5390
Group
Stacy Read
Denver, CO #2 Idea Box Investment TBD 720-272-5390
Group
Stacy Read
Denver, CO #3 Idea Box Investment TBD 720-272-5390
Group

Stacy Read
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Location Name Business Address Phone
Denver, CO #4 Idea Box Investment TBD 720-272-5390
Group
Stacy Read
LafayetteStapleton, Idea Box Investment TBD 720-272-5390
CO Group
Stacy Read
Littleton, CO Geoff Hill TBD (719) 217-0722
Delray Beach, FL GG&KIKO, Inc. TBD 954-599-1849
Gabi & Greg Barouh
Hilton Bell & Charles-
Simon
RenoN\/.89502
St. Louis, MO #1 Shelly Stengel TBD (314) 922-3200
St. Louis, MO #2 Shelly Stengel TBD (314) 922-3200
St. Louis, MO #3 Shelly Stengel TBD (314) 922-3200
Las Vegas, NV #1 Danielle Gill, David Gill TBD (702) 802-8078
Las Vegas, NV #2 Danielle Gill, David Gill TBD (702) 802-8078
Las Vegas, NV #1 Courtney Banton, Bill TBD (269) 290-5290
Banton
Las Vegas, NV #2 Courtney Banton, Bill TBD (269) 290-5290
Banton
Reno, NV #2 Tim & Lisa Mulks TBD (916) 871-9856
Reno, NV #3 Tim & Lisa Mulks TBD (916) 871-9856
Camden, NJ #1 Sean Knapp TBD (610) 202-8414
Camden, NJ #2 Sean Knapp TBD (610) 202-8414
Camden, NJ #3 Sean Knapp TBD (610) 202-8414
Camden, NJ #4 Sean Knapp TBD (610) 202-8414
Camden, NJ #5 Sean Knapp TBD (610) 202-8414
Camden, NJ #6 Sean Knapp TBD (610) 202-8414
Camden, NJ #7 Sean Knapp TBD (610) 202-8414
Camden, NJ #8 Sean Knapp TBD (610) 202-8414
Camden, NJ #9 Sean Knapp TBD (610) 202-8414
Camden, NJ #10 Sean Knapp TBD (610) 202-8414
Charlotte, NC Jonathan Goodwin, TBD (803) 586-2992
Alnessa Goodwin
Wake-Forest. NC Kevin-McNamara TBD 910-619-2900
North Carolina #3 Kevin McNamara TBD 910-619-2900
Portland, - OR Shaun Broetje TBD 509-531-1325
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Location Name Business Address Phone
Jacguette e

e P —obarcovec b e e [
Jacquette store--5-Brm-Mawr-

PA-19010

Jacguette

Dovylestovwn-PA Robert 3 Keyes- & Sue- BB 215)-821-8445
Joconaiie
Jacguette Feastervitle-Trevase PA

19053

deconeiie
Jacguette Chester, PA 19382

Pennsylvania+8 Robert J.- Keyes & Sue- TBD {215y 821-8445
Joconeiie

Pennsylvania #9 Robert J. Keyes & Sue Bb (215) 821-8445
Jacquette

Pennsybvania+#10 Robert J.- Keyes & Sue- TBD {215y 821-8445
Joconeiie

Mount Pleasant, SC Revyve Co. TBD 843-471-4124
Jeanette & Carson
Knizevski

South Carolina #2 Revyve Co. TBD 843-471-4124
Jeanette & Carson
Knizevski
Craig-Utley

Brownsville, TX Gabriela Green, Herman TBD (309) 242-1629
Askew, Faria lbrahim

Dallas, TX #2 Christina Nguyenba & TBD (469) 634-6624
Matt Knight

Dallas, TX Lonnie McGowen, Tiffany | TBD (469)219-7911
McGowan

Dallas, TX #1 Rick Gilmartin TBD (904) 705-2243

Dallas, TX #2 Rick Gilmartin TBD (904) 705-2243

Houston, TX #2 JSK One Development TBD (346) 291-6576

Corp., Jeffrey Kloiber,
Shelley Kloiber
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Location

Name

Business Address

Phone

Houston, TX #3

JSK One Development
Corp., Jeffrey Kloiber,
Shelley Kloiber

TBD

(346) 291-6576

Houston, TX #4

JSK One Development
Corp., Jeffrey Kloiber,
Shelley Kloiber

TBD

(346) 291-6576

Houston, TX #5

JSK One Development
Corp., Jeffrey Kloiber,
Shelley Kloiber

TBD

(346) 291-6576

Houston, TX #6

JSK One Development
Corp., Jeffrey Kloiber,
Shelley Kloiber

TBD

(346) 291-6576

FRANCHISEES THAT HAD AN OUTLET TERMINATED, CANCELED,
NOT RENEWED, OR OTHERWISE LEFT THE SYSTEM
- BETWEEN JANUARY 1 AND DECEMBER 31, 26492020

None

FRANCHISEES HAD AN OUTLET TERMINATED, CANCELED,

NOT RENEWED, OR OTHERWISE LEFT THE SYSTEM

AFTER DECEMBER 31, 2020 AS OF MAY 31, 2021

Location

Name

Business Address

Phone

Berwyn, PA

Robert J. Keyes & Sue

Jacquette

558 Lancaster Ave,
Berwyn, PA 19312

(215) 821-8445

Bryn Mawr, PA

Robert J. Keyes & Sue

Jacquette

1149 W Lancaster Ave

(215) 821-8445

store I-5, Bryn Mawr,
PA 19010

Jacquette

Center City, PA Robert J. Keyes & Sue TBD (215) 821-8445
Jacquette
Doylestown, PA Robert J. Keyes & Sue B (215) 821-8445

Feasterville, PA

Robert J. Keyes & Sue

Jacquette

1045 Bustleton Pike,

(215) 821-8445

Feasterville-Trevose, PA

19053

Warrington, PA

Robert J. Keyes & Sue

Jacquette

1BD

(215) 821-8445

West Chester, PA

Robert J. Keyes & Sue

Jacquette

706 E Market St, West

(215) 821-8445

Chester, PA 19382

Pennsylvania #8

Robert J. Keyes & Sue

Jacquette

TBD

(215) 821-8445

Exhibit B

2021 IMAGE Studios Franchise Disclosure Document




Location Name Business Address Phone

Pennsylvania #9 Robert J. Keyes & Sue TBD (215) 821-8445
Jacquette

Pennsylvania #10 Robert J. Keyes & Sue B (215) 821-8445
Jacquette
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IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This Franchise Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of by and
between Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC, a Utah limited liability company, with its principal place of business
at 1370 South 2100 East 551 -‘West-400-Nerth,—Suite-101, Salt Lake City, Utah 8410816 (“we”, “us”, the
“Company” or “Franchisor” or “IMAGE Studios”) and , (“you” or
“Franchisee”) whose principal address is
[address]. The Company and Franchisee are sometimes collectively referred to in this Agreement as the “Parties.”

1. INTRODUCTION

A. IMAGE STUDIOS SALONS AND IMAGE PRO SERVICES.

We own, operate, and franchise IMAGE Studios Salons, an upscale, modern and creative business model
that licenses individual turn-key salon studios and provides our various beauty, facilities, and operational products
and services (the “IMAGE Pro Services”) to independent professionals including hair stylists, estheticians, nail
techs, massage therapists and other salon professionals under the trademark “IMAGE Studios” in a salon mall
setting using our innovative build-out system (the “System” or the “IMAGE Studios System”). We and or our
Affiliates, have developed and own a comprehensive system for developing and operating IMAGE Studios Salons,
which includes trademarks, distinctive building designs and layouts, modern décor and color schemes, industry-
specific equipment, rental space sources, advertising methods and strategies, specifications and procedures for
guality control, methods of inventory control, marketing materials, services and programs and certain operational
and business standards and policies, all of which we may improve, further develop or otherwise modify.

B. YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS.

You have read and understood this Agreement, our Franchise Disclosure Document, and all agreements
relating to these documents. You acknowledge that you have had ample time and opportunity to consult advisors
of your own choosing about the potential benefits and risks of entering into this Agreement. You understand the
terms, conditions, and covenants of this Agreement and accept them as being reasonably necessary to maintain
the uniformity of our high-quality standards at all IMAGE Studios Salons to protect and preserve the goodwill of
the Marks and the integrity of the System. You have conducted an independent investigation of the business
contemplated by this Agreement and recognize that the salon industry is highly competitive. You recognize that
the nature of IMAGE Studios Salons may change over time, that an investment in IMAGE Studios Salon involves
business risks and that the success of the venture is largely dependent on your own business abilities, efforts, and
financial resources.

C. YOUR REPRESENTATIONS.

You and your Principal Owners, jointly and severally, if applicable, represent and warrant to us that:
(1) neither you nor any of your Principal Owners has made any untrue statement of any material fact or has omitted
to state any material fact in the written information you have submitted in obtaining the rights granted hereunder;
(2) neither you nor any of your Owners has any direct or indirect legal or beneficial interest in any business that
may be deemed a Competitive Business, except as you have otherwise completely and accurately disclosed in
writing to us in connection with obtaining the rights granted hereunder; and (3) the signing and performance of
this Agreement will not violate any other agreement to which you or any of your Owners may be bound. You
recognize that we have signed this Agreement in reliance on all of the statements you and your Owners have made
in writing in connection with this Agreement.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS.

A. GRANT OF FRANCHISE.

You have applied for the right to own and operate an IMAGE Studios Salon (the “Salon”) at and only at,
the specific location defined in the Site Selection Addendum, attached hereto as Exhibit 7 (the “Premises”).
Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, we grant you a non-exclusive right to operate your Salon
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at the Premises and to use the Marks in the operation of the Salon in accordance with the System Standards (the
“Franchise”). During the Initial Term, as defined in Section 2B below, the Company will not operate (directly
or through an Affiliate), nor grant to another person the right to operate, any IMAGE Studios Salons located within
two miles of the Premises, or as otherwise defined in the Site Selection Addendum attached as Exhibit 7.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, we have the right to operate (directly or through an Affiliate), and to grant
to others the right to operate, within the Designated Area and elsewhere: (1) IMAGE Studios Salons or other
salons using any part or all of the System Standards and/or Marks that are: (i) located within other retail outlets,
such as other salons, salon-supply stores, malls, big box retailers, fitness centers, gyms, grocery stores,
supermarkets, and other channels of distribution; or (ii) located at transportation facilities (such as airport facilities
or inter-MSA train and/or bus stations), colleges or universities (collectively “Special Locations™); and (2) salon
services establishments (including other non-IMAGE Studios Salons) that we purchase that are part of another
franchise system or chain, regardless of whether any or all of them are converted to IMAGE Studios Salons or
continue to be operated independently; (3) other establishments that we purchase or acquire that are not directly
related to the leasing of salon studios for beauty professions.

You have no right to construct or operate any additional, expanded or modified facilities on the Premises,
nor any right to construct or operate an IMAGE Studios Salon at any location other than at the Premises. In
addition, you have no right to sublicense pursuant to this Agreement.

B. INITIAL TERM.

The initial term of this Agreement will be the longer of: (1) 10 years, commencing on the date of this
Agreement; or (2) the end of the initial term of the lease for the Premises (the “Initial Term™). This Agreement
may be renewed as provided in Section 2C. This Agreement may be terminated before expiration of its term if:
(i) the lease or sublease of the Premises is terminated, or you otherwise lose the rights to occupy the Premises, or
(i) this Agreement is otherwise terminated in accordance with Section 14. References in this Agreement to the
“Term” of this Agreement mean the initial term and any renewal term.

C. RENEWAL.

If you are not in default at the time of exercise of a renewal option and at the time the prior term expires,
you shall have the right, subject to the conditions contained in this Section, to renew this Agreement for your
Salon on the terms and conditions of our then-current form of the Franchise Agreement, for an additional term as
outlined in the then-current franchise agreement, if upon expiration of the Term:

(M You give us written notice of your desire to renew your Agreement not less than six
months nor more than twelve months before the expiration of the Agreement;

(i) You sign our then-current form of Franchise Agreement that may include different
Royalty Fees, marketing fees and other fees and charges, and changes in performance criteria and in other
terms and conditions, and our then-current Renewal Rights to this Franchise Agreement, which shall,
among other things, establish that the Franchise Agreement is for a renewal term with no additional
renewal rights, and contain a general release of any and all claims against us or our Affiliates and our and
their respective officers, directors, attorneys, shareholders and employees;

(iii) At our request, you refurbish, remodel, redecorate, and renovate your Salon at the
commencement of the renewal term to meet our then-current System Standards, including designs and
service systems, trade dress and our then-current site criteria;

(iv) You have complied with all of the material terms and conditions of this Agreement or

any other agreement between you and us during the initial term; and you and your Owners have been in
substantial compliance with this Agreement throughout the Term;
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(V) All monetary obligations owed by you to us, our Affiliates or your suppliers or creditors,
whether pursuant to this Agreement or otherwise, have been satisfied before renewal, and have been paid
in a timely manner throughout the Term; and

(vi) You have the right to continue to lease or own the location of the Premises for the duration
of the renewal term.

(vii)  You have not committed three (3) or more material breaches of this Agreement in the
preceding twenty-four (24) months prior to expiration.

If you have the right to renew, you must pay the then-current renewal fee, currently $5,000 per renewal
per location, at the end of the Initial Term. We retain the right to change your fee for any renewal of your
Agreement.

We will give you notice, not later than 30 days after receipt of your election to renew, of our decision whether or
not you have the right to renew this Agreement pursuant to this Section 2C.

Failure by you (and your Owners) to sign these agreements and releases within 30 days after delivery to you shall
be deemed an election by you not to renew the franchise for your Salon.

D. OUR RESERVATION OF RIGHTS.

Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, we and our Affiliates (and our respective
successors and assigns, by purchase, merger, consolidation, or otherwise) retain all of our rights and discretion
with respect to the Marks, the System, and IMAGE Studios Salons anywhere in the world, and the right to engage
in any business whatsoever, including the right to: (1) except within the protected radius surrounding your Salon,
operate, and grant to others the right to operate, IMAGE Studios Salons at locations and on terms and conditions
as we deem appropriate (you acknowledge that these IMAGE Studios Salons may be in direct competition with
your Salon, without regard to any adverse effects of these activities on your Salon and without any obligation or
liability to you); and (2) sell any products or services under any trade names, trademarks, service marks or trade
dress, including the Marks, through other channels of distribution (including wholesale distribution of
merchandise to salons, Internet, catalogs, smartphone applications, and other outlets). You acknowledge and
agree that, except as expressly provided to the contrary in Section 2A hereof, your rights hereunder shall be non-
exclusive. You waive, to the fullest extent permitted under law, all claims, demands or causes of action arising
from or related to any of the foregoing activities by us or any of our Affiliates.

We also reserve the right to use the Marks and System to sell any salon equipment and beauty supplies,
retail products, and other goods, which are similar to those products and services offered by the Franchised
Business. This includes, but is not limited to, other channels of distribution such as television, mail order, catalog
sales, wholesale sale to unrelated franchises, or over the Internet, or through smartphone applications, or through
other forms of electronic media (including social technology, social media and social networking platforms). The
Internet is a channel of distribution reserved exclusively to Franchisor, and Franchisee may not independently
market on the Internet or conduct e-commerce. Franchisor has the sole right to market and sell on the Internet
and use the Marks on the Internet, including all use of websites, domain names, URLSs, directory addresses, email
addresses, metatags, linking, advertising, co-branding and other arrangements, and in all other forms of electronic
media. Franchisee may not separately register any domain name, or any portion of a domain name containing the
Marks or participate or market on any website or other form of electronic media using the Marks unless Franchisee
first obtains written approval from Franchise. Franchisee’s general conduct on the Internet or other forms of
electronic media, including Franchisee’s use of the Marks or any advertising, is subject to the terms and conditions
of this Agreement and any other rules, requirements or policies that Franchisor may identify from time to time.

Additionally, we reserve the right to purchase or be purchased by, or merge with, or combine with, or
affiliate with, and thereafter own and operate, and franchise or license others to own and operate, any businesses
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of any kind that competes directly with Franchisee’s Franchise wherever located, including, without limitation,
any business that offers products or services the same as or similar to those offered by Franchisee under the System
and proprietary marks, within or outside the protected territory.

We also reserve the right to implement multi-area marketing programs which may allow Franchisor or
others to solicit or sell to Customers or potential Customers anywhere, as set forth in Section 9. In such a program,
Franchisee will have the option of servicing any Customer within its Protected Territory. Franchisor also reserves
the right to issue mandatory policies to coordinate such multi-area marketing programs.

3. DEVELOPMENT AND OPENING OF THE SALON.

A. SITE SELECTION.

We will furnish you with our standard site selection criteria and assistance for IMAGE Studios Salons, as
we periodically may establish and modify. Upon execution of this Agreement, you must pay us the Site
Development Fee, as described in Section 6, below. You may also at times, and at our discretion, be required to
utilize the services of an Approved Supplier, to assist you in ascertaining the most viable site for your IMAGE
Studios Salon. We may also provide such on-site evaluation of sites proposed pursuant hereto as we deem
necessary or appropriate. If we deem it necessary to provide an on-site evaluation of the proposed site, you must
coordinate and arrange for the visit by our representative, agent or Approved Supplier and may be required to pay
the related travel expenses. These expenses may include airline and other transportation costs, meals, lodging and
salaries.

You must lease, sublease or purchase the Premises within 180 days after signing this Agreement. You
have the one-time option to extend this date for up to an additional 200 days on payment of a $1,900 “Additional
Time to Open Fee.” Upon payment of the Additional Time to Open Fee, the deadline for the lease, sublease, or
purchase of the Premises and the deadline to have the Salon opened to the public (as outlined in Section 3(C)
below) shall automatically extend by 200 days. If either of new, extended deadlines is not met, then we may
terminate this Agreement and retain all fees paid. We must approve the terms of any lease, sublease or purchase
contract for the Premises, and you must deliver a copy to us for our approval before you sign it. You agree that
any lease or sublease for the Premises must, in form and substance be satisfactory to us; and it must include all of
the provisions set forth in Exhibit 4. You may not sign a lease, sublease or purchase contract or any modification
thereof without our written approval. Our approval of the Premises is based upon, and made in reliance on,
information you furnish and representations you make to us with respect to the size, appearance and other physical
characteristics of the Premises, photographs of the Premises, and demographic characteristics, traffic patterns,
competition from other businesses in the area and other commercial characteristics (including the purchase price,
rental obligations, and other lease terms). Our approval of the Premises, lease, sublease, or purchase contract, and
any information communicated to you regarding the Premises do not constitute an express or implied
representation or warranty of any kind, including, but not limited to, its fairness or as to the suitability of the
Premises for an IMAGE Studios Salon or as to your ability to comply with the terms of the lease or for any other
purpose. Our approval of the Premises, lease, sublease or purchase contract indicates only that we believe that
the Premises falls within our criteria as of the time period encompassing the evaluation. We do not, by virtue of
approving the Premises, lease, sublease or purchase contract, assume any liability or responsibility to you or to
any third parties. You acknowledge that you have the sole responsibility for obtaining the advice of your own
professional advisors before you lease, sublease, or purchase the Premises. This franchise agreement cannot be
terminated due to failure to agree on a site selection.

Upon submission of a proposed site for the Salon, you agree that you may be required to pay to us or our
Designated Supplier (which may be an affiliate) a lease review fee in the amount of between $1,000 and $3,000,
depending on the amount of review required (“Lease Review Fee”). The Lease Review Fee pays the expenses
incurred by us and/or our attorneys to review and (if we so choose) to negotiate certain provisions of the lease.
You agree that you are not a third-party beneficiary of the lease negotiation or review. You agree that any Lease
Review will not constitute an express or implied representation or warranty of any kind, as to its fairness or as to
the suitability of the Lease for an IMAGE Studios Salon or as to your ability to comply with the terms of the lease
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or for any other purpose. You agree that we do not guarantee that the terms, including rent, will represent the
most favorable terms available in that market. We may charge you only one (1) Lease Review Fee unless you
refuse to or do not sign a lease that we have certified as acceptable for the Salon, and we then are required to
engage in one or more additional lease reviews for the Salon, in which case you may have to pay us or our
Designated Supplier a Lease Review Fee for the first lease review as well as an additional Lease Review Fee for
each additional lease review. Franchisor encourages Franchisee to seek independent counsel from a lawyer or
business advisor to assist Franchisee in negotiating a lease for the Franchised Business.

If a site for your Salon has not been agreed upon by the Parties by the time this Agreement is signed, we
will approve a site for your Salon in accordance with the provisions found in this Section 3A and you must sign
and comply with the Site Selection Addendum attached as Exhibit 7:

@ You must submit to us, in accordance with procedures we periodically establish, a
complete site proposal form, (the “Site Proposal Package”), containing demographics information, traffic
patterns, access, visibility, location of other salons (including other IMAGE Studios Salons) and size,
condition, configuration, appearance and other physical characteristics of the site and all other information
that we reasonably require for each site for an IMAGE Studios Salon that you propose to develop and
operate and that you in good faith believe to conform to our then-current standard selection criteria for
IMAGE Studios Salons;

2 We will approve or reject each site for which you submit to us a complete Site Proposal
Package in accordance with Section 3A(1) and, if we approve the site, we will do so by delivering our
standard Site Approval Letter. Our Site Approval Letter, duly signed by us, is the exclusive means by
which we approve a proposed site. We will use all reasonable efforts to make a site approval decision
and, if the site is approved, deliver a Site Approval Letter to you within 30 days after we receive the
complete Site Proposal Package and any other materials we have requested. In deciding whether to
approve or reject a site you propose, we may consider the factors as we, in our sole discretion, deem
appropriate, including the general location and neighborhood, demographics information, traffic patterns,
access, visibility, location of other salons (including other IMAGE Studios Salons) and size, condition,
configuration, appearance and other physical characteristics of the site. Our approval of a proposed site
does not constitute a warranty or representation of any kind, express or implied, as to the suitability of the
proposed site, but merely signifies that we are willing to grant the right to a franchise for an IMAGE
Studios Salon at that location in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Your decision to develop
and operate an IMAGE Studios Salon at any site is based solely on your own independent investigation
of the suitability of the site for an IMAGE Studios Salon. In consideration of our approval of a proposed
site, you and your Owners agree to release us, and our Affiliates, shareholders, members, officers,
directors, employees, agents, successors and assigns from any and all loss, damages and liability arising
from or in connection with the selection and/or approval of this site for the development of an IMAGE
Studios Salon.

3 You must provide any other information or materials as we may require, such as a letter
of intent or other document which confirms your favorable prospects for obtaining the proposed site.

B. ACQUISITION OR LEASE OF PREMISES.

Unless you own the Premises, you must obtain any necessary lease or sublease for the Premises. Unless
we otherwise agree in writing, we will not assist you in the process of obtaining and/or negotiating a lease or
sublease for the Premises. In any event, you must obtain our approval of the terms of the lease or sublease, or
purchase contract or any modification thereof, for the Premises before signing the lease or sublease. You agree
that any lease or sublease for the Premises must, in form and substance satisfactory to us, include all of the
provisions set forth on Exhibit 4, unless otherwise approved by us. You agree to indemnify and hold us and our
Affiliates harmless from any breach of the lease even though we or one of our Affiliates may elect to assume the
lease upon your termination.
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If you, one of your Owners, or one of your Affiliates at any time owns the Premises, you must immediately
notify us and we may require that you or this Owner or Affiliate (1) enter into an agreement with us in recordable
form granting us the right and option, in the event of a termination (for whatsoever reason) of the Franchise
Agreement, to lease the Premises at fair market rental rates for a term coterminous with the term of the Franchise
Agreement for these Premises; or (2) enter into a prime lease with us at fair market rental rates for a term
coterminous with the term of the Franchise Agreement for these Premises and a sublease with us on the same
terms as the prime lease. The prime lease and sublease referenced in the preceding sentence shall be on the then-
current lease and the sublease forms used by us.

If the lease for your Salon is terminated, at no fault of Franchisee, before the end of the Term, you may
move your Salon to another location chosen in accordance with our site evaluation and approval process found in
Section 3A. The new location (1) must be in the original Salon’s Designated Area, as determined by us, (2) must
be legally available pursuant to federal and state law; (3) must be in compliance with our franchise placement
standards and guidelines; and (4) may in no case infringe upon a franchise agreement or other agreement
applicable to another Salon.

If you lose possession of your Salon’s Premises because the lease expired by its terms, or on account of
condemnation or eminent domain proceedings, you must initiate the relocation procedure in time to lease, build-
out and open your Salon for business within 60 days after the original Salon closes. If your lease is terminated on
account of a fire or other casualty, you must initiate the relocation procedure in time to lease, build-out and open
your Salon for business within 120 days after the lease for the original Salon terminates.

C. DEVELOPMENT OF THE SALON.

You must construct and develop the Salon and pay for all expenses associated with it and for compliance
with the requirements of any applicable federal, state, or local law, code or regulation, including those concerning
the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) or similar rules governing public accommodations for persons with
disabilities. Once you have executed your lease for the premises, you will obtain the building design from your
landlord and have your architect do a site survey to verify dimensions, from which a floor plan will be created.
The architect that you use must be approved by us. Before your architect begins work on your full-set plans,
construction documents, and engineering, according to our specifications, you must utilize an architect designated
by us to draft a preliminary test fit floor plan for you which your architect will use as the basis for your space.
You must directly pay the architect that we designate the cost for this preliminary test fit floor plan (currently
$350250). Additional changes you request that we approve to this floor plan will be billed at an hourly rate set by
the architect. Once this is completed, it will be sent back to your architect who will begin a full set of plans,
construction documents and engineering. If there are changes needed to the general layout of the preliminary test
fit floor plan, your architect will highlight those changes and send them back to us for review and approval. Once
the changes have been incorporated, your architect will send back the Floor Plan to us for final review and sign-
off. We will send the revised approved plan back to your architect to complete a full set of plans, construction
documents, and engineering. You or your architect must send a full set of digital “As-Built” plans in PDF format
to us upon completion/prior to construction beginning. Our review is not designed to assist with compliance with
local ordinances and building codes, including ADA standards and requirements, or obtaining any required
permits and is limited to review of such plans to assess compliance with our design standards. It will be you and
your architect’s responsibility to assure compliance with the requirements of any federal, state, or local laws,
codes or regulations. You must modify the Design to ensure that it and all specifications comply with all
applicable ordinances, ADA requirements, building codes, permit requirements, and any lease requirements and
restrictions.

You will then submit the floor plan and specifications to our vendors for bidding on the furniture, fixtures,
equipment and signs. You will gather the quotes from the vendors and compile a summary and email it along
with the complete bids to us. Once you are ready to purchase your furniture, fixtures, equipment, and signs, you
will request a deposit invoice from each vendor and forward copies of all such deposit invoices to us for our
review and record. Your will be responsible for payment directly to the vendor. You will have 30 days to pay
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the amount contained in the bids in accordance with the vendor’s instructions. We shall have the right to supervise
and inspect all construction to ensure that all is proceeding as set out in the Design and specifications. You are
not authorized to make any changes to the Design and/or specifications without our approval.

We will furnish guidance to you in developing the Premises as we deem appropriate. We may periodically
inspect the Premises during its development. These approvals and inspections shall be solely for the purpose of
assuring compliance with our standards and shall not be construed as any express or implied representation or
warranty that your Salon complies with any applicable laws, codes or regulations or that the construction thereof
is sound or free from defects. The Design and all prototype and modified plans and specifications for your Salon
remain our sole and exclusive property, and you may claim no interest.

Without limiting the foregoing, you will do or cause to be done the following with respect to development
of the Salon: (1) obtain all required construction and sign permits and licenses; (2) complete the construction of
all required improvements to the Premises and decorate the Premises; (3) purchase and install all fixtures,
furnishings, equipment, signs, and the opening inventory and operating supplies and other materials from sources
approved or designated by the Company; and (4) obtain all required financing in connection with development of
the Salon. Unless extended after payment of the Extension Fee outlined above, you acknowledge and agree that
you must complete development of and have the Salon opened to the public within the earlier of: (i) 180 days after
the Company gives its approval of the Premises and all required construction permits and licenses; and (ii) 300
days after you sign this Agreement. If you have paid to us the Extension Fee outlined above, you must complete
development of and have the Salon opened to the public within 480 days after you sign this Agreement. Failure
to timely open shall subject the Franchise Agreement to termination under Section 14. If you have not obtained
legal possession of the Premises within 90 days of the date of Site Approval Letter, we have the right to retract
this approval. You must start construction of your Salon within 60 days after you have leased, subleased or
acquired the Premises. You must employ a general contractor acceptable to us. We will provide you with the
contact information for general contractors that we have approved. If you choose to use a general contractor that
is not on our list, you must first obtain our written approval. You must procure all applicable construction
insurance in amounts and coverages acceptable to us. You must open your Salon within 10 days after the date
construction is completed and all necessary approvals have been obtained. Any extensions of time are subject to
our approval. You must provide us with weekly progress reports during the construction phase.

The requirement to complete construction of your Salon includes obtaining all required construction and
occupancy licenses and permits, developing the Premises (including all outdoor features and landscaping of the
Premises), installing all required fixtures, furnishings, equipment and signs, and doing all other things as may be
required pursuant to this Agreement or by practical necessity to have your Salon ready to open for business. Your
Salon may not be opened for business until we have notified you that your Salon meets our requirements for
opening. Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that it may not open the Franchised Business for business without
the written authorization of Franchisor, and that Franchisor’s authorizations to open will be conditioned upon
Franchisee’s strict compliance with this Franchise Agreement.

Following the opening of your Salon, you have 60 days to provide us with a complete and full detailed
statement of construction costs in a format prescribed by us. You must sign verification that the information in
this statement is complete and accurate.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Section 3C, you shall not be deemed to be in
breach of this Section 3C if your failure to start construction, finish construction or open your Salon as provided
above results solely from natural disasters or terrorist acts. Any delay resulting from any of these causes shall
extend performance accordingly, in whole or part, as may be reasonable, except that no such causes shall extend
performance more than 90 days without prior written consent, which consent may be withheld in our sole
discretion.
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D. FURNISHINGS, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT AND SIGNS; DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.

You must purchase or lease all required furnishings, fixtures, equipment and signs for your Salon. You
must purchase, lease, or use in the development and operation of the Salon only those brands, types or models of
fixtures, furnishings, signs, supplies, services, and equipment and the design, architectural and construction
services that the Company has approved. As discussed above, you must purchase all fixtures, furnishings,
equipment, signs, and the opening inventory and operating supplies and other materials from sources approved or
designated by us and we will provide to you the names of our approved vendors. Upon receipt by you of bids
from such vendors, you will have 30 days to pay the amounts set forth on the bids for your furnishings, fixtures,
equipment and signs. You will need to work with each vendor to make the deposit payment according to the
individual vendor’s payment terms. No vendors will order or ship any furnishings, fixtures, equipment or signs
until payment has been received. Occasionally, we may modify the list of approved types, brands, models and/or
suppliers, and you may not, after receipt of notice of this modification, reorder any type, brand or model from any
supplier that is no longer approved. After your Salon opens, you agree not to alter its fixtures, equipment, signs,
or furniture without our express prior written approval. You also agree to not allow any salon professional who
may lease one of your salon studios to alter the fixtures, equipment, signs or furniture within their respective
studio.

If you would like to purchase any required items from another supplier, you may request our “Supplier
Approval Criteria and Request Form.” Based on the information and samples you are required to supply to us,
we will test the items supplied and review the proposed supplier’s business reputation, delivery performance,
credit rating and other information. There is a $250 fee to you for this review and there is no guarantee that we
will approve of any request. We may require you to ship the proposed item(s) to us for further inspection. We
expect to complete our review and advise you of our decision within 30 days after you submit the required
information. We reserve the right to disapprove any previously approved vendor whose performance falls below
our standards. We will make any approvals of new vendors or revoke approval of vendors in writing based on
the vendor’s credit worthiness, delivery standards, and cost and will incorporate our decision in the Manuals. The
specifications and standards for these required purchases are in the Manuals.

You further agree to place or display at the Premises of the Salon only such signs, emblems, marketing
materials, lettering, and logos that are periodically approved in writing by the Company. You must display in
your Salon all (1) product identification materials; (2) point-of-purchase promotional materials; (3) promotional
memorabilia, merchandise and prizes; and (4) other advertising and marketing materials we provide you pursuant
to Section 10 of this Agreement.

In operating your Salon, you must establish and maintain a bookkeeping, accounting, record keeping and
data processing system conforming to the requirements and formats that we prescribe; including, a common chart
of accounts and methodology format, submission process and timeline, and you must use the operational data
control system approved by us, as further detailed in the Manuals. You must furnish us periodic reports as outlined
and in a timely manner as noted in the “Records, Reports, and Financial Statements” Section of this Agreement
below , which include and are not limited to, sales activity reports, occupancy reports, gross revenue reports, and
profit and loss statements and balance sheets.

You must also purchase a back-office computer system with the appropriate hardware and software. You
must purchase the appropriate word processing, spreadsheet, internet browser, anti-virus, firewall, spyware
protection and any other software we may choose to require. We also require that you use our recommended
property management/accounting software that we designate and pay the requisite fees associated with this
software.

You must provide assistance as may be required to connect your Salon’s computer system with our
centralized computer systems. We shall have the right to periodically retrieve this data and information from your
computer system deemed necessary or desirable, and you must fully cooperate with these efforts. In view of the
contemplated interconnection of computer systems and the necessity that these systems be compatible with each
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other, you agree that you will comply strictly with all defined standards and specifications for items associated
with your computer system.

To ensure operation efficiency and optimum communication capability among computer systems installed
at IMAGE Studios Salons, you agree, at your expense, to keep your computer systems in good maintenance and
repair, and to promptly install these upgrades, additions, changes, modifications, substitutions, and/or
replacements of hardware, software, data connectivity, electrical power, and other computer-related facilities, as
we direct.

You must upgrade or replace financial and inventory data processing and communications systems to
conform with current security requirements and system upgrades, whenever we require it. You will be responsible
for the cost of such upgrades. You will not, however, be required to upgrade your hardware or software more
than once a year.

IMAGE Studios reserves the right to charge a Technology Fee on a monthly basis for custom or
proprietary software that we may develop in the future.

E. SALON OPENING.

You will prepare and furnish to the Company an opening advertising and promotional plan and
budget for the Salon which will contain a plan and budget for publicity, advertising, promotion, staffing,
decoration and operation during the Opening Period (“Grand Opening Plan”). You must submit a Grand
Opening Plan (including the budget) to us for approval at least 90 days before your Salon’s targeted
Grand Opening date. You must use the types of advertising media specified in the Grand Opening Plan
and the Manuals. You must spend not less than One thousand five hundred Dollars ($1,500) for
advertising and promotion of the opening of the Salon (the “Grand Opening Expenses”). The Grand
Opening Expenses will be for materials and marketing services expenses—such as media costs—and will
not include staffing costs. You must submit proof of then current advertising and marketing expenditures
to us 10 days before the opening of your salon and again 60 days after opening. Your Grand Opening
Plan must be implemented 60 days before your Salon’s targeted Grand Opening date and for 60 days
following the commencement of the Salon’s Grand Opening event. The Grand Opening date will occur
at such time as your Salon reaches 65% occupancy or within 8 months of your opening date, whichever
occurs first.

If you request that one or more of the Company’s personnel or if you (or any of your Affiliates)
have not previously owned or managed an IMAGE Studios Salon, we will provide you with opening
operational assistance as we deem appropriate to assist you in starting your operations, including on-site
opening assistance, as scheduled by us. You may be required to pay for the expenses of personnel,
including airline and other transportation costs, meals, lodging and salaries.

4., TRAINING AND GUIDANCE.

A. TRAINING.

Upon signing your Franchise Agreement, you and/or your Operating Partner, Store Manager, Assistant
Manager(s), or any of your designated Personnel must successfully complete the appropriate certified training
programs before opening your Salon. Thereafter, any person who replaces your operations personnelOperating
Parther—Store—Manager— or any other trained Personnel must successfully complete the appropriate certified
training program before assuming the particular position. We may require you (or your Operating Partner) and
other Personnel to attend and successfully complete periodic or additional training programs.

We provide mandatory training for up to two people, including, you and/or Operating Partner, Store
Manager and other necessary personnel as part of the initial franchise fee described below, virtually or at our
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training facility or one of our corporate-affiliated Salons in Salt Lake City, Utah, or at another facility that we
designate. Additional personnel that wish-te-attend training will be charged a fee of $250 per person, per module.

You are; hewever—responsible for all compensation and expenses {ircluding-training-materials—travelmeals;
lodging—and-incidental-expenses)-for you and your trainees during these training programs. Each personnel
working in operations must attend the training program and initial-salen-Stere-Managerand-Assistant-Manager
must-successfully complete an IMAGE Studios certification test at the end of eachthe training moduleperied. If

the operations personnelOperating-Partner-or-Store-Manager does not pass the training then they are not able to

operate within the businessepen. If franchiseesthey run their salon with ar-uncertified operations personnelStere

Manager-or-Assistant-Manager(s), they would be in breach of their Franchise Agreement. You must immediately
replace any individual who fails to successfully complete the any-training program. This replacement personnel

must also successfully complete the training program.

Subsequent operations personnelmanagers will also be required to satisfactorily complete all phases of
our training program. Under no circumstances shall you permit management of the Salon by a person who has
not completed all phases of our training program to our satisfaction. We have the right to charge a fee for the
training for subsequent operations personnelmanagers, which you must pay at least 10 days before beginning of
training.

In addition to this training, if this Agreement pertains to the opening of your first IMAGE Studios Salon,
we will provide you, at your option, with at least one IMAGE Studios certified trainer selected by us for on-site
training associated with its opening. We will not charge you a training fee for this assistance, but we may require
you to pay for the reasonable living expenses and transportation costs during this on-site training period.

We may periodically require or permit you to implement, at your expense, programs for the training of
all or some of your Personnel. Before training any of your Personnel, your training programs must be certified
by us as meeting our standards. You must periodically obtain re-certification of your training programs; and we
may withhold certification if we determine, in our sole discretion, that your training programs do not meet our
standards.

B. REFRESHER TRAINING.

We have the right to require you, your Operating Partner, and/or previously trained and experienced
operations personnel managers-and-otheremployeesto attend periodic refresher courses or additional training and
support at the times and locations that we designate. We have the right to charge fees for refresher training
courses. We also may (but are not required to) make additional training available to you at your request and may
charge a fee for additional training. You are responsible for all compensation and expenses (including training
materials, travel, meals, incidental expenses, and lodging) for you and your trainees during these training
programs.

C. HIRING AND TRAINING OF EMPLOYEES BY FRANCHISEE.

You must be responsible for all employment decisions with respect to your staff, including hiring, firing,
compensation, training, supervision and discipline, regardless whether you receive advice from us on any of these
subjects. You are required, however, to follow the guidelines provided for this hiring, in the Manuals. You may
not recruit or hire any person who is an employee of ours or of any IMAGE Studios Salon operated by us, our
Affiliates or another franchisee of ours without obtaining the respective employer’s consent, which consent may
be withheld for any reason. Likewise, we may not recruit or hire any person who is an employee of yours or your
Affiliates without obtaining the employer’s consent, which consent may be withheld for any reason. You must
maintain at all times a staff of employees, who have been trained pursuant to our guidelines and requirements,
sufficient to operate the Salon in compliance with the System Standards.
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D. GUIDANCE.

Although the Company does not have the obligation to do so, the Company may maintain a continuing
advisory relationship with you, including consultation in the areas of marketing, Salon operations and customer
service. The Company may advise you periodically of operating problems of the Salon disclosed by reports
submitted to or inspections made by the Company and may furnish to you guidance in connection with methods
and procedures used by IMAGE Studios Salons, including improvements and changes to the System Standards.
This guidance shall, in the discretion of the Company, be furnished in the form of the Company’s Manuals or
business practices for IMAGE Studios Salons, electronic mail, IMAGE Studios Intranet site (i.e.
www.imagestudios360.com) imagestudios360.com, bulletins, other written materials, telephone consultations
and/or consultations at the office of the Company or at the Salon or by any other means of communications. At
your request, we may provide special assistance for which you must pay per diem fees and charges we may
establish occasionally.

We may hold periodic regional or national conferences to discuss on-going changes in the industry,
operational techniques, studio rental developments, personnel training, bookkeeping, accounting, advertising
programs and new service procedures. You are required to attend these conferences. Our National Convention
takes place once a year and currently costs $1000 per franchise, which covers you and one additional person. If
you do not attend the convention the $1,000 fee is still required and you will be provided with all of the training
materials from the Convention. These conferences will be held at our corporate headquarters or at another location
chosen by us. We estimate the cost of the travel and living expenses to attend the conferences to be between $500
and $2,500. We may provide other conferences from time to time, and you may be required to pay a conference
fee for these additional conferences based upon the direct costs to us of retaining speakers and other direct
expenses associated with the conference, but we estimate this cost to be no more than $250 per person. You must
pay all of the travel and living expenses for you and any other employees who attend.

E. MANUALS.

We will loan to you during the term of this Agreement one copy of each of our Salon Startup Manual,
Accounting Manual, Marketing &; Recruiting-&-CRM- Manual, Marketing Software Manual, Operations Manual,
Design & Construction manual, and-the-Special Operations - COVID-19 Playbook, and the IMAGE Pro Business
Manual (collectively the “Manuals”). We have the right, at our option, to furnish or make available to you the
Manuals in the form of papercepies;—electronic copies accessed through the Internet or other communication
systems, paper copies or electronic copies on a USB device or other external storage device(s)-erelectrenic-copies
aceessed-throughthe-nternetorothercommunicationsystems. Franchisor reserves the right to require Franchisee
to use the Manuals in only an electronic format. The Manuals contain mandatory and suggested specifications,
standards and operating procedures that we prescribe for IMAGE Studios Salons, and contains information
relating to your other obligations under this Agreement. You must comply fully with all mandatory standards,
specifications, and operating procedures and other obligations contained in the Manuals. We have the right to
modify the Manuals in the future to reflect changes in the image, specifications, standards, procedures, system,
and System Standards. You must keep current the Manuals. If a dispute develops relating to the contents of the
Manuals, our master copy of the Manuals that are held digitally at Franchisor’s headquarters will be controlling.
The Manuals contain Confidential Information, and you agree not to copy at any time any part of the Manuals,
either physically or electronically, provided that you may print out one current copy of any Manuals that we

prowde in electronlc format and keep it at the premlses of your Salon tf—yeeeeepye#anyeﬁhe%neat&ts—leet

e#aweﬁheManuaLs—You agree not to allow unauthorlzed Persons access to the IMAGE Studlos franchlse Iogln
site www.imagetudios360.com (the “Franchise Website”). Unauthorized use of the Manuals or the System will
constitute a breach of this Agreement and an infringement of our proprietary rights, including trade secrets and
copyrights. You must promptly report any unauthorized use of the Manuals or other Confidential Information to
us immediately.
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5. THE MARKS.
A. OWNERSHIP AND GOODWILL OF THE MARKS AND TRADE SECRETS.

You acknowledge that the Company and its Affiliate (“Licensor”) are owners of certain rights to the
Marks, that your right to use the Marks is derived solely from this Agreement and is limited to the conduct of
business by you pursuant to and in compliance with this Agreement and all applicable standards, specifications
and operating procedures prescribed by the Company periodically during the term of the Franchise. Any
unauthorized use of the Marks by you shall constitute a breach of this Agreement and an infringement of the rights
of the Company and/or Licensor in and to the Marks. You acknowledge and agree that all usage of the Marks by
you and any goodwill established by it shall inure to the exclusive benefit of the Company and/or Licensor and
that this Agreement does not confer any goodwill or other interests in the Marks upon you (except the right to
operate an IMAGE Studios salon in compliance with this Agreement). All provisions of this Agreement
applicable to the Marks shall apply to any additional proprietary trade and service marks and commercial symbols
authorized for use by and licensed to you by the Company. You acknowledge that as of the date of the Franchise
Agreement, some or all of the Marks may not have been registered with any state or federal agency. You may not
at any time during or after the Term contest, or assist any other person or entity in contesting, the validity or
ownership of any of the Marks.

You hereby acknowledge that Franchisor or one or more of Franchisor's affiliates own and control the
distinctive plan and trade secrets for establishing, operating, and promoting IMAGE Studios Salons and all related
licensed methods of doing business which include, but are not limited to, technical salon equipment standards;
customer relations; marketing techniques and content; written promotional materials, salon studio pricing guides,
leasing strategies, Manuals contents; advertising strategies; financial reports and financial dashboards; and
accounting systems; all of which constitute trade secrets and may have been licensed to Franchisor, and you
acknowledge that Franchisor and its Affiliates have valuable rights in and to these trade secrets. You further
acknowledge all innovations, additions, or improvements made to the Marks or System Standards, even if by you,
shall belong to Franchisor and/or its Affiliates.

B. LIMITATIONS ON FRANCHISEE’S USE OF THE MARKS.

You must use the Marks as the sole identification of the Salon, provided that you are identified as the
independent owner in the manner prescribed by the Company. You must use only the Marks as we prescribe in
connection with your Salon and the sale of authorized services and products. You shall ensure that all Copyrights
used hereunder shall bear an appropriate copyright notice under the Universal Copyright Convention or other
copyright laws prescribed by us. Any unauthorized use, adaptation, publication, reproduction, preparation of
derivative works, distribution of copies (whether by sale or other transfer or ownership, or by rental, lease or
lending), or attempts to recreate all or a portion of these Copyrights shall constitute a breach of this Agreement
and an infringement of the rights of the Company and/or Licensor in and to the Marks and to the Copyrights. You
shall not use any Mark (or any abbreviation, modification or colorable imitation) as part of any corporate or legal
business name or trade name or any Internet-related use such as an electronic media identifier, for websites, web
pages or domain names not expressly authorized by us in writing, or with any prefix, suffix or other modifying
words, terms, designs or symbols (other than logos licensed to you under this Agreement), or in any modified
form or in any other manner; nor may you use any Mark in connection with the sale of any unauthorized product
or service or in any other manner not expressly authorized in writing by the Company. You must prominently
display the Marks in the manner prescribed by the Company and give notices of trade and service mark
registrations as the Company specifies and to obtain fictitious or assumed name registrations as may be required
under applicable law. In addition to all other rights we may have regarding unauthorized use of the Marks or the
sale of unauthorized products or services, you must reimburse us for any damages, liability or expenses incurred
by us arising out of your sale of any unauthorized product or service. If any of the fees payable pursuant to
Section 6 are for the right to use the System Standards, these fees are all-inclusive and are not allocated among
any of the various rights, including the Marks or any components of the Marks, that compromise the System
Standards.
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Franchisor retains the sole right to market and sell on the Internet and use the Marks to market on the
Internet, including all use of Web sites, domain names, URLSs, directory addresses, email addresses, metatags,
linking, advertising, and co-branding and other arrangements, and in all other forms of electronic media.
Franchisee may not: (i) establish a presence on the Internet except as we may specify, and only with our prior
written consent; (ii) separately register any domain name or any portion of a domain name containing the Marks;
or (iii) participate or market on any website or other form of electronic media (including social technology, social
media and social networking platforms) using the Marks unless Franchisee first obtains written approval from
Franchisor. Franchisee’s general conduct on the Internet or other forms of electronic media, including
Franchisee’s use of the Marks or any advertising, is subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and any
other rules, requirements or policies that Franchisor may identify from time to time. Subject to this Section below,
Franchisee may use the Marks for advertising using social media and Craigslist but must first obtain Franchisor’s
prior written approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. Franchisee must sign
any Internet and intranet usage agreements when developed by Franchisor. Franchisor retains the right to approve
or disapprove any linking to or other use of the Web site.

You and your Entity Owners acknowledge that we are the lawful, rightful, and sole owner of
www.imagestudios360.com and www.imagestudiosfranchise.com domain names and unconditionally disclaim
any ownership interest in that phrase or any similar Internet domain name. You and your Entity Owners agree
not to register any Internet domain name in any class or category that contains the words IMAGE Studios or 360
or any abbreviation, acronym, or variation of those words.

Should any new domain extensions become available in the future, including but not limited to, ones such
as .salon, .beauty, or other domain extensions that may be relevant to the type of activity at an IMAGE Studios
salon that may become available in the future, you agree to not register those domain extensions with likeness or
similarity to any domain name we have listed above. Any domain name and extension you wish to register must
first be approved by us in writing.

You and your Entity Owners agree to use the IMAGE Studios Website, in strict compliance with the
standards, protocols and restrictions we include in the Manuals. You and your Entity Owners agree to implement
all reasonable procedures we periodically prescribe to prevent unauthorized use and strict compliance with the
standards, protocols and restrictions we include in the Manuals regarding the use of the Franchise Website among
your Salon’s Operating Partners, general managers, assistant managers, and the like.

C. NOTIFICATION OF INFRINGEMENT AND CLAIMS.

You shall immediately notify the Company of any apparent infringement of or challenge to your use of
any Mark, or claim by any person of any rights in any Mark, and you shall not communicate with any person other
than the Company and its counsel in connection with any infringement, challenge or claim. The Company and/or
Licensor shall have sole discretion to take action as it or they deem appropriate and shall have the right to
exclusively control any litigation or U.S. Patent and Trademark Office proceeding or other administrative
proceeding arising out of any infringement, challenge or claim or otherwise relating to any Mark. You must sign
any and all instruments and documents, render assistance and do such acts and things as may, in the opinion of
the Company’s or Licensor’s counsel, be necessary or advisable to protect and maintain the interests of the
Company and Licensor in any litigation or proceeding or to otherwise protect and maintain the interests of the
Company and Licensor in the Marks.

D. INDEMNIFICATION OF FRANCHISEE.

The Company agrees to indemnify you against and to reimburse you for all damages for which you are
held liable in any proceeding arising out of his use of any Mark, pursuant to and in compliance with this Agreement
and for all costs reasonably incurred by you in the defense of any claim or in any proceeding in which you are
named as a party, provided that you have timely notified the Company of this claim or proceeding and have
otherwise complied with this Agreement. The Company is entitled to prosecute, defend and/or settle any
proceeding arising out of your use of any Mark pursuant to this Agreement, and if the Company undertakes to

IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

13



prosecute, defend and/or settle any matter, we have no obligation to indemnify or reimburse you for any fees or
disbursements of any legal counsel retained by you.

E. DISCONTINUANCE OF USE OF THE MARKS.

If it becomes advisable at any time in the Company’s sole discretion for the Company and/or Franchisee
to modify or discontinue use of any Mark and/or use one or more additional or substitute elements of the Mark
due to priority of use by another party of the same or a confusingly similar mark, and/or use one or more additional
or substitute trade or service marks, you must comply within 14 days after notice by the Company of its
modification or discontinuance of any Mark. Neither the Company, Licensor nor any of their Affiliates shall have
any liability or obligation whatsoever with respect to any required modification or discontinuance of use of any
of the Marks or the promotion or use of a substitute Mark, except as otherwise provided in Section 5D hereof.

6. FRANCHISE FEES.

A INITIAL FRANCHISE FEE.

You shall pay to the Company a nonrecurring and nonrefundable initial franchise fee of $54,75049.750
payable when you sign this Franchise Agreement (the “Franchise Fee). The Franchise Fee shall be fully earned
by the Company.

If we determine that you, your Owner Operator, or your operations personnel general-manager-did not or
cannot satisfactorily complete our entire initial training program, we will refund the Franchise Fee less all
reasonable expenses incurred by us in providing any training that you received, in preparing the Franchise
Agreement and all related agreements, site review and approval, and any other services performed by us regarding
the grant of the Franchise, or the establishment or development of your Salon. However, the total refund will not
exceed 50% of the Franchise Fee. We will make this refund to you upon your signing all releases, waivers and
other agreements necessary to terminate the Franchise Agreement and relationship between you and us. We do
not offer refunds of the Franchise Fee under any other circumstances.

B. SITE DEVELOPMENT FEE

In addition to the Initial Franchise Fee paid to us, you must pay us a “Site Development Fee” of $6,500
for each Unit that you purchase. This fee offsets our costs in supporting your efforts to find and develop a
permanent site. The Site Development Fee is payable at the same time as the Initial Franchise Fee. The Site
Development Fee is non- refundable and is fully earned by the Company.

C. ROYALTY FEES.

Beginning after the 2™ full month from the date of your salon opening for business or twelve (12) months
after you execute this Agreement, whichever occurs first, you shall pay to the Company a continuing fee equal to
5.5% of the Gross Revenues of the Salon or $250 per week, whichever is greater (the “Royalty Fee”) as described
in this Section. Payment shall be due weekly on Friday by 5:00 p.m., MST, or on the same day that you process
your EFT payments and rent for the salon professionals at your Location, or as otherwise designated by us, but
not more frequently than weekly (or on such other reasonable date that we shall periodically designate). Any
payment or report not actually received by us on or before this date shall be deemed overdue. If any state imposes
a sales or use tax on continuing royalties, then you must pay for or reimburse us for these taxes imposed on the
Royalty Fee due to us under this Agreement.

As set forth under Section 3D, you acknowledge that we have the right to transfer information from your
Salon’s systems via a remote-access, e-mail, web-based programs and protocols, Internet, the Franchise Website,
or other types of electronic data transfer to determine your Salon’s Royalty Fee for the previous Reporting Period.
“Gross Revenues” shall mean the total of all receipts derived from gross rental receipts and other revenue,
whether the receipts are evidenced by cash, credit, checks, services, property, or other means of exchange. If
applicable to your revenue type, Gross Revenue excludes only sales tax receipts that you must by law collect from
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customers and that you actually pay to the government, promotional or discount coupons to the extent that
Franchisee realizes no revenue, and employee receipt of services, if free, or any portion not paid for by an
employee.

D. INTEREST AND LATE FEES.

If any payment is overdue, you shall pay to us, in addition to the overdue amount, interest on this amount
from the date it was due until paid, at a rate which is stated below, or the maximum rate permitted by law.
Entitlement to this interest shall be in addition to any other remedies we may have. Your failure to have sufficient
funds available in the designated account in an amount equal to any amount then due or your failure to pay all
amounts when due, constitutes grounds for termination of this Agreement, as provided in Section 14 and 15,
notwithstanding the provisions of this Paragraph. To compensate the Company for its increased administrative
costs of handling late payments, the Company shall have the right to charge a fee of $100 for each delinquent
payment to the Company, due upon making the delinquent payment. All Royalty Fees and advertising
contributions, and all other amounts which you owe to the Company shall also bear interest after due date at the
highest applicable legal rate for open account business credit, not to exceed 1.5% per month. You acknowledge
that this Paragraph shall not constitute the Company’s agreement to accept these payments after same are due or
commitment by the Company to extend credit to, or otherwise finance your operation of, the Salon.

E. APPLICATION OF PAYMENTS.

Notwithstanding any designation by you, the Company shall have the sole discretion to apply any
payments by you to any past due indebtedness by you for Royalty Fees, advertising contributions, purchases from
Company, interest or other indebtedness. All such payments to the Company shall be made by automatic
withdrawal (ACH) from an account designated by you. All costs and expenses of establishing and maintaining
this designated account, including transaction fees, shall be paid by you. You must complete any form necessary
to authorize and direct your bank or financial institution to pay and deposit any payments due to the Company
directly to the Company’s account. The Company’s current form of EFT authorization is attached as Exhibit 6.
You must maintain sufficient funds in its account to cover all such withdrawals. If sufficient funds are not
available in the designated bank account at the time of an electronic transfer to pay fees that are due to us or our
Affiliates, we will charge a service fee of $50, subject to applicable law. Also, as stated in Section 6C, you
acknowledge that your failure to have sufficient funds available in the designated account in an amount equal to
any amount then due, constitutes grounds for termination of this Agreement, as provided in Sections 14 and 15,
notwithstanding the provisions in Section 6C. You agree that you will not withhold payment of any amount due
and payable to us on the grounds that we have not performed any of our obligations under this Agreement. Any
amounts owed due to insufficient funds will also be subject to late fees as disclosed in the paragraph above, as
well as additional accrued interest expense on delinquent amounts.

Additionally, we reserve the right to charge up to a 3.75% service fee for any payments made to franchisor
with a credit card.

7. YOUR ORGANIZATION AND MANAGEMENT.

A. ORGANIZATIONAL DOCUMENTS.

If you are, or at any time become, a business corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other
legal entity, you and each of your Principal Owners represent, warrant, and agree that: (1) you are duly organized
and validly existing under the laws of the state of your organization, and, if a foreign business corporation,
partnership, limited liability company or other legal entity, you are duly qualified to transact business in the state
in which your Salon is located; (2) you have the authority to sign and deliver this Agreement and to perform your
obligations hereunder; (3) true and complete copies of the articles or certificate of incorporation, articles of
organization, operating agreement or principles, partnership agreement, bylaws, subscription agreements, buy-sell
agreements, voting trust agreements and all other documents relating to your ownership, organization,
capitalization, management and control (“Organizational Documents™) shall be promptly delivered to us for our
approval, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld; (4) any and all amendments, deletions and additions
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to your Organizational Documents shall be promptly delivered to us for our approval, which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld; (5) your activities are restricted to those necessary solely for the development, ownership
and operation of IMAGE Studios Salons in accordance with this Agreement and in accordance with any other
agreements entered into with us or any of our Affiliates; (6)the certificate of incorporation, articles of
organization, operating agreement or principles, partnership agreement or other organizational documents recite
that the issuance, transfer or pledge of any direct or indirect legal or beneficial ownership interest is restricted by
the terms of this Agreement; (7) all certificates representing direct or indirect legal or beneficial ownership
interests now or hereafter issued must bear a legend in conformity with applicable law reciting or referring to
these restrictions; and (8) you will deliver to us a Secretary/Clerk’s Certificate or other evidence satisfactory to
us, that the signing, delivery and performance of this Agreement and all other agreements and ancillary documents
contemplated hereby or thereby have been duly authorized by all necessary action by your corporation,
partnership, limited liability company or other legal entity, as applicable.

B. DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP.

If Franchisee is an entity (a corporation, general partnership, joint venture, limited partnership, limited
liability partnership, limited liability company, trust, estate or other business entity), then Franchisee will complete
the Ownership Addendum attached as Exhibit 2, which identifies each of its Entity Owners, and each of its Entity
Owners must sign the Company’s then-current form of Personal Guaranty. “Entity Owner” means, with respect
to an Entity, any shareholder owning directly or beneficially 10% or more of any class of securities of the Entity;
any general partner or co-venturer in the Entity; any partner in a limited liability partnership or member in a
limited liability company owning directly or beneficially 10% or more of the ownership interests in the limited
liability partnership or limited liability company; the trustees or administrators of any trust or estate; and any
beneficiary of a trust or estate owning, directly or beneficially, 10% or more of the interests in the trust or estate.
It is the intent of this definition to “trace back” and include within the definition of Entity Owner all natural
persons owning the requisite interests to qualify as Entity Owners. Each of you, your Entity Owners, if any, and
your and their respective spouses, parents, brothers, sisters, children, whether natural or adopted, and other
members of their immediate household, are considered “Restricted Persons” as this term is used herein.

You and each of your Principal Owners represent, warrant and agree that Exhibit 2 is current, complete
and accurate. You agree that an updated Exhibit 2 will be furnished within 30 days of any change, so that Exhibit 2
(as so revised and signed by you) is at all times current, complete and accurate. Each person who is or becomes
a Principal Owner must sign a guaranty in the form we may choose to prescribe, undertaking to be jointly and
severally bound by the terms of this Agreement, the current form of which is attached as Exhibit 3. Each person
who is or becomes an Owner, but not a Principal Owner, must sign an agreement in the form we prescribe,
undertaking to be bound by the confidentiality and non-competition covenants contained in this Agreement, the
current form of which is attached as Exhibit 5. Each Owner must be an individual acting in theirhisther individual
capacity, unless we waive this requirement.

C. OPERATING PARTNER/MANAGEMENT OF BUSINESS.

If you are, or at any time become, a business corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other
legal entity, you must designate in Exhibit 2 as the “Operating Partner” an individual approved by us who must:
(1) in our discretion, own and control, or have the right to own and control (subject to terms and conditions
reasonably acceptable to us), not less than a 10% interest in your equity; (2) have the authority to bind you
regarding all operational decisions with respect to your IMAGE Studios Salon(s); and (3) have completed our
training to our satisfaction.

You (or your Operating Partner): (1) shall exert your full-time and best efforts to the development and
operation of your Salon and all other IMAGE Studios Salons you own; and (2) may not engage in any other
business activity, directly or indirectly, that requires substantial management responsibility or time commitments
or otherwise may conflict with your obligations hereunder.
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D. STORE-OPERATING PERSONNELMANAGER.

An essential element of the Salon is the selection, training, and overall performance of eur-operating
personnelstere-managers. Optimum operating personnel store-manager-performance requires specialized salon
leadership in the form of a duly trained operating personnelstore-manager (we provide the appropriate training).
To ensure the integrity and quality of IMAGE Studios eurSalons, the operating personnelstere-manager must be
available to assist the salon professional at your location as needed during business hours. We may periodically
change the organizational structure of the Salon; in which case you must adopt the then-current structure.

Once you hire your operating personnelstere—manager you must inform us in writing and submit
themhirm/her for the appropriate training. If your operating personnelSalen-manager areis terminated, for whatever
reason, you shall inform us in writing of their hisfher-status. Before their histher-employment, you must have
themhim/her sign an agreement that theyhe/she shall not for a period of two years after this termination, recruit or
hire any person who is an employee of yours, ours, or any IMAGE Studios Salon operated by us, our Affiliates,
or any franchisee of ours without obtaining the employer’s consent, which consent may be withheld for any reason.

8. IMAGE STUDIOS OPERATING STANDARDS.

A. CONDITION OF YOUR SALON.

You must maintain the condition and appearance of your Salon in accordance with the Manuals. You
must maintain your Salon’s condition and appearance and make modifications and additions to its layout, décor,
operations, and general theme as we periodically require, including interior and exterior repair and appurtenant
parking areas, periodic cleaning of your Salon premises, replacement of worn out or obsolete leasehold
improvements, fixtures and signs and periodic redecorating. If at any time the general state of repair, appearance,
or cleanliness of your Salon, or its fixtures, equipment, furniture or signs, does not meet our standards, we may
notify you and specify the action you must take to correct this deficiency. If, within 10 days after receiving this
notice, you fail or refuse to initiate the requested action(s), we reserve the right to enter the Premises and do this
maintenance on your behalf and at your expense. You must promptly reimburse us for this expense. We may
collect payment for this expense by pre-authorized electronic bank transfer from your general account.

At our request, approximately five years after this Agreement becomes effective, you must complete any
renovation, repair, modernization, and improvement of your Salon and its fixtures, equipment, furniture, and signs
as we may deem appropriate. This work may include, without limitation, replacement or addition of signs,
equipment, furnishings, fixtures, finishes, and décor items, both interior and exterior, and redesign of the layout
of your Salon, to reflect the then-current design standards and look of an IMAGE Studios Salon. The maximum
amount you must spend on this mid-term refurbishment work is Ninety Thousand Dollars ($90,000).

You agree not to make any material replacements of or alterations to the Premises, leasehold
improvements, layout, fixtures, furnishings, signs, equipment, or appearance of the Salon as originally developed
in accordance with the plans and specifications furnished by us without prior written approval by us. Regular
maintenance, touch up, and general repair may be conducted without prior authorization from us unless the effort
to do so requires a substantial change in the appearance and/or reduce the functionality of said item.

B. UNIFORM IMAGE.

You must display in your Salon all (1) product identification materials; (2) point-of-purchase promotional
materials; (3) promotional memorabilia, merchandise and prizes; and (4) the advertising and marketing materials
we provide you pursuant to Section 10 for use by Salons. Your Salon may not be used for any purpose, other than
the operation of an IMAGE Studios Salon in compliance with this Agreement. You agree that your Salon will
offer courteous and efficient service and a pleasant ambiance, consistent with your acknowledgments in
Section 1B. You must ensure that all of your Salon’s independent salon professionals leasing studios in your
Salon follow our standards of operations and appearance in accordance with the Manuals, developed or approved
by us. You must maintain your Salon’s business hours and days of operation in accordance with the Manuals,
unless we grant you a written exception. We may require you to play certain music or other media in your Salon

IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

17



and you will be charged for your pro-rata share of any licensing or media streaming fees for music or media for
your Salon.

C. SERVICES AND PRODUCTS OFFERED.

You shall abide by our standards, specifications, and guidelines to offer, sell, and provide the IMAGE Pro
Services to salon professionals at your Salon. You acknowledge and agree that the reputation and goodwill of
IMAGE Studios Salons are based on, and can be maintained only by, the sale of distinctive high quality products
and services as well as the ability to provide high-end, high quality retail space for lease and high quality products
and services and use and subscription packages to salon professionals that allows them to service their clients
from within their studio space. Therefore, you agree that your Salon will use and/or offer for sale only services,
products and merchandise, as set forth in the Manuals or as otherwise approved by us. You will ensure that the
salon professionals at your Location only provide such products and services to the public that are authorized and
approved by us. We may periodically modify the list of approved services, brands and/or suppliers in our sole
discretion. After notice of this modification, you may not offer any services, brands or reorder from any supplier
that is no longer approved. Franchisee is prohibited from offering to license, rent, lease or otherwise permit the
use of salon studios, other space within the Premises, chairs, booths, rooms or other items not authorized by
Franchisor as being a part of the System.

If you propose to offer or sell any services or products that is not then approved by us, you must first
notify us and submit sufficient information, specifications and samples concerning this services or product so that
we can decide whether this complies with our specifications and standards. Upon submission of such a request,
you must pay to us a review fee in the amount of $250 per request. Payment of this fee is non-refundable and does
not guarantee that the requested will be approved. We have the right to charge reasonable fees to cover our costs.
We will notify you of our decision within a reasonable period of time. We may prescribe procedures for the
submission of requests for approval and impose obligations on suppliers, which we may require to be incorporated
in a written agreement.

We may conduct market research to determine consumer trends and salability of new services and
products. You must cooperate by participating in our market research programs; by test marketing new products
and services in your Salon and providing us timely reports and other relevant information regarding this market
research. Additionally, we may also provide retail product sales opportunities to your salon professionals at your
Salon. We may also partner with salon supply stores and retail product manufacturers and distributors in the future.
Such retail partnerships may include in-store advertising displays.

We may also provide vending products and supplies that you will sell in your salon and you are prohibited
from installing any other vending machines without our written approval.

D. IN THE FUTURE, WE MAY IMPLEMENT A CENTRALIZED PURCHASING SYSTEM FOR YOU
AND NEGOTIATE PRICES AND TERMS WITH SUPPLIERS FOR YOUR BENEFIT.
SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS.

You acknowledge that each and every aspect of the interior and exterior appearance, layout, décor,
services and operation of your Salon is important to us and is subject to our specifications and standards.
Consequently, you must comply with all mandatory System Standards and other specifications, standards and
operating procedures and other obligations that we periodically prescribe (whether contained in the Manuals or
any other written or oral communication to you), unless we grant you a written exception. More particularly, you
must comply with all mandatory specifications, standards and operating procedures, as periodically modified
relating to the appearance, function, cleanliness or operation of an IMAGE Studios Salon, including: (1) leasing
procedures and customer service; (2) advertising and promotional programs; (3) qualifications, appearance of
independent salon professionals and their employees; (4) safety, maintenance, appearance, cleanliness, sanitation,
standards of service and operation of your Salon and its fixtures, equipment, furnishings, décor and signs; (5) days
and hours of operation; (6) bookkeeping, accounting, and record keeping systems and forms; (7) training system
for both management and hourly associates; and (8) product ordering procedures.

IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

18



You must display at the location in your Salon that we designate, a placard of the size and dimension we
prescribe containing the following statement: “This Salon is owned and operated by a franchisee under a license
from IMAGE Studios Franchise.” You shall never make a statement or representation to any person that is
contrary to or inconsistent with Section 5 of this Agreement.

As soon as you obtain a telephone number for the Salon, you will sign and deliver to us the Assignment
of Telephone Number(s) for the number(s) attached at Exhibit 8. If your Salon’s telephone number changes during
the Term, or if you add additional lines for a modem, fax, or other purposes, you will promptly sign and deliver
to us a new Assignment of Telephone Number(s) for the new or additional number(s).

E. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND GOOD BUSINESS PRACTICES.

You shall secure and maintain in force all required licenses, permits and certificates relating to the
operation of the Salon (including any certifications and licenses) and shall operate the Salon in full compliance
with all applicable laws, ordinances and regulations including all government regulations relating to occupational
hazards and health, workers compensation insurance, unemployment insurance and withholding and payment of
federal and state income taxes, social security taxes and sales taxes. You shall, in all dealings with the Salon
Studios professionals, and respective employees, customers, suppliers, the Company and the public, adhere to the
highest standards of honesty, integrity, fair dealing and ethical conduct. You must refrain from any business or
advertising practice which may be injurious to the Company and the goodwill associated with the Marks and other
IMAGE Studios Salons. You shall immediately notify the Company in writing of: (1) any action, suit or
proceeding, and of the issuance of any order, writ, injunction, award or decree of any court, agency other
governmental instrumentality, which may adversely affect the development, occupancy, operation or financial
condition of Franchisee or the Salon; or (2) the delivery of any notice of violation or alleged violation of any law,
ordinance or regulation, including those relating to health or sanitation at your Salon.

F. PERSONNEL.

Your Salon must at all times be under the direct, on-premises supervision of a store or assistant manager
who has completed and-our training program. You (or your Operating Partner) at all times must remain active in
overseeing the operations of your Salon. If the relationship with your Operating Partner terminates, you must
promptly hire a successor Operating Partner. Any successor Operating Partner must meet our approval and must
successfully complete our training program. You are solely responsible for the leasing decisions regarding your
Salon Studios, regardless whether you receive advice from us on any of these subjects. You may not recruit or
hire any person who is an employee of ours or of any IMAGE Studios Salon operated by us, our Affiliates or
another franchisee of ours without obtaining the employer’s consent, which consent may be withheld for any
reason. Likewise, we may not recruit or hire any person who is an employee of yours or your Affiliates without
obtaining the employer’s consent, which consent may be withheld for any reason.

G. INSURANCE.

You must maintain in force: (a) Property Coverage that includes all-risk property insurance, including
fire and extended coverage, vandalism, and malicious mischief insurance, for the replacement value of your
IMAGE Studios Salon and its contents; including business interruption insurance; (b) Commercial General
Liability and Product Liability insurance; (c) Workers’ Compensation insurance; and (d) Umbrella Liability. All
insurance policies must: name Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC and our Affiliates as additional insureds under
the General Liability and Products Liability Policies and loss payee under the Property Policy, Image Studios 360
Franchise, LLC, must also be endorsed to all policies noted above to receive 30 days’ notice of cancellation in the
event of non-renewal and 10 days’ notice in the event of nonpayment of premium. You must also provide
certificates of insurance evidencing your insurance coverage in compliance with these minimums no later than 10
days before your Salon opens and within 30 days each year when your policies renew.

Set forth below are types of minimum coverage amounts that we currently require for each franchised
IMAGE Studios Salon per location:
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COMMERCIAL GENERAL

1 1ARII ITV-

Occurrence Limit $1,000,000
General Aggregate Limit: $2,000,000
Products/Completed Operations Aggregate $2,000,000
Limit:

Personal and Advertising Injury Limit: $1,000,000
Damage to Premises Rented to You: $500,000

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION:

Workers’ Compensation: STATUTORY

UMBRELLA LIABILITY:

Commercial Umbrella $2,000,000 per occurrence
$2,000,000 aggregate

Upon 30 days prior notice to you, we may increase the minimum protection requirement as of the renewal
date of any policy, and require different or additional kinds of insurance at any time, including excess liability
(umbrella) insurance, to reflect inflation, identification of new risks, changes in law or standards of liability, higher
damage awards or other relevant changes in circumstances.

If you at any time fail or refuse to maintain in effect any insurance coverage required by the Company, or
to furnish satisfactory evidence of it, the Company, at its option and in addition to its other rights and remedies
under this Agreement, may, but need not, obtain this insurance coverage on behalf of you, and you shall promptly
sign any application or other forms or instruments required to obtain any insurance and pay to the Company, on
demand, any costs and premiums incurred by the Company. At our request, you must furnish us with evidence
of insurance coverage and payment of premiums as we require.

Your obligation to maintain insurance coverage is not diminished in any manner by reason of any separate
insurance we may choose to maintain, nor does it relieve you of your obligations under Section 16B.

H. PROVISIONS CONCERNING COMPLIANCE WITH ANTI-TERRORISM LAWS.

You, your Owners and your Affiliates agree to comply with and/or to assist us to the fullest extent possible
in our efforts to comply with Anti-Terrorism Laws (as defined below). In connection with this compliance, you,
your Owners and your Affiliates certify, represent, and warrant that none of your property or interests is subject
to being “blocked” under any of the Anti-Terrorism Laws and that you, your Owners, and your Affiliates are not
otherwise in violation of any of the Anti-Terrorism Laws.

For the purposes of this Section 8H, “Anti-Terrorism Laws” means Executive Order 13224 issued by the
President of the United States, the Terrorism Sanctions Regulations (Title 31, Part 595 of the U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations), the Foreign Terrorist Organizations Sanctions Regulations (Title 31, Part 597 of the U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations), the Cuban Assets Control Regulations (Title 31, Part 515 of the U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations), the USA PATRIOT Act, and all other present and future federal, state, and local laws, ordinances,
regulations, policies, lists and any other requirements of any Governmental Authority (including the United States
Department of Treasury Office of Foreign Assets Control) addressing or in any way relating to terrorist acts and
acts of war.
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You, your Owners and your Affiliates certify that none of you, your Owners and your Affiliates, your
employees, or anyone associated with you is included on the lists to Executive Order 13224. You agree not to
hire any individual who is listed in any such list. (The list is available at http://www.treasury.gov/resource-
center/sanctions).

You, your Owners, and your Affiliates certify that you have no knowledge or information that, if generally
known, would result in you, your Owners and your Affiliates, your employees, or anyone associated with you to
be listed in the Annex to Executive Order 13224.

You, your Owners, and your Affiliates are solely responsible for ascertaining what actions must be taken
by you to comply with the Anti-Terrorism Laws, and you specifically acknowledge and agree that your
indemnification responsibilities set forth in Section 16B of this Agreement pertain to your obligations under this
Section 8H.

Any misrepresentation by you under this Section 8H or any violation of the Anti-Terrorism Laws by you,
your Owners and your Affiliates, or your employees shall constitute grounds for immediate termination of this
Agreement and any other Agreement you have entered with us or one of our Affiliates, in accordance with the
terms of Section 14A of this Agreement.

l. PHOTO/VIDEO RELEASE.

Franchisee acknowledges and authorizes Franchisor to use its likeness in a photograph in any and all of
Franchisor’s publications, including printed and digital publications and on websites. Franchisee agrees and
understands that any photograph or video using Franchisee’s likeness will become Franchisor’s property and will
not be returned. Franchisee agrees and irrevocably authorizes Franchisor to edit, alter, copy, exhibit, publish or
distribute any photograph of Franchisee for any lawful purpose. Franchisee agrees and waives any right to
royalties or any other compensation related to Franchisor’s use of any photograph or video of Franchisee.
Franchisee agrees to hold harmless and forever discharge Franchisor from all claims, demands, and causes of
action which Franchisee may have in connection with this authorization.

9. RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS.

A. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.

You acknowledge that we possess proprietary information regarding the operating procedures of IMAGE
Studios Salons, and other confidential information. We may disclose confidential information to you, your
Owners, or your personnel in the training program, the Manuals and/or in guidance furnished to you during the
term of the Agreement (“Confidential Information”). Each person who is or becomes an Owner, but not a
Principal Owner, must sign an agreement in the form we prescribe, undertaking to be bound by the confidentiality
and non-competition covenants contained in this Agreement, the current form of which is attached as Exhibit 5.

We will disclose parts of our Confidential Information to you solely for your use in the operation of your
Salon. The Confidential Information is proprietary and includes our trade secrets. During the Term and thereafter:
(1) you and your Owners may not use the Confidential Information in any other business or capacity (you and
your Owner’s acknowledge this use is an unfair method of competition); (2) you and your Owners must maintain
the confidentiality of the Confidential Information; (3) you and your Owners may not make unauthorized copies
of any portion of the Confidential Information disclosed in written, electronic, or other form; (4) you and your
Owners must implement all reasonable procedures we periodically prescribe to prevent unauthorized use or
disclosure of the Confidential Information, including the use of non-disclosure/non-compete agreements with your
Owners, officers, directors, Operating Partners, salon managers, assistant managers, associates, and the like, and
you and your Owners must deliver these agreements to us; (5) you and your Owners must not disclose during or
after the Term of the franchise any of the Confidential Information; and (6) you and your Owners acknowledge
that we have no obligation to reimburse you or provide any remuneration for implementing all reasonable
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procedures that we periodically prescribe to prevent unauthorized use or disclosure of the Confidential
Information.

B. IN-TERM COVENANTS.

You agree (and agree to cause any Entity Owner if Franchisee is an Entity, and each other Restricted
Person), during the term of this Agreement, not to have any direct or indirect interest in a Competitive Business,
or perform services of any type as an owner, director, officer, employee, consultant, representative or agent, or
in any other capacity, in any business in which leasing salon studios constitutes more than 20% of its revenues or
any franchisor or licensor of the same (each a “Competitive Business”). The restrictions of this Section and the
definition of Competitive Business will not apply to: (1) the ownership of shares of a class of securities listed on
a stock exchange or traded on the over-the-counter market that represent two percent (2%) or less of the number
of shares of that class of securities issued and outstanding; or (2) the ownership or operation of other IMAGE
Studios Salons that are licensed or franchised by us or any of our Affiliates. Further, you agree during the term
of this Agreement that you shall not hire any employee who, within the immediately preceding six months, was
employed by the Company or any other franchisee or licensee of us, without obtaining the prior written permission
of us or the franchisee or licensee pursuant to Section 4C of this Agreement.

10. MARKETING AND ADVERTISING.

A. LOCAL MARKETING REQUIREMENT.

You must spend for local advertising, networking, recruiting, and promoting your Salon those amounts we
periodically establish, currently, that amount is a minimum of $2,000 per month until you reach greater than 70%
occupancy. After your reach greater than 70% occupancy, you must spend a minimum of $400 per month. The
amount spent on local advertising and promotion will be designated as the “Local Marketing Requirement”. At
our request, you shall furnish us with copies of invoices and other documentation evidencing your compliance
with this Section 10A. If we determine, at some later date, that you have spent an amount less than the Local
Marketing Requirement, we may collect the contribution directly and deploy it on your behalf. If we change the
amount of Local Marketing Requirement, we shall provide you with not less than 30 days’ notice of said change.
The Local Advertising Requirement monies will be used to pay for the cost of implementing local marketing plans
developed by you and approved by us. For these purposes, qualifying Local Advertising Requirement
expenditures include: (i) amounts contributed to advertising associations; (ii) amounts spent for grand opening
advertising and promotional programs pursuant to Section 3E; and (iii) amounts spent by you for advertising
media, such as television, radio, Internet, newspaper, billboards, posters, direct mail, collateral and promotional
items, and advertising on public vehicles (transit and aerial) and, (iv) if not provided by us, the cost of producing
approved materials necessary to participate in these media.

B. BRAND DEVELOPMENT FUND .

In addition to the Local Marketing Requirement, you shall contribute to a brand development fund
(“Brand Development Fund”) in an amount not to exceed two percent (2%) of Gross Revenues. Currently, we
require you to contribute to the Brand Development Fund and may change the contribution rate (up to 2% of Gross
Revenues) in our sole and absolute discretion with 30 days’ prior notice.

Contributions to the Brand Development Fund will be payable professionals via EFT bi-weekly by
5:00pm MST., every Friday on the same day that you process your EFT payment and rent for your salon
professionals/tenants, or as otherwise specified by us. At our discretion, Brand Development Fund contributions
may be electronically drafted or transferred from the designated account referred to in Section 6E hereof. All
IMAGE Studios Salons, regardless if owned by a franchisee or by us or our Affiliates, shall contribute to the
Brand Development Fund on the same basis as the then-current rate for franchisees. We administer this fund and
we will have the sole right to enforce the obligations of you and all our other franchisees who contribute to the
Brand Development Fund. We will have sole direction to use all contributions to and any earnings from the Brand
Development Fund, including amounts we receive from you.
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We may use the Brand Development Fund for any costs associated with advertising, marketing,
branding, promotion, media, production, graphic design, public relations, and any other method,
campaign, or activity that we believe, in our sole discretion, will benefit the System. This includes,
without limitation, creation and development, electronic, print, and Internet programs, materials and
media, national, regional and local advertising, market research activities, marketing collateral
development, concept development (customer experience, project development and testing), design
development (design, store prototyping and testing), our website or other websites, pay-per-click
advertising, social media, software, facilities, contests, direct mailers, and maintenance, administration,
operation, optimization, and direction of the foregoing. We have the right to develop all content,
programs, campaigns, and media, whether internally or through outside venders, and have final decision
on all promotions, creative concepts, and media. You acknowledge that we may use the Brand
Development Fund to maintain, administer, research, develop, direct, prepare, conduct training related
to marketing, run production and distribution programs, to place advertising and promotional materials,
programs, and activities, and to pay our reasonably salaries, accounting, collection, legal, and other costs
related to the above. We may use up to 15% of the Brand Development Fund to solicit new franchisees
and we may add franchise opportunity information to advertising and activities supported by the Brand
Development Fund. We do not guarantee that you will benefit from the Brand Development Fund
proportionately with other contributors or us.

We will not use the Brand Development Fund to offset the cost of our general operating expenses except
for reasonable overhead allocation, including prorated amounts for salaries and facilities used to develop, research
and administer the activities, products, campaigns, programs and promotions covered by the Brand Development
Fund. We shall not be required to separately account to you for the activities conducted using overhead or
administration portion or allocation of the Brand Development Fund.

You may obtain an unaudited yearly accounting of the Brand Development Fund upon written request to
us. We intend to make such accounting available within 120 days after our fiscal year end and at the Brand
Development Fund’s expense. If we do not spend all of the collected amounts in the Brand Development Fund in
any given year, we roll over and apply them in the following year(s). In our sole discretion, the Brand Development
Fund may borrow from us or other lenders to cover deficits or cause the Brand Development Fund to invest any
surplus for future use. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Section 10C, we assume no direct or indirect
liability or obligation with respect to the maintenance, direction or administration of the Brand Development Fund.
We do not act as trustee or in any other fiduciary capacity with respect to the Brand Development Fund.

C. ADVERTISING APPROVALS AND INITIAL ADVERTISING COSTS.

You acknowledge that all advertising and promotional materials will be sourced solely through us. You
must submit to us for our prior approval a marketing plan and samples of all advertising and promotional materials
not prepared or previously approved by us and which vary from our standard advertising and promotional
materials by following the procedures that are in place at the time of submittal. If you elect to work with a
marketing firm other than our approved vendor (including an advertising agency or public relations firm), you
must obtain our written approval of this marketing firm and this marketing firm must sign an IMAGE Studios
approved confidentiality agreement before you sign any contracts or share any Confidential Information with this
marketing firm. This marketing firm or agency shall not under any circumstances be given access to any of our
proprietary limited access intranet (including the Franchise Website), sites or any other information we deem
inappropriate. You may not use any advertising or promotional materials that we have not approved.

D. FRANCHISEE WEBSITES.

You may not promote, offer, or sell any products or services relating to your Salon, or use any of the
Marks, through the Internet without our consent. You and your Entity Owners agree not to register any Internet
domain name in any class or category that contains the words IMAGE Studios or any abbreviation, acronym, or
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variation of those words. Also, you and your Entity Owners agree to not use any email address or alias that
contains the words IMAGE Studios or any abbreviation, acronym, or variation of those words except those we
have authorized. We will charge an email account fee of $50 per year per email account that covers the cost of
administering your email@imagestudios360.com account(s).

E. IMAGE STUDIOS WEBSITE; INTRANET; SOCIAL MEDIA; INBOUND CALL CENTER.

We have established and plan to maintain the IMAGE Studios Website (the “Website) to provide
information about IMAGE Studios, the Franchise, and the products and services that Salons offer. Also, we will
have control over the IMAGE Studios Website’s design and contents. We will have no obligation to maintain the
Website indefinitely and may dismantle it at any time. We have the right to modify or discontinue the Website or
any of its functions if we determine that it becomes advisable at any time. We will have no liability or obligation
whatsoever with respect to any required modification or discontinuance of the Website. Also, we are not obligated
to reimburse you for any loss of goodwill associated with any modification or discontinuance of the Website. We
may include pages on the Website that identify participating Salons by address and telephone number. We are the
sole owners of and reserve the rights to access and use the customer information collected through the IMAGE
Studios Website. You will not have the capability or the right to modify the Website.

We have established and plan to maintain the IMAGE Studios Franchise Website (the “Franchise
Website”) through which members of the IMAGE Studios System may communicate with each other, we may
disseminate updates to the Manuals and other confidential information. We may use the Franchise Website to
provide Salon rankings in the IMAGE Studios System based on various data points tracked at any given time for
the purpose of performance evaluation. No salon-specific financial information will be included on any ranking
report provided for the consumption of the general franchise populace through the Franchise Website.

We will have no obligation to maintain the Franchise Website indefinitely and may dismantle it at any
time. We will have no liability or obligation whatsoever with respect to any required modification or
discontinuance of the Franchise Website. Also, we are not obligated to reimburse you for any loss of goodwill
associated with any modification or discontinuance of the Franchise Website. We may include pages on the
Franchise Website that identify participating Franchisees, general managers, and vendors by address, telephone
number, and email address. You will not have the capability or the right to modify the Franchise Website. We
are the sole owners of and reserve the rights to access and use the customer information collected through the
IMAGE Studios Website.

Access to the Franchise Website by your employees should be strictly limited. You acknowledge that
you are responsible for all product orders placed by employees through the Franchise Website and agree to
reimburse us for any and all unpaid purchases made through the Franchise Website by your Salon.

We may require you to purchase and install necessary hardware, software, and other necessary additions
to your computer system and to establish and continually maintain connection with the Franchise Website that
allows us to send messages to and receive messages from you. Your obligations to maintain connection with the
Franchise Website will continue until the Franchise Agreement’s expiration or termination (or, if earlier, until we
dismantle the Franchise Website).

If you default under this Agreement, fail to pay any and all amounts due and payable to us or our Affiliates,
or fail to comply with any other provision of this Agreement, we may remove information about your Salon from
the Website, until such time as you pay your outstanding obligation in full or cure this default or we may
temporarily suspend your access to any message board, directory, online shopping catalog, or other features the
Franchise Website includes until such time as you fully cure the default. You must reimburse us for any and all
purchases made through the Franchise Website by your Salon. You acknowledge that you are responsible for all
product orders placed by employees through the Franchise Website.
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We will manage all social media relating to IMAGE Studios. We reserve the right to charge you a pro
rata fee in the future for the management of such social media. We intend to create and own all social media pages
and accounts for or related to your Franchise and specific location, including a business Facebook page and
Instagram page. We will allow you to utilize them, subject to our approval and our specifications and guidelines.
You may post and upload content on these pages or accounts only if you follow our specifications and guidelines.
We must expressly approve any and all content and graphics before you post or upload and we may require you
to remove or delete any content within 24 hours, regardless of whether approved previously. If further infractions
occur, we may revoke completely your access to social media pages or accounts related to your Franchise until
we determine otherwise. As new social media and technology platforms arise, we will determine in our sole
discretion the efficacy, reach, and desirability of each and may decide to create pages or accounts on these
platforms for your Franchise and/or location under the same or similar conditions. Other than our corporate pages,
no other pages are allowed on any other social media site or platform without our prior express, written approval.

We may require you to participate in a call center provide by us, our affiliate or a third party we designate
to assist in inbound inquiries, and appointment setting. If required by us, you must participate in the call center
and you agree to pay pro-rata share of all reasonable fees imposed by the provider for those services. Additionally,
you may be required to use a specific telephone number, phone, or VOIP system that we may specify to use these
services.

11. RECORDS, REPORTS, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

A. REPORTS, RECORDS AND BOOKKEEPING.

You must establish and maintain a bookkeeping, accounting, record keeping and data processing system
conforming to the requirements and formats that we prescribe and as set forth in the Manuals. You must prepare
and maintain three years’ complete and accurate books, records, (including invoices and records relating to your
advertising expenditures) and accounts for your Salon, copies of your sales tax returns and these portions of your
state and federal income tax returns, daily cash reports, cash receipts journal and general ledger, cash
disbursements journal and weekly payroll register, monthly bank statements and daily deposit slips and canceled
checks, supplier invoices, dated cash register tapes (detail and summary), semi-annual balance sheets and monthly
profit and loss statements, records of all corporate accounts, and such other records as we deem appropriate as
related to your Salon. All these books and records shall be kept at your principal address indicated on the first
page of this Agreement, unless we otherwise approve. You acknowledge that we may require you to furnish these
records to us.

You must furnish to us reports relating to your Salon by the delivery method and in a form and content as
we have the right to periodically prescribe. At our discretion, we may require that we automatically receive or
collect on a regular basis some or all of these reports via prescribed software. Such periodic reports may include
but are not limited to, the following:

Q) Gross Revenue and Rent Revenue Reports. Weekly reports of Gross Revenues and rent
revenue due at the same time that Royalty Fees are due;

(i) Vacancy and Occupancy Reports. Within 20 days after the end of the calendar month,
you must submit an occupancy report showing the number of studios currently leased and the expiration
date of each lease as of the last day of the previous month.

(iii)  Sales Activity & Leasing Reports. Within 20 days after the end of the calendar month, a
report for the previous month showing prescribed sales activities, the total number of leads received, the
average response time, the total number of on-site tours given, the total number of leases signed, and
leases that will soon expire or have expired.
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(iv) Monthly Financial Reports. Within 20 days after the end of the calendar month, a profit
and loss statement, balance sheet, statement of cash flows for your Salon for the previous month and a
year-to-date statement of financial condition as of the end of the previous month;

(V) Quarterly Reports. Within 30 days after the end of calendar quarter, a quarterly balance
sheet and income statement and statement of cash flow of your Salon for such quarter, reflecting any
adjustments and accruals;

(vi) Annual Reports. Within 90 days after the end of each calendar year, (1) a year-end
balance sheet and income statement and statement of cash flow for you and all of your Affiliates that
develop, own or operate IMAGE Studios Salons, all prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, consistently applied, reflecting all year-end adjustments and accrual; (2) similar
information from all Entity Owners who have signed guarantees of this Agreement; and (3) these
summaries of financial information as we may require;

(vii)  Tax Returns. Within 10 days after the returns are filed, exact copies of federal and state
income, sales and any other tax returns and the other forms, records, books and other information
pertaining to the Salon as we have the right to periodically require;

(viii)  Other Reports. Within 30 days of our request, such other information as we may
periodically require, including sales and income tax statements and a consolidated Business Plan for all
IMAGE Studios Salons that you and your Affiliates own or operate.

All accounting and other reports shall use our then-current standard chart of accounts and standard
accounting methodologies and practices as outlined in the Manuals. Each report and financial statement will be
signed and verified by you in the manner we specify. We reserve the right to publish or disclose information that
we obtain under this Section in any data compilations, collections, or aggregations that we deem appropriate, in
our sole discretion, including financial information relating to your individual Salon. We also have the right to
require your financial statements be audited, at your expense, by an independent certified public accountant
approved by us. We have the right to determine the format and manner of submission of each report. In addition,
we have the right to charge you a $50 late fee for each delinquent report due to us, as further described above.
Also, we have the right, but not the obligation, to provide you with analytical and comparative salon performance
reports. The data we use to generate these reports are aggregated directly from information provided by franchise
owners and third-party sources. You acknowledge that we do not warrant the reliance on the figures in these
reports for your Salon.

12. THE COMPANY’S RIGHT TO INSPECT THE SALON; AUDITS.

A. INSPECTIONS.

To determine whether you are complying with this Agreement and with all System Standards and whether
your Salon is in compliance with the terms of this Agreement, we and our designated agents have the right to, at
any reasonable time and without prior notice to you:

Q) Inspect the Premises and the Salon;

(i) Observe, photograph and video tape your Salon’s operations for consecutive or
intermittent periods as we deem necessary;

(iii) Remove samples of any products, materials or supplies for testing and analysis;

(iv) Interview personnel and customers of your Salon; and
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(V) Inspect and copy any books, records and documents relating to the operation of your
Salon.

You must cooperate fully with us in connection with any of our inspections, observations, photographing,
videotaping, product removal and interviews. You also must cooperate fully with our representatives and
independent accountants conducting audits.

You shall maintain readily available for inspection by the Company, and shall furnish to the Company
upon its request, at these locations as the Company may reasonably request (including the Company’s office),
exact copies of all books and records, tax returns and documents relating to the development, ownership, lease,
occupancy or operation of your Salon and of any corporation or partnership that holds the Franchise and shall
afford the Company (and its agents), at any time during business hours, and without prior notice to you, full and
free access to these books and records at the Salon. The Company (and its agents) shall have the right to make
extracts from, and copies of, and to audit, or cause to be audited, these books and records and shall have the right
to communicate freely with Salon employees. You shall fully cooperate with representatives of the Company and
independent accountants hired by the Company to conduct any inspection or audit. In the event any inspection or
audit shall disclose an understatement of the Gross Revenues of the Salon, you shall pay to the Company, within
seven days after receipt of the inspection or audit report, the royalty and service fee and any advertising
contributions due on the amount of this understatement, plus interest (at the rate and on the terms provided in
Section 6) from the date originally due until the date of payment. Further, in the event this inspection or audit is
made necessary by the failure of you to furnish reports, supporting records or other information, as herein required,
or to furnish these reports, records or information on a timely basis, or if an understatement of Gross Revenues
for the period of any inspection or audit (which shall not be for less than three months) is determined by any
inspection or audit to be greater than three percent (3%), you shall reimburse the Company for the cost of this
inspection or audit, including the charges of any attorneys, independent accountants and the travel expenses, room
and board and compensation of employees of the Company. The foregoing remedies shall be in addition to all
other remedies and rights of the Company under this Agreement or under applicable law.

13. TRANSFERS / ASSIGNMENT.

A. TRANSFERS/ASSIGNMENTS BY US.

This Agreement is fully transferable and/or assignable by us and will inure to the benefit of any transferee
or assignee or other legal successor to our interest in this Agreement.

B. RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERS BY YOu.

Your rights and duties created by this Agreement are personal to you, or, if you are a business corporation,
partnership, limited liability company or other legal entity, your Entity Owners. We have granted this Agreement
to you in reliance upon our perceptions of the individual or collective character, skill, aptitude, attitude, business
ability and financial capacity of you and, if you are not an individual, your Entity Owners. Accordingly, no
Transfer will be made without our prior written approval. Any Transfer without our approval will constitute a
breach of this Agreement and will be void and of no effect. “Transfer” is defined, for purposes of this Agreement,
as the voluntary or involuntary, direct or indirect transfer, assignment, sale, gift, pledge, mortgage, hypothecation
or other disposition (including those occurring by operation of law and a series of transfers that in the aggregate
constitute a Transfer) of any of your interest in this Agreement or of a Controlling Interest in you. “Controlling
Interest” means an interest, the ownership of which empowers the holder to exercise a controlling influence over
the management, policies or personnel of an Entity. Ownership of 10% or more of the equity or voting securities
of a corporation, limited liability company or limited liability partnership or ownership of any general partnership
interest in a general or limited partnership will be deemed conclusively to constitute a Controlling Interest in the
corporation, limited liability company, or partnership, as the case may be.

IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

27



C. CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL OF TRANSFERS BY You.

If we have not exercised our right of first refusal and if you are in full compliance with this Agreement,
we will not unreasonably withhold our approval of a Transfer that meets all of the following requirements:

(M Qualification of Transferee. The proposed transferee and the individuals ultimately
owning the transferee, if the transferee is an Entity, must meet our then-applicable standards for owners
of IMAGE Studios Salons and have sufficient business experience, aptitude and financial resources to
operate its business and comply with this Agreement. Also, the transferee must provide us on a timely
basis all information we request;

(i) Training. The transferee (or its operating partner) and its managers and assistant
managers must have completed our initial training program or must be currently certified by us to operate
and/or manage an IMAGE Studios Salon to our satisfaction;

(iii)  Satisfaction of Obligations. You have paid all amounts owed for purchases by you from
us and our Affiliates and all other amounts owed to us or our Affiliates and third-party creditors;

(iv) Execution of New Agreement or Assumption of Agreement. At our option, the transferee
either has signed our then-current form of Franchise Agreement and related documents used in the state
in which the Salon is located (which may provide for different royalties, advertising contributions and
expenditure, duration and other rights and obligations than those provided in this Agreement) for a new
term, and if the transferee is an Entity, each Entity Owner of the transferee has signed our then-current
form of guaranty, or has agreed to be bound by and expressly assume all of the terms and conditions of
this Agreement for the remainder of its term, and if the transferee is an Entity, each Entity Owner of the
transferee has signed our then-current form of guaranty;

(V) Payment of Transfer Fees. You or the transferee has paid us a transfer fee equal to $5,000
per location plus any broker fees associated with the transfer or sale. You must pay to us a $1,000 up-
front, non-refundable deposit at the time of application for transfer approval. The remaining balance of
the transfer fee is due at the time of the approval of the transfer;

(vi) Execution of Termination Agreement and/or Release. You and your transferring Entity
Owners, if you are an Entity, have signed our then-current form of termination agreement and/or general
release, in form and substance satisfactory to us, unless limited or prohibited by applicable law, (which
shall release us and our affiliates and our and their respective officers, directors, employees shareholders,
successors, assigns, and agents from any and all claims);

(vii)  Approval of Terms of Transfer. We have approved the material terms and conditions of
the Transfer, including the price and terms of payment;

(viii)  Subordination. If you (or your Entity Owners) finance any part of the sale price of the
transferred interest, you and the Entity Owners have agreed that all obligations of the transferee under any
promissory notes, agreements or security interests reserved by you (or your Entity Owners) will be
subordinate to the transferee’s obligations to us and our affiliates;

(ix) Non-Competition Covenant. You and your Owners must sign a non-competition
covenant, in form and substance satisfactory to us, in favor of us and the transferee agreeing that, for a
period of two years, starting on the effective date of the transfer, you and your Owners will not directly
or indirectly (such as through members of theirhis/her or their Immediate Families) (i) own any legal or
beneficial interest in, or render services or give advice to (1) any Competitive Business that is locatedat
or within a five mile radius of the Premises or the Designated Area; (2) any Competitive Business that is
located within a five mile radius of any other IMAGE Studios Salon in operation or under construction as
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of the effective date of this transfer; or (3) any entity which grants franchises, licenses or other interests
to others to operate any Competitive Business; and (ii) recruit or hire any person who is an employee of
ours or of any IMAGE Studios Salon operated by us, our Affiliates or any franchisee of ours without
obtaining the employer’s consent, which consent may be withheld for any reason;

) Landlord Consent. If consent is required, the lessor of the Premises consents to the
assignment or sublease of the Premises to the transferee;

(xi) Non-Use of Marks. You and your Entity Owners have agreed that you and they will not
directly or indirectly at any time or in any manner (except with respect to IMAGE Studios Salons owned
and operated by you or them) identify yourself or themselves or any of their businesses as a current or
former IMAGE Studios Salon, or as a franchisee, licensee or dealer of us or our affiliates, use any Mark,
any colorable imitation of any of the Marks or other indicia of an IMAGE Studios Salon in any manner
or for any purpose or use for any purpose any trade name, trade or service mark or other commercial
symbol that suggests or indicates a connection or association with us;

(xii)  Refurbishment. You or the transferee has agreed to any refurbishment of the Salon
required by us to bring the Salon in compliance with the then-current standards and trade dress;

(xiii)  Salon Operation. You have completed development of your Salon and are operating your
Salon in accordance with this Agreement;

(xiv)  Agreement Compliance. You, your Owners and Affiliates must be in compliance with
the provisions of this Agreement and all other agreements with us or any of our Affiliates;

(xv)  Area Development Agreement. If you signed this Agreement pursuant to an area
development agreement, then the transferee must acquire, in a concurrent transaction, all of your rights,
and the rights of your Owners and Affiliates, under this area development agreement (or any successor
area development agreement) and all franchise agreements for IMAGE Studios Salons that you or your
Owners or Affiliates signed pursuant to this area development agreement (or any predecessor or successor
area development agreement);

(xvi)  Material Terms and Conditions. We must not have disapproved the material terms and
conditions of this transfer (including the price and terms of payment and the amount to be financed by the
transferee in connection with this transfer, which shall not in any event exceed 75% of the purchase price
for the assets or stock to be transferred) on the basis that they are so burdensome as to be likely, in our
reasonable judgment, to adversely affect the transferee’s operation of your Salon or its compliance with
its franchise agreements, any area development agreements and any other agreements being transferred;
and

(xvii) Other Conditions. You and your transferring Entity Owners, if you are an Entity, have
complied with any other conditions that we periodically reasonably require as part of our transfer policies.
You and your Entity Owners and Affiliates must sign such other documents and do such other things as
we may reasonable require to protect our rights under this Agreement and under any area development
agreement.

In connection with any assignment permitted under this Section, you will provide us with all documents
to be signed by you and the proposed transferee at least 30 days before signing.

D. TRANSFER TO A WHOLLY-OWNED CORPORATION.

If you are in full compliance with this Agreement, you will have the right to transfer your rights in this
Agreement to a corporation which will conduct no business other than the business contemplated by this
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Agreement, which you actually manage and in which you maintain management control and own and control
100% of the equity and voting power of all issued and outstanding capital stock. Transfers of shares of this
corporation will be subject to the provisions of this Section 13. Even though a transfer is made under this Section,
you will remain personally liable under this Agreement as if the transfer to this corporation had not occurred. The
articles of incorporation, by-laws and other organizational documents of the corporation will recite that the
issuance and assignment of any interest in the corporation is restricted by the terms of this Section 13, and all
issued and outstanding stock certificates of this corporation must bear a legend reciting or referring to these
restrictions.

E. DEATH OR DISABILITY OF FRANCHISEE.

Upon the death or permanent disability of Franchisee or, if Franchisee is a corporation or partnership, the
owner of a Controlling Interest of Franchisee, the executor, administrator, conservator or other personal
representative of this person shall assign the Franchise or this interest in Franchisee to a third party approved by
the Company. This disposition of the Franchise or this interest in Franchisee (including transfers by bequest or
inheritance) shall be completed within a reasonable time, not to exceed six months from the date of death or
permanent disability and shall be subject to all the terms and conditions applicable to assignments contained in
Paragraph C of this Section and to the Company’s right of first refusal contained in Paragraph G of this Section
(provided that Paragraph G shall not apply to transfers to members of the immediate family of Franchisee or an
owner of Franchisee or to transfers by gift, bequest or inheritance). Failure to so dispose of the Franchise or this
interest in Franchisee within that period of time shall constitute a breach of this Agreement. Pending disposition,
the Company shall have the right to approve the management of the Salon and no person whom the Company
disapproved shall continue to act as a manager of the Salon.

F. SPECIAL TRANSFERS.

None of Section 13C(v), or Section 13C(vi) or Section 13C(xiv) shall apply to any Transfer of the
Franchise among any of your then-current Owners. Neither Section 13C(vi) nor Section 13C(xviii) shall apply to
any Transfer of the Franchise to any member of your Immediate Family or the Immediate Family of a then-current
Owner of Franchisee (if you are a corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other legal entity). On
30 days’ notice to us, you (if you are an individual or partnership) may transfer this Agreement, in conjunction
with a transfer of all of the assets of your Salon, by an agreement in form and substance approved by us, to an
entity which conducts no business other than the Salon (and other IMAGE Studios Salons under franchise
agreements granted by us), and of which you own and control all of the equity and voting power. The entity to
which this Agreement is transferred must comply with Sections 7A and 7B. None of the foregoing assignments
shall relieve you or your Owners of your respective obligations hereunder, and you and your Owners remain
jointly and severally liable for all obligations hereunder.

G. THE COMPANY’S RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL.

If you or any of your Owners desire to transfer the franchise for legal consideration, you or such Owner
must obtain a bona fide, signed written offer from a qualified purchaser and must deliver immediately to us a
complete and accurate copy of this offer. If the offeror proposes to buy any other property or rights from you or
any of your Owners or Affiliates (other than rights under area development agreements or rights to other franchise
agreements for IMAGE Studios Salons) as part of the bona fide offer, the proposal for this property or rights must
be set forth in a separate, contemporaneous offer that is fully disclosed to us, and the price and terms of purchase
offered to you or your Owners for the Transfer of the Franchise must reflect the bona fide price offered therefore
and may not reflect any value for any other property or rights.

We have the option, exercisable by notice delivered to you or your Owners within 30 days from the date
of delivery of a complete and accurate copy of such offer to us, to purchase such interest for the price and on the
terms and conditions contained in such offer, provided that: (1) we may substitute cash for any form of payment
proposed in this offer; (2) our credit shall be deemed equal to the credit of any proposed purchaser; and (3) we
will have not less than 90 days from the option exercise date to consummate the transaction. We have the right
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to investigate and analyze the business, assets and liabilities and all other matters we deem necessary or desirable
to make an informed investment decision with respect to the fairness of the terms of our right of first refusal. We
may conduct such investigation and analysis in any manner we deem reasonably appropriate and you and your
Owners must cooperate fully with us in connection therewith.

If we exercise our option to purchase, we are entitled to purchase such interest subject to all
representations and warranties, closing documents, releases, non-competition covenants and indemnities we as
reasonably may require, provided if we exercise our option as result of a written offer reflected in a fully negotiated
definitive agreement with the proposed purchaser, we will not be entitled to any additional representations,
warranties, closing documents or indemnities that will have a materially adverse effect on your rights and
obligations under the definitive agreement. If we do not exercise our option to purchase, you or your Owners may
complete the sale to the offeror pursuant to and on the exact terms of this offer, subject to our approval of the
transfer as provided in Section 13A, 13B, or 13C provided that if the sale to this offeror is not completed within
90 days after delivery of this offer to us, or if there is a material change in the terms of the offer, you must promptly
notify us and we will have an additional option to purchase (on the terms of the revised offer, if any, and otherwise
as set forth herein) during the thirty-day period following your notification of the expiration of the ninety-day
period or the material change to the terms of the offer.

H. EFFECT OF CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT.

The Company’s consent to an assignment of the Franchise or any interest subject to the restrictions of this
Section, shall not constitute a waiver of any claims it may have against the assignor, nor shall it be deemed a
waiver of the Company’s right to demand exact compliance with any of the terms or conditions of the Franchise
by the assignee(s), nor a representation as to the fairness of the terms of any agreement or arrangement between
you and the transferee or as to the prospects of success of the IMAGE Studios Salon by the transferee. Any
approval shall apply only to the specific Transfer of the Franchise being proposed and shall not constitute an
approval of, or have any bearing on, any other proposed transfer of the Franchise.

14. TERMINATION.
A. IMMEDIATE TERMINATION.

You are in material breach and deemed to be in default of this Agreement, and this Agreement will
automatically terminate without notice, at our discretion, if any of the following events occur:

(M Criminal Acts. The conviction or entry of a guilty plea or no contest to charges involving
fraudulent conduct or a felony or misdemeanor involving moral turpitude by either Franchisee or a
principal of Franchisee.

(i) Insolvency. You file a petition in bankruptcy or for reorganization or for an arrangement
pursuant to any federal or state bankruptcy law or any similar federal or state law, or are adjudicated a
bankrupt or make an assignment for the benefit of creditors or admit in writing your inability to pay your
debts generally as they become due, or if a petition or answer proposing the adjudication of you as a
bankrupt or your reorganization pursuant to any federal or state bankruptcy law or any similar federal or
state law is filed in any court and you consent to or acquiesce in the filing thereof or this petition or answer
is not discharged or denied within 30 days after the occurrence of any of the foregoing, or if a receiver,
trustee or liquidator of you or of all or substantially all of your assets or your interest in this Agreement
is appointed in any proceeding brought by you, or if any such receiver, trustee or liquidator is appointed
in any proceeding brought against you and is not discharged within 30 days after the occurrence thereof,
or if you consent to or acquiesce in this appointment (any such event described in this Section being
referred to as an “Insolvency Event”), or if you request the appointment of a receiver or make a general
assignment for the benefit of creditors, or if your bank accounts, property or accounts receivable are
attached or signing is levied against your business or property or;
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(iii) Unauthorized Transfer. A Transfer occurs in violation of the provisions of Section 13;

(iv) Misstatements and Other Adverse Developments. You (or, if you are an Entity, any
Entity Owner of you) have made any material misrepresentation or omission in your application for the
rights conferred by this Agreement, are convicted by a trial court of, or plead no contest to, a felony or to
any other crime or offense that may adversely affect the goodwill associated with the Marks, or if you
engage in any conduct which may adversely affect the reputation of any IMAGE Studios Salon or the
goodwill associated with the Marks;

(V) Unauthorized Use of Marks or Confidential Information. You or any of your Entity
Owners make any unauthorized use of the Marks or any unauthorized use or disclosure of Confidential
Information;

(vi) Abandonment. You abandon or fail actively to operate your Salon for three consecutive
days unless your Salon has been closed for a purpose approved in advance by us in writing or because of
fire, flood or other casualty or government order;

(vii)  Failure to Secure a Site. You are unable to secure a site, pursuant to the requirements of
this Agreement, for your salon within twelve (12) months from the execution of this Agreement;

(viii) Breach of Lease; Loss of Right of Possession. You are in breach of any of your
obligations under your lease or sublease of the Premises or you lose the right to possession of the Premises;

(ix) Failure to Comply with Certain System Standards and Health Requirements. You fail or
refuse to comply with System Standards relating to the cleanliness or sanitation of your Salon or violate
any health, safety or sanitation law, ordinance or regulation;

x) Understatements of Gross Revenues. You understate your Salon’s Gross Revenues in
any report or financial statement by an amount greater than three percent (3%);

(xi) Failure to Make Payments. You or any of your Affiliates fail to make payments, when
due, of any amounts due to us or our Affiliates under this Agreement or any other agreement with us or
our Affiliates;

(xii)  Failure to Pay Taxes. You fail to pay any federal or state income, sales or other taxes
due with respect to your Salon’s operations unless you are in good faith contesting your liability for the
taxes;

(xiii) Repeated Breaches. You fail on two or more separate occasions within any period of
twelve consecutive months or on three occasions during the term of this Agreement to submit when due
reports or other data, information or supporting records or to pay when due the Royalty Fees or other
payments due to us or our Affiliates or otherwise fail to comply with this Agreement, whether or not the
failures to comply are corrected after notice thereof is delivered to you;

(xiv)  Financing Defaults. You default with respect to any of your obligations to us or any other
lender under any financing provided to you in connection with this Franchise Agreement or a purchase of
Salon assets; or

(xv)  Default of any Other Agreement. You default in the performance or observance of any
of your obligations under any other agreement with us or our Affiliates;

(xvi)  Foreclosure. A suit is filed to foreclose any lien or mortgage against any of your assets
and this suit is not dismissed within 30 days;
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(xvii) Corporate or Partnership Dissolution. You voluntarily dissolve or liquidate or have a
petition filed for corporate or partnership dissolution and this petition is not dismissed within 30 days;

(xviii) Anti-Terrorism Laws. You are otherwise in violation of any of the Anti-Terrorism Laws.

You expressly waive all rights under the provisions of the bankruptcy or other applicable laws and rules,
and consent to the immediate termination of this Agreement as provided herein. You agree not to seek an order
from any court, tribunal, or agency in any jurisdiction relating to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or any
similar proceedings that would have the effect of staying or enjoining this provision.

B. NOTICE OF TERMINATION.

In addition to our right to terminate pursuant to other provisions of this Agreement and under applicable
law, we have the right to terminate this Agreement, effective upon 30 days after delivery of a notice of termination
specifying any of the following breaches or defaults by you if it remains uncured at the end of the 30-day period:

Q) fail to open your Salon and start business, as provided in Sections 3C and 3E;

(i) abandon or fail to actively operate your Salon for three consecutive days, except where
this failure to actively operate results solely from causes beyond your reasonable control;

(iii)  surrender or transfer control of the operation of your Salon without prior written consent;

(iv) make any material misstatement or omission in the Personal Profile, the ADA
Application or in any other information, report or summary provided to us at any time;

(V) suffer cancellation or termination of the lease or sublease for your Salon;

(vi)  are convicted of, or plead no contest to, a felony or other crime or offense that we
reasonably believe may adversely affect the System Standards or the goodwill associated with the Marks;

(vii)  make any unauthorized use or disclosure of any Confidential Information or use,
duplicate or disclose any portion of the Manuals in violation of this Agreement;

(viii)  fail or refuse to comply with any mandatory specification, standard, or operating
procedure prescribed by us relating to the cleanliness or sanitation of your Salon or violate any health,
safety or sanitation law, ordinance or regulation, that we reasonably believe may pose harm to the public
or to you or our reputation, and do not correct this failure, refusal or violation within twenty-four hours
after written notice thereof is delivered to you;

(ix) fail to report accurately Gross Revenues, to establish, maintain and/or have sufficient
funds available in the designated account as required by Section 6E of this Agreement or to make payment
of any amounts due us or any of our Affiliates, and do not correct this failure within 10 days after written
notice of this failure is delivered to you;

(x) fail to make a timely payment of any amount due to a supplier unaffiliated with us (other
than payments which are subject to bona fide dispute), and do not correct this failure within 30 days after
we deliver to you notice of this failure to comply;

(xi) fail to comply with any other provision of this Agreement or any other mandatory
specification, System Standards or operating procedure or other obligation that we periodically prescribe
in the Manuals and do not correct this failure within 30 days after notice of this failure to comply is
delivered to you; or
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(xii)  fail on three or more separate occasions within any period of twelve consecutive months
to submit when due reports or other data, information or supporting records or to pay when due royalties,
advertising fund contributions or other payments due us, any of our Affiliates or any unaffiliated suppliers
or otherwise fail to comply with this Agreement or any mandatory specification, standard or operating
procedure or other obligation that we periodically prescribe in the Manuals, whether or not this failure is
corrected after notice is delivered to you.

(xiii)  lose the right to possession of the Premises, or otherwise forfeit the right to do or transact
business in the jurisdiction where the Salon is located, and do not correct this failure within 10 days after
written notice of this failure is delivered to you;

(xiv)  deny us the right to inspect, examine or audit your Salon and your Salon’s books and do
not correct this failure within 10 days after written notice of this failure is delivered to you;

(xv)  fail to submit any financial statement or report when required, or your submission is
incorrect or incomplete, and do not correct this failure within 10 days after written notice of this failure is
delivered to you;

(xvi) fail to pay any federal or state income, sales, or other taxes due on your Salon’s
operations, unless you are in good faith contesting liability for these taxes, and do not correct this failure
within 10 days after written notice of this failure is delivered to you;

(xvii) violate any federal labor laws, and do not correct this failure within 10 days after written
notice of this failure is delivered to you;

(xviii) fail to commence repair or restoration of your Salon after damage or destruction as
provided in Section 3C, or fail to ensure the Salon as provided in Section 8H, and do not correct this
failure within 30 days after written notice of this failure is delivered to you;

(xix)  fail to commence repair, restoration, modernization of your Salon after we provide you a
written request to do so as provided in Section 8A, and do not correct this failure within 30 days after
written notice of this failure is delivered to you;

(xx)  fail to comply with the in-term covenants in Section 9B of this Agreement, fail to obtain
signing of the covenants required under that Section, or fail to comply with the confidentiality non-
competition agreement found in Exhibit 5, and do not correct this failure within 10 days after written
notice of this failure is delivered to you; and

(xxi)  fail to notify us of your Operation Partner, store manager, or assistant manager’s
termination and/or fail to hire or select a successor Operating Partner who satisfies the requirements
provided for in Section 7C will be considered as a breach of this Agreement.

(xxii) the Franchisee or any owner of greater than 10% of the Franchisee entity or operator is
convicted of a crime involving fraud, a crime involving moral turpitude, or any crime of offense that is
reasonably likely, in the reasonable opinion of the Franchisor, to materially and unfavorably affect the
System, the Marks, Franchisor’s or the System’s goodwill or Franchisor’s or the System’s reputation.

We have no obligation whatsoever to refund any portion of the franchise fee upon any termination.

C. OUR RIGHT TO TERMINATE IN CERTAIN OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES.

(M Failure to Complete Training. If you or any initial attendee to our training programs fails
to complete all phases of the initial and intensive training program to our satisfaction, we will have the
right to terminate this Agreement effective upon delivery of notice of termination to you. If we terminate
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the Agreement as permitted by this provision, we will refund to you all reasonable expenses incurred by
us in connection with (i) the preparation of this Agreement and all related agreements, (ii) the grant of the
Franchise, (iii) approval of the Premises, (iv) selection of the Premises, (v) training services and materials,
and (vi) any other services performed by us in connection with the establishment and development of your
Salon. However, in no event will the refund exceed 50% of the initial franchise fee. The refund will be
delivered to you upon signing of all releases, waivers and other agreements necessary to terminate the
relationship between you and us.

(i) Failure to Open Your Salon for Business. If you fail to open your Salon for business in
compliance with Section 3, we will also have the right to terminate this Agreement effective upon delivery
of notice of termination to you. If you are in default of this Agreement for abandonment (as described
above), we have the right, at our option, to enter the Premises and assume the management of your Salon
for any period of time we deem appropriate. If we assume management of your Salon, we will appoint a
manager who will maintain Salon operations. All funds from the operation of your Salon during the
period of management by our appointed manager will be kept in a separate fund, and all expenses of your
Salon, including compensation, other costs, and travel and living expenses of our appointed manager, will
be charged to this fund. As compensation for these management services, we may charge this fund 10%
of the Gross Revenues of your Salon during the period of our management. Operation of your Salon
during any such period will be on your behalf, provided that we will have a duty only to use our good
faith effort and will not be liable to you for any debts or obligations incurred by your Salon or to any of
your creditors for any merchandise, materials, supplies or services purchased by your Salon during any
period in which your Salon is managed by our appointed manager. You will maintain in force for your
Salon all insurance policies required by this Agreement. Our right to assume management of your Salon
pursuant to this Section is in addition to and does not affect our right to terminate this Agreement.

15. RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE COMPANY AND FRANCHISEE UPON TERMINATION OR
EXPIRATION OF THE FRANCHISE.

A. REVISION OF RIGHTS.

You agree that upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, all of your rights to use the Marks and
all other rights and licenses granted herein and the right and license to conduct business under the Marks at your
Salon and on the Premises shall revert to us without further act or deed of any party. All right, title and interest
of you in, to, and under this Agreement shall become our property.

B. PAYMENT OF AMOUNTS OWED TO US AND OTHERS FOLLOWING TERMINATION OR
EXPIRATION.

You must pay us within 15 days after the date of termination or expiration of this Agreement, or such
later date as the amounts due to us are determined, the Royalty Fees, marketing fees, amounts owed for purchases
by you from us or our Affiliates, interest due on any of the foregoing and all other amounts owed to us or our
Affiliates which are then unpaid.

C. DISCONTINUANCE OF THE USE OF THE MARKS FOLLOWING TERMINATION OR
EXPIRATION.

You agree that, upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, you will:

(1) Not directly or indirectly at any time or in any manner (except with respect to other
IMAGE Studios Salons owned and operated by you) identify yourself or any business as a current or
former IMAGE Studios Salon, or as a franchisee, licensee or dealer of us or our Affiliates, and not use
any Mark, any colorable imitation of a Mark or other indicia of an IMAGE Studios Salon in any manner
or for any purpose or use for any purpose any trade name, trade or service mark or other commercial
symbol that suggests or indicates a connection or association with us or our Affiliates;
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(i) Deliver to us all signs, sign-faces, sign-cabinets, marketing materials, forms, invoices and
other materials containing any Mark or otherwise identifying or relating to an IMAGE Studios Salon and
allow us, without liability, to remove all these items from your Salon;

(iii)  Take such action as may be required to cancel all fictitious or assumed name or equivalent
registrations relating to your use of any Mark;

(iv) If we do not exercise our right to purchase your Salon pursuant to Section 15E, promptly
remove from the Premises, and discontinue using for any purpose, all signs, fixtures, furniture, décor
items, advertising materials, forms and other materials and suppliers which display any of the Marks or
any distinctive features, images, or designs associated with IMAGE Studios Salons and, at your expense,
make such alterations as may be necessary to distinguish the Premises so clearly from its former
appearance as an IMAGE Studios Salon and from other IMAGE Studios Salons as to prevent any
possibility of confusion by the public;

(v) Deliver all materials and supplies identified by the Marks in full cases or packages to us
for credit and dispose of all other materials and supplies identified by the Marks within 30 days after the
effective date of termination of this Agreement;

(vi) Notify the telephone company and all telephone directory publishers of the termination
of your right to use any telephone and telecopy numbers and any regular, classified or other telephone
directory listings associated with any Mark and to authorize transfer of those rights to us, or at our
direction, our designee. You agree that, as between you and us, we have the right to and interest in all
telephone and fax numbers and directory listings associated with any Mark. You authorize us and appoint
us and any of our officers as your attorney-in-fact, to direct the telephone company and all telephone
directory publishers to transfer any telephone and fax numbers and directory listings relating to your Salon
to us, or our designee, should you fail or refuse to do so, and the telephone company and all telephone
directory publishers may accept such direction or this Agreement as conclusive of our exclusive rights in
the telephone and telecopy numbers and directory listings and our authority to direct their transfer; and

(vii)  Furnish us, within 30 days after the effective date of termination, with evidence
satisfactory to us of your compliance with the obligations in this Section.

(viii)  Immediately discontinue the use of any of our proprietary software;

(ix) Immediately discontinue any mode of communications on the Intranet (the Franchise
Website) and Internet directly or indirectly relating to your Salon, including any Authorized Websites,
social media pages/accounts or any other electronic media associated with your Salon, and immediately
take all steps required by us to transfer any domain name associated with your Salon to us (such as signing
a Registrant Name Change Agreement with applicable Registrar). You irrevocably appoint an authorized
officer of ours as your duly authorized agent and attorney-in-fact to sign all instruments and take all steps
to transfer these domain names;

(x) Immediately cease to use all Confidential Information and return to us all copies of the
Manuals and any other confidential information which have been loaned to you;

(xi) Immediately return to us all copies and database records of your salon professionals and
tenant list(s), leases, service contracts, and any other information related to such.

You agree that if you fail to fulfill any of the obligations contained in this Section upon termination or expiration
of this Agreement, we have the right, at our option, to perform these obligations at your expense.
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D. DISCONTINUANCE OF USE OF CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION FOLLOWING TERMINATION
OR EXPIRATION; POST-TERM COVENANT NOT TO COMPETE.

You agree that, upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, you will immediately cease to use any
Confidential Information disclosed to you pursuant to this Agreement in any business or otherwise and you will
return to us all copies of the Manuals and any other Confidential Information, which we have loaned to you. Upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason, you agree that, for a period of two (2) years (or three (3) years if
we purchase your Salon as provided below), commencing on the effective date of termination, neither you, your
Owners, nor any of your owners, principals, members or partners (as applicable) (collectively the “Restricted
Persons”) will directly or indirectly own a legal or beneficial interest in, or render services or give advice to:
(1) any Competitive Business operating at or within a five mile radius of the Premises or the Designated Area;
(2) any Competitive Business operating within a radius of five miles of any IMAGE Studios Salon in operation
or under construction on the effective date of termination or expiration; (3) any entity which grants franchises or
licenses other interests to others to operate any Competitive Business; (4) recruit or hire any person who is an
employee of ours or of any IMAGE Studios Salon operated by us, our Affiliates or another franchisee of ours
without obtaining the employer’s consent, which consent may be withheld for any reason; or (5) solicit or attempt
to divert elsewhere any partnership we’ve established as part of the IMAGE Studios System, including, but not
limited to, technology, trade, education, retail product or vending/supplier partners..

You expressly acknowledge that you, your Entity Owners, and the other Restricted Persons possess skills
and abilities of a general nature and have other opportunities for exploiting those skills. Consequently,
enforcement of the covenants made in this Section will not deprive you or any of the other Restricted Persons of
their personal goodwill or ability to earn a living. If any covenant in this Agreement which restricts competitive
activity is deemed unenforceable by virtue of its scope in terms of area, business activity prohibited and/or length
of time, but would be enforceable by reducing any part or all of the covenant, you and we agree that the covenant
will be enforced to the fullest extent permissible under the laws and public policies applied in the jurisdiction in
which enforcement is sought. If you or any of your Owners fail or refuse to abide by any of the foregoing
covenants and we obtain enforcement in a judicial proceeding, the obligations under the breached covenant will
continue in effect for a period of time ending two years after the date of the order enforcing the covenant.

E. OUR OPTION TO PURCHASE YOUR ASSETS

We shall have the right to purchase the assets of your Salon, upon termination or expiration (without
renewal) of this Agreement. We shall have the right, exercisable by giving notice thereof (“Appraisal Notice™)
within 10 days after the date of this termination or expiration of this Agreement, to require that a determination
be made of the “Fair Market Value” (as defined below) of any or all of the assets of your Salon which you own,
including inventory of non-perishable products, materials, supplies, furniture, equipment, signs, and any and all
leasehold improvements, fixtures, building and land, but excluding any cash and short-term investments and any
items not meeting our specifications for IMAGE Studios Salons (the “Purchased Assets”). Notwithstanding the
foregoing, if you notify us not less than 180 days nor more than 270 days before expiration, then we agree, if we
desire to exercise our right to purchase, to give you the Appraisal Notice at least 120 days before the date of
expiration of this Agreement.

Upon delivery of the Appraisal Notice, you may not sell or remove any of the assets of your Salon from
the Premises (other than in the ordinary course of business) and must give us, our designated agents and the
“Appraiser” (as defined below) full access to your Salon and all of your books and records at any times during
customary business hours to conduct inventories and determine the purchase price for the Purchased Assets.

The Fair Market Value shall be determined based upon the amount that an arm’s length purchaser would
be willing to pay for the Purchased Assets, assuming that the Purchased Assets would be used for the operation
of an IMAGE Studios Salon under a valid franchise agreement reflecting the then-current (or if we are not offering
franchises at that time, then the most recent) standard terms upon which we offer or offered franchises for IMAGE
Studios Salons. Under no circumstances does this calculation contemplate any value be attributed to any goodwill
associated with the Marks or any value attributed to other Intellectual Property or the System Standards, provided,
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however, that an amount may, if appropriate, be attributed to the going concern value of your Salon. You and we
hereby agree that the valuation methodology described herein is a fair and reasonable method by which to value
the Purchased Assets.

Notwithstanding, the mutually agreeable valuation methodology, if you and we are unable to agree on the
final calculation of the Fair Market Value of the Purchased Assets, within 15 days after the Appraisal Notice, then
Fair Market Value will be determined by a member of a nationally recognized accounting firm (other than a firm
which conducts audits of our or your financial statements) mutually selected by you and us who has experience
in the valuation of salon businesses (the “Appraiser”). If we are unable to agree on the Appraiser within 30 days
after the Appraisal Notice, either party may demand the appointment of an Appraiser be made by the director of
the Regional Office of the American Arbitration Association located nearest to Salt Lake City, Utah, and this
person shall be the Appraiser.

The Appraiser will make his or her determination and submit a written report (the “Appraiser Report”) to
you and us as soon as practicable, but in no event more than 60 days after his or her appointment. Each party may
submit in writing to the Appraiser its judgment of Fair Market Value (together with its reason therefore); however,
the Appraiser shall not be limited to these submissions and may make such independent investigations as he or
she reasonably determines to be necessary. The Appraiser’s fees and costs shall be borne equally by the Parties.

We have the option, exercisable by delivering notice thereof within 30 days after submission of the
Appraisal Report (or the date that an agreement is reached, if the Parties agree to the Fair Market Value), to agree
to purchase the Purchased Assets at Fair Market Value. We shall have the unrestricted right to assign this option
to purchase separate and apart from the remainder of this Agreement.

If we exercise our option to purchase, the purchase price for the Purchased Assets will be paid in cash at
the closing, which will occur at the place, time and date we designate, but not later than 60 days after the exercise
of our option to purchase the Purchased Assets. At the closing, we will be entitled to all representations,
warranties, title insurance policies and other closing documents and post-closing indemnifications as we
reasonably require, including: (1) instruments transferring good and marketable title to the Purchased Assets, free
and clear of liens, encumbrances, and liabilities, to us or our designee, with all sales and other transfer taxes paid
by you; and (2) an assignment of all leases of assets used in the operation of your Salon, including land, building
and/or equipment (or if an assignment is prohibited, a sublease to us or our designee for the full remaining term
and on the same terms and conditions as your lease, including renewal and/or purchase options), provided,
however, that if any of your Owners or Affiliates directly or indirectly owns the land, building and/or equipment
of your Salon, you will, at our option, cause this Owner or Affiliate to grant to us a lease at reasonable and
customary rental rates and other terms prevailing in the community where your Salon is located. Any dispute
concerning the rental rates and terms of this lease shall be resolved by the Appraiser.

If you cannot deliver clear title to all of the Purchased Assets, or if there are other unresolved issues, the
closing of the sale may, at our option, be accomplished through an escrow on these terms and conditions as we
deem appropriate, including the making of payments, to be deducted from the purchase price, directly to third
parties to obtain clear title to all of the Purchased Assets. Further, you and we shall comply with any applicable
bulk sales provisions of the Uniform Commercial Code as enacted in the state where the Premises are located and
all applicable state and local sales and income tax notification and/or escrow procedures. We have the right to set
off against and reduce the purchase price by any and all amounts owed by you or any of your Owners or Affiliates
to us or any of our Affiliates.

Upon delivery of the Appraisal Notice and pending (1) determination of Fair Market Value, (2) our option
period, and (3) the closing of the purchase, we may authorize continued temporary operations of your Salon
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, subject to the supervision and control of one or more of our appointed
managers.
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F. CONTINUING OBLIGATIONS.

All obligations of us and you which expressly or by their nature survive the termination of this Agreement
will continue in full force and effect subsequent to and notwithstanding termination and until they are satisfied in
full or by their nature expire.

16. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES/INDEMNIFICATION.

A INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS.

Franchisor and Franchisee acknowledge and agree that the relationship created under the Agreement is
that of independent Contractors. Neither this Agreement nor the dealings of the parties pursuant to this Agreement
shall create any fiduciary relationship or the relationship of principal and agent or employer and employee between
the parties, and in no circumstances shall either party, their officers, directors, agents, employees, salespeople, or
similar persons be considered the agents or employees of the other party

You understand and agree that we may operate and change the System and our business in any manner
that is not expressly and specifically prohibited by this Agreement. Whenever we have expressly reserved in this
Agreement or are deemed to have a right and/or discretion to take or withhold an action, or to grant or decline to
grant you a right to take or withhold an action, except as otherwise expressly and specifically provided in this
Agreement, we may make our decision or exercise our right and/or discretion on the basis of our judgment of
what is in our best interests, including our judgment of what is in the best interest of our franchise network, at the
time our decision is made or our right or discretion is exercised, without regard to whether: (1) other reasonable
alternative decisions or actions could have been made by us; (2) our decision or the action we take promotes our
financial or other individual interest; (3) our decision or the action we take applies differently to you and one or
more other franchisees or our company-owned or company-affiliated operations; or (4) our decision or the
exercise of our right or discretion is adverse to your interests. In the absence of an applicable statute, we will have
no liability to you for any such decision or action. We and you intend that the exercise of our right or discretion
will not be subject to limitation or review. If applicable law implies a covenant of good faith and fair dealing in
this Agreement, we and you agree that this covenant shall not imply any rights or obligations that are inconsistent
with a fair construction of the terms of this Agreement and that this Agreement grants us the right to make
decisions, take actions and/or refrain from taking actions not inconsistent with your rights and obligations
hereunder.

B. INDEMNIFICATION.

You must indemnify us, our Affiliates and our respective directors, officers, employees, shareholders,
members, agents, successors and assigns (collectively “indemnitees”), and to hold the indemnitees harmless to
the fullest extent permitted by law, from any and all losses and expenses (as defined below) incurred in connection
with any litigation or other form of adjudicatory procedure, claim, demand, investigation, or formal or informal
inquiry (regardless of whether it is reduced to judgment) or any settlement thereof which arises directly or
indirectly from, or as a result of, a claim of a third party against any one or more of the indemnitees in connection
with the development, ownership, operation or closing of any of your IMAGE Studios Salons (collectively
“event”), and regardless of whether it resulted from any strict or vicarious liability imposed by law on the
indemnitees, provided, however, that this indemnity will not apply to any liability arising from a breach of this
Agreement by the indemnitees or the gross negligence or willful acts of indemnitees (unless joint liability is
involved, in which event the indemnification provided herein will extend to any finding of comparative or
contributory negligence attributable to you). The term “losses and expenses” includes compensatory, exemplary,
and punitive damages; fines and penalties; attorney’s fees; experts’ fees; court costs; costs associated with
investigating and defending against claims; settlement amounts; judgments; compensation for damages to our
reputation and goodwill; and all other costs associated with any of the foregoing losses and expenses. We agree
to give you reasonable notice of any event of which we become aware for which indemnification may be required
and we may elect (but are not obligated) to direct the defense thereof, provided that the selection of counsel shall
be subject to your consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. We may, in our
reasonable discretion, take such actions as we deem necessary and appropriate to investigate, defend, or settle any
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event or take other remedial or corrective actions with respect thereto as may be necessary for the protection of
indemnitees or IMAGE Studios Salons generally, provided however, that any settlement shall be subject to your
consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. Further, notwithstanding the foregoing, if
the insurer on a policy or policies obtained in compliance with your Franchise Agreement agrees to undertake the
defense of an event (an “Insured Event”), we agree not to exercise our right to select counsel to defend event if
this would cause your insurer to deny coverage. We reserve the right to retain counsel to represent us with respect
to an Insured Event at our sole cost and expense. This Section shall continue in full force and effect subsequent
to and notwithstanding the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

C. TAXES.

We will have no liability for any sales, use, service, occupation, excise, gross receipts, income, property
or other taxes, whether levied upon your Salon, your property or upon us, in connection with furnishings or
equipment purchased, sales made or business conducted by you (except any taxes we are required by law to collect
from you, in which case you shall be liable to us for the amount of any taxes owed). Payment of all these taxes
shall be your responsibility. In the event of a bona fide dispute as to your liability for taxes, you may contest your
liability in accordance with applicable law. In no event, however, will you permit a tax sale, seizure, or attachment
to occur against your Salon or any of its assets.

17. DISPUTE AVOIDANCE AND RESOLUTION.
A. MEDIATION AND MANDATORY BINDING ARBITRATION, WAIVER OF RIGHT TO TRIAL
BY JURY, ETC.

All claims, disputes, suits, actions, controversies, proceedings, or otherwise, of every kind (hereinafter
“claim” or “claims”) arising between or involving the Franchisor and the Franchisee except as expressly provided
below at Section 17A(4), will be resolved as described below. This resolution process will apply to all such claims
whether arising out of or relating to this or any other agreement or document, any alleged breach of duty (including
the offer and/or sale of any franchise, any action for rescission or other action to set aside such sale or any other
agreement), and on whatever theory or basis in fact. The resolution process will be as follows:

@ First, the claim(s) will be discussed in a face-to-face meeting between the parties with
individuals who are authorized to make binding commitments on their behalf. This meeting will be held
at Franchisor’s then-current headquarters and within thirty (30) days after written notice is given
proposing such a meeting. Either party may require the other to participate in the International Franchise
Association’s Ombudsman (or similar) program prior to, or in conjunction with, any mediation, and all
meetings to be held at Franchisor’s then-current headquarters.

2 Second, if, in the opinion of either party, the meeting has not successfully resolved any
of the claims at issue, they will be submitted to non-binding mediation through the American Arbitration
Association (“AAA”).

3) Third, if such mediation is not successful in resolving the dispute, claims will be
submitted to and finally resolved by binding arbitration before and in accordance with the arbitration rules
of AAA. In each case, the parties to any mediation/arbitration will execute appropriate confidentiality
agreements, excepting only such public disclosures and filings as required by law.

4 Franchisor and Franchisee agree that this Agreement does not obligate them to mediate
or arbitrate claims or issues relating primarily to (i) the validity of the Marks, or any trademarks, service
marks or other Intellectual Property licensed to Franchisee, (ii) Franchisor’s rights to obtain possession
of any real and personal property (including any action in unlawful detainer, ejectment or otherwise)
(iii) Franchisor’s or Franchisee’s rights to obtain a writ of attachment and/or other pre-judgment remedies
and/or (iv) Franchisor’s rights to receive and enforce a temporary restraining order, preliminary
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injunction, permanent injunction or other equitable relief (including, but not limited to, Franchisor’s
rights to equitable relief with respect to Franchisee’s unlawful use of any of the Marks and/or other
Intellectual Property and Franchisee’s breach of the confidentiality and/or non-compete provisions of this
Agreement), intentional interruption by Franchisee or Franchisor of business operations with the
exception of the provisions of Section 15 relating to Breaches, Defaults or Termination, and the exercise
of any such rights and remedies will not be deemed a waiver of the rights to require or use mediation
and/or arbitration.

5) Franchisor and Franchisee each knowingly waive all rights to trial by a court or jury. The
parties each understand that arbitration may be less formal than a court or jury trial, may use different
rules of procedure and evidence, and may make appeals generally less available. However, both parties
still prefer, and have mutually selected (for the reasons set forth in this Section and the following one),
mediation and/or arbitration as provided in this Agreement to resolve any and all disputes and claims,
except as expressly provided in Section 17A(4). The parties have had an express meeting of the minds
on each these matters as set forth in this Section 17 and/or otherwise. Both parties further agree that the
provisions of this Agreement will control the state or provincial laws by which this Agreement will be
governed and construed, any provisions of state, provincial or other law to the contrary, and/or any
statements in Franchisor’s Disclosure Document or otherwise required as a condition of registration or

otherwise.
18. MISCELLANEOUS.
A. SEVERABILITY AND SUBSTITUTION OF VALID PROVISIONS.

Each section, paragraph, term and provision of this Agreement shall be considered severable and if any
portion of this agreement is held to be invalid, contrary to, or in conflict with any applicable present or future law
or regulation, it shall not have any effect upon these other portions of this Agreement as may remain otherwise
intelligible. If any applicable and binding law or rule of any jurisdiction requires a greater prior notice of the
termination of or refusal to renew this agreement than is required under this Agreement, or the taking of some
other action not required under it, or if under any applicable and binding law or rule of any jurisdiction, any
provision of this agreement or any specification, standard or operating procedure prescribed by the Company is
invalid or unenforceable, the prior notice and/or other action required by this law or rule shall be substituted for
the comparable provisions of this Agreement, and the Company shall have the right to modify this invalid or
unenforceable provision, specification, standard or operating procedure if required to be valid and enforceable.
You must be bound by any modification to this Agreement. Otherwise, all modifications to this Agreement must
be in writing signed by both Parties (except for modifications accomplished by virtue of the Company’s
amendment to System Standards and/or the Manuals as described herein). If any covenant herein which restricts
competitive activity is deemed unenforceable by virtue of its scope or in terms of geographic area, type of business
activity prohibited and/or length of time, but could be rendered enforceable by reducing any part or all of it, you
and we agree that it will be enforced to the fullest extent permissible under applicable law and public policy.

Nothing in this Agreement or any related agreement is intended to disclaim Franchisor’s representations
made in the Uniform Franchise Disclosure Document.

B. WAIVER OF OBLIGATION.

The Company and you may by written instrument unilaterally waive or reduce any obligation of, or
restriction upon, the other under this Agreement, effective upon delivery of written notice to the other. The
Company and you shall not be deemed to have waived or impaired any right, power or option reserved by this
Agreement (i) by virtue of any custom or practice of the Parties at variance with the terms of this Agreement;
(ii) any failure, refusal or neglect of the Company or you to exercise any right under this Agreement or to insist
upon exact compliance by the other with its obligations under this Agreement; (iii) any waiver, forbearance, delay,
failure or omission by the Company to exercise any right, power or option with respect to any other IMAGE
Studios Salon; or (iv) the acceptance by the Company of any payments due from you after any breach of this
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Agreement. Neither the Company nor you shall be liable for loss or damage or deemed to be in breach of this
Agreement if its failure to perform its obligations results from: (i) transportation shortages, inadequate supply of
labor, material or energy, or the voluntary foregoing of the right to acquire or use any of the foregoing to
accommaodate or comply with the orders, requests, regulations, recommendations or instructions of any federal,
state or municipal government or any department or agency thereof; (ii) compliance with any law, ruling, order,
regulation, requirement or instruction of any agency of government; (iii) acts of God; (iv) acts of omissions of the
other party; (v) fires, strikes, embargoes, war, or riot; or (vi) any other similar event or cause. Any delay resulting
from any cause shall extend performance accordingly or excuse performance, in whole or in part, as may be
reasonable.

C. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT ADDENDUM.

Franchisee acknowledges that Franchisee knowingly and truthfully executed Exhibit 1 attached hereto, or
documents identical thereto, in which Franchisee acknowledges certain statements and representations.

D. COSTS AND ATTORNEY’S FEES.

In a judicial proceeding, the non-prevailing party agrees to reimburse the prevailing party for all of the
prevailing party’s costs and expenses, including reasonable accounting, paralegal, expert witness and attorneys’
fees.

E. GOVERNING LAW.

This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Utah, provided the foregoing shall not
constitute a waiver of any of your rights under any applicable franchise law of another state. Otherwise, in the
event of any conflict of law, Utah law will prevail, without regard to its conflict of law principles. However, if
any provision of this Agreement would not be enforceable under Utah law, and if your Salon is located outside of
Utah and this provision would be enforceable under the laws of the state in which your Salon is located, then this
provision shall be construed under the laws of that state. Nothing in this Section 18E is intended to subject this
Agreement to any franchise or similar law, rule or regulation of the State of Utah to which it otherwise would not
be subject.

F. LIMITATIONS. The parties agree to bring any claims that in any way, directly or indirectly,
arise out of or are otherwise related to this Agreement or the parties’ relationships and dealings with or amongst
each other (“Claims”), if at all, within one year of the occurrence of the facts giving rise to such Claims, regardless
of when discovered. Any mediation, action, suit, arbitration, or proceeding, whether for legal, equitable, or
injunctive relief, damages, or rescission, or otherwise, that is not brought within this period shall be barred as a
claim, counterclaim, defense, or set-off to the fullest extent permitted by law. As to any Claims, the parties agree,
to the fullest extent permitted by law, any right to or claim for any actual or consequential damages sustained
directly or indirectly from or relating to this Agreement or the parties’ relationships and dealings with or amongst
each other shall be limited to the value of an IMAGE Studios™ franchise, which the parties agree is approximately
equal to the cash revenue generated by that franchisee over the preceding 12 months.

As a condition precedent to commencing an action, suit, arbitration, or proceeding for a Claim, you must notify
us within 30 days after the occurrence of the violation or breach, and failure to timely give such notice shall
preclude any claim for damages. whether for legal, equitable, or injunctive relief, damages, or rescission,

If any federal, state, or local law or regulation provides for a shorter limitation period than outlined above, the
shorter period shall govern. The limitations outlined above shall in no way prevent Franchisor from terminating
this Agreement as provided in this Agreement and under applicable law or to obtain or enforce any award or
judgment consistent with such termination, even if the limitations outlined above were to exclude or limit
Franchisor’s right to sue for damages or to pursue other remedies,

If any court makes any provision of this subsection invalid, void or unenforceable, this provision tshall be modified
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in order to make the modified provision enforceable to the greatest extent possible and the parties agree to be
bound by the modified provision to the greatest extent lawfully permitted.

G. SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE/INJUNCTIVE RELIEF.

We may obtain in any court of competent jurisdiction any injunctive relief, including temporary
restraining orders and preliminary injunctions, against conduct or threatened conduct for which no adequate
remedy at law may be available or which may cause us irreparable harm. We may have this injunctive relief,
without bond, but upon due notice, in addition to this further and other relief as may be available at equity or law,
and your sole remedy in the event of the entry of this injunction, shall be its dissolution, if warranted, upon hearing
duly held (all claims for damages by reason of the wrongful issuance of any injunction being expressly waived).
You and each of your Owners acknowledge that any violation of Sections 9, 13C(x), 15C or 15D would result in
irreparable injury to us for which no adequate remedy at law may be available. Accordingly, you and each of
your Owner’s consent to the issuance of an injunction prohibiting any conduct in violation of any of those Sections
and agree that the existence of any claim you or any of your Owners may have against us, whether arising from
this Agreement, shall not constitute a defense to the enforcement of any of those Sections.

H. BINDING EFFECT.

This Agreement is binding upon the Parties to it and their respective executors, administrators, heirs,
assigns, and successors in interest and shall inure to the benefit of any transferee or other legal successor to our
interest herein.

1. CONSTRUCTION.

The headings of Sections are for convenience only and do not limit or construe their contents. The word
“including” shall be construed to include the words “without limitation.” The term “Franchisee” as used in this
Agreement is applicable to one or more persons, a corporation or a partnership and the singular usage includes
the plural and the masculine and neuter usages include the other and the feminine. If two or more persons are at
any time Franchisee under this Agreement, their obligations and liabilities to the Company shall be joint and
several. References to “Franchisee,” “owner” and “assignee” which are applicable to an individual or individuals
shall mean the Entity Owner or owners of Franchisee or an assignee (any person owning of record or beneficially
10% or more of the equity or control of Franchisee) if Franchisee or the assignee is a corporation or partnership.
“Franchisee” or “owner” may also include the spouse of the Franchisee or the owner if they reside in a community
property law state. Nothing in this or in any related agreement, however, is intended to disclaim the representations
we made in the franchise disclosure document that we furnished to you.

This Agreement may be signed in multiple copies, each of which shall be deemed an original. Time is of
the essence in this Agreement.

J. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

The introduction hereto is a part of this Agreement (together with its appendices, all of which will be
deemed to be part of this Agreement). This Agreement contains the final, complete and exclusive expression of
the terms of Franchisor’s agreement and entirely supersedes and replaces any and all prior and/or concurrent
promises, agreements, representations or otherwise (whether oral or written) between Franchisee and Franchisor
(or anyone else.) No prior and/or concurrent promises, agreements, representations or otherwise (whether oral or
written) of any kind or nature whatsoever have been made by Franchisor or anyone else, nor have been relied
upon by Franchisee nor will have any force or effect. Nothing in this Agreement or any related agreement is
intended to disclaim Franchisor’s representations made in the Uniform Franchise Disclosure Document.

K. EXERCISE OF RIGHTS.

The rights of Franchisor and Franchisee hereunder are cumulative and no exercise or enforcement by
Franchisor or Franchisee of any right or remedy hereunder shall preclude the exercise or enforcement by
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Franchisor or Franchisee of any other right or remedy hereunder which Franchisor or Franchisee is entitled to
enforce by law. If you commit any act of default under any agreement or this Agreement for which Franchisor
exercises its right to terminate this Agreement, you shall pay to Franchisor the actual and consequential damages
Franchisor incurs as a result of the premature termination of this Agreement. You acknowledge and agree that
the proximate cause of these damages sustained by Franchisor is your act of default and not Franchisor’s exercise
of its right to terminate. Notwithstanding the foregoing, and except as otherwise prohibited or limited by
applicable law, any failure, neglect, or delay of a party to assert any breach or violation of any legal or equitable
right arising from or in connection with this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of this right and shall preclude
the exercise or enforcement of any legal or equitable remedy arising therefrom, unless written notice specifying
the breach or violation is provided to the other party within twenty-four months after the later of: (1) the date of
the breach or violation; or (2) the date of discovery of the facts (or the date the facts could have been discovered,
using reasonable diligence) giving rise to the breach or violation.

L. APPROVAL AND CONSENTS.

Whenever this Agreement requires the approval or consent of either party, the other party shall make
written request therefore, and this approval or consent shall be obtained in writing; provided however, unless
specified otherwise in this Agreement, this party may withhold approval or consent, for any reason or for no
reason at all. Furthermore, unless specified otherwise in this Agreement, no such approval or consent shall be
deemed to constitute a warranty or representation of any kind, express or implied, and the approving or consenting
party shall have no responsibility, liability or obligation arising therefrom.

M. COMMUNITY PROPERTY. If, by virtue of the community property laws of any state,
Franchisee’s spouse is deemed to have any property interest in this Agreement, the ownership of Franchisee, the
Salon, or the Franchise, Franchisor shall have the right to require Franchisee’s spouse to consent to and join in:

(i) all of the terms and conditions of the Agreement and any amendments thereto; and
(it)  in any designation of a successor pursuant of this Agreement.

If Franchisor purchases the Franchise subsequent to the death or permanent disability of Franchisee, or
an owner of Franchisee, Franchisor shall be deemed to have complied with its purchase obligation so
long as Franchisor tenders the purchase price jointly to the estate or personal representative of
Franchisee or such owner of Franchisee, and the surviving spouse of such person. Franchisor will have
no obligation to see to the apportionment of such purchase price between any claimants thereto.

N. NOTICES AND PAYMENTS.
All written notices permitted or required to be delivered by this Agreement shall be deemed so delivered
at the time delivered:

Q) at the time delivered by hand to the recipient party or any officer, director, or partner of
the recipient party;

(i) on the same day of the transmission by facsimile, telegraph, e-mail or other reasonably
reliable electronic communication system (provided sender has electronic confirmation of transmission);

(iii)  one business day after being placed in the hands of a commercial courier service for
guaranteed overnight delivery; or

(iv) five business days after placement in the United States Mail by Registered or Certified
Mail, Return Receipt Requested, postage prepaid and addressed to the party to be notified at its most
current principal business address of which the notifying party has been notified in writing. All notices
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to us must include a copy to our General Counsel and our Chief Executive Officer to be effective. All
payments and reports required by this Agreement shall be sent to us at the address identified in this
Agreement unless and until a different address has been designated by written notice to the other party.
No restrictive endorsement on any check or in any letter or other communication accompanying any
payments shall bind us, and our acceptance of any payments shall not constitute an accord and satisfaction.

All payment and reports required by this Agreement must be directed to the Company at the address
notified to you.

0. OTHER AGREEMENTS.

If you or any of your owners, partners, or officers violate any material provision of any other franchise or
similar agreement between us and you or any of your owners, partners, or officers, that breach will be considered
a breach of this Agreement and of the other agreements. We then may terminate or otherwise enforce this
Agreement and the other agreements.

Whenever this Agreement requires that you enter into a release, such as for a transfer, or renewal
or purchase of an additional franchise, the release will be in substantially the following form:

You (and your owners, members, partners, officers, and directors) agree to the following
general release, subject to and following laws applicable in your jurisdiction, to release
us from any claims you may have against us:

In consideration of the mutual covenants and understandings set forth in this release
agreement, you release and discharge us and our respective current and former owners,
partners, directors, officers, employees and agents from all obligations, duties, covenants
and responsibilities to be performed under the franchise agreement with us related to the
franchise and the franchise premises (“your Prior Franchise Agreement”).

You release and forever discharge us and our respective current and former owners,
partners, directors, officers, members, employees and agents from any and all claims,
demands, actions or causes of action of every name, nature, kind and description
whatsoever, whether in tort, in contract or under statute, arising directly or indirectly out
of the offer of, negotiation of, execution of, performance of, nonperformance, or breach
of your Prior Franchise Agreement and any related agreements between you and us and
out of any other action or relationship between you and us arising prior to the date of the
release agreement.

You and we will represent that this release has been read and that it is fully understood
and voluntarily accepted. The purpose of this release is to make a full, final and complete
settlement of all claims, known or unknown, arising directly or indirectly out of your
Prior Franchise Agreement and the relationship between you and us prior to the date of
the transfer [renewal] agreement including, but not limited to, economic loss.

It is expressly understood and agreed that this release is intended to cover and does cover
not only all known losses and damages but any further losses and damages not now
known or anticipated but which may later develop or be discovered, which arise under
your Prior Franchise Agreement prior to the date of the transfer [renewal] agreement,
including all effects and consequences.
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These releases are intended to waive, release and discharge all claims against us, other
than these expressly reserved:

any future claims we may have against you for: your past, present and future
violations of the post-termination covenants contained in the Prior Franchise
Agreement and [fill in blank as appropriate] [any future claims you may have
against us for:] [fill in blank as appropriate]

with the express waiver of any statute, legal doctrine or other similar limitation upon the
effect of general releases. In particular, the parties waive the benefit of any applicable
statutory provision such as by illustration, California Civil Code Section 1542, which
states:

A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICH THE
CREDITOR DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN THEIRHIS FAVOR AT
THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF KNOWN BY THEMHHM
MUST HAVE MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS SETTLEMENT WITH THE
DEBTOR.

You will waive the benefit of both statute and any other legal doctrine or principle of similar effect in any
jurisdiction.

P. RECEIPT OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT AND AGREEMENT.

You acknowledge having received our Franchise Disclosure Document 14 calendar days before signing
a binding agreement or making any payment to us relating to this agreement. You acknowledge having received
this Agreement, with all blanks completed, at least seven calendar days before you signed it.

(Signatures on following page)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have signed, sealed and delivered this Agreement on the day and year first
above written.

FRANCHISOR FRANCHISEE

IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE,
LLC (Name of corporation, partnership, limited
a Utah limited liability company liability company or other legal entity)

By:
By: Print Name:
Print Name: Title:
Title: Date:
Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:
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EXHIBIT 1
ACKNOWLEDGMENT ADDENDUM

IMAGE Studios 360 Franchise, LLC, (“we”, “us”, the “Company” or ‘“Franchisor”) and
, (“you” or “Franchisee”) have, as of
entered into a certain IMAGE Studios Franchise Agreement (“Franchise Agreement”) and desire to Supplement
its terms, as set out below.

1. You acknowledge and represent that you have read this Agreement and our Disclosure Document and
understand and accept the provisions of this Agreement as being reasonably necessary to maintain our high
standards of quality and service and the uniformity of those standards at all IMAGE Studios Salons franchised or
operated by us and to protect and preserve the goodwill of the Marks. (Franchisee’s Initials)

2. You acknowledge that you have conducted an independent investigation of the business venture

contemplated by this Agreement and you recognize that, like any other business, the nature of the business

contemplated by this Agreement may change over time, that an investment in an IMAGE Studios Salon involves

business risks, and that the success of the venture is largely dependent upon your business abilities and efforts.
(Franchisee’s Initials)

3. You acknowledge and understand that any information relating to the sales, profits or cash flows of
IMAGE Studios Salons operated by us or our Affiliates, or our franchisees that is contained in our Disclosure
Document and other materials is intended only to be an indication of historical performance of certain IMAGE
Studios Salons and NOT of potential future financial performance. (Franchisee’s Initials)

4. Except for the financial performance representations, if any, included in our Disclosure Document, we
expressly disclaim the making of, and you acknowledge that you have not received or relied on, any express or
implied warranty or guarantee as to the revenues, profits or success of the business venture contemplated by this
Agreement. (Franchisee’s Initials)

5. You acknowledge and understand that our officers, directors, employees and agents are acting only in a
representative and not a personal capacity in their dealings with you. You also acknowledge and represent that
you have not received or relied on any representations about us or our franchise program or policies from us or
our officers, directors, employees or agents that are contrary to the statements made in our Disclosure Document
or to the terms of this Agreement. (Franchisee’s Initials)

6. You represent to us, as an inducement to your entry into this Agreement, that all statements in your
application for the rights granted in this Agreement are accurate and complete and that you have made no
misrepresentations or material omissions in obtaining these rights. (Franchisee’s Initials)

7. You acknowledge that you received a copy of this Agreement, all applicable addenda, and any other
related agreements with us or our Affiliates and our Disclosure Document at least 14 calendar days before the date
on which this Agreement was signed. (Franchisee’s Initials)

8. You acknowledge and agree that this Agreement, together with any duly signed amendment or addendum
attached to the Agreement contain the entire agreement between the Parties with respect to your Franchise for the
Salon, and that it supersedes any prior or contemporaneous agreements between the Parties, written or oral, with
respect to the Franchise for the Salon. (Franchisee’s Initials)

9. You acknowledge and agree that this Agreement creates an arm’s length commercial relationship that
cannot and will not be transformed into a fiduciary or other “special” relationship by course of dealing, by any
indulgences or benefit that we bestow on you, or by inference from a party’s conduct.
(Franchisee’s Initials)

Exhibit 1
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have signed this Agreement on the date first above written.

FRANCHISOR

IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC,
a Utah limited liability company

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

FRANCHISEE

(Name  of

By:

corporation,
liability company or other legal entity)

partnership,

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

IMAGE STUDIOS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
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EXHIBIT 2
OWNERSHIP ADDENDUM TO IMAGE STUDIOS
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC, (“we”, ‘“us”, the “Company” or “Franchisor”) and
, (“you” or “Franchisee”) have, as of entered into
a certain IMAGE Studios Franchise Agreement (“Franchise Agreement”) and desire to supplement its terms, as
set out below. The Parties therefore agree as follows:

1. Operating Partner.

The name and address of the Operating Partner is as follows:

Name Address

2. Entity Type of Franchisee

@) Proprietorship. The Owner(s) of Franchisee (is)(are) as follows:
Name Address

(b) Corporation or Limited Liability Company.

Franchisee was organized on , under the laws of the State of .
Its Federal Identification Number is . It has not conducted business under
any name other than its corporate or company name. The following is a list of all of Franchisee’s directors and
officers or managing members as of

Director/Officer/Managing Member’s Names  Position(s) Held

(c) Partnership.

Franchise is a [general]____ [limited]____ partnership formed on under the
laws of the State of . Its Federal Identification Number is . It has not
conducted business under any name other than its partnership name. The following is a list of all of Franchisee’s
general partners as of

General Partner’s Names
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3. Owners. Franchisee and each of its Owners represents and warrants that the following is a complete and
accurate list of all Owners of Franchisee, including the full name and mailing address of each Owner, and fully
describes the nature and extent of each Owner’s interest in Franchisee. Franchisee and each Owner as to
theirkisther ownership interest in Franchisee, represents and warrants that each Owner is the sole and exclusive
legal beneficial owner of their hisfher-ownership interest in Franchisee, free and clear of all liens, restrictions,
agreements and encumbrances of any kind or nature, other than those required or permitted by the Agreement.

Ownership
Owner’s Name Owners Address Percentage
4, Change. You must immediately notify us in writing of any change in the information contained in this

Addendum and, at our request, prepare and sign a new Addendum containing the correct information.

5. Date of Addendum. The date of this Addendum

(Signatures on following page)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned has hereunto affixed theirhisther signature as of -

FRANCHISOR

IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC,
a Utah limited liability company

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

FRANCHISEE

(Name of corporation, partnership, limited liability
company or other legal entity)

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

OWNERS:
By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name;:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:
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EXHIBIT 3

GUARANTY
In consideration of, and as an inducement to, the signing of an Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC
Franchise Agreement dated (the “Agreement”) by and between Image Studios 360
Franchise, LLC (“Franchisor”) and (“Franchisee”), each of the

undersigned owners of a 10% or greater interest in Franchisee for themselves, their heirs, legal representatives,
successors and assigns (collectively the “Guarantors”) do hereby personally, unconditionally, individually, jointly
and severally: (1) guarantee to Franchisor and to its successors and assigns, for the term of Agreement and
thereafter as provided in the Agreement, that Franchisee shall punctually pay and perform each and every
undertaking, agreement and covenant set forth in the Agreement (and any modification or amendment to the
Franchise Agreement) including the payment of all continuing license fees, marketing fees and all other fees and
charges accruing pursuant to the Franchise Agreement and that each and every representation of Franchisee made
in connection with the Agreement (and any modification or amendment to the Franchise Agreement) are true,
correct and complete in all respects at and as of the time given; and (2) agree personally to be bound by, and
personally liable for the breach of, each and every provision in the Agreement (and any modification or
amendment to the Franchise Agreement).

Each of the Guarantors further agrees as follows:

1. The Guarantors, individually, jointly and severally, shall be personally bound by each and every
condition and term contained in the Franchise Agreement as though each of the Guarantors had signed a franchise
agreement containing the identical terms and conditions of the Franchise Agreement, including the provisions
relating to confidentiality and non-competition covenants. This Guaranty shall continue in favor of Franchisor
notwithstanding any extension, modification, or alteration of the Franchise Agreement, and notwithstanding any
assignment of the Franchise Agreement, with or without the Franchisor’s consent. No extension, modification,
alteration or assignment of the Franchise Agreement shall in any manner release or discharge the Guarantors, and
each of the Guarantors consents to any extension, modification, alteration or assignment.

2. Each Guarantor’s liability under this Guaranty is primary and independent of the liability of
Franchisee and any other Guarantors. Each Guarantor waives any right to require Franchisor to proceed against
any other person or to proceed against or exhaust any security held by Franchisor at any time or to pursue any
right of action accruing to Franchisor under the Franchise Agreement. Franchisor may proceed against each
Guarantor and Franchisee, jointly and severally or may, at its option, proceed against each Guarantor without
having commenced any action, or having obtained any judgment, against Franchisee or any other Guarantor. Each
Guarantor waives the defense of the statute of limitations in any action under this Guaranty or for the collection
of any indebtedness or the performance of any obligation guaranteed pursuant to this Guaranty. Each Guarantor
waives any right that the undersigned may have to require that an action be brought against Franchisee or any
other person as a condition of liability. Each Guarantor waives any and all other notices and legal or equitable
defenses to which the undersigned may be entitled.

3. The Guarantors unconditionally, individually, jointly and severally agree to pay all attorneys’ fees
and all costs and other expenses incurred in any collection or attempted collection of this Guaranty or in any
negotiations relative to the obligations guaranteed or in enforcing this Guaranty against Franchisee.

4. Each Guarantor waives notice of any demand by Franchisor, any notice of default in the payment
of any amounts contained or reserved in the Franchise Agreement (and any modification or amendment to the
Franchise Agreement), or any other notice of default or nonperformance of any obligations under the Franchise
Agreement. Each Guarantor waives protest and notice of default to any party with respect to indebtedness, default
or nonperformance of any obligations under the Franchise Agreement (and any modification or amendment to the
Franchise Agreement).

Each Guarantor expressly agrees that the validity of this Guaranty and its obligations shall in no way be
terminated, affected or impaired by reason of any waiver by Franchisor, or its successors or assigns, or the failure
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of Franchisor to enforce any of the terms, covenants or conditions of the Franchise Agreement or this Guaranty,
or the granting of any indulgence or extension of time to Franchisee, all of which may be given or done without
notice to the Guarantors.

5. This Guaranty shall extend, in full force and effect, to any assignee or successor of Franchisor
and shall be binding upon the Guarantors and each of their respective successors and assigns.

6. Until all obligations of Franchisee to Franchisor have been paid or satisfied in full, the Guarantors
have no remedy or right of subrogation and each Guarantor waives any right to enforce any remedy which
Franchisor has or may in the future have against Franchisee and any benefit of, and any right to participate in, any
security now or in the future held by Franchisor.

7. All existing and future indebtedness of Franchisee to each Guarantor is hereby subordinated to
all indebtedness and other monetary obligations guaranteed in this Guaranty and, without the prior written consent
of Franchisor, shall not be paid in whole or in part to any Guarantor, nor will any Guarantor accept any payment
of or on account of any indebtedness while this Guaranty is in effect, unless at the time of this payment, all
indebtedness and other monetary obligations to Franchisor are current under the terms of the Franchise Agreement.

8. Each Guarantor consents and agrees that the undersigned shall render any payment or
performance required under this Guaranty and that the liability of each Guarantor shall be joint and several. This
liability shall not be diminished, relieved or otherwise affected by any extension of time, credit or other indulgence
which the Franchisor may periodically grant to Franchisee or to any other person including the acceptance of any
partial payment or performance or the compromise or release of any claims, none of which shall in any way
modify or amend this Guaranty, which shall be continuing and irrevocable until satisfied in full.

9. Each Guarantor waives acceptance and notice of acceptance by Franchisor of the foregoing
undertakings. Each Guarantor waives notice of any amendment to the Agreement.

Each Guarantor represents and warrants that, if no signature appears below for such Guarantor’s spouse, such
Guarantor is either not married or, if married, is a resident of a state which does not require the consent of both
spouses to encumber the assets of a marital estate.

You and your owners irrevocably submit to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Utah in any suit,
action or proceeding, arising out of or relating to this Guaranty or any other dispute between you and us, and you
irrevocably agree that all claims in respect of any suit, action or proceeding must be brought and/or defended
except with respect to matters that are under the exclusive jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the United States,
which shall be brought and/or defended in the Federal District Court sitting in Salt Lake City, Utah. You
irrevocably waive, to the fullest extent you may lawfully do so, the defense of an inconvenient forum to the
maintenance of this suit, action, or proceeding and agree that service of process for purposes of any suit, action,
or proceeding need not be personally served or served within the State of Utah, by certified mail or any other
means permitted by law addressed to you at the address set forth herein. Nothing contained herein shall affect our
rights to bring a suit, action or proceeding in any other appropriate jurisdiction, including any suit, action or
proceeding brought by us to enforce any judgment against you entered by a State or Federal Court.

(Signatures on following page)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned has hereunto affixed theirhisther signature as of

“GUARANTOR(S)”

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:
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EXHIBIT 4
LEASE RIDER

This Lease Rider (this “Agreement”) is signed as of by and between
(“Franchisee”) and
(“Landlord”) as an addendum to the lease (as periodically modified, amended, supplemented, renewed, and/or
extended as contemplated herein, the “Lease”) for the premises located at
, state of (the “Premises”) dated

The Lease is hereby modified to include the following provisions. In the event the provisions below contradict
the provisions of the Lease, the provisions contained herein shall supersede any terms to the contrary set forth in
the Lease.

WHEREAS, Franchisee has signed or intends to sign a Franchise Agreement (the “Franchise Agreement”) with
Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC ( “Franchisor”) for the operation of an IMAGE Studios Salon at the Premises,
and as a requirement thereof, the Lease for the Premises must include the provisions contained in this Addendum.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual covenants set forth herein, the signing and delivery of the Lease,
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Landlord
and Franchisee hereby agree as follows:

1. Landlord acknowledges that it has reviewed the approved IMAGE Studios “Design and Signage Package.”
Landlord agrees and consents to Franchisee’s use of one or more of the signs described in the Design and
Signage Package and all trade dress elements required by Franchisor.

2. Upon Franchisor’s request, Franchisee hereby authorizes the Landlord to disclose to Franchisor sales and
other information that Franchisee furnishes to the Landlord.

3. Landlord shall deliver to Franchisor a copy of any notice of default or termination of the Lease at the same
time such notice is delivered to Franchisee. Landlord shall provide Franchisor with the right (but not the
obligation) to cure Franchisee’s default. Such copies of any and all notices required or permitted hereby or
by the Lease shall be sent to Franchisor at the following address, or to such other address that Franchisor
may specify in writing to the Landlord from time to time:

Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC
1370 South 2100 East 551 \West- 400 North,-Suite 101
Salt Lake City, Utah 8410816

4.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Lease, Franchisee shall have the absolute right to
sublet, assign, or otherwise transfer its interest in the Lease to Franchisor or any of its affiliates, or to a
corporation with which the Franchisee or Franchisor may merge or consolidate, without Landlord’s
approval, written or otherwise.

Landlord agrees that Franchisor, or Franchisor’s assignee or designee has the right (but not the obligation)
to assume the Lease or sublease: (1) upon expiration or termination of the Franchise Agreement (without
renewal) between Franchisee and Franchisor; (2) if Franchisee fails to exercise any options to renew or
extend the Lease during the term of the Franchise Agreement between Franchisee and Franchisor; (3) if
Franchisee commits a default that gives the Landlord the right to terminate the Lease or sublease; or (4) if
Franchisor purchases Franchisee’s salon (as permitted by the Franchise Agreement between Franchisor and
Franchisee).
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Franchisee and Landlord acknowledge and agree that Franchisor shall have no liability or obligation
whatsoever under the Lease unless and until Franchisor notifies Landlord and Franchisee in writing that
Franchisor assumes Franchisee’s obligations under the Lease.

If Franchisor assumes the Lease, as above provided, Franchisor may further assign the Lease to another
person or entity to operate the IMAGE Studios Salon at the Premises, subject to Landlord’s consent, which
consent will not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. Landlord agrees to sign such further documentation
to confirm its consent to the assignments permitted under this Addendum as Franchisor may request.

Landlord and Franchisee hereby acknowledge that Franchisee has agreed under the Franchise Agreement
that Franchisor and its employees or agents shall have the right to enter the Premises for certain purposes.
Landlord hereby agrees not to interfere with or prevent this entry by Franchisor, its employees, or its agents,
onto the Premises. Landlord and Franchisee hereby further acknowledge that in the event the Franchise
Agreement expires (without renewal) or is terminated, Franchisee is obligated to take certain steps under
the Franchise Agreement to de-identify the location as an IMAGE Studios Salon. Landlord agrees to permit
Franchisor, its employees, or its agents, to enter the Premises and remove signs (both interior and exterior),
décor, and materials displaying any marks, designs, or logos owned by Franchisor, provided Franchisor
shall bear the expense of repairing any damage to the Premises as a result thereof.

Landlord agrees that during and after the term of the Lease, it will not disclose or use Confidential
Information (as defined below) for any purpose other than for the purpose of fulfilling Landlord’s
obligations under the Lease. “Confidential Information” as used herein shall mean all non-public
information and tangible things, whether written, oral, electronic or in other form, provided or disclosed by
or on behalf of Franchisee to Landlord, or otherwise obtained by Landlord, regarding the design and
operations of the business located at the Premises, including all information identifying or describing the
floor plan, equipment, furniture, fixtures, wall coverings, flooring materials, shelving, decorations, trade
secrets, trade dress, “look and feel,” layout, design, formulas, manner of operation, suppliers, vendors, and
all other products, goods, and services used, useful or provided by or for Franchisee on the Premises.
Landlord acknowledges that all Confidential Information belongs exclusively to Franchisor. Landlord
agrees that should it breach or threaten to breach this provision of the Addendum, Franchisor will suffer
irreparable damages and its remedy at law will be inadequate. Therefore, if Landlord threatens or actually
breaches this provision, Franchisor (which, along with successors and assigns, is an intended third-party
beneficiary of the provisions of this paragraph), shall be entitled to all remedies available to Franchisor at
law or in equity, including injunctive relief.

WITNESS the signing hereof under seal.

LANDLORD: FRANCHISEE

(Name of corporation, partnership, limited (Name of corporation, partnership, limited
liability company or other legal entity liability company or other legal entity

By:

By:

Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
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EXHIBIT 5

INVESTOR PERSONAL COVENANTS REGARDING CONFIDENTIALITY
& NON-COMPETITION

In conjunction with your investment in (“Franchisee”) a
[Utah limited liability company, etc.], you (“Investor” or “you”),

acknowledge and agree as follows for the benefit of Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC:

1.

Franchisee owns and operates, or is developing, an IMAGE Studios Salon located at, or to be located at,
pursuant to a franchise agreement dated
(“Franchise Agreement”) with Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC (“IMAGE Studios”), which Franchise
Agreement requires persons with legal or beneficial ownership interests in Franchisee under certain
circumstances to be personally bound by the confidentiality and non-competition covenants contained in the
Franchise Agreement. All capitalized terms contained herein shall have the same meaning set forth in the
Franchise Agreement.

You own or intend to own the percentage legal or beneficial ownership interest in Franchisee, set forth beneath
your signature below, and acknowledge set forth below your signature below and agree that your signing of
this Agreement is a condition to this ownership interest and that you have received good and valuable
consideration for signing this Agreement. IMAGE Studios may enforce this Agreement directly against you
and your Owners (as defined below).

If you are a corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other entity, all persons who have a legal or
beneficial interest in you (“Owners”) must also sign this Agreement.

You and your Owners, if any, may gain access to parts of IMAGE Studios’ Confidential Information as a
result of investing in Franchisee. The Confidential Information is proprietary and includes IMAGE Studios’
trade secrets. You and your Owners hereby agree that while you and they have a legal or beneficial ownership
interest in Franchisee and thereafter you and they: (a) will not use the Confidential Information in any other
business or capacity (such use being an unfair method of competition); (b) will maintain the confidentiality
of the Confidential Information; and (c) will not make unauthorized copies of any portion of the Confidential
Information disclosed in written, electronic or other form. If you or your Owners cease to have an interest in
Franchisee, you and your Owners, if any, must deliver to IMAGE Studios any Confidential Information in
your or their possession or control.

During the term of the Franchise Agreement and during this time as you and your Owners, if any, have any
legal or beneficial ownership interest in Franchisee, you and your Owners, if any, agree that you and they will
not, without IMAGE Studios’ written consent (which consent may be withheld at IMAGE Studios’ discretion)
directly or indirectly (such as through an Affiliate or through your or their Immediate Families) own any legal
or beneficial interest in, or render services or give advice in connection with: (a) any Competitive Business
located anywhere; or (b) any entity located anywhere which grants franchises, or licenses to others to operate
any Competitive Business.

For a period of two years, starting on the earlier to occur of the date you or Owners cease to have any legal or
beneficial ownership interest in Franchisee and the effective date of termination or expiration (without
renewal) of the Franchise Agreement, neither you nor any of your Owners directly or indirectly (such as
through an Affiliate or through you or their Immediate Families) shall own a legal or beneficial interest in, or
render services or give advice to: (a) any Competitive Business operating within a radius of five miles of any
IMAGE Studios Salon then in operation or under construction; (b) any entity which grants franchises or
licenses other interests to others to operate any Competitive Business; or (c) recruit or hire any person who is
an employee of yours, ours or of any IMAGE Studios Salon operated by us, our Affiliates or any franchisee
of ours without obtaining the employer’s consent, which consent may be withheld for any reason. If you or
any of your Owners fail to or refuse to abide by any of the foregoing covenants and IMAGE Studios obtains
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enforcement in a judicial proceeding, the obligations under the breached covenant will continue in effect for
a period of time ending two years after the date of the order enforcing the covenant.

You and each of your Owners expressly acknowledge the possession of skills and abilities of a general nature
and the opportunity to exploit these skills in other ways, so that enforcement of the covenants contained in
Sections 5 and 6 will not deprive any of you of your personal goodwill or ability to earn a living. If any
covenant herein which restricts competitive activity is deemed unenforceable by virtue of its scope or in terms
of geographic area, type of business activity prohibited and/or length of time, but could be rendered
enforceable by reducing any part or all of it, you and we agree that it will be enforceable to the fullest extent
permissible under applicable law and public policy. In addition to relief as may be available at equity or law,
IMAGE Studios may obtain in any court of competent jurisdiction any injunctive relief, including temporary
restraining orders and preliminary injunctions, against conduct or threatened conduct for which no adequate
remedy at law may be available or which may cause it irreparable harm. You and each of your Owners
acknowledge that any violation of Sections 4, 5, or 6 hereof would result in irreparable injury for which no
adequate remedy at law may be available. If IMAGE Studios files a claim to enforce this Agreement and
prevails in this proceeding, you must reimburse IMAGE Studios for all its costs and expenses, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees.

This Confidentiality and Non-Competition Agreement does not supersede nor cancel any prior understandings
and agreements you and your Owners had with respect to these matters, including any provision of the
Franchise Agreement and the Prospective Candidate Confidentiality Agreement previously entered into
pertaining to confidentiality. You and your Owners have read this Confidentiality and Non-Competition
Agreement thoroughly, understand it, and sign it freely and voluntarily.

(Signatures on following page)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have signed this Agreement on the date first above written.

INVESTOR

If an individual

By:

If a corporation, partnership, limited liability
company or other legal entity

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

% Ownership of Franchisee:

OWNERS

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

(Name of corporation, partnership, limited liability
company or other legal entity)

By:
Print Name:

Title:

Date:

% Ownership of Franchisee:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:
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EXHIBIT 6

AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT FOR PREARRANGED PAYMENTS
(DIRECT DEBITS/ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER)

Important Instructions for Completing this Form: Before we can process your Franchise Agreement, you
must sign and return this authorization. If, at the time you sign your Franchise Agreement, you do not have your
account set up, or if you do not yet know your account information, please show that you agree to the terms of
this authorization by signing this form, leaving the account information blank, and returning the signed form with
your Franchise Agreement. You can give us your account information when you receive it, but we must have the
information before you open your Salon. If you have any questions about what this form means, you should get
advice from your lawyer, your accountant or your bank.

Your Name (or name of legal entity on Franchise Agreement):
Your Social Security Number (or legal entity Federal Tax ID Number):
Name on Bank Account (if different than above):

The undersigned (“ACCOUNT HOLDER”) hereby authorizes Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC
(“COMPANY™) to initiate debit entries, electronic funds transfer, and/or credit correction entries to ACCOUNT
HOLDER'’s checking and/or savings account(s) listed below at the bank, credit union or other depository listed
below (“BANK”) and to debit this account per COMPANY’s instructions for any and all amounts due to
COMPANY. The ACCOUNT HOLDER understands that all amounts debited or transferred from the account
below will be credited to COMPANY’s account. INSTEAD OF COMPLETING THE INFORMATION
REQUIRED ON THE FOLLOWING FOUR LINES, YOU MAY ATTACH A CANCELLED OR VOIDED
CHECK TO THIS AUTHORIZATION, BECAUSE A VOIDED CHECK INCLUDES ALL OF THIS
INFORMATION.

NAME OF BANK Branch

City State Zip Code
Telephone Number of Bank Contact Person at Bank

Bank Transit/ABA Number Account Number

This authority is to remain in effect until BANK has received joint written notice from COMPANY and
ACCOUNT HOLDER of the ACCOUNT HOLDER’s termination. Any termination notice must be given in a
way as to give BANK a reasonable opportunity to act on it. If a debit entry is initiated to ACCOUNT HOLDER’s
account in error, ACCOUNT HOLDER shall have the right to have the amount of the error credited to the account
by BANK, if (a) within 15 calendar days following the date on which BANK sent to ACCOUNT HOLDER a
statement of account or a written notice regarding this entry or (b) 45 days after posting, whichever occurs first,
ACCOUNT HOLDER shall have sent to BANK a written notice identifying this entry, stating that this entry was
in error and requesting BANK to credit the amount thereof to this account. These rights are in addition to any
rights ACCOUNT HOLDER may have under federal and state banking laws.

ACCOUNT HOLDER

By:
Title: Date:
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EXHIBIT 7
SITE SELECTION ADDENDUM

Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC, (“we”, “us”, the “Company” or “Franchisor”) and

, (“you” or “Franchisee”) have, as of entered into a certain IMAGE
Studios 366-Franchise Agreement (“Franchise Agreement”) and desire to supplement its terms, as set out below.
The Parties therefore agree as follows:

1. Premises. The Premises of the IMAGE Studios Salon as referred to in Section 2(A) of the Franchise
Agreement, is the property commonly known as or described as:

2. Criteria for Site Approval.

If no Premises has been approved by us (if the “Premises” Section above is blank) as of the date of the Franchise
Agreement and this Site Selection Addendum, the Premises shall be considered “to-be-determined.” You must
place the Premises at a location within the Designated Area (defined below) that is legally and contractually
available pursuant to federal and state law and our contracts with our other franchisees or affiliate locations and
in compliance with our franchise placement standards and guidelines.

You agree that within 180 days after the signing of the Franchise Agreement, you will locate and obtain our
approval for a site within the Designated Area for the establishment of your Salon. For purposes of this
Agreement, “Designated Area” is defined as

You must submit to us the following:

@ a complete a site proposal form containing population, growth, income, and other potential
customer demographics information, traffic patterns, access, visibility, location of other retail salons and
relative sales performance (including other IMAGE Studios Salons) and size, condition, configuration,
appearance and other physical characteristics of the site and all other information that we reasonably
require for the site;

(b) if the Premises for the proposed site are to be leased, satisfactory evidence that the lessor will
agree to the minimum requirements contained in the Lease Rider to be signed between you and the lessor,
attached to the Franchise Agreement as Exhibit D; and

(©) any other information or materials as we may require, such as a letter of intent or other document
which confirms your favorable prospects for obtaining the proposed site.

2. Site Approval.

We will approve or reject each site for which you submit to us a complete Site Proposal Package in accordance
with Section 3A of the Franchise Agreement and, if we approve the site, we will do so by delivering our standard
Site Approval Letter. Our Site Approval Letter, duly signed by us, is the exclusive means by which we approve
a proposed site, and no other direct or indirect representation, approval or acceptance, whether in writing or
verbally, by any of our officers, employees or agents, shall be effective or bind us. We will use all reasonable
efforts to make a site approval decision and, if the site is approved, deliver a Site Approval Letter to you within
30 days after we receive the complete Site Proposal Package and any other materials we have requested. In
deciding whether to approve or reject a site you propose, we may consider such factors as we, in our sole
discretion, deem appropriate, including the general location and neighborhood, population, growth, income, and
other potential customer demographics information, traffic patterns, access, visibility, location of other salons
(including other IMAGE Studios Salons) and size, condition, configuration, appearance and other physical
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characteristics of the site. Neither our approval of a proposed site, nor any information communicated to you
regarding our standard site selection criteria or the proposed site, constitutes a warranty or representation of any
kind, express or implied, as to the suitability of the proposed site, but merely signifies that we are willing to grant
a franchise for an IMAGE Studios Salon at that location in accordance with the terms of the Franchise Agreement.
Your decision to develop and operate an IMAGE Studios Salon at any site is based solely on your own independent
investigation of the suitability of the site for an IMAGE Studios Salon. In consideration of our approval of a
proposed site, you and your Owners agree to release us, and our Affiliates, shareholders, members, officers,
directors, employees, agents, successors and assigns from any and all loss, damages and liability arising from or
in connection with the selection and/or approval of this site for the development of an IMAGE Studios Salon.

3. Costs of On-Site Evaluation.

We may also provide an on-site evaluation of sites proposed pursuant hereto as we deem necessary or appropriate.
If we deem it necessary to provide an on-site evaluation of the proposed site, you must coordinate and arrange for
the visit by our representative or agent and may be required to pay our related travel expenses.

4, Extensions.

Upon your written request, we, at our sole discretion and without obligation, may grant a written extension or
extensions to the period for approval of a proposed site.

5. Purchase Agreement/Lease.

You must lease, sublease or purchase the Premises within 180 days after signing the Franchise Agreement. We
have the right to approve the terms of any lease, sublease or purchase contract for the Premises, and you must
deliver a copy to us for our approval before you sign it. You agree that any lease or sublease for the Premises
must, in form and substance, be satisfactory to us, include all of the provisions set forth on Exhibit D. You may
not sign a lease, sublease or purchase contract or any modification thereof without our approval. Our approval of
the lease, sublease, or purchase contract does not constitute a warranty or representation of any kind, express or
implied, as to its fairness or suitability or as to your ability to comply with its terms. We do not, by virtue of
approving the lease, sublease or purchase contract, assume any liability or responsibility to you or to any third
parties. You must deliver a copy of the fully signed lease, sublease, or purchase contract to us within five days
after its signing. If you, one of your Owners, or one of your Affiliates at any time owns the Premises, you must
immediately notify us and we may require that you or such Owner or Affiliate (1) enter into an agreement with us
in recordable form granting us the right and option, in the event of a termination (for whatsoever reason) of the
Franchise Agreement, to lease the Premises at fair market rental rates for a term coterminus with the term of the
Franchise Agreement for these Premises; or (2) enter into a prime lease with us at fair market rental rates for a
term coterminus with the term of the Franchise Agreement for these Premises and a sublease with us on the same
terms as the prime lease. The prime lease and sublease referenced in the preceding sentence shall be on the then
current lease and the sublease forms used by us.

If the lease for your Salon expires or is terminated before the end of the term, you may move your Salon to another
location chosen in accordance with our site evaluation and approval process found in Section 3A of the Franchise
Agreement. The new location (1) must be in the original Salon’s Designated Area, as determined by us, (2) must
be legally available pursuant to federal and state law; (3) must be in compliance with our franchise placement
standards and guidelines; and (4) may in no case infringe upon a franchise agreement or other agreement
applicable to another Salon.

If you lose possession of your Salon’s Premises because the lease expired by its terms, or on account of
condemnation or eminent domain proceedings, or as the result of early termination pursuant to Section 14 of the
Franchise Agreement, you must initiate the relocation procedure in time to lease, build-out and open your Salon
for business within 60 days after the original Salon closes. If your lease is terminated on account of a fire or other
casualty, you must initiate the relocation procedure in time to lease, build-out and open your Salon for business
within 120 days after the lease for the original Salon terminates.

2
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6. Affect and Interpretation.

This Addendum will be considered an integral part of the Franchise Agreement between the Parties, and the terms
of this Addendum will be controlling with respect to the subject matter hereof. Except as modified or
supplemented by this Addendum, the terms of the Franchise Agreement are hereby ratified and confirmed.

(Signatures on following page)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have signed and delivered this Agreement on the day and year first above
written.

FRANCHISOR FRANCHISEE
IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC,

a Utah limited liability company (Name of corporation, partnership, limited liability
company or other legal entity)

By: By:
Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
4
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EXHIBIT 8
ASSIGNMENT OF TELEPHONE NUMBER(S)
This Assignment relates to:

Name of Franchisee:

Address of Salon:

Telephone Number(s): () - () - () -

For valuable consideration, the Franchisee identified above (“Franchisee”) assigns and transfers to Image Studios
360 Franchise, LLC, (the “Company”) all of Franchisee’s rights and interests in each and all of the telephone
numbers listed above (the “Numbers™).

Franchisee authorizes the Company to file this Assignment with the telephone company that issued the Numbers
for the purposes of establishing the Company’s claim to and right to designate the user of the Numbers.

Franchisee irrevocably constitutes and appoints the Company as Franchisee’s agent and attorney-in-fact for the
purposes of (i) signing and delivering any Transfer of Service Agreement or comparable document the telephone
company requires to transfer the rights in the Numbers from Franchisee to the Company or its designee, and
(ii) canceling a revoking any call-forwarding or similar instructions Franchisee has issued to the telephone
company with respect to any of the Numbers, with full power to sign Franchisee’s name and otherwise to act in
Franchisee’s name, place, and stead.

Franchisee agrees to reimburse the Company the full amount of any local service and long-distance charges the
telephone company requires that the Company pay to obtain the Numbers, together with interest as provided in
the Franchise Agreement for the Salon.

Franchisee represents and warrants to the Company that Franchisee obtained the Numbers in his or her own name,

and that Franchisee is the person of record the telephone company will recognize as registered user or “owner” of
the Numbers.

FRANCHISEE:

(Name of corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other legal entity)

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:
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EXHIBIT 9

SBA ADDENDUM
T0
IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This ADDENDUM TO IMAGE STUDIOS AGREEMENT (the “Addendum”) is made and entered

into on by and between Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC, a Utah limited
liability company located at 1370 South 2100 East 551-\West-400-Nerth,-Suite-101, Salt Lake City, Utah
8410816 (“Franchisor”), and , a

located at

(“Franchisee™).

RECITALS: Franchisor and Franchisee entered into a Franchise Agreement on
(the “Franchise Agreement”). Franchisee agreed among other things to operate
and maintain a franchise located at designated by Franchisor as
Unit # . Franchisee has obtained from a lender a loan (the “Loan”) in which funding is provided with
the assistance of the United States Small Business Administration (the “SBA”). The SBA requires the
execution of this Addendum as a condition for obtaining SBA-assisted financing.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises below, and for good and valuable
considerations in hand paid by each of the parties to the others, the receipt and sufficiency of which the parties
acknowledge, the parties agree as follows:

1. The Franchise Agreement is in full force and effect, and Franchisor has sent no official notice
of default to Franchisee under the Franchise Agreement that remains uncured as of the date hereof.

2. Section 13.G of the Franchise Agreement provides that Franchisor (or any third-party
assignee of Franchisor) may elect pursuant to its right of first refusal to exercise said option when
Franchisee decides to sell partial interest(s) in the business. This section is hereby amended to
reflect that Franchisor (or any third-party assignee of Franchisor) will not exercise the option for
any partial sale of Franchisee’s business. Franchisor (or any third-party assignee of Franchisor)
may not become a partial owner of any SBA-financed franchises.

3. Under Section 18.J of the Franchise Agreement, Franchisor will not unreasonably withhold,
delay or condition its consent to any proposed transfer or assignment by Franchisee that requires
Franchisor’s consent.

4. Section 15.E of the Franchise Agreement is amended so that Franchisee is given the option
to decide, in its sole discretion, whether to sell its real estate to Franchisor or any of its affiliates, as
the case may be, upon termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement. Upon termination of
the Franchise Agreement, Franchisor may have the option to lease for the remainder of Franchisee’s
term (excluding additional renewals) for fair market value.

5. The right of Franchisor to assume Franchisee’s lease referenced in Section 3.B of the
Franchise Agreement may not be recorded against the real estate. Any recording done in
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contravention of this Addendum must be subordinated to any SBA-financed loan and may not
include any attornment language.

6. This Addendum automatically terminates on the earliest to occur of the following: (i) a
termination occurs under the Franchise Agreement; (ii) the Loan is paid; or (iii) the SBA no longer has
any interest in the Loan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly signed and executed this Addendum to IMAGE
Studios Agreement as of the day and year first above written.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:
IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC

By: By:
Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:
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EXHIBIT 10

SPOUSAL CONSENT
T0
IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Each of the undersigned, each being the spouse of an individual who executed the franchise agreement to
which this exhibit is attached (the “Franchise Agreement”) as “Franchisee,” or if “Franchisee” is a business

entity or partnership, a spouse of an owner of the business entity or general partner, consents to all of the
terms of the Franchise Agreement and the execution of it.

Dated:

By:
Name:

By:
Name:
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EXHIBITD

TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT OF IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
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DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC
A Utah Limited Liability Company
1370 South 2100 East 551 \West 400-NorthSuite- 101
Salt Lake City, Utah 8410816
(888) 785-7858 — Phone
(801) 618-4058 — Fax
info@ImageStudios360.com
www.imagestudiosfranchise.com

IMAGE sTubios®

IMAGE STUDIOS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

Developer

Area

Date of Agreement
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IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

This Development Agreement (the ‘“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of
, by and between Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC, a
Utah limited liability company, with its principal place of business at 1370 South 2100 East 554
West-400-Nerth,—Suite—101, Salt Lake City, Utah 8410816 (“we”, “us”, the “Company” or
“Franchisor”) and , (“you” or “ Developer”), a(n)
, whose principal address IS
[Address]. The Company and Developer may
sometimes collectively be referred to in this Agreement as the “parties.”

1. INTRODUCTION

A. IMAGE STUDIOS SALONS.

We own, operate, and franchise IMAGE Studios Salons, an upscale, modern and creative business
model that licenses individual turn-key salon studios to independent professionals including hair stylists,
estheticians, nail techs, massage therapists and other salon professionals under the trademark “IMAGE
Studios” in a salon mall setting using our innovative build-out system (the “System” or the “IMAGE Studios
System”). We and or our Affiliates, have developed and own a comprehensive system for developing and
operating IMAGE Studios Salons, which includes trademarks, distinctive building designs and layouts,
modern décor and color schemes, industry-specific equipment, rental space sources, advertising methods and
strategies, specifications and procedures for quality control, methods of inventory control, marketing
materials, training and education programs and certain operational and business standards and policies, all of
which we may improve, further develop or otherwise modify.

B. YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS.

You have read and understood this Agreement, our Franchise Disclosure Document, and all
agreements relating to these documents. You acknowledge that you have had ample time and opportunity to
consult advisors of your own choosing about the potential benefits and risks of entering into this Agreement.
You understand the terms, conditions, and covenants of this Agreement and accept them as being reasonably
necessary to maintain the uniformity of our high-quality standards at all IMAGE Studios Salons to protect
and preserve the goodwill of the Marks and the integrity of the System. You have conducted an independent
investigation of the business contemplated by this Agreement and recognize that the salon industry is highly
competitive. You recognize that the nature of IMAGE Studios Salons may change over time, that an
investment in IMAGE Studios Salon involves business risks and that the success of the venture is largely
dependent on your own business abilities, efforts, and financial resources.

C. YOUR REPRESENTATIONS.

You and your Principal Owners, jointly and severally, if applicable, represent and warrant to us that:
(1) neither you nor any of your Principal Owners has made any untrue statement of any material fact or has
omitted to state any material fact in the written information you have submitted in obtaining the rights granted
hereunder; (2) neither you nor any of your Owners has any direct or indirect legal or beneficial interest in
any business that may be deemed a Competitive Business, except as you have otherwise completely and
accurately disclosed in writing to us in connection with obtaining the rights granted hereunder; and (3) the
signing and performance of this Agreement will not violate any other agreement to which you or any of your
Owners may be bound. You recognize that we have signed this Agreement in reliance on all of the statements
you and your Owners have made in writing in connection with this Agreement.
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2. DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS.

A TERM AND DEVELOPMENT FEE.

Unless sooner terminated in accordance with Section 9, the term of this Agreement (the “Term”)
starts on the dates hereof and expires on the earlier of the expiration date set forth in Exhibit 1 or the date
upon which Developer opens for operation the cumulative number of IMAGE Studios Salons in the
Development Area (as this term is defined in Section 2B hereof) set forth in Exhibit 1. You have no right to
renew or extend your rights under this Agreement. At the time you sign this Agreement, you must pay us
the nonrefundable Development Fee set forth in Exhibit 1 (the “Development Fee™) for the right to develop
IMAGE Studios Salons within the Development Area. The Development Fee is fully earned upon payment
and is not refundable under any circumstances. Any deposit we may require you to pay us in connection with
the ADA Application for the rights granted hereunder will be credited against the Development Fee.

B. DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS.

During the Term and provided you and your Affiliates are in compliance with this Agreement and
all other agreements with us or any of our Affiliates (including Franchise Agreements signed pursuant to this
Agreement), we will: (1) grant to you, in accordance with Section 3, that cumulative number of franchises
for IMAGE Studios Salons set forth in Exhibit 1, all of which are to be located within the geographic area
described in Exhibit 1 (the “Development Area”); You acknowledge and agree that any franchises to be
opened pursuant to this Agreement must be placed at an approved location that is legally available pursuant
to federal and state law, contractually available pursuant to our contractual commitments with other
franchisees, and must comply with our reasonable placement, market, development, and demographic
standards and criteria. You further acknowledge and agree that you have no exclusive territory protection in
or related to the Development Area or any other locations or development territory.

C. DEVELOPMENT OBLIGATIONS.

You must have open and operating in the Development Area in accordance with and pursuant to
Franchise Agreements, that cumulative number of IMAGE Studios Salons set forth in Exhibit 1 by the
corresponding dates set forth therein (“Development Schedule™). Time is of the essence in this Agreement,
and any requests by you to extend the Development Schedule may be granted or denied by us for any reason
or no reason. Your failure to develop and operate IMAGE Studios Salons in accordance with the
Development Schedule is a material breach of this Agreement for which we have the right to exercise any
and all rights and remedies conferred under this Agreement and applicable law, including the right, in our
sole discretion, to terminate this Agreement pursuant to Section 9B without prejudice to our recovery of
damages. This Section 2C shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement and shall continue in
full force and effect until satisfied in full or by its nature expires.

D. OUR RESERVATION OF RIGHTS.

Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, we and all of our Affiliates (and our
respective successors and assigns, by purchase, merger, consolidation, or otherwise) retain all of our rights
and discretion with respect to the Marks, the System Standards, and IMAGE Studios Salons anywhere in the
world, and the right to engage in any business whatsoever, including the right to: (1) operate, and grant to
others the right to operate, IMAGE Studios Salons at these locations and on these terms and conditions as
deemed appropriate (you acknowledge that these IMAGE Studios Salons may be in direct competition with
your Salon, without regard to any adverse effects of these activities on your Salon and without any obligation
or liability to you); (2) sell any products or services under any tradenames, trademarks, service marks or trade
dress, including the Marks, through other channels of distribution (including, wholesale distribution through
Internet, catalogs, and other outlets); and (3) operate, and grant to others the right to operate, salon
establishments (including other non-IMAGE Studios Salons) identified by tradenames, trademarks, service
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marks or trade dress, other than the Marks, pursuant to these terms and conditions as we deem appropriate.
You acknowledge and agree that, except as expressly provided to the contrary in Section 2B hereof, your
rights hereunder shall be non-exclusive. You waive, to the fullest extent permitted under law, all claims,
demands or causes of action arising from or related to any of the foregoing activities by us or any of our
Affiliates.

E. DEVELOPMENT OF TARGET STORES.

@ If during the Term, we locate a site within the Development Area at which an
IMAGE Studios Salon is not then operated but which, in our judgment, is suitable for an IMAGE
Studios Salon (a “Target Site”’), we will, as soon as is practicable after the site is identified (taking
into consideration any applicable contractual or legal prohibitions or limitations), notify you in
writing of the Target Site if we intend that the Target Site be developed and operated as an IMAGE
Studios Salon. Within 10 days after your receipt of our notice regarding the Target Site (including
any relevant site-related materials in our possession), you will notify us if you desire to develop and
operate an IMAGE Studios Salon at the Target Site described in the notice.

2 If you timely notify us in writing that you desire to develop and operate an IMAGE
Studios Salon at the Target Site and we have fully negotiated a lease or purchase agreement for the
Target Site, then you will (1) obtain the consent of the landlord to execute and will execute the lease
or an assignment and assumption of lease, if applicable, or obtain the consent of the seller to execute
and will execute a purchase agreement or an assignment and assumption of purchase agreement, if
applicable; (2) execute a Franchise Agreement and such ancillary documents as are then customarily
used by us in the grant of franchises for IMAGE Studios Salon, as modified for use in connection
with the Target Site (the “Franchise Documents™), and pay the fees, including the initial franchise
fee, that we are then charging for new IMAGE Studios franchises; and (3) pay us a site location and
negotiation fee plus our reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred in locating the Target Site and
negotiating the lease or purchase agreement, all within 10 days after our delivery to you of the lease
or purchase agreement, as the case may be, and the Franchise Documents. We will fully cooperate
with you in obtaining the landlord's consent to your execution of the lease or the seller's consent to
your execution of the purchase agreement or assignment of purchase agreement, as the case may be.

3 If you timely notify us in writing that you desire to develop and operate an IMAGE
Studios Salon at the Target Site and we have not fully negotiated a lease or purchase agreement for
the Target Site, then you will have 30 days in which to negotiate and deliver to us a lease or purchase
agreement for the Target Site in form for execution. If we disapprove the lease or purchase agreement
for failure to meet our requirements, you will have 10 days within which to negotiate and deliver to
us a revised lease or purchase agreement for the Target Site in form for execution. If we approve the
lease or the purchase agreement for the Target Site, then you will (1) execute the lease or purchase
agreement, as applicable; (2) execute the Franchise Documents and pay the fees, including the initial
franchise fee that we are then charging for new IMAGE Studios franchises; and (3) pay to us a site
location fee plus our reasonable out-of-pocket expenses in locating the Target Site and, to the extent
applicable, partially negotiating the lease or purchase agreement, all within 10 days after our delivery
of the Franchise Documents to you.

4 If you (1) decline the option to develop a Target Site, (2) fail to timely notify us of
your election to develop a Target Site, or (3) fail to timely execute the approved lease or purchase
agreement and Franchise Documents for a Target Site and pay the applicable fees as provided above,
then we or one of our Affiliates may develop and operate an IMAGE Studios Salon at the Target Site
or grant a franchise to a third party to develop and operate an IMAGE Studios Salon at the Target
Site. Any Target Site developed by us or one of our Affiliates will not count towards the
Development Schedule and put You in material breach and default of this agreement.

3 IMAGE Studios Development Agreement



(5) Any Target Site for which you execute the Franchise Documents and develop and
open an IMAGE Studios Salon will count towards the Development Schedule.

(6) We are not required to give notice to you or to offer you a franchise to develop an
IMAGE Studios Salon with regard to any Target Site in the Development Area, and we may develop
and open (or franchise others to develop and operate) an IMAGE Studios Salon at the Target Site,
after the total number of sites for which you have executed a Franchise Agreement and accepted as
Target Sites equals the number required under your Development Schedule.

3. GRANT OF FRANCHISES.

A. SITE SELECTION ASSISTANCE.

We may furnish you with our standard site selection criteria and assistance for IMAGE Studios
Salons as we may periodically establish. We may also provide such on-site evaluation of sites as we deem
necessary or appropriate. If we deem it necessary to provide an on-site evaluation of the proposed site, you
must coordinate and arrange for the visit by our representative or agent, and you may be required to pay our
related travel expenses.

B. SITE EVALUATION AND APPROVAL.

We will approve sites for the cumulative number of IMAGE Studios Salons set forth in Exhibit 1
located within the Development Area in accordance with the following provisions:

@ You must complete and submit to us, in accordance with procedures we periodically
establish our then current site proposal application(the “Site Proposal Package”), containing
demographic information, traffic patterns, access, visibility, location of other retail establishments
(including other IMAGE Studios Salons) and size, condition, configuration, appearance and other
physical characteristics of the site and all other information that we reasonably require for each site
for an IMAGE Studios Salon that you propose to develop and operate and that you in good faith
believe to conform to our then-current standard selection criteria for IMAGE Studios Salons;

(@) We will approve or reject each site for which you submit to us a complete Site
Proposal Package in accordance with Section 3B (1) and, if we approve the site, we will do so by
delivering our standard Site Approval Letter. Our Site Approval Letter, duly signed by us, is the
exclusive means by which we approve a proposed site, and no other direct or indirect representation,
approval or acceptance, whether in writing or verbally, by any of our officers, employees or agents,
shall be effective or bind us. We will use all reasonable efforts to make a site approval decision and,
if the site is approved, deliver a Site Approval Letter to you within 30 days after we receive the
complete Site Proposal Package and any other materials we have requested. In deciding whether to
approve or reject a site you propose, we may consider these factors as we, in our sole discretion,
deem appropriate, including the general location and neighborhood, demographic information, traffic
patterns, access, visibility, location of other retail establishments (including other IMAGE Studios
Salons) and size, condition, configuration, appearance and other physical characteristics of the site.
Neither our approval of a proposed site, nor any information communicated to you regarding our
standard site selection criteria or the proposed site, nor any information communicated to you
regarding our standard site selection criteria or the proposed site, constitutes a warranty or
representation of any kind, express or implied, as to the suitability of the proposed site merely
signifies that we are willing to grant a franchise for an IMAGE Studios Salon at that location in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Your decision to develop and operate an IMAGE
Studios Salon at any site is based solely on your own independent investigation of the suitability of
the site for an IMAGE Studios Salon. In consideration of our approval of a proposed site, you and
your Owners agree to release us, and our Affiliates, shareholders, members, officers, directors,
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employees, agents, successors and assigns from any and all loss, damages and liability arising from
or in connection with the selection and/or approval of this site for the development of an IMAGE
Studios Salon.

3 If you, one of your Owners, or one of your Affiliates at any time owns the Premises,
you must immediately notify us and we may require that you or this Owner or Affiliate (1) enter into
an agreement with us in recordable form granting us the right and option, in the event of a termination
(for whatsoever reason) of the Franchise Agreement, to lease the Premises at fair market rental rates
for a term coterminous with the term of the Franchise Agreement for these Premises; or (2) enter into
a prime lease with us at fair market rental rates for a term coterminous with the term of the Franchise
Agreement for these Premises and a sublease with us on the same terms as the prime lease. The
prime lease and sublease referenced in the preceding sentence shall be on the then current lease and
the sublease forms used by us.

If the lease for your Salon expires or is terminated before the end of the term, you may move
your Salon to another location chosen in accordance with our site evaluation and approval process
found in Section 3B. The new location (1) must be in the original Salon’s Designated Area, as
determined by us, (2) must be legally available pursuant to federal and state law; (3) must be in
compliance with our franchise placement standards and guidelines; and (4) may in no case infringe
upon a franchise agreement or other agreement applicable to another Salon.

4) You must provide any other information or materials as we may require, such as a
letter of intent or other document which confirms your favorable prospects for obtaining the proposed
site.

If you have not obtained legal possession of the Premises within 120 days of the date of Site Approval
Letter, we have the right to retract this approval.

C. FINANCIAL QUALIFICATIONS.

In conjunction with our decision whether to accept or reject a proposed site, we may require that you
and your Principal Owners furnish us financial statements (historical and pro forma), statements of the
sources and uses of capital funds, budgets and other information regarding yourself, your Principal Owners
and each legal entity, if any, involved in the development, ownership and operation of any IMAGE Studios
Salon you propose, as well as any then existing IMAGE Studios Salons you or your Affiliates own. All
information shall be verified by you and your Principal Owners as being complete and accurate in all respects,
shall be submitted to us in accordance with our requirements and will be relied on by us in determining
whether to grant a franchise for the proposed IMAGE Studios Salon. We may refuse to grant you a franchise
for an IMAGE Studios Salon if you fail to demonstrate sufficient financial and management capabilities to
properly develop and operate the proposed IMAGE Studios Salon and the then-existing IMAGE Studios
Salons you and your Affiliates own. We will evaluate these financial and management capabilities in
accordance with the then-current standards we use to establish IMAGE Studios Salons in other comparable
market areas.

D. GRANT OF FRANCHISE.

If we accept a proposed site pursuant to Section 3B, and you demonstrate the requisite financial and
management capabilities (if requested by us) pursuant to Section 3C, then we agree to offer you the rights to
a franchise to operate an IMAGE Studios Salon at the proposed site by delivering to you our then-current
form of standard franchise agreement, together with all standard ancillary documents (including exhibits,
addendum, riders, collateral assignments of leases, Principal Owner guarantees and other related documents)
that we then customarily use in granting franchises for the operation of IMAGE Studios Salons in the state
in which the IMAGE Studios Salon is to be located (the “Franchise Agreement”), as follows:
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@ The Franchise Agreement must be signed by you and your Owners and returned to
us not earlier than seven calendar days and not later than 15 business days after we deliver it to you.
The timeframe and process for signing the franchise agreement and may be revised so that the offer
and sale are conducted in compliance with relevant state and federal franchise disclosure and
registrations laws, as reasonably directed by us. If we do not receive the fully signed Franchise
Agreement and payment of the initial franchise fee as required hereunder, we may revoke our offer
to grant you a franchise to operate an IMAGE Studios Salon at the proposed site and may revoke our
acceptance of the proposed site. Concurrently with your signing and delivery to us each Franchise
Agreement, you and your Owners and Affiliates must, except if limited or prohibited by applicable
law, sign and deliver to us a general release in form and substance satisfactory to us, of any and all
claims against us, our Affiliates and shareholders, members, officers, directors, employees, agents,
successors and assigns; and

2 The parties acknowledge and agree that, upon payment of the Development Fee
(outlined above), you will not be required to pay to us an additional “initial franchise fee” pursuant
to any franchise agreement that you enter into to fulfill your development obligations under this
Agreement. The royalty fees shall not exceed the percentage set forth in our standard form Franchise
Agreement being offered as of the date of this Agreement. You acknowledge and agree that no
portion of the Development Fee shall be refunded for any IMAGE Studios Salon that you have failed
to develop in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

4. YOUR ORGANIZATION AND MANAGEMENT.

A. ORGANIZATIONAL DOCUMENTS.

If you are, or at any time become, a business corporation, partnership, limited liability company or
other legal entity, you and each of your Principal Owners represent, warrant, and agree that: (1) you are duly
organized and validly existing under the laws of the state of your organization, and, if a foreign business
corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other legal entity, you are duly qualified to transact
business in the state(s) in which the Development Area is located; (2) you have the authority to sign and
deliver this Agreement and to perform your obligations hereunder; (3) true and complete copies of the articles
or certificate of incorporation, articles of organization, operating agreement or principles, partnership
agreement, bylaws, subscription agreements, buy-sell agreements, voting trust agreements and all other
documents relating to your ownership, organization, capitalization, management and control
(““Organizational Documents”) shall be promptly delivered to us for our approval, which approval shall not
be unreasonably withheld; (4) any and all amendments, deletions and additions to your Organizational
Documents shall be promptly delivered to us for our approval, which approval shall not be unreasonably
withheld; (5) your activities are restricted to those necessary solely for the development, ownership and
operation of IMAGE Studios Salons in accordance with this Agreement and in accordance with any other
agreements entered into with us or any of our Affiliates; (6) the articles or certificate of incorporation, articles
of organization, operating agreement or principles, partnership agreement or other organizational documents
recite that the issuance, transfer or pledge of any direct or indirect legal or beneficial ownership interest is
restricted by the terms of this Agreement; (7) all certificates representing direct or indirect legal or beneficial
ownership interests now or hereafter issued must bear a legend in conformity with applicable law reciting or
referring to these restrictions; and (8) you will deliver to us a Secretary/Clerk’s Certificate or other evidence
satisfactory to us, that the signing, delivery and performance of this Agreement, each Franchise Agreement,
and all other agreements and ancillary documents contemplated hereby or thereby have been duly authorized
by all necessary action by your corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other legal entity, as
applicable.
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B. DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP.

You and each of your Principal Owners represent, warrant and agree that Exhibit 2 is current,
complete and accurate. You agree that the updated Exhibit 2 will be furnished promptly to us, so that
Exhibit 2 (as so revised and signed by you) is at all times current, complete and accurate. Each person who
is or becomes a Principal Owner must sign an agreement in the form we may choose to prescribe, undertaking
to be jointly and severally by the terms of this Agreement, the current form of which is attached as Exhibit 3.
Each person who is or becomes an Owner, but not a Principal Owner, must sign an agreement in the form
we prescribe, undertaking to be bound by the confidentiality and non-competition covenants contained in
this Agreement, the current form of which is attached as Exhibit 4. Each Owner must be an individual acting
in his/her individual capacity, unless we waive this requirement.

C. OPERATING PARTNER/MANAGEMENT OF BUSINESS.

If you are, or at any time become, a business corporation, partnership, limited liability company or
other legal entity, you must designate in Exhibit 2 as the “Operating Partner” an individual approved by us
who must: (1) in our discretion, own and control, or have the right to own and control (subject to terms and
conditions reasonably acceptable to us), not less than a 10 (ten) percent interest in your equity; (2) have the
authority to bind you regarding all operational decisions with respect to your IMAGE Studios Salons; and
(3) have completed our training to our satisfaction.

You (or your Operating Partner): (1) shall exert your full-time and best efforts to the development
and operation of all IMAGE Studios Salons you own; and (2) may not engage in any other business activity,
directly or indirectly, that requires substantial management responsibility or time commitments or otherwise
may conflict with your obligations hereunder. You must provide us with a copy of any proposed
arrangement, agreement or contract, and all amendments, with your Operating Partner for our prior review
and approval, and upon approval thereof, signed copies thereof. The agreement should include a provision
that if the Operating Partner is terminated, for whatever reason, he/she shall not for a period of two years
after this termination, recruit or hire any person who is an employee of yours, ours, or any IMAGE Studios
Salon operated by us, our Affiliates, or any franchisee of ours without obtaining the employer’s consent,
which consent may be withheld for any reason. We shall have no responsibility, liability or obligation to any
party to any such arrangement, agreement or contract, or any amendments, on account of our approval thereof
or otherwise, and you must indemnify and hold us harmless with respect thereto. Each of your Salons at all
times must be managed by you (or your Operating Partner) or by an on-site general or assistant manager, or
a shift supervisor who has completed our training programs to our satisfaction. If the relationship with your
Operating Partner terminates, you must hire a successor Operating Partner within one calendar year from the
termination date of the former Operating Partner. Failure to notify us of your Operating Partner’s termination
or failure to hire or select a successor Operating Partner who satisfies the requirements provided for in this
Section will be considered as a breach of this Agreement.

Before opening your first Salon, you (or your Operating Partner) and any other personnel who are
intended to have, or who actually have, responsibilities for more than one IMAGE Studios Salon must
complete the appropriate training program to our satisfaction. Thereafter, subsequently hired personnel must
complete the appropriate training program to our satisfaction before assuming their position.

5. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES.

A. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS.

Neither this Agreement nor the dealings of the parties pursuant to this Agreement shall create any
fiduciary relationship or any other relationship of trust or confidence between the parties. Franchisor and
Developer, as between themselves, are and shall be independent contractors.
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You understand and agree that we may operate and change the System and our business in any
manner that is not expressly and specifically prohibited by this Agreement. Whenever we have expressly
reserved in this Agreement or are deemed to have a right and/or discretion to take or withhold an action, or
to grant or decline to grant you a right to take or withhold an action, except as otherwise expressly and
specifically provided in this Agreement, we may make our decision or exercise our right and/or discretion on
the basis of our judgment of what is in our best interests, including our judgment of what is in the best interest
of our franchise network, at the time our decision is made or our right or discretion is exercised, without
regard to whether: (1) other reasonable alternative decisions or actions could have been made by us; (2) our
decision or the action we take promotes our financial or other individual interest; (3) our decision or the
action we take applies differently to you and one or more other franchisees or our company-owned or
company-affiliated operations; or (4) our decision or the exercise of our right or discretion is adverse to your
interests. In the absence of an applicable statute, we will have no liability to you for any such decision or
action. We and you intend that the exercise of our right or discretion will not be subject to limitation or
review. If applicable law implies a covenant of good faith and fair dealing in this Agreement, we and you
agree that this covenant shall not imply any rights or obligations that are inconsistent with a fair construction
of the terms of this Agreement and that this Agreement grants us the right to make decisions, take actions
and/or refrain from taking actions not inconsistent with your rights and obligations hereunder.

Nothing contained in this Agreement, or arising from the conduct of the parties hereunder, is intended
to make either party a general or special agent, joint venturer, partner or employee of the other for any purpose
whatsoever. You must conspicuously identify yourself in all dealings with customers, lessors, contractors,
suppliers, public officials, employees, and others as the owner of development rights granted hereunder and
must place these other notices of independent ownership on such forms, business cards, stationery,
advertising, and other materials as we may periodically require.

You may not make any express or implied agreements, warranties, guarantees or representations or
incur any debt in our name or on our behalf or represent that the relationship of the parties is anything other
than that of independent contractors. We will not be obligated by or have any liability under any agreements
made by you with any third party or for any representations made by you to any third party. We will not be
obligated for any damages to any person or property arising directly or indirectly out of the operation of your
business hereunder.

B. INDEMNIFICATION.

You must indemnify us, our Affiliates and our respective directors, officers, employees,
shareholders, members, agents, successors and assigns (collectively “Indemnitees”), and to hold the
Indemnitees harmless to the fullest extent permitted by law, from any and all losses and expenses (as defined
below) incurred in connection with any litigation or other form of adjudicatory procedure, claim, demand,
investigation, or formal or informal inquiry (regardless of whether it is reduced to judgment) or any settlement
which arises directly or indirectly from, or as a result of, a claim of a third party against any one or more of
the Indemnitees in connection with the development, ownership, operation or closing of any of your IMAGE
Studios Salons (collectively “Event”), and regardless of whether it resulted from any strict or vicarious
liability imposed by law on the Indemnitees, provided, however, that this indemnity will not apply to any
liability arising from a breach of this Agreement by the Indemnitees or the gross negligence or willful acts
of Indemnitees. The term “losses and expenses” includes compensatory, exemplary, and punitive damages;
fines and penalties; attorney’s fees; experts’ fees; court costs; costs associated with investigating and
defending against claims; settlement amounts; judgments; compensation for damages to our reputation and
goodwill; and all other costs associated with any of the foregoing losses and expenses. We agree to give you
reasonable notice of any Event of which we become aware for which indemnification may be required and
we may elect (but are not obligated) to direct the defense thereof, provided that the selection of counsel shall
be subject to your consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. We may, in our
reasonable discretion, take such actions as we deem necessary and appropriate to investigate, defend, or settle
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any Event or take other remedial or corrective actions as may be necessary for the protection of Indemnitees
or IMAGE Studios Salons generally, provided however, that any settlement shall be subject to your consent,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. Further, notwithstanding the foregoing, if the
insurer on a policy or policies obtained in compliance with your Franchise Agreement agrees to undertake
the defense of an Event (an “Insured Event”), we agree not to exercise our right to select counsel to defend
Event if this would cause your insurer to deny coverage. We reserve the right to retain counsel to represent
us with respect to an Insured Event at our sole cost and expense. This Section 5B shall continue in full force
and effect subsequent to and notwithstanding the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

C. OWNERSHIP OF THE MARKS.

Your right to use the Marks arises solely from, and is limited to, Franchise Agreements entered into
between you and us. Your right is limited to conducting business pursuant to and in compliance with
Franchise Agreements entered into between you and us. Your unauthorized use of any of the Marks
constitutes a breach of these Agreements and this Agreement and an infringement of our rights to the Marks.
Neither this Agreement nor any of the Franchise Agreements entered into between you and us, confer on you
any goodwill or other interests in the Marks. Your use of the Marks and any goodwill established thereby
inures to our exclusive benefit. All provisions of the Franchise Agreements applicable to the Marks apply to
any additional or substitute Marks we authorize you to use. You may not use any Mark (or any abbreviation,
modification or colorable imitation) as a part of any corporate or legal business name or in any other manner
including any Internet related use such as an electronic media identifier for social media pages, social handles,
websites, web pages or domain names not expressly authorized by us in writing. You may not at any time
during or after the Term, contest, or assist any other person or entity in contesting, the validity or ownership
of any of the Marks.

6. RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS.

A. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.

You acknowledge that we possess proprietary knowledge and information regarding the operating
procedures of IMAGE Studios Salons, and other Confidential Information. We may disclose Confidential
Information to you, your Owners, or your personnel in the training program, the Manuals and/or in guidance
furnished to you during the term of the Agreement.

We will disclose parts of our Confidential Information to you solely for your use in connection with
this Agreement. The Confidential Information is proprietary and includes our trade secrets. During the Term
and thereafter: (1) you and your Owners may not use the Confidential Information in any other business or
capacity (you and your Owner’s acknowledge this use is an unfair method of competition); (2) you and your
Owners must maintain the confidentiality of the Confidential Information; (3) you and your Owners may not
make unauthorized copies of any portion of the Confidential Information disclosed in written, electronic, or
other form; (4) you and your Owners must implement all reasonable procedures we periodically prescribe to
prevent unauthorized use or disclosure of the Confidential Information, including the use of nondisclosure
agreements with your Owners, officers, directors, Operating Partners, general managers, assistant managers,
prep cooks, and the like, and you and your Owners must deliver these agreements to us; (5) you and your
Owners must not disclose during or after the Term of the Franchise Agreement any of the Confidential
Information; (6) you, your Owners, general managers, assistant managers, team trainers, shift supervisors,
and all other personnel will be required to sign a standard confidentiality agreement for any trade secrets and
Confidential Information herein described and to conform with the covenants not to compete; and (7) you
and/or your Owners must immediately notify us if there is an improper disclosure and if it is determined that
there was negligence in protecting the behavior, you can be sued for damages.

At the end of the Term, you and your Owners must deliver to us all Confidential Information in your
possession or control. Your restrictions on disclosure and use of Confidential Information do not apply to
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information or techniques which are or become generally known in the salon industry (other than through
your own disclosure), provided you obtain our prior written consent to this disclosure or use.

B. IN-TERM COVENANTS.

During the Term, neither you nor any of your Owners may, without our prior consent (which consent
may be withheld at our discretion):

(1) directly or indirectly (such as through a member of his/her or their Immediate
Families) own any legal or beneficial interest in, or render services or give advice to: (i) any business
in which leasing salon studios constitutes more than 20% of its revenues or any franchisor or licensor
of the same (each a “Competitive Business™) located anywhere; or (ii) any entity located anywhere
which grants franchises, licenses or other interests to others to operate any Competitive Business; or

2 divert or attempt to divert any business, customer or business partner of IMAGE
Studios Salons to any competitor or do anything injurious or prejudicial to the goodwill associated
with the Marks or the System.

C. INFORMATION EXCHANGE.

All processes, ideas, concepts, methods, techniques, or materials used or useful to a salon, whether
or not constituting protectable intellectual property, that you create, or that are created on your behalf, in
connection with the development or operation of your Salons must be promptly disclosed to us. If we adopt
any of them as part of the System Standards, they will be deemed to be our sole and exclusive property and
deemed to be works made-for-hire for us. You must sign whatever assignment or other documents we request
to evidence our ownership or to assist us in securing intellectual property rights in these processes, ideas,
concepts, methods, techniques, or materials.

7. FRANCHISOR’S RIGHTS TO TRANSFER.

A. FRANCHISOR’S RIGHTS.

This Agreement is fully transferable by us and will inure to the benefit of any transferee or other
legal successor to our interest in this Agreement.

8. DEVELOPER’S RIGHTS TO TRANSFER.

A. FRANCHISOR’S APPROVAL.

Your rights and duties under this Agreement are personal to you or, if you are a business corporation,
partnership, limited liability company or other legal entity, your Owners. Accordingly, neither you nor any
of your Owners may transfer the Franchise without our approval and without complying with all of the
provisions of this Section 8. Any transfer without this approval or compliance constitutes a breach of this
Agreement and is void and of no force or effect. You may not under any circumstance directly or indirectly
subfranchise or sublicense any of your rights hereunder.
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B. CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL.

If we have not exercised our right of first refusal under Section 8F, we will not unreasonably withhold
our approval of a Transfer of the Development Rights that meets all of the reasonable restrictions,
requirements and conditions we impose on the transfer, the transferor(s) and/or the transferee(s), including
the following:

(1) you are operating your opened Salons in accordance with this Agreement, the
Franchise Agreements, and all other associated agreements;

(2 you and your Owners and Affiliates must be in compliance with the provisions of
this Agreement, all Franchise Agreements signed pursuant hereto and all other agreements with us
or any of our Affiliates;

3 the proposed transferee, or its owners (if the proposed transferee is a corporation,
partnership, limited liability company or other legal entity), must provide us on at timely basis all
information we request, must be individuals acting in their individual capacities who are of good
character and reputation, who must have sufficient business experience, aptitude and financial
resources, and otherwise meet all of our then-current standards and requirements for new developers,
to develop, open and operate IMAGE Studios Salons within the Development Area pursuant to this
Agreement;

(@)) the proposed transferee may not be an entity, or be affiliated with an entity, that is
required to comply with reporting and information requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended;

(5) the transferee (and its owners) must agree to be bound by all of the provisions of this
Agreement for the remainder of its Term;

(6) at our discretion, we may require that the transferee must acquire, in a concurrent
transaction, all of your rights, and the rights of your Owners and Affiliates, under all agreements
between you or your Affiliates and us or our Affiliates, including all Franchise Agreements for
IMAGE Studios Salons signed by you or your Owners or Affiliates pursuant to this Agreement or
pursuant to any other development or similar agreement with us;

@) you or the transferee must pay us a transfer fee equal to $5,000 plus any broker fees
associated with the transfer or sale for each IMAGE Studios Salon for which a Franchise Agreement
has been signed pursuant hereto (as required under the terms of these Franchise Agreements) You
must pay to us a $1,000 up-front, non-refundable deposit at the time of application for transfer
approval. The remaining balance of the transfer fee is due at the time of the approval of the transfer.

(8) you and your Owners and Affiliates must, unless limited or prohibited by applicable
law, sign a general release, in form and substance satisfactory to us, of any and all claims against us,
our Affiliates, shareholders, members, officers, directors, employees, agents, successors and assigns;

9 if you (or any of your Owners or Affiliates) finance any part of the sale price of the
transferred interest, you and/or your Owners or Affiliates must agree that all obligations of the
transferee, and security interests reserved by any of them in the assets transferred, will be subordinate
to the transferee’s obligations to pay all amounts due us and our Affiliates and to otherwise comply
with this Agreement, any franchise agreement being transferred or any franchise agreement signed
by the transferee;
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(10)  you and your Owners must sign a non-competition covenant, in form and substance
satisfactory to us, in favor of us and the transferee agreeing that, for a period of two years, starting
on the effective date of the transfer, you and your Owners will not directly or indirectly (such as
through members of his/her or their Immediate Families): (i) own any legal or beneficial interest in,
or render services or give advice to (1) any Competitive Business that is operating within the
Development Area; (2) any Competitive Business that is located within five mile radius of any other
IMAGE Studios Salon in operation or under construction as of the effective date of this transfer; or
(3) any entity which grants franchises, licenses or other interests to others to operate any Competitive
Business; and (ii) recruit or hire any person who is an employee of ours or of any IMAGE Studios
Salon operated by us, our Affiliates or any franchisee of ours without obtaining the employer’s
consent, which consent may be withheld for any reason;

(11)  you and your Owners and Affiliates must sign these other documents and do these
other things as we may reasonably require to protect our rights under this Agreement, any Franchise
Agreements and any other agreements being transferred.

C. EFFECT OF APPROVAL.

Our approval of a Transfer of the Development Rights does not constitute: (1) a representation as to
the fairness of the terms of any agreement or arrangement between you or your Owners and the transferee or
as to the prospects of success by the transferee; or (2) a release of you and your Owners, a waiver of any
claims against you or your Owners or a waiver of our right to demand the transferee’s compliance with this
agreement. Any approval shall apply only to the specific Transfer of the Development Rights being proposed
and shall not constitute an approval of, or have any bearing on, any other proposed Transfer of the
Development Rights.

D. SPECIAL TRANSFERS.

Section 8B (7) shall not apply to any Transfer of the Development Rights among any of your then-
current Owners or to any Transfer of the Development Rights to any member of your Immediate Family or
the Immediate Family of a then-current Owner of Developer (if you are a corporation, partnership, limited
liability company or other legal entity). On 30 days’ notice to us, you (if you are an individual or partnership)
may transfer this Agreement, in conjunction with a transfer of all of the Franchise Agreements signed
pursuant hereto and all of the assets of the IMAGE Studios Salons operated pursuant thereto, by an agreement
in form and substance approved by us, to an entity which conducts no business other than the development
and operation of IMAGE Studios Salons and of which you own and control all of the equity and voting
power. None of the foregoing assignments shall relieve you or your Principal Owners of your obligations
hereunder, and you and your Principal Owners shall remain jointly and severally liable for all obligations
hereunder.

E. DEATH OR DISABILITY OF DEVELOPER.

Upon your death or permanent disability, or the death or permanent disability of the Operating
Partner or an Owner of a controlling interest in Developer, the executor, administrator or other personal
representative of this person shall transfer his/her interest in this Agreement or his/her interest in Developer
to a third party approved by us in accordance with all of the applicable provisions of Section 8 within a
reasonable period of time, not to exceed nine months from the date of death or permanent disability.

F. FRANCHISOR’S RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL.

If you or any of your Owners desire to Transfer the Development Rights for legal consideration, you
or this Owner must obtain a bona fide, signed written offer from a responsible and fully dislodged purchaser
and must deliver immediately to us a complete and accurate copy of this offer. If the offeror proposes to buy
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any other property or rights from you or any of your Owners or Affiliates (other than rights under
development agreements or to other franchise agreements for IMAGE Studios Salons) as part of the bona
fide offer, the proposal for this property or rights must be set forth in a separate, contemporaneous offer that
is fully disclosed to us, and the price and terms of purchase offered to you or your Owners for the Transfer
of the Development Rights must reflect the bona fide price offered therefore and may not reflect any value
for any other property or rights.

We have the option, exercisable by notice delivered to you or your Owners within 30 days from the
date of delivery of a complete and accurate copy of this offer to us, to purchase this interest for the price and
on the terms and conditions contained in this offer, provided that: (1) we may substitute cash for any form of
payment proposed in this offer; (2) our credit shall be deemed equal to the credit of any proposed purchaser;
and (3) we will have not less than 90 days from the option exercise date to consummate the transaction. We
have the right to investigate and analyze the business, assets and liabilities and all other matters we deem
necessary or desirable to make an informed investment decision with respect to the fairness of the terms of
our right of first refusal. We may conduct an investigation and analysis in any manner we deem reasonably
appropriate and you and your Owners must cooperate fully with us in connection therewith.

If we exercise our option to purchase, we are entitled to purchase an interest subject to all
representations and warranties, closing documents, releases, non-competition covenants and indemnities as
we reasonably may require, provided if we exercise our option as a result of a written offer reflected in a
fully negotiated definitive agreement with the proposed purchaser, we will not be entitled to any additional
representations, warranties, closing documents or indemnities that will have a materially adverse effect on
your rights and obligations under the definite agreement. If we do not exercise our option to purchase, you
or your Owners may complete the sale to this offeror pursuant to and on the exact terms of this offer, subject
to our approval of the transfer as provided in Section 8B and 8C, provided that if the sale to this offeror is
not completed within 90 days after delivery of this offer to us, or if there is a material change in the terms of
the offer, you must promptly notify us and we will have an additional option to purchase (on the terms of the
revised offer, if any, and otherwise as set forth herein) during the thirty-day period following your notification
of the expiration of the ninety-day period or the material change to the terms of the offer.

G. SECURITIES OFFERINGS.

If we choose to issue a public offering neither you nor any of your Owners may issue or sell, or offer
to issue or sell, any of your IMAGE Studios securities or any IMAGE Studios securities of any of your
Affiliates, regardless of whether a sale or offer would be required to be registered pursuant to the provisions
of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the securities laws of any other jurisdiction, without obtaining
our prior consent and complying with all of our requirements and restrictions concerning use of information
about us and our affiliates. Neither you nor any of your Owners may issue or sell your securities or the
securities of any of your Affiliates if: (1) these securities would be required to be registered pursuant to the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or these securities would be owned by more than thirty-five persons; or
(2) after this issuance or sale, you or this Affiliate would be required to comply with the reporting and
information requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Any proposed private placement of your or your Affiliate’s securities must be approved by us;
provided however, that we shall not be responsible for its contents and you shall indemnify and hold us
harmless from any and all claims associated with such private placement. The offering memorandum or
information used in connection with the private placement will clearly identify that it is not an offering by us
and that we have not participated in its preparation and have not supplied any financial information,
projections, budgets, cost estimates, or similar information contained therein, all of which shall be your sole
responsibility. Each recipient of information relating to the private placement must maintain it in confidence,
and you shall be responsible for any disclosure.
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9. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT.

A IMMEDIATE TERMINATION.

You are in material breach and deemed to be in default of this Agreement, and this Agreement will
automatically terminate without notice, at our discretion, if any of the following events occur:

@ you become insolvent by reason of your inability to pay your debts as they mature;

(2 you become insolvent by reason of your Salon’s assets are less than the value of
your liabilities;

3 you are adjudicated bankrupt or insolvent;
(@) you file a petition in bankruptcy, reorganization or similar proceeding under the
bankruptcy laws of the United States or have such a petition filed against you which is not discharged

within 30 days;

5) a receiver or other custodian, permanent or temporary, is appointed for your
business, assets or property;

(6) you request the appointment of a receiver or make a general assignment for the
benefit of creditors;

(7) final judgment against you in the amount of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars
($25,000) or more remains unsatisfied of record for 30 days or longer;

(8) your bank accounts, property or accounts receivable are attached,;
9 execution is levied against your business or property;

(10)  suitis filed to foreclose any lien or mortgage against any of your assets and this suit
is not dismissed within 30 days;

(11)  if you voluntarily dissolve or liquidate or have a petition filed for corporate or
partnership dissolution and this petition is not dismissed within 30 days,

(12)  you are otherwise in violation of any of the Anti-Terrorism Laws.
You expressly waive all rights under the provisions of the bankruptcy or other applicable laws and rules, and
consent to the immediate termination of this Agreement as provided herein. You agree not to seek an order
from any court, tribunal, or agency in any jurisdiction relating to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or
any similar proceedings that would have the effect of staying or enjoining this provision.

B. NOTICE OF TERMINATION.

In addition to our right to terminate pursuant to other provisions of this Agreement and under
applicable law, we have the right to terminate this Agreement, effective upon delivery of notice of termination
to you, if you or any of your Principal Owners or Affiliates:

(D) fail to meet the Development Schedule;
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2 make an unauthorized Transfer of the Development Rights or fail to Transfer the
Development Rights or the interest of a deceased or disabled Owner as required hereby;

3 make any material misstatement or omission in the Personal Profile, the ADA
Application or in any other information, report or summary provided to us at any time;

(@) are convicted of, or plead no contest to, a felony or other crime or offense that we
reasonably believe may adversely affect the System Standards or the goodwill associated with the
Marks;

(5) make any unauthorized use or disclosure of any Confidential Information;

(6) fail or refuse to comply with any other provision of this Agreement and do not
correct this failure within 30 days after notice of this failure to comply is delivered to you;

@) are in breach of any Franchise Agreement such that we have the right to terminate
the Franchise Agreement, whether or not we elect to exercise our right to terminate the Franchise
Agreement;

(8) are in breach of any other agreement between you or any of your affiliates and us or
any of our Affiliates such that we have a right to terminate any such agreement, whether or not we
elect to exercise our right to terminate this agreement;

9 if we determine that any applicable federal or state statute, regulation, rule or law,
which is enacted, promulgated or amended after the date hereof, may have material adverse effect
on our rights, remedies or discretion in franchising IMAGE Studios Salons; or

(10)  you fail to notify us of your Operating Partner’s termination and/or fail to hire or
select a successor Operating Partner who satisfies the requirements provided for in Section 4C will
be considered as a breach of this Agreement.

The Development Fee shall be fully earned by us upon signing of this Agreement for administrative
and other expenses incurred by us and for the development opportunities lost or deferred as a result of the
rights granted to you herein. We have no obligation whatsoever to refund any portion of the Development
Fee upon any termination, except that we will refund the unapplied portion of the Development Fee in the
event of a termination pursuant to Section 9B (9).

10. EFFECT OF TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION.

A. PAYMENT OF AMOUNTS OWED TO US.

Within 30 days after the effective date of termination or expiration (without renewal) of this
Agreement, you must pay us and our Affiliates all royalties, advertising fund contributions, amounts owed
for purchases from us or our Affiliates, interest due on any of the foregoing and all other amounts owed to
us or our Affiliates which are then unpaid.

B. POST-TERM COVENANTS.

For a period of two years, starting on the effective date of termination or expiration (without renewal)
of this Agreement, neither you nor any of your Owners directly or indirectly (such as through his/her or their
Immediate Families) own a legal or beneficial interest in, or render services or give advice to: (1) any
Competitive Business operating within the Development Area; (2) any Competitive Business operating
within a radius of five miles of any IMAGE Studios Salon in operation or under construction on the effective
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date of termination or expiration; (3) any entity which grants franchises or licenses other interests to others
to operate any Competitive Business; or (4) recruit or hire any person who is an employee of ours or of any
IMAGE Studios Salon operated by us, our Affiliates or another franchisee of ours without obtaining the
employer’s consent, which consent may be withheld for any reason; solicit or attempt to divert elsewhere
any partnership we’ve established as part of the IMAGE Studios System, including, but not limited to, any
technology, trade, education, retail product or vending/supplier partners.

You and each of your Owners expressly acknowledge the possession of skills and abilities of a
general nature and the opportunity for exploiting these skills in other ways, so that enforcement of the
covenants contained in this Section will not deprive any of you of your personal goodwill or ability to earn a
living. If you or any of your Owners fail or refuse to abide by any of the foregoing covenants and we obtain
enforcement in a judicial proceeding, the obligations under the breached covenant will continue in effect for
a period of time ending two years after the date of the order enforcing the covenant.

C. CONTINUING OBLIGATIONS.

All obligations under this Agreement which expressly or by their nature survive the expiration or
termination of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect until they are satisfied in full or by their
nature expire.

D. OUR OPTION TO PURCHASE YOUR ASSETS

We shall have the right to purchase the assets of your Salon, upon termination or expiration (without
renewal) of this Agreement. We shall have the right, exercisable by giving notice thereof (“Appraisal
Notice”) within 10 days after the date of this termination or expiration, to require that a determination be
made of the “Fair Market Value” (as defined below) of any or all of the assets of your Salons which you own,
including inventory of non-perishable products, materials, supplies, furniture, equipment, signs, and any and
all leasehold improvements, fixtures, building and land, but excluding any cash and short-term investments
and any items not meeting our specifications for IMAGE Studios Salons (the ‘“Purchased Assets”).
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if you notify us not less than 180 days nor more than 270 days before
expiration, then we agree, if we desire to exercise our right to purchase, to give you the Appraisal Notice at
least 120 days before the date of expiration of this Agreement.

Upon delivery of the Appraisal Notice, you may not sell or remove any of the assets of your Salons
from the Premises (other than in the ordinary course of business) and must give us, our designated agents
and the “Appraiser” (as defined below) full access to your Salons and all of your books and records at any
time during customary business hours to conduct inventories and determine the purchase price for the
Purchased Assets.

The Fair Market Value shall be determined based upon the amount which an arm’s length purchaser
would be willing to pay for the Purchased Assets, assuming that the Purchased Assets would be used for the
operation of an IMAGE Studios Salon under a valid franchise agreement reflecting the then-current (or if we
are not offering franchises at that time, then the most recent) standard terms upon which we offer or offered
franchises for IMAGE Studios Salons. Under no circumstances does this calculation contemplate that any
value be attributed to any goodwill associated with the Marks or any value be attributed to other Intellectual
Property or the System Standards, provided, however, that an amount may, if appropriate, be attributed to
the going concern value of your Salons. You and we hereby agree that the valuation methodology described
herein is a fair and reasonable method by which to value the Purchased Assets.

Notwithstanding, the mutually agreeable valuation methodology, if you and we are unable to agree
on the final calculation of the Fair Market Value of the Purchased Assets upon applying the agreed to
valuation methodology, within 15 days after the Appraisal Notice, then Fair Market VValue will be determined
by a member of a nationally recognized accounting firm (other than a firm which conducts audits of our or
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your financial statements) mutually selected by you and us who has experience in the valuation of salon
Businesses (the “Appraiser”). If we are unable to agree on the Appraiser within 30 days after the Appraisal
Notice, either party may demand the appointment of an Appraiser be made by the director of the Regional
Office of the American Arbitration Association located nearest to Salt Lake City, Utah, and this person shall
be the Appraiser.

The Appraiser will make his or her determination and submit a written report (the “Appraiser
Report”) to you and us as soon as practicable, but in no event more than 60 days after his or her appointment.
Each party may submit in writing to the Appraiser its judgment of Fair Market Value (together with its reason
therefore); however, the Appraiser shall not be limited to these submissions and may make such independent
investigations as he or she reasonably determines to be necessary. The Appraiser’s fees and costs shall be
borne equally by the Parties.

We have the option, exercisable by delivering notice thereof within 30 days after submission of the
Appraisal Report (or the date that an agreement is reached, if the Parties agree to the Fair Market Value), to
agree to purchase the Purchased Assets at Fair Market Value. We shall have the unrestricted right to assign
this option to purchase separate and apart from the remainder of this Agreement.

If we exercise our option to purchase, the purchase price for the Purchased Assets will be paid in
cash at the closing, which will occur at the place, time and date we designate, but not later than 60 days after
the exercise of our option to purchase the Purchased Assets. At the closing, we will be entitled to all
representations, warranties, title insurance policies and other closing documents and post-closing
indemnifications as we reasonably require, including: (1) instruments transferring good and marketable title
to the Purchased Assets, free and clear of liens, encumbrances, and liabilities, to us or our designee, with all
sales and other transfer taxes paid by you; and (2) an assignment of all leases of assets used in the operation
of your Salons, including land, building and/or equipment (or if an assignment is prohibited, a sublease to us
or our designee for the full remaining term and on the same terms and conditions as your lease, including
renewal and/or purchase options), provided, however, that if any of your Owners or Affiliates directly or
indirectly owns the land, building and/or equipment of your Salons, you will, at our option, cause this Owner
or Affiliate to grant to us a lease at reasonable and customary rental rates and other terms prevailing in the
community where your Salons are located. Any dispute concerning the rental rates and terms of this lease
shall be resolved by the Appraiser.

If you cannot deliver clear title to all of the Purchased Assets, or if there are other unresolved issues,
the closing of the sale may, at our option, be accomplished through an escrow on these terms and conditions
as we deem appropriate, including the making of payments, to be deducted from the purchase price, directly
to third parties to obtain clear title to all of the Purchased Assets. Further, you and we shall comply with any
applicable bulk sales provisions of the Uniform Commercial Code as enacted in the state where the Premises
are located and all applicable state and local sales and income tax notification and/or escrow procedures. We
have the right to set off against and reduce the purchase price by any and all amounts owed by you or any of
your Owners or Affiliates to us or any of our Affiliates.

Upon delivery of the Appraisal Notice and pending (1) determination of Fair Market Value, (2) our
option period, and (3) the closing of the purchase, we may authorize continued temporary operations of your
Salon pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, subject to the supervision and control of one or more of our
appointed managers.
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11. DISPUTE AVOIDANCE AND RESOLUTION.

A. MEDIATION AND MANDATORY BINDING ARBITRATION, WAIVER OF RIGHT TO TRIAL BY
JURY, ETC.

All claims, disputes, suits, actions, controversies, proceedings, or otherwise, of every kind
(hereinafter “claim” or “claims”) involving this Agreement except as expressly provided below, will be
resolved as described below. The resolution process will be as follows:

@ First, the claim(s) will be discussed in a face-to-face meeting between the parties
with individuals who are authorized to make binding commitments on their behalf. This meeting
will be held at Franchisor’s then-current headquarters and within thirty (30) days after written notice
is given proposing such a meeting. Either party may require the other to participate in the
International Franchise Association’s Ombudsman (or similar) program prior to, or in conjunction
with, any mediation, and all meetings to be held at Franchisor’s then-current headquarters.

2 Second, if, in the opinion of either party, the meeting has not successfully resolved
any of the claims at issue, they will be submitted to non-binding mediation through the American
Arbitration Association (“AAA”).

3) Third, if such mediation is not successful in resolving the dispute, claims will be
submitted to and finally resolved by binding arbitration before and in accordance with the arbitration
rules of AAA. In each case, the parties to any mediation/arbitration will execute appropriate
confidentiality agreements, excepting only such public disclosures and filings as required by law.

(@) The Parties agree that this Agreement does not obligate them to mediate or arbitrate
claims or issues relating primarily to (i) the validity of the Marks, or any trademarks, service marks
or other Intellectual Property licensed to Developer under any IMAGE Studios franchise agreement,
(i) Franchisor’s rights to obtain possession of any real and personal property (including any action
in unlawful detainer, ejectment or otherwise) (iii) the Parties’ rights to obtain a writ of attachment
and/or other pre-judgment remedies and/or (iv) Franchisor’s rights to receive and enforce a
temporary restraining order, preliminary injunction, permanent injunction or other equitable relief
(including, but not limited to, Franchisor’s rights to equitable relief with respect to Developer’s
unlawful use of any of the Marks and/or other Intellectual Property and Developer’s breach of the
confidentiality and/or non-compete provisions of this Agreement), intentional interruption by
Developer of business operations with the exception of the provisions relating to Breaches, Defaults
or Termination, and the exercise of any such rights and remedies will not be deemed a waiver of the
rights to require or use mediation and/or arbitration.

5) Franchisor and Developer each knowingly waive all rights to trial by a court or jury.
The parties each understand that arbitration may be less formal than a court or jury trial, may use
different rules of procedure and evidence, and may make appeals generally less available. However,
both parties still prefer, and have mutually selected (for the reasons set forth in this Section and the
following one), mediation and/or arbitration as provided in this Agreement to resolve any and all
disputes and claims, except as expressly provided in Section 11(A)(4). The parties have had an
express meeting of the minds on each these matters as set forth in this Section 11 and/or otherwise.
Both parties further agree that the provisions of this Agreement will control the state or provincial
laws by which this Agreement will be governed and construed, any provisions of state, provincial or
other law to the contrary, and/or any statements in Franchisor’s Disclosure Document or otherwise
required as a condition of registration or otherwise.
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12. MISCELLANEOUS.

A SEVERABILITY AND SUBSTITUTION OF PROVISIONS.

Every part of this Agreement shall be considered severable. If for any reason any part of this
Agreement is held to be invalid, that determination shall not impair the other parts of this Agreement. If any
covenant herein which restricts competitive activity is deemed unenforceable by virtue of its scope or in
terms of geographic area, type of business activity prohibited and/or length of time, but could be rendered
enforceable by reducing any part or all of it, you and we agree that it will be enforced to the fullest extent
permissible under applicable law and public policy.

If any applicable law requires a greater prior notice of the termination of or refusal to enter into a
successor franchise than is required hereunder, a different standard of “good cause”, or the taking of some
other action not required hereunder, the prior notice, “good cause” standard and/or other action required by
this law shall be substituted for the comparable provisions hereof. If any provision of this Agreement or any
specification, standard or operation procedure prescribed by us is invalid or unenforceable under applicable
law, we have the right, in our sole discretion, to modify this invalid or unenforceable provision, specification,
standard or operating procedure if required to make it valid and enforceable.

Nothing in this Agreement or any related agreement is intended to disclaim Franchisor’s
representations made in the Uniform Franchise Disclosure Document.

B. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

The introduction hereto is a part of this Agreement (together with its appendices, all of which will
be deemed to be part of this Agreement). This Agreement contains the final, complete and exclusive
expression of the terms of Franchisor’s agreement and entirely supersedes and replaces any and all prior
and/or concurrent promises, agreements, representations or otherwise (whether oral or written) between
Franchisee and Franchisor (or anyone else). No prior and/or concurrent promises, agreements,
representations or otherwise (whether oral or written) of any kind or nature whatsoever have been made by
Franchisor or anyone else, nor have been relied upon by Franchisee nor will have any force or effect. Nothing
in this Agreement or any related agreement is intended to disclaim Franchisor’s representations made in the
Uniform Franchise Disclosure Document.

C. WAIVER OF OBLIGATIONS.

We and you may be written instrument unilaterally waive or reduce any obligation of the other under
this Agreement. Any such waiver granted shall be without prejudice to any other rights the waiving party
may have, will be subject to continuing review by this party and may be revoked, in this party’s sole
discretion, at any time and for any reason, effective upon delivery to the other party of 10 days’ prior notice.
You and we shall not be deemed to have waived any right reserved by this Agreement or be deemed to have
modified this Agreement by virtue of any custom or practice of the parties at variance with it; any failure,
refusal or neglect by you or us to exercise any right under this Agreement (except as provided in Section 12C)
or to insist upon exact compliance by the other with its obligations hereunder; any waiver, forbearance, delay,
failure or omission by us to exercise any right, whether of the same, similar or different nature, with respect
to other IMAGE Studios Salons; or the acceptance by us of any payments due from you after any breach of
this Agreement.

D. EXERCISE OF RIGHTS.

Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, the rights of Franchisor and Developer hereunder are
cumulative and no exercise or enforcement by Franchisor or Developer of any right or remedy hereunder
shall preclude the exercise or enforcement by Franchisor or Developer of any other right or remedy hereunder
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which Franchisor or Developer is entitled to enforce by applicable law. Notwithstanding the foregoing, and
except as otherwise prohibited or limited by applicable law, any failure, neglect, or delay of a party to assert
any breach or violation of any legal or equitable right arising from or in connection with this Agreement shall
constitute a waiver of this right and shall preclude the exercise or enforcement of any legal or equitable
remedy arising therefrom, unless written notice specifying this breach or violation is provided to other party
within twenty-four months after the later: (1) the date of this breach or violation; or (2) the date of discovery
of the facts (or the date the facts could have been discovered, using reasonable diligence) giving rise to this
breach or violation.

E. INJUNCTIVE RELIEF.

We may obtain in any court of competent jurisdiction any injunctive relief, including temporary
restraining orders and preliminary injunctions, against conduct or threatened conduct for which no adequate
remedy at law may be available or which may cause us irreparable harm. We may have this injunctive relief,
without bond, but upon due notice, in addition to such further and other relief as may be available at equity
or law, and your sole remedy in the event of the entry of this injunction, shall be its dissolution, if warranted,
upon hearing duly held (all claims for damages by reason of the wrongful issuance of any such injunction
being expressly waived). You and each of your Owners acknowledge that any violation of Section 6, 8B
(11), or 10B would result in irreparable injury to us for which no adequate remedy at law may be available.
Accordingly, you and each of your Owners’ consent to the issuance of an injunction prohibiting any conduct
in violation of any of those Sections and agree that the existence of any claim you or any of your Owners
may have against us, whether arising from this Agreement, shall not constitute a defense to the enforcement
of any of those Sections.

F. ATTORNEYS’ FEES.

In a judicial proceeding, the non-prevailing party agrees to reimburse the prevailing party for all of
the prevailing party’s costs and expenses, including reasonable accounting, paralegal, expert witness and
attorneys’ fees.

G. GOVERNING LAW.

This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Utah, provided the foregoing shall
not constitute a waiver of any of your rights under any applicable franchise law of another state. Otherwise,
in the event of any conflict of law, Utah law will prevail, without regard to its conflict of law principles.
However, if any provision of this Agreement would not be enforceable under Utah law, and if the
Development Area is predominantly located outside of Utah and this provision would be enforceable under
the laws of the state in which the Development Area is located, then this provision shall be construed under
the laws of that state. Nothing in this Section 12F is intended to subject this Agreement to any franchise or
similar law, rule or regulation of the State of Utah or any other state or political subdivision to which it
otherwise would not be subject.

H. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.

This Agreement is binding on the parties and their respective executors, administrators, heirs, assigns
and successors in interest. This Agreement is fully transferable and assignable by us, whether by operation
of law or otherwise, and shall inure to the benefit of any transferee or other legal successor to our interests
herein.

l. LIMITATIONS ON LEGAL ACTIONS.

Except with respect to your obligations regarding use of the Marks in Section 5 and the Confidential
Information in Section 6A, we and you (and your Owners) each waives, to the fullest extent permitted by
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law, any right to or claim for any punitive or exemplary damages against the other. You and each of your
Owners waive to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, the right to recover consequential damages
for any claim directly or indirectly arising from or relating to this Agreement.

You agree that, for our franchise system to function properly, we should not be burdened with costs
of litigating system-wide disputes. Accordingly, any disagreement between you (and your Owners) and us
shall be considered unique as to its facts and shall not be brought as a class action, and you (and each of your
Owners) waive any right to proceed against us or any of our shareholders, members, Affiliates, officers,
directors, employees, agents, successors and assigns by way of class action, or by way of a multi-plaintiff,
consolidated or collective action. In any legal action between the parties, the court shall not be precluded
from making its own independent determination of the issues in question, notwithstanding the similarity of
issues in any other legal action involving us and any other franchisee, and each party waives the right to claim
that a prior disposition of the same or similar issues precludes this independent determination.

The parties agree to bring any claims that in any way, directly or indirectly, arise out of or are otherwise
related to this Agreement or the parties’ relationships and dealings with or amongst each other (“Claims”), if
at all, within one year of the occurrence of the facts giving rise to such Claims, regardless of when discovered.
Any mediation, action, suit, arbitration, or proceeding, whether for legal, equitable, or injunctive relief,
damages, or rescission, or otherwise, that is not brought within this period shall be barred as a claim,
counterclaim, defense, or set-off to the fullest extent permitted by law. As to any Claims, the parties agree,
to the fullest extent permitted by law, any right to or claim for any actual or consequential damages sustained
directly or indirectly from or relating to this Agreement or the parties’ relationships and dealings with or
amongst each other shall be limited to the value of an IMAGE Studios™ franchise, which the parties agree
is approximately equal to the cash revenue generated by that franchisee over the preceding 12 months.

As a condition precedent to commencing an action, suit, arbitration, or proceeding for a Claim, you must
notify us within 30 days after the occurrence of the violation or breach, and failure to timely give such notice
shall preclude any claim for damages. whether for legal, equitable, or injunctive relief, damages, or rescission,

If any federal, state, or local law or regulation provides for a shorter limitation period than outlined above,
the shorter period shall govern. The limitations outlined above shall in no way prevent Franchisor from
terminating this Agreement as provided in this Agreement and under applicable law or to obtain or enforce
any award or judgment consistent with such termination, even if the limitations outlined above were to
exclude or limit Franchisor’s right to sue for damages or to pursue other remedies,

If any court makes any provision of this subsection invalid, void or unenforceable, this provision tshall be
modified in order to make the modified provision enforceable to the greatest extent possible and the parties
agree to be bound by the modified provision to the greatest extent lawfully permitted.

J. APPROVAL AND CONSENTS.

Whenever this Agreement requires the approval or consent of either party, the other party shall make
written request therefore, and this approval or consent shall be obtained in writing; provided however, unless
specified otherwise in this Agreement, this party may withhold approval or consent, for any reason or for no
reason at all. Furthermore, unless specified otherwise in this Agreement, no such approval or consent shall
be deemed to constitute a warranty or representation of any kind, express or implied, and the approving or
consenting party shall have no responsibility, liability or obligation arising therefrom.

K. NOTICE AND PAYMENTS.

All notices, requests and reports permitted or required to be delivered by this Agreement shall be
deemed delivered:
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@ at the time delivered by hand to the recipient party or any officer, director, or partner
of the recipient party;

2 on the same day of the transmission by facsimile, email or other reasonably reliable
electronic communication system;

3 one business day after being placed in the hands of a commercial courier service for
guaranteed overnight delivery; or

(@) five business days after placement in the United States Mail by Registered or
Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, postage prepaid and addressed to the party to be notified
at its most current principal business address of which the notifying party has been notified in writing.
These notices, requests, and reports shall be sent to us at the address identified in this Agreement
unless and until a different address has been designated by written notice to the other party. No
restrictive endorsement on any check or in any letter or other communication accompanying any
payments shall bind us, and our acceptance of any such payments shall not constitute an accord and
satisfaction.

L. PROVISIONS CONCERNING COMPLIANCE WITH ANTI-TERRORISM LAWS.

(1) You, your Owners and your Affiliates agree to comply with and/or to assist us to the
fullest extent possible in our efforts to comply with Anti-Terrorism Laws (as defined below). In
connection with this compliance, you, your Owners and your Affiliates certify, represent, and warrant
that none of your property or interests is subject to being “blocked” under any of the Anti-Terrorism
Laws and that you, your Owners, and your Affiliates are not otherwise in violation of any of the
Anti-Terrorism Laws.

(2 For the purposes of this Section 12L, “Anti-Terrorism Laws” means Executive
Order 13224 issued by the President of the United States, the Terrorism Sanctions Regulations (Title
31, Part 595 of the U.S. Code of Federal Regulations), the Foreign Terrorist Organizations Sanctions
Regulations (Title 31, Part 597 of the U.S. Code of Federal Regulations), the Cuban Assets Control
Regulations (Title 31, Part 515 of the U.S. Code of Federal Regulations), the USA PATRIOT Act,
and all other present and future federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, regulations, policies, lists
and any other requirements of any Governmental Authority (including the United States Department
of Treasury Office of Foreign Assets Control) addressing or in any way relating to terrorist acts and
acts of war.

3 You, your Owners and your Affiliates certify that none of you, your Owners and
your Affiliates, your employees, or anyone associated with you is listed in the Annex to Executive
Order 13225. You agree not to hire any individual who is listed in the Annex. (The Annex is
available at http://www.treasury.gov/offices/enforcement/ofac/sanctions/terrorism.html).

(@) You, your Owners, and your Affiliates certify that you have no knowledge or
information that, if generally known, would result in you, your Owners and your Affiliates, your
employees, or anyone associated with you to be listed in the Annex to Executive Order 13224.

5) You, your Owners, and your Affiliates are solely responsible for ascertaining what
actions must be taken by you to comply with the Anti-Terrorism Laws, and you specifically
acknowledge and agree that your indemnification responsibilities set forth in Section 5B of this
Agreement pertain to your obligations under this Section 12L.

(6) Any misrepresentation by you under this Section 12L or any violation of the Anti-
Terrorism Laws by you, your Owners and your Affiliates, or your employees shall constitute grounds

22 IMAGE Studios Development Agreement



for immediate termination of this Agreement and any other Agreement you have entered with us or
one of our Affiliates, in accordance with the terms of Section 9A of this Agreement.

M. RECEIPT OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT AND AGREEMENT.

You acknowledge having received our Disclosure Document at least 14 calendar days before signing

this Agreement. You also acknowledge having received this Agreement, with all blanks completed, at least
seven calendar days before you signed it.

[Signature Page immediately follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed and delivered this Agreement on the day and year first
above written.

FRANCHISOR DEVELOPER

IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC
a Utah limited liability company

(Name of corporation, partnership, limited liability
company or other legal entity)

By: By:
Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:
Date:
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EXHIBIT 1
DEVELOPMENT AREA, FEE AND SCHEDULE

Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC, (“we”, “us”, the “Company” or “Franchisor”) and
, (“you” or “ Developer”) have, as of entered
into a certain IMAGE Studios Development Agreement (“ Development Agreement”) and desire to
supplement its terms, as set out below.

1. The Term expires on ,20 . ( Developer’s
Initials)

2. The Development Area is geographic are described as follows and shown on the
map attached as Exhibit 1-A:

(Developer’s Initials)

3. You acknowledge and agree that you must have open and in operation in the
Development Area, pursuant to Franchise Agreements, that cumulative number of IMAGE Studios
Salons set forth below as of each of the following dates:

Cumulative Number of IMAGE Studios Salons Dates

(Developer’s Initials)

For purposes hereof, no IMAGE Studios Salons that are open and operating as of the date of this
Agreement shall be counted for purposes of the Development Schedule. In addition, an IMAGE
Studios Salon that is permanently closed after having been opened, other than as result of non-
compliance by you with the terms of the applicable Franchise agreement, shall be deemed open for
a period of six months after the last day it was open for business, provided that: (i) during this period
of time, you continuously and diligently take such actions as may be required to develop and open
a substitute IMAGE Studios Salon within the Development Area pursuant to a new Franchise
Agreement therefore; and (ii) by the end of this period you have the substitute IMAGE Studios
Salon open and operating in compliance with the Franchise Agreement therefore.
(Developer’s Initials)
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4. The Development Fee shall be $

“Development Fee”)

(Developer’s Initials)

(the

(Signatures on following page)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have signed this Agreement on the date first above

written.
FRANCHISOR
IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC
a Utah limited liability company

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

DEVELOPER

(Name of corporation, partnership, limited liability

company or other legal entity)

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:
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EXHIBIT 2
DEVELOPER AND ITS OWNERS OWNERSHIP ADDENDUM

Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC, (“we”, “us”, the “Company” or “Franchisor”) and
, (“you” or “ Developer”) have, as of
entered into a certain IMAGE Studios Development Agreement (“ Development Agreement”) and
desire to supplement its terms, as set out below. The parties therefore agree as follows:

1. Operating Partner.

The name and address of the Operating Partner is as follows:

Name Address

2. Entity Type of Developer

@ Corporation or Limited Liability Company.

Developer was organized on under the laws of the State of
Its Federal Identification Number is

It has not conducted business under any name other than its corporate or company name. The

following is a list of all of Developer’s directors and officers or managing members as of

Director/Officer/Managing Member’s Names Position(s) Held

(b) Partnership.

Developer is a [general] [limited] partnership formed on under the
laws of the State of . Its Federal Identification Number is

It has not conducted business under any name other than its partnership name. The following is a
list of all of Developer’s general partners as of

General Partner’s Names
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3. Owners.

Developer and each of its Owners represents and warrants that the following is a complete and
accurate list of all Owners of Developer, including the full name and mailing address of each Owner,
and fully describes the nature and extent of each Owner’s interest in Developer. Developer and
each Owner as to theirhisther ownership interest in Developer, represents and warrants that each
Owner is the sole and exclusive legal beneficial owner of theirhis/her ownership interest in
Developer, free and clear of all liens, restrictions, agreements and encumbrances of any kind or
nature, other than those required or permitted by the Agreement.

Ownership
Owner’s Name Owners Address Percentage
2. Change. You must immediately notify us in writing of any change in the information

contained in this Addendum and, at our request, prepare and sign a new Addendum containing the
correct information.

3. Date of Addendum. The date of this Addendum

(Signatures on following page)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have signed this Agreement on the date first above

written.

FRANCHISOR

IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC,
a Utah limited liability company

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

DEVELOPER

(Name of corporation, partnership,
limited liability company or other legal entity)

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:
Title:

Date:
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EXHIBIT 3

GUARANTY
In consideration of, and as an inducement to, the signing of an Image Studios 360 Franchise,
LLC Development Agreement dated (the “Agreement”) by and
between Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC (“Franchisor™) and

(“ Developer”), each of the undersigned
owners of a ten percent or greater interest in Developer for themselves, their heirs, legal
representatives, successors and assigns (collectively the “Guarantors”) do hereby personally,
unconditionally, individually, jointly and severally: (1) guarantee to Franchisor and to its successors
and assigns, for the term of Agreement and thereafter as provided in the Agreement, that Developer
shall punctually pay and perform each and every undertaking, agreement and covenant set forth in
the Agreement (and any modification or amendment to the Development Agreement) including the
payment of all continuing license fees, marketing fees and all other fees and charges accruing
pursuant to the Development Agreement and that each and every representation of Developer made
in connection with the Agreement (and any modification or amendment to the Development
Agreement) are true, correct and complete in all respects at and as of the time given; and (2) agree
personally to be bound by, and personally liable for the breach of, each and every provision in the
Agreement (and any modification or amendment to the Development Agreement).

Each of the Guarantors further agrees as follows:

1. The Guarantors, individually, jointly and severally, shall be personally bound by
each and every condition and term contained in the Development Agreement as though each of the
Guarantors had signed an Development Agreement containing the identical terms and conditions of
the Development Agreement, including the provisions relating to confidentiality and non-
competition covenants. This Guaranty shall continue in favor of Franchisor notwithstanding any
extension, modification, or alteration of the Development Agreement, and notwithstanding any
assignment of the Development Agreement, with or without the Franchisor’s consent. No extension,
modification, alteration or assignment of the Development Agreement shall in any manner release
or discharge the Guarantors, and each of the Guarantors consents to any such extension,
modification, alteration or assignment.

2. Each Guarantor’s liability under this Guaranty is primary and independent of the
liability of Developer and any other Guarantors. Each Guarantor waives any right to require
Franchisor to proceed against any other person or to proceed against or exhaust any security held
by Franchisor at any time or to pursue any right of action accruing to Franchisor under the
Development Agreement. Franchisor may proceed against each Guarantor and Developer, jointly
and severally or may, at its option, proceed against each Guarantor without having commenced any
action, or having obtained any judgment, against Developer or any other Guarantor. Each Guarantor
waives the defense of the statute of limitations in any action under this Guaranty or for the collection
of any indebtedness or the performance of any obligation guaranteed pursuant to this Guaranty.
Each Guarantor waives any right that the undersigned may have to require that an action be brought
against Developer or any other person as a condition of liability. Each Guarantor waives any and
all other notices and legal or equitable defenses to which the undersigned may be entitled.
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3. The Guarantors unconditionally, individually, jointly and severally agree to pay all
attorneys’ fees and all costs and other expenses incurred in any collection or attempted collection of
this Guaranty or in any negotiations relative to the obligations guaranteed or in enforcing this
Guaranty against Developer.

4. Each Guarantor waives notice of any demand by Franchisor, any notice of default in
the payment of any amounts contained or reserved in the Development Agreement (and any
modification or amendment to the Development Agreement), or any other notice of default or
nonperformance of any obligations under the Development Agreement. Each Guarantor waives
protest and notice of default to any party with respect to indebtedness, default or nonperformance
of any obligations under the Development Agreement (and any modification or amendment to the
Development Agreement).

Each Guarantor expressly agrees that the validity of this Guaranty and its obligations shall
in no way be terminated, affected or impaired by reason of any waiver by Franchisor, or its
successors or assigns, or the failure of Franchisor to enforce any of the terms, covenants or
conditions of the Development Agreement or this Guaranty, or the granting of any indulgence or
extension of time to Developer, all of which may be given or done without notice to the Guarantors.

5. This Guaranty shall extend, in full force and effect, to any assignee or successor of
Franchisor and shall be binding upon the Guarantors and each of their respective successors and
assigns.

6. Until all obligations of Developer to Franchisor have been paid or satisfied in full,
the Guarantors have no remedy or right of subrogation and each Guarantor waives any right to
enforce any remedy which Franchisor has or may in the future have against Developer and any
benefit of, and any right to participate in, any security now or in the future held by Franchisor.

7. All existing and future indebtedness of Developer to each Guarantor is hereby
subordinated to all indebtedness and other monetary obligations guaranteed in this Guaranty and,
without the prior written consent of Franchisor, shall not be paid in whole or in part to any Guarantor,
nor will any Guarantor accept any payment of or on account of any this indebtedness while this
Guaranty is in effect, unless at the time of this payment, all indebtedness and other monetary
obligations to Franchisor are current under the terms of the Development Agreement.

8. Each Guarantor consents and agrees that the undersigned shall render any payment
or performance required under this Guaranty shall be joint and several. This liability shall not be
diminished, relieved or otherwise affected by any extension of time, credit or other indulgence
which the Franchisor may periodically grant to Developer or to any other person including the
acceptance of any partial payment or performance or the compromise or release of any claims, none
of which shall in any way modify or amend this Guaranty, which shall be continuing and irrevocable
until satisfied in full.

9. Each Guarantor waives acceptance and notice of acceptance by Franchisor of the
foregoing undertakings. Each Guarantor waives notice of any amendment to the Agreement.

You and your owners irrevocably submit to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Utah
in any suit, action or proceeding, arising out of or relating to this Guaranty or any other dispute
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between you and us, and you irrevocably agree that all claims in respect of any such suit, action or
proceeding must be brought and/or defended except with respect to matters that are under the
exclusive jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the United States, which shall be brought and/or
defended in the Federal District Court sitting in Salt Lake City, Utah. You irrevocably waive, to the
fullest extent you may lawfully do so, the defense of an inconvenient forum to the maintenance of
this suit, action, or proceeding and agree that service of process for purposes of any such suit, action,
or proceeding need not be personally served or served within the State of Utah, by certified mail or
any other means permitted by law addressed to you at the address set forth herein. Nothing
contained herein shall affect our rights to bring a suit, action or proceeding in any other appropriate
jurisdiction, including any suit, action or proceeding brought by us to enforce any judgment against
you entered by a State or Federal Court.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned has hereunto affixed theirhis/her signature as
of

“GUARANTOR(S)”

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:

Date: Date:

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:

Date: Date:

By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:

Date: Date:
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EXHIBIT 4

INVESTOR PERSONAL COVENANTS REGARDING CONFIDENTIALITY
& NON-COMPETITION

In conjunction with your investment in (“ Developer”) a

1.

, you (“Investor” or “you”), acknowledge and agree as follows:

Developer owns and operates, or is developing, an IMAGE Studios Salon or to be located at
pursuant to an Development Agreement dated
, (““ Development Agreement”) with Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC,
which Development Agreement requires persons with legal or beneficial ownership interests in
Developer under certain circumstances to be personally bound by the confidentiality and non-
competition covenants contained in the Development Agreement. All capitalized terms
contained herein shall have the same meaning set forth in the Development Agreement.

You own or intend to own the percentage legal or beneficial ownership interest in Developer,
set forth beneath your signature below, and acknowledge and agree that your signing of this
Agreement is a condition to this ownership interest and that you have received good and valuable
consideration for signing this Agreement. IMAGE Studios may enforce this Agreement directly
against you and your Owners (as defined below).

If you are a corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other entity, all persons who
have a legal or beneficial interest in you (“Owners”) must also sign this Agreement.

You and your Owners, if any, may gain access to parts of IMAGE Studios’ Confidential
Information as a result of investing in Developer. The Confidential Information is proprietary
and includes IMAGE Studios’ trade secrets. You and your Owners hereby agree that while you
and they have a legal or beneficial ownership interest in Developer and thereafter you and they:
(@) will not use the Confidential Information in any other business or capacity (this use being an
unfair method of competition); (b) will maintain the confidentiality of the Confidential
Information; and (c) will not make unauthorized copies of any portion of the Confidential
Information disclosed in written, electronic or other form. If you or your Owners cease to have
an interest in Developer, you and your Owners, if any, must deliver to IMAGE Studios any of
this Confidential Information in your or their possession or control.

During the term of the Development Agreement and during this time as you and your Owners,
if any, have any legal or beneficial ownership interest in Developer, you and your Owners, if
any, agree that you and they will not, without IMAGE Studios’ written consent (which consent
may be withheld at IMAGE Studios’ discretion) directly or indirectly (such as through an
Affiliate or through your or their Immediate Families) own any legal or beneficial interest in, or
render services or give advice in connection with: (a) any Competitive Business located
anywhere; or (b) any entity located anywhere which grants franchises, or licenses to others to
operate any Competitive Business.

For a period of two years, starting on the earlier to occur of the date you or Owners cease to
have any legal or beneficial ownership interest in Developer and the effective date of termination
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or expiration (without renewal) of the Development Agreement, neither you nor any of your
Owners directly or indirectly (such as through an Affiliate or through you or their Immediate
Families) shall own a legal or beneficial interest in, or render services or give advice to: (a) any
Competitive Business operating within a radius of five miles of any IMAGE Studios Salon then
in operation or under construction; (b) any entity which grants franchises or licenses other
interests to others to operate any Competitive Business; or (c) recruit or hire any person who is
an employee of yours, ours or of any IMAGE Studios Salon operated by us, our Affiliates or
any Developer of ours without obtaining the employer’s consent, which consent may be
withheld for any reason. If you or any of your Owners fail to or refuse to abide by any of the
foregoing covenants and IMAGE Studios obtains enforcement in a judicial proceeding, the
obligations under the breached covenant will continue in effect for a period of time ending two
years after the date of the order enforcing the covenant.

You and each of your Owners expressly acknowledge the possession of skills and abilities of a
general nature and the opportunity to exploit these skills in other ways, so that enforcement of
the covenants contained in Sections 5 and 6 will not deprive any of you of your personal
goodwill or ability to earn a living. If any covenant herein which restricts competitive activity
is deemed unenforceable by virtue of its scope or in terms of geographic area, type of business
activity prohibited and/or length of time, but could be rendered enforceable by reducing any part
or all of it, you and we agree that it will be enforceable to the fullest extent permissible under
applicable law and public policy. In addition to relief as may be available at equity or law,
IMAGE Studios may obtain in any court of competent jurisdiction any injunctive relief,
including temporary restraining orders and preliminary injunctions, against conduct or
threatened conduct for which no adequate remedy at law may be available or which may cause
it irreparable harm. You and each of your Owners acknowledge that any violation of Sections
4,5, or 6 hereof would result in irreparable injury for which no adequate remedy at law may be
available. If IMAGE Studios files a claim to enforce this Agreement and prevails in this
proceeding, you must reimburse IMAGE Studios for all its costs and expenses, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees.

. This Confidentiality Agreement does not supersede nor cancel any prior understandings and
agreements you and your Owners had with respect to these matters, including any provision of
the Development Agreement and the Prospective Candidate Confidentiality Agreement
previously entered into pertaining to confidentiality. You and your Owners have read this
Confidentiality Agreement thoroughly, understand it, and sign it freely and voluntarily.

(Signatures on following page)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have signed this Agreement on the date first above

written.
INVESTOR

If an individual

By:

If a corporation, partnership,
limited liability company or other legal entity

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

% Ownership of Franchisee:

OWNERS

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

(Name of corporation, partnership,
limited liability company or other legal entity)

By:
Print Name:
Title:

Date:
% Ownership of Franchisee:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

Exhibit 4
IMAGE Studios Development Agreement



EXHIBIT 5

SPOUSAL CONSENT
T0
IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

Each of the undersigned, each being the spouse of an individual who executed the development
agreement to which this exhibit is attached (the “Development Agreement”) as “Developer,” or if
“Developer” is a business entity or partnership, a spouse of an owner of the business entity or general
partner, consents to all of the terms of the Development Agreement and the execution of it.

Dated:

By:
Name:

By:
Name:
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EXHIBIT E

TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT OF IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC

MANUALS TABLE OF CONTENTS
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IMAGE STUDIOS ACCOUNTING MANUAL
TABLE OF CONTENTS

(Approx. 18906 pages total)

INTRODUCTION 34 pages
GLOSSARY OF TERMS 8 pages
ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE SETUP 4 pages
ACCOUNTING BASICS 110 pages
BUHLBDIIJM -BOOKKEEPING—— — — — — D1 pages
FINANCIAL PRACTICES 224 pages
BOOKKEEPING 41 pages
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT - STUDIO SETUP 5 pages
e —— Lsases
ACCOUNTING - STUDIO SETUP 36 pages
FINANCIAL REPORTING 3 pages
FINANCIAL REVIEW 2 pages
APPENDIX 3 pages

MANUAL REVISIONS AND VERSIONS HISTORY 1 page
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https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.haxaho4l763i
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.3kuv7i6
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.jjipk08xaibf
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.o4er5dm3nof
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.2ijv8qh
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.slz4sf9ythpb
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.slz4sf9ythpb
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.slz4sf9ythpb
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.qijir3rnhzej
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.1p3oy8ogzjci

START-UP MANUAL
TABLE OF CONTENTS
(Approx. 189 pages total)

INTRODUCTION 25 pages
360 TRAINING PROGRAM 7 pages
THE INDUSTRY 7 pages
COMPANY CULTURE 11 pages
GLOSSARY OF TERMS 8 pages
BUSINESS MANAGEMENT 6 pages
BUSINESS PLAN 5 pages
LEGAL 1 page
SUMMARY 1 page
HISTORY 3 pages
PROBLEM STATEMENT 2 pages
THE SOLUTION 5 pages
MARKET 6 pages
CUSTOMERS 3 pages
COMPETITION 8 pages
RISKS 3 pages
TEAM 1 page
STRATEGY 3 pages
MARKETING 13 pages
SALES 6 pages
FINANCIALS 1 page
APPENDIX 2 pages
STARTING BUILD-OUT 45 pages
PROJECT MANAGEMENT 4 pages
APPENDIX 3 pages

MANUAL REVISIONS AND VERSION HISTORY

1 page
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IMAGE STUDIOS DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION MANUAL
TABLE OF CONTENTS

(Approx. 12332 pages total)

CONFEIDENTIALITY 1 page
INTRODUCTION 1 page
DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION PROCESS 23 pages
GETTING STARTED 1925 pages
DESIGN PROCESS, SUBMITTALS & DOCUMENT APPROVALS 13 pages
REQUIRED AREAS & SPACES 3 pages
FLOOR PLANS & DIAGRAMS 79 pages
FOCAL WALL DESIGN OPTIONS 4 pages
FINISH MATERIALS & SPECIFICATIONS 269 pages
FURNITURE, FIXTURES, & EQUIPMENT 135 pages
ART& SIGNAGE & INTERIOR ART————

197 pages
APPENDIX 10 pages

MANUAL REVISIONS AND VERSIONS HISTORY 1 page
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https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.wgq8vuo9am29
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.haxaho4l763i
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.3kuv7i6
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.jjipk08xaibf
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.2ijv8qh
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.o4er5dm3nof
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.154xg1wg1c1r
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.154xg1wg1c1r
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.4fvgs5elahcb
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.slz4sf9ythpb
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.slz4sf9ythpb
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.qijir3rnhzej
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.1p3oy8ogzjci

IMAGE STUDIOS MARKETING_& -RECRUITING&-CERM MANUAL
TABLE OF CONTENTS

(Approx. 24872 pages total)

INTRODUCTION 4 pages
MARKETING 452 pages
SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING 5022 pages
MARKETING: RECRUITING 514 pages
LEASING & RECRUITING 496 pages
360 TOURS 4739 pages
CUSTOMER REL ATIONSHIP MANAGEMENT (CRM) 55 pages
APPENDIX 43 pages

MANUAL REVISIONS AND VERSIONS HISTORY 1 page
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https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.1p3oy8ogzjci

IMAGE STUDIOS OPERATIONS MANUAL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

(Approx. 18291 pages total)

INTRODUCTION

OPERATIONAL OVERVIEW

EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES

OPERATING PROCEDURES

SAFETY-&SECURITY
pages

COMMUNICATION POLICIES

CULTURE & PERSONNEL

IMAGE PRO ONBOARDING

METRICS & REPORTING

APPENDIX

MANUAL REVISIONS AND VERSIONS HISTORY

3 pages
107 pages
2610 pages
233+ pages
139

20 pages
212 pages
37 pages
165 pages
3 pages

1 page

Exhibit E
2021 IMAGE Studios Franchise Disclosure Document


https://docs.google.com/document/d/1n-skrMPuVQDv6yD4RcBR_3HOQpd2Rk4-bRCiGtjlPwk/edit?pli=1#heading=h.wgq8vuo9am29
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IMAGE STUDIOS SPECIAL OPERATIONS MANUAL

-COVID-19 PLAYOBOOK-

TABLE OF CONTENTS

(Approx. 11261 pages total)

INTRODUCTION

BUSINESS WILL BOOM AGAIN!

COMPANY CULTURE

SPECIAL OPERATIONS

MARKETING & MESSAGING

ACCOUNTING - COVID-19
GOVERNMENT OUTREACH
SPECIAL COMMUNICATIONS

APPENDIX

MANUAL REVISIONS AND VERSIONS HISTORY

3 pages

7 pages

2 pages
320 pages
2333 pages
64 pages
12 pages
118 pages
34 pages

1 page
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MARKETING SOFTWARE MANUAL
TABLE OF CONTENTS
(Approx. 92 pages total)

INTRODUCTION 3 pages
CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIP MANAGEMENT (CRM) 59 pages
MARKETING DRIP CAMPAIGN SOFTWARE (ZOHO CAMPAIGNS) 21 pages
APPENDIX 3 pages
MANUAL REVISIONS AND VERSIONS HISTORY 1 page
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IMAGE PRO BUSINESS MANUAL
TABLE OF CONTENTS
(Approx. 138 pages total)

INTRODUCTION 4 pages
KNOW YOUR WORTH - SETTING & RAISING PRICES 14 pages
BECOMING THE TRIPLE THREAT - RECRUIT, REBOOK, & RETAIN CLIENTS
19 pages
SELF-EMPLOYED & SELF-EMPOWERED - BUSINESS FINANCES 15 pages
UPSCALE YOUR RETAIL 15 pages
MILLIONAIRE MINDSET - RETIRE WEALTHY 21 pages
RESOURCES - COVID-19 43 pages

MANUAL REVISIONS AND VERSIONS HISTORY 1 page
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EXHIBIT F

TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT OF IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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THE FOLLOWING APRIL 30, 2021 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PREPARED WITHOUT AN
AUDIT. PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEES OR SELLERS OF FRANCHISES SHOULD BE ADVISED
THAT NO CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT HAS AUDITED THESE FIGURES OR EXPRESSED
THEIR OPINION WITH REGARD TO THE CONTACT OR FORM.
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IMAGE Studios®

ASSETS
Curront Assots
Total Bank Accounts
Totai Accounts Roostvab o
Total Other Curment Assoets
Total Cument Assots
Fined Assots
Total Fiund Assots
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabiltios
Accounts Payabie
Total Accounts Payable
Total Crodit Cards

Todal Other Current Liabdithes

Total Current Lisbiitios
Totai Long-Toemm Liab it kes

Total Liabditis

Equity

Total Equity

TOTAL LIAEIITIES AND EQUITY

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2021

Total

FEEF I

I3, 581.00

1,135813.82

1503600

1,145.845.44

aliu}

ol L}

116226

G61,865.30

Z S8 T.00

Z ShE BHS 50

= 1,420,032 76

1 1,145.845.44
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IMAGE Studios®

Profit and Loss
January - April, 2021

Incomse
Total Income

Gross Profit

Expansas
Accounting
Total Advertising & Marketing
Bank Charges & Feas
Business Licanss & Pemits
Dues & Subscripticns
Total Franchiss Development Expense
Gifts
Total Insurance Expense
Total Legal Fees
Meals & Entertainment
Orffice Cleaning
Office Rant Expensea
Office Supplies
Outside Sarvices
Total Payroll Expenseas
Postage
Software
Total Travel & Conference Expanses
Utilities

Total Expansses

et Operating Income

Met Income

Total

25T BT

6T BT

TEM M

22 ped.E
1,064.M1
35,00

2, Ta5.00

447 G50.00
204 46

841575
24147
45664

1,800.00

1,503

18,6454

143,078.67
45.59
17,5820

13,097.14
2MrT2

90, 634.99

in |

432 T4T .96

422 T4T .06
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Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC

Financial Statements and
Independent Auditor's Report

December 31. 2020 and 2019

Prepared by Bangerter, Lund Associates, Inc.
Certified Public Accountants
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Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC
Table of Contents

Independent Auditor's Report 1
Balance Sheets 3
Statements of Income and Changes m Members' Equity { Deficit) 4
Statements of Cash Flows 5
Motes to Financial Statemenis 6
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Hﬂ"ﬁnﬂﬂ Lund

Covitird Pabbs drasurianic

INDEFENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT

To the Members of
Image Stwdins 360 Franchise, LLC

Ohpiinkom

We have audiied the accompanying financial sintements of Image Studios 360 Fmnchise, LLC (a Uiah limited linbalicy
carporatian), which comprise the balance sheets & of Decemnber 31, 2020 and 2009, and the related statements of income
and changes in members equity (deficit) and cash flows for the years then ended. and the related notes to the financial
statements.

In our opmion, the fnancial stsiements refermed o sbove present famdy, m all materal respects, the financial position of
Image Shedice 360 Franchise, LLC as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the resulis of #s aperations and its cash flows for
the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basix for (kpinion

We condiscied oor sudits in accordance with suditing standsrds gemerally accepted in the Undted States of America. Cer
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Audiior’s Responsibilitees for the Auwdit of the Financial
Smements sectson of our report. We are required to be mdependent of Image Studics 360 Franchize, LLC and 1o meet our
other ethical responsibilities in sccordance with the relevant ethical requiremsents relating o our sudis. 'We believe that the
mudi evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriste to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Manngement's Respansibility for the Financial Statements

Mamagement is responsthle for the preparation and farr presentstion of the financial ststements in accordance with
sccoumting principles generally accepied in the Unibed States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of imternal comtrol relevant to the prepamation and fir presentation of financial statements that are free from
mabersal messtaiement, whether due to frawd or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evalume whether there are condithons or events, considered
im the aggregate, that raise sybhstantial dowbt abow Image Stodics 360 Franchise, LLC's shility 1o contimoe as a going conoemn
within one year afier the date that the fimancial statements are available to be issued.

Amditor's Responsibilities foer the Andit of the Financial Statements

Chr objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether dse 1o fraud or emar, and 1o issue an suditor’s repart that inclodes our opinkon. Reasonable assurance
i= & high kewel of assurance but is not absolule assurance and therefore & not a gusrandes that an oudit conducted
sccordance with genemlly accepied suditing standards will always detect 2 material misstatenvent when # exisis. The nsk of
nat detecting o material misstatement resulting from frasd is higher than for ane resulting from error, as frawd may involve
collusion, forgery. inmentional omissions, misnepresentations, of the ovemsde of intemal control. Missttements, including
omiszions, are considered malerial if there & a substantial likelihood that, mdividually or in the aggregate. they would
influence the judgment made by a rensonable wser based on the financial statements.

Exhibit F
2021 IMAGE Studios Franchise Disclosure Document



In performing an awdit in accordance with gemerally accepted awditing standands, we:
»  Exercize professsonal jpdgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the sodi.

= [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statemenis, whether doe to frawd or emor, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive io those nsks. Such procedures inchede examining. oo o test basis,
evidence reganding the smounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

« Obtin an understanding of miernal comtrel relevant to the aodit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriaie in the ciroumstances, but not for the purpoese of expressing an opimion on the effectiveness of Image
Studios 360 Franchise, LLC's imernal comrol. Accordingly, mo such opinion is expressed.

*  Evahmie the appropriatensss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by mamagement. as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial stalements.

» Conchsde whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substaniial
dowbt abouwt Image Studsos 360 Franchise, LLCs ability 4o continue as a going concem for a reascmable pericd of
Eme.

We are required io communicate with those charged with govermance regarding. among other matiers, the planned scope asd
timingg of the audit, significant audit findmgs. and cenain internal controd related matters that we identified during the audit.

Eogoatr, | Hood 4 flesocints, | n.

Beountiful. Utah
April 30, 2021
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Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC

Balance Sheets
December 31, 2020 and 2009
Assets
1020 9

Current assels:

Cash and cash equivalents 5 THG2T 5 3. TRI

Accounits receivable D52 14368

Site development receivable B4.500 349 B0

Prepasd experses El 151216
Total current assels L.0E4, 260 4153465
Property and equipment, net - 0103
Oither assels

Deferred contract asset ¥73.911 .

Deposits 3,500 H.S0d0
Total sther assels ¥77A11 RS0
Total assels 5 Lal6TI 5 424,771

Liabilities and Members' Equity

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 5 185,034 5 13.E11

Accraed liabilities 11375 18233

Moles payable, current portion 53,133 .
Total current lialilities G064 42044

Related motes payables = 3451

Moles payable T1367 .

Deferred site development moome 1430040 6. i

Defermred franchise fee revense 1580 250 BT3.66T
Total long term liabilities L.754.627 A 118
Total liabilities L5269 W5 162
Member's equity {deficith A A0 (520.391)
Total labilities and members” equiiy 5 LOG1LAGTI § 424771

See independent anditor's report and accompanymg noies io fimencial stalements

i
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Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC

Statements of Income and Changes in Members' Equity (Deficit)

Faor the vears ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

22D e
Hevenues
Franchise fiee income 5 437.697 TH,HH)
Royalties income HT.R66 125,660
Site development income S, IMMY 65,1}
Other income 62 26T =
Total revenmnes TR0 269,660
General and administrative expenses
Payroll expense EILIME] I9L400
Commssions and franchise broker fees T1,ERS 417,794
Professional fees R S0.549
Odffice expenses 1. B62 9219
Travel amd entertaanment 55,195 [ EREIE]
Software cosis 35180 16,576
Advertising expense 20,172 63,936
Eent 13,825 13,500
Insumpce 13227 4,934
Odfsce supplies K4 6,025
Traming 7,994 10112
Primting and reproducticn 5218 3197
Utilities 4315 3,669
Business lscenses and permits 3,259 T, T
Computer and internet 1,254 1245
Bank charges L21% T17
Depreciation k.13 L1269
Postage 158 BE
Bad debt = 4.ET6
Repairs and mainienance = S0
Total general and adminisirative expenses GHLI3 974,823
Income (loss) from operations 117817 {705, 163)
Oither income & (expense)
Sublease rentad income o400 13,800
Mizcellaneous incomse I1LS5IR 4.100
Interest expense {184} {LME3y
Total sther income & {expense) 30,744 16,977
Net income (loss) 148,561 (GEE, 186)
Members' equity {deficii), beginning of vear (510,.391) IR
Member contributions 6,038 T ERD
Cumualative-elTect adjusiment from adopting ASC 606 412,194 -
Members' equity (deficit), end of vear 5 4,402 (520,391}
See independent auditor's report and accompanymg notes o fimencial statements
i
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Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC

Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

2020 019

Cash flows from operating aciivities:
Mt moome (loss) 5 148561 5 (6EE 18G)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) o net cosh
from operating nctivities:

Deprecialion T 1.96%

{Incresse) decrense in operating nssets:

Accounts recemvable (2T5.684) 35Ty
Site development receivable (45.500) |39 iy
Frepaid expenses 15,135 {25.216)
Depaosits 5010 (S0l
Dreferred contract costs {331.209) -

Incresse (decrense) in operating linhilities:

Accounts payable 171.223 150

Accrued liabilnies (5.B58) 5.715

Deferred site development income TH. DM i R

Deferred fanchse fee revenue 5118 ETH.S00
MNet cash from operating activities 194,408 (47730}
Cash fows from investing activithes:

Proceeds from repayment of related party nodes recervable = 10 16T
el eash Irom investing activities . 10167
Cash fMows from lnancing aciivities:

Proceeds from notes payable T2 AM =

Paymenis on related mobes payables . {1XE2E)

MNet member contribubons 5.0 38 T ERS
et cash from financing activities TH AN &4 061
Mel change in cash and equivalenis 372844 16498
Cash and equivalenis, beginning of vear 136.THI 310283
Cash and equivalents, end of year 5 TOUWALT 5 33.T7EI

Supplemental discdosures of cash Oow information:
Interest pasd g 184 5 123

Supplemental discdosures of noncash fnancing activities:
Related motes payable converted to member contributions g 3451 5 .

Siee independent anditor's report and accompanying nodes o fimancial stalements

5
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Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC

MNotes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020 and 2019

Image Studics 360 Franchize, LLC (the Company) began operatons in the State of Lak on
Sepicmber 10, 2014. The Company = engaged in the busmess of sclling francheses under the
Ilmage Studios 360 name. lis reveoue 15 gencrated from the sales of franchises, and the
collection of franchise bees, site development fees and royalties pasd by the frmnchisees.

The Company's operatsons are subject to all the msks inherent t© other franchasors and
therefore, are dependent upon selling franchise locatsons o generabe future profitzbility through
royalties. The Company's current business model is to expand to multiple locations througbout
the U5, marketplace which it will then use its cash flow from royalties and franchise foes o
allow the Company o operate free from outside fimancing sources. Management believes that
caacul lmancing will porvide e Goeanial scvmaces govesse y e allow e Congpany b el
mis ohligations and suppost il operating activities umti] they bave an established rovalty base o
num the operations.

Basiz of scconnting - The fmancml staiements of the Compamy have been prepared onm the
accrual basis of accounting and accordingly reflect all sagmificamt receivable, payables and
cibser lushilities.

Manspement Extimates - The preparation of firencial stalements in conformity with generally
accepied accountmng prnciples requires mamagement to make estimates and assumptions ikt
affect the reported ampunts of assets and liabalities amd disclosures of contingent assects and
ligkilstzes at the date of the fimancial stdements, and the reporied amounts of revenue and
expenses durmg the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Adloption of Mew Accounting Standurd - In May 2014, the FASE issued ASL 2014-09,
"Revenue from Contracts with Customers.” Topic 606 includes the required steps to achieve
the core principle that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the tramsfer of prommised
goods or services o customers in an amount thad reflects the conssderation 1o which the entity
expects 1o be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Im Jammary 2021, the FASE
Esued Subtopic 952-6i06 a= a Practical Expedient for revenues from contracts with customers
for prvate-company franchisors ip address concerns mised over determining whether pre-
opeming activitses mcluded separate performance oblipations. Under this sobtopsc, private-
company franchisors can account for the following pre-opening services provided to a
franchisee as distinct from the mechise hicense: assastance m site selechon, asslance n
obtxining facilities and preparing the fcilibes for their inlended use, training of franchsee
personnel, preparation and distmbution of manuals, bookkeeping, IT, and advisory services,
amed inspection, estimg, and other quality comtrol programs. As discussed further in Revemue
Recognstson, The Company adopted ASU 201 4-0% under the Pmactical Expedsent Subtopic 952.
606 on January 1, 2020. The cumulative effect of the adoption was recognized as an increase in
retxined earnings of %412, 194 on Jamuary 1, 2020
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Image Studios 360 Franchise, LL.C

Notes to Financial Statements {continued)
December 31, 2020 and 2019

Cash and cash equivalents = The Company comsiders all heghly ligusd investments with an
original maturity of three montks or less to be cash amd cash equivalents. Caxh amd cash
equivalents are deposited with a financial institution and af tsmes are in excess of Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation [ “FDIC™) insurance limits. As of December 31, 2030 and 2019,
the Company bad 3209702 and 30 respectively, of uninsured cash balances at fimancial
mstitutions.

Accounts receivable - Accounts receivable comsist of royalty fees from framchisees. An
allowance of dowbtful accounts is based om evaluabom of the accounis receivable, past
expericnce, current economic conditions, and otber risks inheremt in the accounts recervable
portfolse. All accounts are considered collectible by managememt and accordmgly, no
allowance for bad debix has been provided at December 31, 2020 and 2019,

Property amdl eguipment - Property amd equipment are valsed at cost Depreciation is
calculated using the straight-line method over the assets’ estimated usefial lives of the property
and equipment, ranging from 3 to 5 years. Depreciation and amortmation expense for the year
ended December 21, 2020 and 2019 was 5906 and 51,969, respectively.

Addvertixing = Advertising and sales promotion costs are expensed as mcumed. For the years
ended December 31, 2020 and 3019 the Company imcurred advertising expenses of 330,272
and 563,936, respectively.

Revenne recogmition - On January 1, 2020, the Company adopted ASL 201 4-09 utilizing the
practical expedient Subtopic 952-60k. Under this subtopec, the Company is able o recognme a
portion of the imtial franchise fee for specific per-opening activales as a separate perform
obligation from the license. The Company bas identified the following pre-opening servnices as
a scparale performance obligatiom: project mamagement services, minmg amd  sapport,
distribution of manuals, and other adwisory services. Initial franchise fees allocated to these
services are recognized as the specific milesiones are achieved. The remaiming imtial fees are
defemed amd recogmized evenly over the life of the agreement and are included in the Diefermed
Franchise Fee Revenuse account in these financial statements.

Sales commissiors and broker fees that related directly to the sale of a franchise are capitalized
amd amortized over the life of the agreement and are mcluded m the Deferred Cosis account in
these financaal stabements. The Company alse assists with the site seboction and development
for the franchises amd charges a fee separate from the imitial fee. These site development fees
are recopnieed when subsianiilly all the obligations. surmoundmg the suppon provided in
entifying a location for the framchise, have been met.

Franchisees pay comtmuing franchse royalties based on a defined percentage of framchise
revenues and are recognized at a point i time as the sales ooour.
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Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2020 and 2019
Note 2 - Revenue recognition (continuwed) - Revenues disaggregated based on the timing of their
Significant recognation are detailed below:
";:;:‘::ﬂ EEE—— 2020 2019
(comtinued) b imteinetime $112,223 $ 79.000
Over-tame 687,607 190.660
Total revenues $799.830 $269.660
e ——1

Sales commissions - In 2020, the Company adopted FASB ASC 340-40, Orker Assets and
Deferred Costs—Contracts with Customers as part of ASU 2014.09. Sakes commissions paid
to sales personnel and therd-party brokers are considered incremental and recoverable costs of
obtaining a coatract with a customer. Sales commassions for mitial coatracts are capitalized and
amortized on a straight-line basis over ten years which represents the imitial term of the
franchise agreement.

Fair value of financial instruments - The carrying amounts reported in the accompanying
financial statements for cash equivalents, accounts receivable, prepaid expenses, and accounts
payable approximate fair value because of the mmmediate or short-term matuntices of these
financaal mstruments.

Income taxes - The Company with the consent of its members, was formed as an LLC. The
Company’s carnings and losses are included and taxed in the personal income tax returns of its
members.  Accordingly, the Campany does not incur income tax obligations. The Company
follows the provissons of FASB ASC 740410 relating to accounting for uncertainty m income
taxes. These provisions clanfy the accounting and reporting for uncertamties in the application
of the mcome tax laws to the Company's operations. The provisons also prescnbe a
comprehensive model for the financal statement recognition, measurement, presentation, and
disclosure of uncertain tax posations taken or expected 1o be taken m income tax returns, There
was no impact 1o the results of operations and financial position as a result of adopting these
provissons. Tax years that remain subject to examanation are years 2017 and forward.

Reclussification - Certain prior period balances have been reclassafied to conform wath the
current persod presentatson. The reclassifications have no impact on revenue or net income for
2019.

Note 3«  Property and equipment at December 31, 2020 and 2019 is as follows:

Propertysnd  iecember 31 2020 2019
P T T |
Furniture and equspment S 13494 S 13494
Leaschold improvements 9,847 9.847
Total property and equipment 23,341 23341
Accumulated deprecmation (23.341) (22,435)
erty and equipment. net S . S 906
8
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Image Studios 360 Franchise, LL.C
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2020 and 20019

Moled = The Company beases office space under a three-year mon-cancelable operating bease
{(perating  agreemenis expiring a1 Movember 2021, The leases require the Company o pay uhlities
lenses imclude  separately. The Company bas emtered imo a sublease agreement for its office space with a thind.
sublesse  party, which expires m Mowember 2021. Total rent expense for 2020 and 2019 was 313 825
income  and 513,800, respectively.

Future manmmum lease payments under mon-cancelable bease, as well as sublease income, are a=

follows:
Aimimum
Lease Met lense
For the ﬁmﬂﬂlﬂd December 31 Commitments Sublease income  commitments
izl 12,650 7,70 E
Totals % 12,650 5 7700 5 .
- - - ]

FASE ASU No. 201682, Leaves (Topic 842) - Issued m February 2016, ASU Mo, 2016407 is
mtended to increase transparency and comparshility in financial reportng by requinng balance
sheet recognition of leases amd note disclosure of certain miormation about kease amangemenis.
In response o global concerns regarding the effect the COVID-1% pandemsc may have on
businesses, FASE decsded to amend the effective date of Topic B42 for privale companies o
ammual reporting penods beginning  after December 15, 2021, The impact of the
propouncement will affect the Company for the finamcial reportmg perod ending December
11, 202L

Moie 5= Helated party payable - The Company had one note payable with an entity that has join

Related Farty  ownership with one of 1tis members. This note was converied to a member comtnbution during

Tramsactions 103, The balance on this mote as of December 31, 2020 and 2019 was 50 and 53,451,
respectvely.

Naote & = Note  In Aprnil, 3030, the Company applied for and received a Payroll Protection Program (PPF) loan
Payable through the Coromavirus Axd, Relief, and Ecomomic Secunty (CARES) Act in the amount of
552200 Under the terms of the koam, iof it is mot forgiven st will mature April 3022, acome

mberest 3t 1%, and require monthly principal and interest payments.

In January 2021, the Company was informed that the Small Business Administratson (SBA)
bad approved their loan forgiveness applicatson and the Company had been relseved of this full
loan ohligation. At December 31, 2000, the entire noie is comsidered current and is mcleded in
mate payable, current poriion on the balance sheet of these financial statements.

The Company ako chiaimned an Economsc Injury [hsasier Loan from the Small Busmess
Admimisiraton toialing $72 400 as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. Interest on the loan
accrues at 3.75% amd requires monthly principal and interest payments of 5354 starting My
H0Z1. The loan matures in Auwgust 2(M48. The five year maturities on this loan as follows: 2021 .
51031, 2022 - 51,595, 2023 - §1, 656, 2024 - 51,7149, 2025 - 31,785, thereafier - 64.714.
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Image Studios 360 Franchise, LL.C

Notes to Financial Statements (continued )
December 31, 2020 and 20019

Nole T=  In March 2020, the World Health Organization ("WHO") labeled the COVID-=1% virus
COVID-19  outbreak a global pandemic. There has been no immediate impact to the Company’s operations.
Future potential mpacts may mclude dsruptons or restmctions on the franchisees abality to
operate ther lecations resuling i lowered or lost rovalty revenues. The future effects of these

EFUES are unknown.

Moie BE-  In 2021, the Company was presented with the opportunity to reacquire ten franchise licenses in

Frunchise the Philadelphia market. As of the date of these finamcial statements, the Company is in

Reacguixition  megotiations to complete these reacquisitions, but there has been mo official agreed wpon terms
ta date by both partes.

Maoie 9=  The Company evalmsed all events or tamsactions that occurred afler December 31, 2020

Swhseguent  through April 30, 2021, the date the Company issued these fimencial statements. Other than the

events  events declosed in Nole 6 and Note B, marepement has mot identified any addstsonal
subsequent events requiring disclosure.

10
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Iliulﬁurﬂ-.rj Lund

INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S EEFOET

To the Members of
Image Studios 360 Franchize, LLC
Salt Lake Crity, Utah

Wa have andited the accompanying fpancial statements of Image Smdios 360 Frapchize, LLC (2 Utah Hmited Habiliy
company), which comprize the balance sheets as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the related statements of incoms
and changes in members’ equity and cash fows for the years then ended. and the relar=d notes fo the Spancial statemsnts.

Management's Eesponsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of thess fpancial statements in accordance with
accounfing principles geerally accepied in the United States of Amenca; this includss the desizn. implemsntation. and
maintenance of intereal conmol relevant fo the preparaten and fair presentation of financial statements that are fee from
material misstatement, whetler due to fand or emrar.

Agcountant's Responsibility

Crar responsizility is to express an opinion on these fizancial statemerts based on our andits. We conducted our andifs in
accondance with anditing standards penerally accepted in the United Sfates of Amerca. Those standards reguire that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financal statements are free from material
EUsSATRmBenT.

Amn audit imvolves performing procedures o obfain audit evidence about the amovnts and dizclesures m the financial
statemsnts. The procedures selected depend oo the avditor's judzment, including the assessment of the risks of material
risstatement of the fnancial statements, whether dus to fraud or amor. In making those sk assessments, the auditor
considers internal confrol relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial stafements m order to
design andit procedares that are appropriate in the ciroumstances, bt not for the purposs of exprassing an opizion on the
effactivenszss of the entity’s imternal contral. Accordingly, wa express no such epmicn. An awdit alse inchudes evaluatmg
the appropriatensss of accoumtng policies used apd the reasopablepess of sigmificant accoumting estimates mads by
macagement, a5 wall as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

W believe that the audit evidence we have obiaimed is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our andit epimion
Opinion
o our opioion, the financial statements referred to abowve present fairly, o all material respects, the financial position of

Image Smdies 380 Franchise, LLC as of Diecember 31, 2019 and 2018, and the results of is opsrations and its cash flows
for the years then endad in accordancs with acceunting principles generally accepted mm the United States of America

,!‘,':a.-q.-r.-;r'i- e, Foad AP osocioto, L.

Bounmfa, Thah
Apml 30, 2023
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Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC

Balance Sheets

Diecember 31, 2019 and 2018

Assets
2019 2018

Current assets:

Cash and cash sguivalznts 5 336781 5 310,233

Arcoumis receivatle 14 368 10,796

Site development receivabls ELR -

Prepaid expenses 25,216 -
Total current azsets 415 365 311070
Property and equipment, net i 2878
Other aszets

Belated party receivable - 10,147

Deposits 8.5 3,500
Taotal other assets 850 13667
Total assets £ 424771 3 337611

Liabilities and Members" Equity

Current liabilities:

Apcoumrs payable 5 13,511 3 12761

Accroed liabilites 18,233 212 508
Tatal current liabilifies 42,044 35,160

Pialated notes pavables 3,451 16,278

Deferrad site development incoms 26,004 -

Deferrad franchize fee revemme i73 667 185 167
Taotal long term liabilitie: 03,118 111446
Total liabilities 845 162 246,715
Aember's equity {deficit) (520,301 &0, 904
Total liabilities and members" equity 8 414™ 3 3T6n

See independent auditor's repor and accompanying notes to financial statements

-
=
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Image Studioes 360 Franchise, LLC

Statements of Income and Changes in Members' Equity
For the year: ended December 21, 2019 and 2015

Eevenues
Franchise fz= income
Faoyaliiss income
Gite development income
Sublease rental incoms
Mizcallapaous [noome
Total revenuss

Ceneral and administrative expenses
Franchise broker fess
Payroll expense
Commizsion expenss
Travel and entertainment
Adveriising expsnse
Softwars costs
Pzt
Tramieg
Qiffice expenses
Buzinzss licenses and pemits
Oiffice supplias
Inzurance
Bad dab
Lrolities
Printing and reproduction
Diepraciation
Compuier and moemst
Fepaims apd maintenance
Bank charge:
Postage
Total general and adminiztrative expense:
Loz: from operations

Other income & (expense)

InteTest expense
Total other income & (expense)
Net loss
Aembers” equity {deficit), beginning of year
Net member contfributions & (distributionsz)
Aembers" equity (deficit) end of yvear

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to financial statemsnts

1018 2018
§ 0 To000 13,333
125 660 50075
65,000 12750
13,800 17,505
4,200 1,840
187,560 146 403
303,704 50,543
202,400 120,307
114,080 36,000
64,604 19,431
63,936 39959
50,940 42,651
16,576 9,656
13,300 17,505
10,112 9 450
9,219 1,654
7,706 5,072
6,025 671
4934 6,391
4,376 -
3,669 3,708
3,297 1570
1,969 3571
1,245 -
000 -
17 427

85 31
974313 410,025
(657,163) (163,612)
(1,023) -
(1,023) -
(633,156) (163,622)
20,906 (356,003)
76,350 710,531
§  (520,381) 20,006
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Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC

Statements of Cash Flows
For the vears ended December 31, 2019 and 20158

2019 2018
Cash flows from operating activifies:
Het loss $ (685186) 3 (2362
Adjustments fo reconcile net loss to net cash
from operating activities:
Crapraciation 1 %68 3,571
{(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable (3.572) {5, 496)
Site development racatvable {38,000y -
Prepaid expanses (25 116} -
Craposits (5,0040) -

Increase {(decrease) in operating labilities:

Acconnts payable 1050 1441

Acrmued lisbilides 5715 4,206

Crafarmed site development income 26,000 -

Drafarred franchise fee revenns 678,500 162,167
Net cash from operating activities (47, 730) (%6,733)
Cash flows from investing activities:

Proceeds from repavment of related party nodes receivabla 10,167 1,790
Net cash from investing activities 10,167 1,790
Caszh flows from financing activities:

et payments and bommewmss on related notes payables (12528) 53645

Met mamber contributions & dismibution: 76,559 311 462
Net cash from financing activities fid D61 65107
Nef change in cash and equivalents 16,408 170,164
Cash and equivalents, beginning of year 310,133 40,119
Cash and equivalents, end of year 5 3367TH 5 310283

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:

Inzerest paid £ 1023 & -
Supplemental disclosures of noncash financing activities:

Faalated notes payable converted to member contributions 5 - 3 309,060

See independent anditor's repar and accompanying notes 1o financial statements

4
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Note 1 -
Oreanization

MNote 2 -
Significant
acconnting

policies

Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC

Motes to Financial Statements
December 21, 2019 and 2018

Imaze Smdics 360 Framchize, LLC {the Company) began cpemtions in the State of Thah on
Septemcber 10, 2014, The Compary is enzagad m the business of selling frapchizes undar the
Imaze Smdies 350 name. Its revemue 15 generated from the sales of fanchises, and the
collecton of framchize fzes, site development fees and rovyalties paid by the fanchizess.

The Company's operations are subject to all the msks inherent fo other framchizors and
therefare, are dependent upon salling franchize locations fo geperate fumrs profitabdity through
rovaltes. The Company’s current business model 15 to expand to malizple locations thronghont
the T15. markstplace which it will then use its cash fow fom royaltes and frapchize fees o
allow the Compamy o operate fee from outside francing sources. Managsmert belizves that
currart financing will previde the financial resources necessary to allow the Company to mest
1tz oblipations and suppart its operating activiies wmtll they kave an established rovalty base fo
rum the operatons.

Basis of acconnting - The finapcial statements of the Company have been prepared oo the
accrual basis of accounting and accordingly reflect all sipmificant raceivable, payablss and
oibier Habilittes.

Management Estimates - The prepamtion of financial statements in conformety with geneally
accepted accounting principles Teguires manapement to make sstimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amouvmts of asseds apd Labilites and disclosures of confingsnt assets and
liabilities at the date of the fpancial statemenis, and the reporied amoucis of reveme and
prpenses during the reporticg pered. Actal resules could differ from those astiimates.

Cash and cash equivalents - The Company considers all bighly Hoguid tovestments with an
original mammty of thres months or less to be cash and cash eguivalents. Cash and cash
eguivalents are deposited with a finapcial instiiaden and af times ars in excess of Federal
Creposit Insurance Corporation ("FLIC™) insrance limits. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018,
the Compamy had $0 and 564,434 respectively, of uninsured cash balances at financial
[mstarions.

Accounts receivable - Accovnts recsivable consist of royalty fees from fanchisess. An
allowance of deubtful accoumts is baszed om evaluation of the accounfs receivable, past
gxpenisnce, cument ecenomilc condittons. and other msks inhersnor in the accoumss receivails
portfolie. All accounfts are considered collectible by manazement and accordingly, Do
allowance for bad debis has been provided at December 31, 2019 and 2015

Froperty and equipment - Property and eguipment are wvalned ar cost. Depreciation is
calculated nsing the smaight-lipe method over the assets’ estmated useful lives of the properfy
and equipment, anging froms 3 fo 5 years. Depreciation and amortizaiton expenze for the vear
erded December 31, 2010 and 2018 was £1.942 amd 53571, respactively.
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Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2019 and 2015

Note 2 - Advertizing - Advertizing and salss promodlon costs are expensed as tpoammed. For the years
Significant  ecded December 31, 2019 and 2018 the Company inored advenismg expanses of 343,036 and
accommbimg  £39,099 respectivaly.

[{mﬂl]ulzﬁ Revenue recognifion - Intfial fee: related to the sales of franchizes ars recogrized as revemie

upon subshandal performance, by the Company, of all material conditions relating to the inital
fee Franchize fees are received and imitally deferred upon sizning the agresment unfil the
franchize opens, at which potnt, the fees will be fully recogoized as reveme. Site development
fees are recognizad when substanfally all the oblizations, surrourndins the support provided in
idemtifying a lecation for the franchise, have been mei. Contouing franchise royalttes are based
on A defined percentage of franchize revenues and are recopnized at a point in tme as the zales
il

FASE ASU No. 2014-09, Revenwe From Conrgers with Customers (Topic 608} - In May
2014, FASE apd the IASE completed thelr joint project on revemie Tecopmition and FASE
tssued Accounting Standards Update (AST) Moo 2014-08, Bevenue from confracts with
Custormars, pricnarily to clandy the pricciples for revenae racegnition. The goals of the standard
saffars In this joint project om revemps recogniften were to, 1) remeve inconsistencies and
waaknesies in existing revenue recognition standards apd practices. I) provide a mers robust
framnework for addressing revemue recogmitonm issues, 3) improve comparability of revemae
IeCoEnition praciices across endties, industres, junsdictions, and capital markets, 4) provide
waore usaful mformmation e users of finapcial statements through improved disclosurs
requirements, acd 3) simplify the preparaton of firancial statements by reducing the mumbar of
requirements W which entities st refer.

In response to global concerns about the effects that the COVID-19 pandemic may have on
cermaln businesses, including faochisors, FASE woted o delay the effectve date of
implementation of A5 Mo, 2014-09, Beveones from Conmacts with Customers {Topic 604) on
franchizors that are not public business enrities w0 anmual repordee perods beginnme after
Dacamber 15 2019, This amendment 15 eptional, hewever, the Company determuned that they
would comply with the amendment acd will tmplement the standard for the fiscal year epded
Cagambaer 31, 2020,

Fair value of financial instroments - The camying amourts reported oo the accompanying
fimancial statements for cash equivalaets, accounss racaivable, prepaid expenses, and accounts
Payable approwimate fuir valee because of the mmediate or shom-temm manrides of these
financial instnuments.

Exhibit F
2021 IMAGE Studios Franchise Disclosure Document



Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
Diecember 21, 2019 and 2018

Income tapes - The Compaoy with the coossnt of is members, was formed as an LLC. The
Comipany’s eammings and losses arz included and taxed i the personal inoome tax returms of s
members. Accordingly, the Company doss not inor income fax oblizations. The Company
follows the provisiens of FASE ASC 740-10 relating to accounting for unceramiy in income
taxes. These provisions clanfy the accoumting and reporting for mmeenamiies in the application
of the income tax laws to the Company's cperaiions. The provisions also prescribe a
comprehensive modal for the fpancial statement recogniton, measuremsnt, presentation, and
disclosare of uncertain fax pesitons taksn or expected to be faken o mcome fax retams. There
was oo epact te the results of operations and fnancial pesttion as a result of adopting these
provisions. Tax years that remain subject to exammation ars years 2016 and forward.

Note 3-  Propeny and squipment at December 31, 2019 and 2018 15 a3 follows:

Fropertyand  popar 31 1019 2018
23] 1LY T 2 E | s
Furnitire and equipmsnt § 13404 3 13404
Lzazchold miprovements 2547 2247
Total property and eguipment 13,341 23341
Acrumulared dspraciaton (1143%) (20.456)
Property and aguipment, nat § 005 5 2875

Note 4 - The Company [zases office space vmder 2 thres-year non-cancelable operating laase agreements
Operating  expaing at November 2021 The lsases require the Company to pay witlides separately. The
leazes include  Compeny has emtered into 2 sublease agrasment for its office space with 2 related pammy, which
sublease  expires in Movember 2021 Tofal rent expense for 2019 and 2018 was £13.200 and 517,505,
imcome  respeciively

follows:
Minimum

Leasze Soblease Net lease
For the years endad Decemiber 31 Commitments income Commitments
e
20X § 13800 § 13,500 3 -
JUEL 12830 12,631 -
Totals § 26450 § 26,450 ] -

C____________ _____________________________ ______________________________________________]
7
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Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 21, 2019 and 2018

Noted- FASE AST Mo, 2008-02, Legses (Topic 843 - [zswed mn Febmzary 2006, ASU Mo, 2016-02 is

Operating  infended to increass ransparsncy and comparabildy in finapcial reporticg by requinng balapos

leazes include  sheet recognition of leases and note disclosure of ceraim information abaut lease arrangsments.

sublease  In respomss to global concemes regarding the effect the COVID-19 pandemic may haves oo

income  businesses, FASE decided to amend the effective date of Topic 821 for private companies to

(continwed)  apnual reporting periods begirming after December 15, 2021, The impact of the propoumcemart
will affzce the Cempary for the francial repoming period snding December 31, 2021

Mote 5-  Thers wers vartous related pamy tmansactions resulting in receivablss outstanding at Dacembar

Related Party 31, 2019 apd 2008 with entities under common ownsrship whick amounted to 90 and 510,167,

Tranzactions  respeciively. This note was paid back 1o the Compary during 21019 with procesds from the sala
of one of the locations that was noder comman ownership.

Felated pamy payable - The Company had twoe notes payable with eotities that have joimt
ownarship with ene of its members. These notes were paid back to the related party durmng the
year ended December 31, 2019, The oorrent balance raflects additonal ameunts bemrewed fom
oo of the related pamiss durmg the year ended December 31, 2018 The balance: on these
wotes a3 of December 31, 2019 and 2008 was 33,450 and 316,278, respactively.

Mote 6-  Om Barch 11, 2020, the World Health Orgamization {"WHO"} labeled the COVID-19 virus
COVID-19  outbreak 2 global pandemic. In respomse, the Company's fapchisess have stoppsd nommal
operations. The Company has evaluated the impact this pandemic will kave oo their essendal
cash needs and operations. They feel confidzpt that they could contimae eperations for at least
13 menths without any fanchise or movalty revemues based on reserve cash funds and
opentional support. Their outlook s for the fapchizsss w resume opsrations by June or July
020, leaving them three to four meaths fo cover overbead and other expensss. Theay have al:o
defarred rovaltes owed by the franchizess and will address the daferral with the fanchizess oo
a monthly Basis il it is dzemed appropriae o stam collecting these funds again.

The Company has applied for the Paycheck Protsction Program loan through the Coromavimus
Aid, Felief and Econpumic Security ("CARES") Aot and expect to receive 3532763 1o preserva
their curvent staffing. They bawve also recetved grant fumds from the 5BA's Ecomomic Inpury
Cisaster Loan program which will o towards other operating expenses.

With these actions, the Company elisves they have approprately responded fo the JOVID-19
pandemic and do net balisve this mhibits their abilicy to continue 23 3 golng concern

Note 7- The Company evalvated all ewents or mamsactions that ooowrmed afier December 31, 2019

Snbsequent  through April 30, 2020, the date the Company tzsued these financial statements. Other than the

events  events disclosed in Mot § mapagement has oot idsptfied apy additional subssquent svents
requiring disclosure.
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EXHIBIT G

TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT OF IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC

MULTI-STATE ADDENDUM
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EXHIBIT G

MULTI-STATE ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT,
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT, AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

The following modifications and additions are part of the Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC
Franchise Disclosure Document (“FDD”) and may supersede certain portions of the Franchise
Agreement (“FA”) or Development Agreement (“DA”) as required by relevant state laws.

CALIFORNIA

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY OF
ALL PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE BE
DELIVERED TOGETHER WITH THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

Neither we, nor any person or franchise broker disclosed in Item 2 of the FDD is subject to
any currently effective order of any national securities association or national securities exchange, as
defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a et seq., suspending or expelling
these persons from membership in this association or exchange.

California Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights to
You concerning termination, transfer or non-renewal of a franchise. If the Franchise Agreement
contains a provision that is inconsistent with the law, the law will control.

All the owners of the franchise will be required to execute personal guarantees. This
requirement places the marital assets of the spouses domiciled in community property states —
Arizona, California, Idaho, Louisiana, Nevada, New Mexico, Texas, Washington and Wisconsin — at
risk if your franchise fails.

The franchise agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy. This provision may
not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law. (11 U.S.C.A. Sec. 101 et seq.).

The Franchise Agreement requires binding arbitration. The arbitration will occur in the city
where our headquarters are located at the time, currently that is Salt Lake City, Utah. The costs of
such arbitration will be borne by the non-prevailing party.

Prospective franchisees are encouraged to consult private legal counsel to determine the
applicability of California and federal laws (such as Business and Professions Code Section 20040.5,
Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281, and the Federal Arbitration Act) to any provisions of a
franchise agreement restricting venue to a forum outside the State of California.

The Franchise Agreement contains a covenant not to compete which extends beyond the
termination of the franchise. This provision may not be enforceable under California law.

The Franchise Agreement requires application of the laws of the State of Utah. This provision

may not be enforceable under California law.
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Section 31125 of the California Corporations Code requires us to give you a disclosure document,
in a form containing the information that the commissioner may by rule or order require, before a
solicitation of a proposed material modification of an existing franchise.

You must sign a general release if you renew or transfer your franchise. California Corporations
Code 831512 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Investment Law (California
Corporations Code 8831000 through 31516). Business and Professions Code §20010 voids a
waiver of your rights under the Franchise Relations Act (Business and Professions Code §820000
through 20043).

The following paragraph is added to ITEM 19 of this Franchise Disclosure Document:

The earnings claims figures do not reflect the costs of sales, operating expenses
or other costs or expenses that must be deducted from the gross revenue or
gross sales figure to obtain your net income or net profit. You should conduct
an independent investigation of the costs and expenses You will incur in
operating your franchised business. Franchisees or former franchisees listed
in the Franchise Disclosure Document may be one source of this information.

The following sentence is added to ITEM 6 of this Franchise Disclosure Document:
The highest interest rate allowed in California is 10% annually.

IMAGE Studios Franchise’ Uniform Resource Locator (“URL”) address for locating its
internet website is: http://www.imagestudiosfranchise.com. OUR WEBSITE HAS NOT BEEN
REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FEINANCIAL
PROTECTION AND INNOVATIONBUSHINESS—OVERSIGHT. ANY COMPLAINTS
CONCERNING THE CONTENT OF THIS WEBSITE MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND
INNOVATIONBUSHNESS-OVERSIGHT at www.dfpibe.ca.gov.

THE CALIFORNIA SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO
FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF CALIFORNIA OR WHO LOCATE THEIR
FRANCHISES IN CALIFORNIA

HAWAII

1. The following list reflects the status of our franchise registrations in the states which have
franchise registration and/or disclosure laws:

This registration is not currently effective in any state.
This proposed registration is on file with or will shortly be on file with the States of

California, Hawaii, Illinois, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, South Dakota and
Washington.
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There are no states which have refused, by order or otherwise, to register these
franchises.

There are no states which have revoked or suspended the right to offer these
franchises.

2. The Franchise Agreement has been amended as follows:

The Hawaii Franchise Investment Law provides rights to the Franchisee
concerning non-renewal, termination and transfer of the Franchise Agreement.
If the Franchise Agreement, and more specifically, Sections 4.2, 16 and 18
contain a provision that is inconsistent with the Hawaii Franchise Investment
Law, the Hawaii Franchise Investment Law will control.

Sections 4.2.9 and 18.2.3 of the Franchise Agreement require Franchisee to sign
a general release as a condition of renewal and transfer of the franchise; such
release shall exclude claims arising under the Hawaii Franchise Investment
Law.

Section16.2.1.10 of the Franchise Agreement, which terminates the Franchise
Agreement upon the bankruptcy of the Franchisee may not be enforceable under
federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C. Section 101, et seq.).

3. The Receipt Pages are amended to add the following:

THIS FRANCHISE WILL BE/HAVE BEEN FILED UNDER THE
FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW OF THE STATE OF HAWAII. FILING
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION OR
ENDORSEMENT BY THE DIRECTOR OF COMMERCE AND
CONSUMER AFFAIRS OR A FINDING BY THE DIRECTOR OF
COMMERCE AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS THAT THE INFORMATION
PROVIDED IS TRUE, COMPLETE AND NOT MISLEADING.

THE FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW MAKES IT UNLAWFUL TO
OFFER OR SELL ANY FRANCHISE IN THIS STATE WITHOUT FIRST
PROVIDING TO THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE, OR
SUBFRANCHISOR, AT LEAST SEVEN DAYS PRIOR TO THE
EXECUTION BY THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE, OF ANY BINDING
FRANCHISE OR OTHER AGREEMENT, OR AT LEAST SEVEN DAYS
PRIOR TO THE PAYMENT OF ANY CONSIDERATION BY THE
FRANCHISEE, OR SUBFRANCHISOR, WHICHEVER OCCURS FIRST, A
COPY OF THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT, TOGETHER
WITH A COPY OF ALL PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE
SALE OF THE FRANCHISE.
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THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT CONTAINS A
SUMMARY ONLY OF CERTAIN MATERIAL PROVISIONS OF THE
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND THE CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT
SHOULD BE REFERRED TO FOR A STATEMENT OF ALL RIGHTS,
CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND OBLIGATIONS OF BOTH THE
FRANCHISOR AND THE FRANCHISEE.

THE HAWAII SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO FRANCHISEES
WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF HAWAII OR WHO LOCATE THEIR FRANCHISES IN
HAWAII

ILLINOIS

FDD State Cover Pages: Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise:

Sales Performance Reguirement. You must maintain minimum sales performance levels. Your

inability to maintain these levels may result in loss of any territorial rights you are granted,
termination of your franchise and loss of your investment.

Illinois law governs the agreements between the parties to this franchise.
Item 17 of the Disclosure Document and Sections 17 and 18D and any other choice of law, venue
and jurisdictions provisions in the Franchise Agreement are amended, if required by law, to include the

following:

Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act provides that any provision in a franchise
agreement that designates jurisdiction or venue outside the State of Illinois is void. However, a
franchise agreement may provide for arbitration in a venue outside of Illinois.

Section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act provides that any condition, stipulation
or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with the
Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.

Item 17 of the Disclosure Document and Sections 2C and 14A of the Franchise Agreement
are amended, if required by law, to state:

Your rights upon termination and non-renewal of a Franchise Agreement are set forth in
sections 19 and 20 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

See the last page of this Exhibit G for your Signature.
INDIANA
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ITEM 8 of the Franchise Disclosure Document is amended to add the following:

Under Indiana Code Section 23-2-2.7-1(4), the franchisor will not obtain money,
goods, services, or any other benefit from any other person with whom the
Franchisee does business, on account of, or in relation to, the transaction
between the Franchisee and the other person, other than for compensation for
services rendered by the franchisor, unless the benefit is promptly accounted for
and transmitted by the Franchisee.

ITEMS 6 and 9 of the Franchise Disclosure Document is amended to add the following:

The Franchisee will not be required to indemnify franchisor for any liability
imposed upon franchisor as a result of franchisee’s reliance upon or use of
procedures or products which were required by franchisor, if such procedures
or products were utilized by Franchisee in the manner required by franchisor.

ITEM 17 of the Franchise Disclosure Document is amended to add the following:

Indiana Code 23-2-2.7-1(7) makes unlawful unilateral termination of a franchise
unless there is a material violation of the Franchise Agreement and termination
is not in bad faith.

Indiana Code 23-2-2.7-1(5) prohibits a prospective general release of claims
subject to the Indiana Deceptive Franchise Practices Law.

ITEM 17(r) is amended subject to Indiana Code 23-2-2.7-1(9) to provide that the post-term
non-competition covenant shall have a geographical limitation of the territory granted to Franchisee.

ITEM 17(u) is amended to provide that arbitration between a Franchisee and franchisor will
be conducted in Indiana or a site mutually agreed upon.

ITEM 17(v) is amended to provide that franchisees will be permitted to commence litigation
in Indiana for any cause of action under Indiana Law.

ITEM 17(w) is amended to provide that in the event of a conflict of law, Indiana Law governs
any cause of action which arises under the Indiana Disclosure Law or the Indiana Deceptive
Franchise Practices Act.

THE INDIANA SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO FRANCHISEES
WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF INDIANA OR WHO LOCATE THEIR FRANCHISES IN
INDIANA

MARYLAND
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FDD State Cover Pages: Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise:

Mandatory Minimum Payments. You must make minimum royalty or advertising fund
payments, regardless of your sales levels. Your inability to make the payments may result in
termination of your franchise and loss of your investment.

Spousal Liability. Your spouse must sign a document that makes your spouse liable for all

financial obligations under the franchise agreement even though your spouse has no ownership
interest in the franchise. This guarantee will place both your and your spouse’s marital and personal
assets, perhaps including your house, at risk if your franchise fails.

The FDD is amended to state:

“IMAGE Studios has not registered the trademark, servicemark/logo in the State of
Maryland. You are required to register the name “IMAGE Studios” as a dba for the
entity operating the franchise in the state where the franchise marketing area is
located.”

FDD Item 17 and FA Sections 1.03(m) and 5.04(c) are amended to state:

“Any release executed in connection with the Franchise Agreement is not intended
to, nor shall it act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred under the
Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.”

FDD and FA Sections 9.01 and 10.02 are amended to state:

“Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, EXCEPT TO THE
EXTENT GOVERNED BY THE FEDERAL ARBITRATION ACT, THE UNITED
STATES TRADEMARK ACT OF 1946 (LANHAM ACT, 15 U.S.C. SECTIONS
1051 ET SEQ.) OR OTHER FEDERAL LAW OR MATTERS ARISING UNDER
THE MARYLAND FRANCHISE REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE LAW
WHICH SHALL BE GOVERNED THEREBY, THIS AGREEMENT AND THE
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN YOU AND US WILL BE GOVERNED BY THE
LAWS OF THE STATE OF UTAH, EXCEPT THAT THE UTAH BUSINESS
OPPORTUNITY DISCLOSURE ACT AND ANY OTHER STATE LAW
RELATING TO (1) THE OFFER AND SALE OF FRANCHISES, (2) FRANCHISE
RELATIONSHIPS, OR (3) BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES, WILL NOT APPLY
UNLESS THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTIONAL REQUIREMENTS ARE MET
INDEPENDENTLY WITHOUT REFERENCE TO THIS PARAGRAPH. YOU
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MAY BRING A LAWSUIT IN MARYLAND FOR CLAIMS ARISING UNDER
THE MARYLAND FRANCHISE REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE LAW.”

“Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law
must be brought within 3 years after the grant of your franchise.”

“Any limitation of claims provisions shall not act to reduce the three-year statute of
limitations afforded a Franchisee for bringing a claim arising under the Maryland
Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.”

The FDD Item 17(u) and (v), FA Section 17(A), and DA Section 11(A) are amended as follows:

The franchise agreement and development agreement provide that disputes are resolved
through arbitration. A Maryland franchise regulation states that it is an unfair or deceptive practice
to require a franchisee to waive its right to file a lawsuit in Maryland claiming a violation of the
Maryland Franchise Law. In light of the Federal Arbitration Act, there is some dispute as to
whether this forum selection requirement is legally enforceable.

The FDD and FA are amended as follows:

“Any provision in the Franchise Agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to a
forum outside of Maryland or requiring the application of the laws of another state is
void with respect to a claim arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and
Disclosure Law.”

“Any claims under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure law may be
brought in the State of Maryland.”

“Pursuant to COMAR 02.02.0816L, the general release required as a condition of
renewal, sale and/or assignment/transfer will not apply to any liability under the
Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.”

“Any provision in the Disclosure Document or Franchise Agreement or the
agreements attached as appendices thereto that requires You to disclaim the
occurrence and/or acknowledge the non-occurrence of acts that would constitute a
violation of the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law is not intended
to nor will it act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred under the
Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.”

“Your acknowledgement and representations are not intended to nor shall they act as
a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law.”

THE MARYLAND SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO
FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF MARYLAND OR WHO LOCATE THEIR
FRANCHISES IN MARYLAND
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MICHIGAN

THE STATE OF MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS THAT ARE
SOMETIMES IN FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS. IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING
PROVISIONS ARE IN THESE FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS, THE PROVISIONS ARE
VOID AND CANNOT BE ENFORCED AGAINST YOU.

Each of the following provisions is void and unenforceable if contained in any documents relating to
a franchise:

@ A prohibition on your right to join an association of franchisees.

(b) A requirement that You assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or estoppel
which deprives You of rights and protections provided in this act. This shall not preclude You, after
entering into a Franchise Agreement, from settling any and all claims.

(© A provision that permits us to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of its term
except for good cause. Good cause shall include your failure to comply with any lawful provision of
the Franchise Agreement and to cure such failure after being given written notice thereof and a
reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more than thirty (30) days, to cure such failure.

(d) A provision that permits us to refuse to renew your franchise without fairly
compensating You by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of expiration of
your inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings. Personalized materials which have no
value to us and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings not reasonably required in
the conduct of the franchise business are not subject to compensation. This subsection applied only
if: (i) the term of the franchise is less than five (5) years and (ii) You are prohibited by the franchise
or other agreement from continuing to conduct substantially the same business under another
trademark, service mark, trade name, logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same
area subsequent to the expiration of the franchise or You do not receive at least six (6) months advance
notice of our intent not to renew the franchise.

(e A provision that permits us to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally available
to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This section does not
require a renewal provision.

0] A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state. This
shall not preclude You from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration, to conduct
arbitration at a location outside this state.

(9) A provision which permits us to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a franchise,
except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent us from exercising a right of first refusal to
purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to:

Exhibit G
2021 IMAGE Studios Franchise Disclosure Document



0] The failure of the proposed transferee to meet our then current reasonable
qualifications or standards.

(i)  The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of us or our subfranchisor.

(iit)  The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply
with all lawful obligations.

(iv)  You or your proposed transferee’s failure to pay any sums owing to us or to
cure any default in the Franchise Agreement existing at the time of the proposed transfer.

(h) A provision that requires You to resell to us items that are not uniquely identified with
us. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to us a right of first refusal to purchase
the assets of a franchise on the same terms and conditions as a bona fide third party willing and able
to purchase those assets, nor does this subdivision prohibit a provision that grants us the right to
acquire the assets of a franchise for the market or appraised value of such assets if You have breached
the lawful provisions of the Franchise Agreement and have failed to cure the breach in the manner
provided in subdivision (c).

0] A provision which permits us to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or otherwise
transfer our obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to You unless provision has been made for
providing the required contractual services.

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH THE
ATTORNEY GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION,
OR ENDORSEMENT BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

ESCROW REQUIREMENTS (IF ANY):

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to:

State of Michigan

Department of Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division

Attn: Franchise

670 Law Building

Lansing, Michigan 48913
Telephone Number: (517) 373-7117

MINNESOTA

FDD Item 6 (regarding Franchise Agreement Section 4.5.2 and Insufficient Funds Charges)

NSF checks are governed by Minnesota Statue 604.113, which puts a cap of $30 on service charges.
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To the extent required by law, the Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement are
modified as follows:

“Any release executed in connection with the Franchise Agreement shall not apply
to any claims arising under Minnesota Statutes 1973 Supplement, Sections 80C.01
to 80C.22, providing that a Franchisee cannot be required to assent to a release,
assignment, or waiver that would relieve any person from liability imposed by such
statutes; provided, however that this shall not bar the voluntary settlement of
disputes.”

“With respect to the franchises governed by Minnesota law, we will comply with
Minnesota Statute Sec. 80C.14, subdivisions 3, 4 and 5 which require, except in
certain specific cases, that we give You 90 days’ notice of termination (with 60 days
to cure) and 180 days’ notice for non-renewal of the franchise agreement. If
Franchisor fails to give notice, the Franchise Agreement shall remain in effect from
month to month until Franchisor has given the required notice.”

“Minnesota Statute Sec. 80C.21 and Minnesota Rule 2860.4400J prohibit us from
requiring litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota. In addition, nothing in the
Disclosure Document or Franchise Agreement can abrogate or reduce any of your
rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or your rights to a jury
trial or any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the
jurisdiction.”

“Provided that You are in compliance with the terms and conditions of the Franchise
Agreement, we will comply with Minnesota Statute Sec. 80C.12, Subd.1(g) which
requires that the franchisor protect the franchisee’s right to use the trademarks,
service marks, trade names, logotypes or other commercial symbols and/or
indemnify the Franchisee from any loss, costs or expenses arising out of any claim,
suit or demand regarding the use of the name.”

“The franchisee cannot consent to the franchisor obtaining injunctive relief. The
franchisor may seek injunctive relief. See Minn. Rule 2860.4400J. A court will
determine if a bond is required.”

“The Limitation of Claims section must comply with Minnesota Statutes, Section

80C.17, Subd. 5.”

THE MINNESOTA SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO
FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF MINNESOTA OR WHO LOCATE THEIR
FRANCHISES IN MINNESOTA

NEW YORK

FDD Cover Page
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FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT COVER PAGE

INFORMATION COMPARING FRANCHISORS IS AVAILABLE. CALL THE STATE
ADMINISTRATORS LISTED IN EXHIBIT E OR YOUR PUBLIC LIBRARY FOR SOURCES
OF INFORMATION. REGISTRATION OF THIS FRANCHISE BY THE STATE OF NEW
YORK DOES NOT MEAN THAT NEW YORK STATE RECOMMENDS IT OR HAS
VERIFIED THE INFORMATION IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. IF
YOU LEARN THAT ANYTHING IN THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT IS
UNTRUE, CONTACT THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND NEW YORK STATE
DEPARTMENT OF LAW, INVESTOR PROTECTION BUREAU, 28 LIBERTY ST., 21ST
FLOOR, NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10005.

FDD State Cover Pages: Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise:

Mandatory Minimum Payments. You must make minimum royalty or advertising fund
payments, regardless of your sales levels. Your inability to make the payments may result in
termination of your franchise and loss of your investment.

FDD Item 3

Except as described above, with regard to the franchisor, its predecessor, a person identified in
Item 2, or an affiliate offering franchises under the franchisor’s principal trademark:

A. No such party has an administrative, criminal, or civil action pending against that
person alleging: a felony; violation of a franchise, antitrust, or securities law; fraud;
embezzlement; fraudulent conversion; misappropriation of property; unfair or
deceptive practices; or comparable civil or misdemeanor allegations.

B. No such party has pending actions, other than routine litigation incidental to the
business, which are significant in the context of the number of franchises and the size,
nature or financial condition of the franchise system or its business operations.

C. No such party has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a felony
charge or, within the 10 year period immediately preceding the application for
registration, has been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to a misdemeanor charge
or been held liable in a civil action alleging: violation of a franchise, antitrust, or
securities law; fraud; embezzlement; fraudulent conversion; misappropriation of
property; unfair or deceptive practices; or comparable allegations.

D. No such party is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order or decree
relating to the franchise, or under any federal, state, or Canadian franchise, securities,
antitrust, trade regulation, or trade practice law, resulting from a concluded or pending
action or proceeding brought by a public agency; or is subject to any currently effective
order of any national securities association or national securities exchange, as defined
in the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, suspending or expelling these person from
membership in these associations or exchanges; or is subject to a currently effective
injunctive or restrictive order relating to any other business activity as a result of an
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action brought by a public agency or department, including, without limitation, actions
affecting a license as a real estate broker or sales agent.

FDD Item 4

Except as disclosed above, neither the franchisor nor any of its affiliates, its predecessor, officers,
or general partners have, during the 10 year period immediately preceding the date of the Franchise
Disclosure Document: (a) filed as debtor (or had filed against it) a petition to start an action under
the U.S. Bankruptcy Code; (b) obtained a discharge of its debts under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code;
or (c) was a principal officer of a company or a general partner in a partnership that either filed as
a debtor (or had filed against it) a petition to start an action under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or
that obtained a discharge of its debts under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code during or within 1 year after
the officer or general partner of ours held this position in the company or partnership

FDD Item 5

The initial franchise fee constitutes part of our general operating funds and will be used as such in
our discretion.

FDD ltem 17

The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(c), titled “Requirements
for franchisee to renew or extend,” and Item 17(m), entitled “Conditions for franchisor
approval of transfer”:

However, all rights you enjoy and any causes of action arising in your favor from the provisions
of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New York and the regulations issued
thereunder shall remain in force; it being the intent of this proviso that the non-waiver provision
of General Business Law 687.4 and 687.5 be satisfied.

The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(d), titled “Termination
by franchisee”:

You may terminate the Franchise Agreement on any grounds available by law.

The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(j), titled “Assignment of
contract by franchisor”:

However, no assignment will be made except to an assignee who in good faith and judgment of
the franchisor, is willing and financially able to assume the franchisor’s obligations under the
Franchise Agreement.

The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(v), titled “Choice of
Forum?”, and Item 17(w), titled “Choice of Law”:
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The foregoing choice of law should not be considered a waiver of any right conferred upon the
franchisor or upon the franchisee by Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New
York.

THE NEW YORK SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO
FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF NEW YORK OR WHO LOCATE THEIR
FRANCHISES IN NEW YORK

NORTH DAKOTA

Sections of the Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement providing for resolution of
disputes to be outside North Dakota may not be enforceable under Section 51-19-09 of the North
Dakota Franchise Investment Law, and are amended accordingly to the extent required by law.

Sections of the Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement relating to choice of law, may
not be enforceable under Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, and are
amended accordingly to the extent required by law.

Sections of the Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement requiring You to sign a
general release upon renewal of the Franchise Agreement may not be enforceable under Section 51-
19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, and are amended accordingly to the extent
required by law.

Sections of the Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement stipulating that You shall pay
all costs and expenses incurred by us in enforcing the Franchise Agreement may not be enforceable
under Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, and are amended accordingly
to the extent required by law.

Sections of the Franchise Agreement requiring You to consent to a waiver of trial by jury may
not be enforceable under Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, and are
amended to the extent required by law.

Sections of the Franchise Agreement requiring You to consent to a waiver of exemplary and
punitive damages may not be enforceable under Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise
Investment Law, and are amended to the extent required by law.

THE NORTH DAKOTA SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO
FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF NORTH DAKOTA OR WHO LOCATE
THEIR FRANCHISES IN NORTH DAKOTA
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RHODE ISLAND

§ 19-28.1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act provides that “A provision in
a franchise agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to a forum outside this state or requiring the
application of the laws of another state is void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under
this Act.” The Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement are amended accordingly to the
extent required by law.

THE RHODE ISLAND SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO
FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF RHODE ISLAND OR WHO LOCATE
THEIR FRANCHISES IN RHODE ISLAND

VIRGINIA

FDD State Cover Pages: Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise:

Spousal Liability. Your spouse must sign a document that makes your spouse liable for all
financial obligations under the franchise agreement even though your spouse has no ownership
interest in the franchise. This guarantee will place both your and your spouse’s marital and personal
assets, perhaps including your house, at risk if your franchise fails.

FDD Item 17

The following statements are added to Item 17(h):

Pursuant to § 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful
for a franchisor to cancel a franchise without reasonable cause. If any grounds for
default or termination stated in the Franchise Agreement does not constitute
“reasonable cause,” as that term may be defined in the Virginia Retail Franchising
Act or the laws of Virginia, that provision may not be enforceable.

The following statements are added to Item 17(0):

Pursuant to § 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful
for a franchisor to use undue influence to induce a Franchisee to surrender any right
given to themhim under the franchise. If any provision of the Franchise Agreement
involves the use of undue influence by the franchisor to induce a Franchisee to
surrender any rights given to themh#s under the franchise, that provision may not
be enforceable.
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THE VIRGINIA SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO FRANCHISEES
WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF VIRGINIA OR WHO LOCATE THEIR FRANCHISES IN
VIRGINIA

WASHINGTON

Washington Addendum to the Franchise Disclosure Document, Franchise Agreement,
Development Agreement, Acknowledgment Addendum, and Related Agreements.

RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the
franchisor including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There may also be
court _decisions which may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the
franchisor including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise.

In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the
arbitration or mediation site shall be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed
upon at the time of the arbitration_or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at
the time of arbitration or mediation. In addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise
agreement, a franchisee may bring an action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the
sale of franchises, or a violation of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in

Washington

A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee may Yeu-shat-not include rights

under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rule or order thereunder except
when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the
parties are represented by independent counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably
restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for claims under the Act, or rights or remedies
under the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be enforceable and are amended.

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect our reasonable estimated or
actual costs in effecting a transfer.

Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against
an employee, including an employee of a franchisee unless the employee’s earnings from the party
seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted
annually for inflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against
an independent contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent
contractor’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000 per
year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflation). As a result, any provision contained
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in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that conflict with these limitations are void and
unenforceable in Washington.

RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or prohibiting a
franchisee from (i) soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii)
soliciting or hiring any employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions contained in
the franchise agreement or elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington.

The State of Washington has imposed a financial condition under which the initial
franchise fees due will be deferred until the franchisor has fulfilled its initial pre-opening
obligations under the Franchise Agreement and the franchise is open for business. Because the
Franchisor has material pre-opening obligations with respect to each franchised business the
Franchisee opens under the Area Development Agreement, the State of Washington will require
that the franchise fees be released proportionally with respect to each franchised business.

THE WASHINGTON SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO
FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF WASHINGTON OR WHO LOCATE
THEIR FRANCHISES IN WASHINGTON

WISCONSIN
ITEM 17 of the Franchise Disclosure Document is amended to add the following:

The Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law Title XIV-A Ch. 135, Section 135.01-
135.07 may affect the termination provision of the Franchise Agreement.

THE WISCONSIN SECTION OF THIS ADDENDUM APPLIES ONLY TO
FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF WISCONSIN OR WHO LOCATE THEIR
FRANCHISES IN WISCONSIN

(Signatures on following page)
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

It is agreed that the applicable foregoing state law addendum for the state of
[insert state], if any, supersedes any inconsistent portion of the Franchise Agreement
or Development Agreement (to which this addendum is attached) of this same date, and of the
Franchise Disclosure Document. All terms of the Franchise Agreement and Development
Agreement, including these State Law Addendum provisions for the relevant state, have been agreed
to at the time the Franchise Agreement/ Development Agreement was signed, to the extent that they
are valid requirements of an applicable, effective, and enforceable state law. However, this addendum
will have effect only if the Franchise Agreement/ Development Agreement or our relationship with
you satisfies all of the jurisdictional requirements of the relevant state’s franchise laws, without
considering this addendum .

DATED this day of , 20

FRANCHISOR:

IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC
a Utah limited liability company

By:
Print Name:
Title:

FRANCHISEE

By:
Print Name:
Title:

By:
Print Name:
Title:

(MUST BE SIGNED BY ALL OWNERS AND MANAGERS OF AN ENTITY
FRANCHISEE)
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STATE EFFECTIVE DATES

The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure
Document be registered or filed with the states, or be exempt from registration: California,
Hawaii, lllinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode
Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the
document is filed, registered, or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated
below:

State Effective Date
Minnesota pending
Virginia pending

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under
other laws, such as those that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or
seller-assisted marketing plans.

State Effective Dates
2021 IMAGE Studios Franchise Disclosure Document



EXHIBIT H

TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT OF IMAGE STUDIOS 360 FRANCHISE, LLC

RECEIPTS



RECEIPT

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other
information in plain language. Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully.

If Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC offers You a franchise, IMAGE Studios must provide this
Disclosure Document to You 14 calendar days (10 business days in Michigan) before You sign a
binding agreement with, or make a payment to IMAGE Studios or an affiliate in connection with
the proposed franchise sale or grant, or sooner if required by applicable state law.

New York law requires a franchisor to provide the Franchise Disclosure Document at the earlier
of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other
agreement or the payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.

If IMAGE Studios does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or
misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may have
occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and
the appropriate state administrator listed in Exhibit A.

The name, principal business address, and telephone number of the franchise seller offering the
franchise is: Jason Olsen, Brandon Campbell, Taylor Lamont: 1370 South 2100 East 551 \West
400-Nerth,-Suite- 101, Salt Lake City, Utah 8410816, (801) 785-7858

Other:

Issuance Date: June 4, 2021

IMAGE Studios authorizes the agent listed in Exhibit A to receive service of process for IMAGE
Studios in your state.

| received a Disclosure Document dated as indicated above, that included the following Exhibits:

Exhibit A-  Schedule of State Administrators and Agents for Service of Process
Exhibit B—  List of Franchisees and Certain Former Franchisees

Exhibit C -  Franchise Agreement

Exhibit D -  Development Agreement

Exhibit E-  Manuals Table of Contents

Exhibit F-  Financial Statements

Exhibit G-  Multi-State Addendum

Exhibit H-  Receipts

Date: Date:
Signature of Prospective Franchisee Signature of Prospective Franchisee
Print Name: Print Name:

(YOUR COPY)



RECEIPT

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other
information in plain language. Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully.

If Image Studios 360 Franchise, LLC offers You a franchise, IMAGE Studios must provide this
Disclosure Document to You 14 calendar days (10 business days in Michigan) before You sign a
binding agreement with, or make a payment to IMAGE Studios or an affiliate in connection with
the proposed franchise sale or grant, or sooner if required by applicable state law.

New York law requires a franchisor to provide the Franchise Disclosure Document at the
earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise
or other agreement or the payment of any consideration in connection with the proposed
franchise sale.

If IMAGE Studios does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or
misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may have
occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and
the appropriate state administrator listed in Exhibit A.

The name, principal business address, and telephone number of the franchise seller offering the
franchise is: Jason Olsen, Brandon Campbell, Taylor Lamont: 1370 South 2100 East 551 \est
400-Nerth,-Suite-101, Salt Lake City, Utah 8410816, (801) 785-7858

Other:

Issuance Date: June 4, 2021

IMAGE Studios authorizes the agent listed in Exhibit A to receive service of process for IMAGE
Studios in your state.

| received a Disclosure Document dated as indicated above, that included the following Exhibits:

Exhibit A -  Schedule of State Administrators and Agents for Service of Process
Exhibit B—  List of Franchisees and Certain Former Franchisees

Exhibit C -  Franchise Agreement

Exhibit D-  Development Agreement

Exhibit E-  Manuals Table of Contents

Exhibit F-  Financial Statements

Exhibit F-  Multi-State Addendum

Exhibit G-  Receipts

Date: Date:
Signature of Prospective Franchisee Signature of Prospective Franchisee
Print Name: Print Name:

PLEASE SIGN THIS COPY OF THE RECEIPT, DATE YOUR SIGNATURE, AND
RETURN IT TO IMAGE STUDIO 360 FRANCHISE, LLC BY EMAIL ATTACHMENT
TO: info@imagestudios360.com BY FAX TO: (801) 618-4058, OR BY MAIL TO 1370 South
2100 East551-\West-400-Nerth-Suite-101, Salt Lake City, Utah 8410816. (OUR COPY)



